DAYWINDSOUNDTRACKS



PERFORMANCE TRACK CATALOG

You provide the voice We provide the music



RECORDING • DESIGN • MERCHANDISING • DIGITAL & PRINT ADVERTISING SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING • CAMPAIGN BUILDING • CONSULTING • & MORE

THE ULTIMATE CONCIERGE FOR YOUR MINISTRY



"We are always having people ask for soundtracks to our music, and this is the perfect way for singers to have quality music to sing along to. It's so much fun to sing to the arrangements of the artists you love. Daywind has consistently set the standard for high-quality soundtracks, ensuring excellence in every song. Whether you're singing in church, at revivals, or regionally, these songs are touching lives and reaching people everywhere."

KAREN PECK GOOCH, KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER



"GraceSong has recorded two projects with the talented team at Daywind Studios. The experience was nothing short of world class. They create an easy-to-record atmosphere. From the first meetings to the finished product, Daywind makes us feel like we are #1.

We love Daywind Studios!"

KEITH INMAN, GRACE SONG

ARTISTRESOURCESERVICES.COM



TO DO in 2025

- Lease Daywind Soundtracks for my next recording
- License music for live streaming and social media
- Book a Daywind Recording Experience

Call: **800-635-9581 ext 5536** Email: **record@daywind.com** Visit: **daywindrecordingstudio.com**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Karaoke Style 2-15 |
|-----------------------------|
| Complete Listing 16-100 |
| Baby Dedication 101 |
| Bereavement 101-102 |
| Christmas 102-103 |
| Clergy Appreciation 103 |
| Easter 103-106 |
| Father's Day 106 |
| Graduation 106-107 |
| Mother's Day 107 |
| Patriotic 107 |
| Thanksgiving 108 |
| Wedding/Anniversary 108-109 |
| Complete Tracks 110-114 |

Daywind Soundtracks are recorded by Nashville's finest musicians and arranged so everyone can sing to them!

Karaoke Style 6 songs on 1 CD

Alan Jackson, Volume 1

Are You Washed In The Blood / I'll Fly Away · It's All About Him · Leaning On The Everlasting Arms · Old Rugged Cross, The · Precious Memories · What A Friend We Have In Jesus

Alan Jackson, Volume 2

Amazing Grace · Love Lifted Me · Sissy's Song · Sweet Hour Of Prayer · When The Roll Is Called Up Yonder · Wherever He Leads

Amy Grant, Volume 1

Better Than A Hallelujah · El Shaddai · Carry You · Lead Me On · My Father's Eyes · Thy Word

Baby Dedication, Volume 1

God Must Have Spent A Little More Time On You · Masterpiece · A Mother and Father's Prayer · A Mother's Prayer (Hannah's Song) · My Wish · Two Little Feet

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 1

Honestly · I Need You · I Shall Not Be Moved · I'll Meet You On The Mountain · Rose In A Bible · Thank You Lord, For Your Blessings On Me

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 2

Are You Prayin' Hard · Family On Both Sides · He Ain't Never Done Me Nothin' But Good · I Just Want To Thank You, Lord · I'm Gonna Move · Will The Circle Be Unbroken

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 3

He Still Looks Over Me · He Understands My Tears · He's Still Passing By · I Want Us To Be Together In Heaven · Just Another Hill · So Many Years, So Many Blessings

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 4

The Church In The Wildwood · Down To The River To Pray · Help Is On The Way · Me And God · The Unclouded Day · When He Loves Me Most

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 5

Come See Me · Eternity Has Two · He Lives In Me · I Have A Father Who Can · I Saw The Light

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 6

Best Friends · I Still Trust You · Jesus Hold My Hand · Living Prayer · When I Get Home · You'll Never Run Out Of The Blood

Bluegrass Gospel, Volume 7

I Went Down A Beggar But I Came Up A Millionaire · Jesus Is Living In Me · Jesus, You're Always There · Songs Like Those (For People Like These) · We'll Never Walk Alone · Yours Amen

Booth Brothers, Volume 1

Love Was In The Room \cdot Still Feelin' Fine \cdot Stuff Of Life \cdot Try Jesus \cdot Welcome To The Family \cdot What Salvation's Done For Me

Booth Brothers, Volume 2
Dirt On My Hands · He Saw It All · Peace In The Shelter · Then I Met The Master · Touch Of The Master's Hand · What The World Needs To Know

Brian Free & Assurance, Volume 1

For God So Loved · I Believe God · It's All About The Blood · Jesus Will Pick You Up · Long As I've Got King Jesus · There'll Come A Day

Byron Cage, Volume 1

Byron's Medley \cdot I Will Bless The Lord \cdot It Is To You \cdot Royalty \cdot There Is A Name \cdot Thou Art A Shield For Me

Campmeeting Songs, Volume 1

Climbing Jacob's Ladder · He'd Still Been God · I'll Meet You In The Morning · Mountains Of Mercy · Oh, Come Angel Band · Sweet Beulah Land

Campmeeting Songs, Volume 2

Because He Lives · Goodbye World, Goodbye · I Shall Wear A Crown · My Lord And I · Old Gospel Ship · Who Am I

Campmeeting Songs, Volume 3

Blood Will Never Lose Its Power \cdot I'm Free \cdot Jesus On The Main Line \cdot Oh, What A Time \cdot Take My Hand, Precious Lord · This Is Just What Heaven Means To Me

Campmeeting Songs, Volume 4

Alpha And Omega · Baptism Of Jesse Taylor · Daystar · Since Jesus Passed By · Sweetest Song I Know What A Lovely Name

Campmeeting Songs, Volume 5

A Child Of The King · Hallelujah Band · He Came Down To My Level · Way, The (New Horizon)

Carrie Underwood, Volume 1

Don't Forget To Remember Me · Jesus Take The Wheel · Lessons Learned · Mama's Song · So Small · There's A Place For Us

Casting Crowns, Volume 1

Here I Go Again · If We Are The Body · Lifesong · Praise You With The Dance · What If His People Prayed Who Am I

Casting Crowns, Volume 2

All Because Of Jesus \cdot American Dream \cdot Does Anybody Hear Her \cdot East To West \cdot Slow Fade \cdot Voice Of Truth

Casting Crowns, Volume 3

Already There · All You've Ever Wanted · Glorious Day (Living He Loved Me) · Somewhere In The Middle · Stained Glass Masquerade · Thrive

Casting Crowns, Volume 4

And Now My Lifesong Sings ·Broken Together · Just Another Birthday · Nobody · Oh, My Soul · Until The Whole World Hears

Cathedrals, Volume 1

Champion Of Love · He Made A Change · I Thirst · Oh, What A Savior · Sinner Saved By Grace · This Ole House

Cathedrals, Volume 2

Boundless Love \cdot Can He, Could He, Would He \cdot Healing \cdot Step Into The Water \cdot Then Came The Morning \cdot We Shall See Jesus

Cathedrals, Volume 3

Blood Washed Band · Jesus Has Reason · Jesus Saves · It's Not What's Over The Door · Plan Of Salvation · Wedding Music

CeCe Winans, Volume 1

He's Not On His Kees Yet·Holy Spirit, Come And Fill This Place·It Wasn't Easy King Of Kings·Mercy Said No·We Thirst For You

CeCe Winans, Volume 2

Alabaster Box · He's Concerned · I Promise · More · Test Of Time · Waging War

Celebrating Dad, Volume 1

I Am Your Father, I Am Your Son \cdot Me And My House \cdot Measure Of A Man My Father's Eyes \cdot Somebody's Praying \cdot Two Little Feet

Celebrating Dad, Volume 2

Doing It By The Book \cdot I'm A Father, Too \cdot Keep It Between The Lines \cdot My First Love \cdot Seein' My Father In Me \cdot We Must Be United

Celebrating Dad, Volume 3

Butterfly Kisses · Daddy's Hands · Daddy's Home · Dance With My Father I Want To Be Just Like You · Thank God For My Christian Home

Celebrating Mom, Volume 1

Eagle When She Flies \cdot God Gave You To Me \cdot Hello Mama \cdot In My Eyes \cdot No Charge \cdot Thanks Again

Celebrating Mom, Volume 2

Hand That Rocks The Cradle \cdot Handful Of Weeds \cdot In My Daughter's Eyes \cdot Mama Don't Forget To Pray \cdot Mama's Teaching Angels How To Sing \cdot My Mama's Prayer

Celebrating Mom, Volume 3

l Remember Mama · Mama · Midnight Oil · Prayer Warrior · Thank God For My Christian Home · When Mama Prayed

Charles Johnson, Volume 1

The End Of Time Is Drawing Nigh \cdot Holy City, New Jerusalem \cdot I Can't Even Walk \cdot I Know What Lies Ahead \cdot Sealed To The Day Of Redemption \cdot Until Then

Choir Songs, Volume 1

Encourage Yourself · Incredible God, Incredible Praise · Order My Steps · Souled Out · Total Praise · Your Grace And Mercy

Choir Songs, Volume 2

Best Is Yet To Come \cdot Greatful \cdot Lord Prepare Me \cdot My Help \cdot Struggle Is Over They Got The Word

Chris Tomlin, Volume 1

Amazing Grace (My Chains Are Gone) \cdot Famous One \cdot How Can I Keep From Singing \cdot Indescribable \cdot Jesus Messiah \cdot Your Grace Is Enough

Chris Tomlin, Volume 2

I Will Rise · Our God · Everlasting God · All The Way My Savior Leads Me · Mighty Is The Power Of The Cross · Majesty Of Heaven

Chris Tomlin, Volume 3

Awake My Soul \cdot God Of This City \cdot Here For You \cdot How Great Is Our God \cdot Jesus Loves Me \cdot White Flag

Christian Love Songs, Volume 1

Adam's Side · Flesh Of My Flesh · God Gave Me You · Lord's Prayer · Wedding Prayer · When God Made You

Christian Love Songs, Volume 2

Day Before You · God Spent A Little More Time On You · Holding Hands ·

Love Of My Life · Up Where We Belong · Wedding Prayer

Christian Rock, Volume 1

Enough · Find You Waiting · Home · Sea Of Faces · Tears Of The Saints · This Man

Classic Southern Gospel, Volume 1

God On The Mountain · He Looked Beyond My Fault · He Touched Me · I Can't Even Walk · Lighthouse · Who Am

Classic Southern Gospel, Volume 2

Far Side Banks Of Jordan · Fill My Cup · Hallelujah Square · He Will Carry You · One Pair Of Hands · Too Many Times

Classic Southern Gospel, Volume 3
Come Morning · Family Of God · He Was There All The Time · Middle Man ·

Peace Speaker · There's Something About That Name

Clergy Appreciation, Volume 1

Available To You \cdot How Beautiful \cdot How You Live \cdot Just One More Soul \cdot The Pastor \cdot Thank God For The Preacher

Contemporary Chart Toppers, Volume 1

All That Matters Lion And The Lamb Magnify Stars Testify Your Love Defends Me

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 1

Breath Of Heaven · Christmas Shoes · Happy Birthday Jesus · Joseph's Song · Let There Be Peace · Light A Candle

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 2

Don't Save It All For Christmas · Grown-Up Christmas List · Perfect Tree · Still Her Little Child · Strange Way To Save The World · Welcome To Our World

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 3

Bethlehem Morning · Emmanuel · Jesus, Light Of The World · Joseph's Lullaby ·

Lamb Of God · Rose Of Bethlehem

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 4

Birthday Of A King \cdot Born In Bethlehem \cdot Christmas Hope \cdot God With Us \cdot How Many Kings \cdot When Love Came Down

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 5

Christmas Makes Me Cry·Have Yourself A Merry Little Christmas · Heaven Everywhere · Joseph · Mary, Did You Know? · When Love Was Born

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 6 Adore : Different Kind Of Christmas : I Heard The Bells On Christmas Day It's All About The Cross · Noel · You're Here

Contemporary Christmas, Volume 7
Adore Him · All Is Well · Christmas Dav · This Is Jesus

Contemporary Hits, Volume 1

Anchor Holds · Different Road · I Will Go The Distance · Mary, Did You Know · My House Is Full · On My Knees

Contemporary Hits, Volume 2

Brand New Life · I Can Only Imagine · Keep The Candle Burning · Redeemer · Thank You · What Would Jesus Do

Contemporary Hits, Volume 3

Blessed · Call On Jesus · Grace Like Rain · Held · In Christ Alone · Untitled Hymn

Contemporary Hits, Volume 4

Cry Out To Jesus · Never Alone · Praise You In This Storm · Real Me · What If · Your Name

Contemporary Hits, Volume 5

Bring The Rain \cdot Empty Me \cdot God Speaking \cdot I Need You To Love Me \cdot If You Want Me To \cdot Orphans Of God

Contemporary Hits, Volume 6

City On Our Knees · It's Your Life · Motions · What Do I Know Of Holy · What Faith Can Do · Your Grace

Contemporary Hits, Volume 7

Beautiful · Beautiful , Beautiful · Lead Me · My Own Little World · Starry Night · What Love Really Means

Contemporary Hits Of The 80's, Volume 1

Altar · El Shaddai · Friends · My Redeemer Is Faithful And True · Warrior Is A Child · We Shall Behold Him

Contemporary Hits Of The 90's, Volume 1

Can't Live A Day · Go Light Your World · God Is In Control · On My Knees · People Get Ready · Where There Is Faith

Contemporary Hits Of The 2000's, Volume 1

Beautiful One · Give Me Your Eyes · Glory Defined · Sing A Song · Undo · You Are Everything

Contemporary Hymns, Volume 1

Blessed Assurance · Come Thou Fount · I'll Fly Away · Just As I Am · My Jesus

I Love Thee · There Is Power In The Blood

Contemporary Radio Hits, Volume 1

Blessings · Courageous · Glorious Day · My Hope Is In You · Stronger · Where I Belong

Contemporary Radio Hits, Volume 2

Forgiveness · Hurt & The Healer · Jesus Friend Of Sinners · Live Like That

· Redeemed · 10,000 Reasons (Bless The Lord)

Country Christmas, Volume 1

Beautiful Star Of Bethlehem · Heaven's Child · It Wasn't His Child · Mary Knew ·

Oh, Holy Night · There's A New Kid In Town

Country Christmas, Volume 2

Christmas Guest · Christmas Time's A Comin' · Come On Ring Those Bells · Go Tell · Tennessee Christmas · What Made The Baby Crv

Country Christmas, Volume 3

Gift · His Name Is Jesus · Let's Make A Baby King · Light Of The World · Mary, Did You Know · Mary Wrapped A Present

Country Christmas, Volume 4

First To Hold The Lamb · Jesus, What A Wonderful Child · Mary Was The First One To Carry The Gospel · Mary's Lamb · Ordinary Baby · Rejoice With Exceeding Great Joy

Country Christmas, Volume 5

When Angels Cried · Glory To God In The Highest · It's Still The Greatest Story Ever Told · No Room In The Inn · That Little Baby · Twelve Days Of Christmas

Country Christmas, Volume 6

Born To Die · A Cradle In Bethlehem · Labor Of Love · Let It Be Christmas · Mary, Did You Know? · Where's The Line To See JesusMary, Did You Know? · Where's The Line To See Jesus

Country Christmas, Volume 7

Beautiful Star Of Bethlehem · Circle Of Love · Good News · Let There Be Peace

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 1

Ain't No Grave · Angels Among Us · Daddy's Hands · Go Rest High On That Mountain · Great Speckled Bird · House Of Gold

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 2

Don't Overlook Salvation · Holes In The Floor Of Heaven · Love Can Build A Bridge · Testify To Love · Unanswered Prayers · Why Me, Lord

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 3

Angels In Waiting · Canyon Prayer · Jesus, Take The Wheel · Letters From Home · Three Wooden Crosses · When I Get Where I'm Going

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 4

Anyway $\dot{\cdot}$ Believe $\dot{\cdot}$ He Ain't The Leavin' Kind $\dot{\cdot}$ Jesus On The Main Line $\dot{\cdot}$ Long Black Train $\dot{\cdot}$ They Don't Understand

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 5

The Climb · I Saw God Today · Muddy Water · Temporary Home · That's God · Way He Was Raised

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 6 A Cross Between A Sinner And A Saint · Humble And Kind · Middle Of Nowhere · Pray For Peace · Safe Haven · When I Pray For You

Country Gospel Hits, Volume 7
Be A Light · Bible And A Belt · Dust On The Bible · I Pray For You · I Pray My Way
Out Of Trouble · Wings Of A Dove

Country Hymns, Volume 1

Beyond The Sunset · Haven Of Rest · I Need Thee Every Hour · Jesus Is Coming Soon · Oh, The Glory Did Roll · 'Til The Storm Passes By

Country Hymns, Volume 2

Amazing Grace \cdot I'll Fly Away \cdot Love Lifted Me \cdot Power In The Blood \cdot Suppertime \cdot When The Roll Is Called Up Yonder

Country Love Songs, Volume 1

Because You Love Me · I Cross My Heart · Keeper Of The Stars · Only God Could Love You More · When You Say Nothing At All · Wind Beneath My Wings

Country Love Songs, Volume 2

I Can Love You Like That · Look At Us · Love, Me · There You Are · There You'll Be · To Make You Feel My Love

Country Love Songs, Volume 3

Amazed · Forever And Ever, Amen · Heaven On Earth Down Here · I Loved Her First · It's Your Love · When Love Finds You

Country Love Songs, Volume 4

Bless The Broken Road \cdot Lost In The Moment \cdot Me And You \cdot Valentine \cdot When I Said I Do · You're Still The One

Country Radio Hits, Volume 1

Changed · Hello World · I Won't Let Go · I'm Gonna Love You Through It · In God's Time · Then

Country Radio Hits Volume 2

I Believe · Jesus Take The Wheel · Like My Mother Does · A Living Prayer · Long Black Train · Threaten Me With Heaven

Country Radio Hits Volume 3

Earth To God \cdot The Father, My Son And The Holy Ghost \cdot God Only Knows \cdot How They Remember You \cdot Love Wins \cdot Who You Are To Me

Crabb Family, Volume 1

The Cross · Don't You Wanna Go · I Sure Miss You · Please Come Down To Me · Please Forgive Me Through The Fire

Crabb Family, Volume 2

Greater Is He · He Came Looking For Me · I'm Running On · That's No Mountain · The Lamb, The Lion And The King . The Reason That I'm Standing

Crabb Family, Volume 3

Jesus Will Do What You Can't · Nothing But The Blood · Redeemer · Shepherd's Call · Still Holdin' On · Trail Of Tears

 $\label{eq:Crabb Family, Volume 4} \begin{tabular}{l} He'll Make A Way \cdot I Love You This Much \cdot Jesus In A Song \cdot Promised Land \cdot Reason That I'm Standing \cdot Where We'll Never Die \end{tabular}$

Crowder, Volume 1

Ghost · Let It Rain (Is There Anybody) · Lift Your Head Weary Sinner · O Praise Him (All This For A King) · Red Letters · SMS (Shine)

Donnie McClurkin, Volume 1

Speak To My Heart · Special Gift · That's What I Believe · Wait On The Lord · We Fall Down · We Praise You

Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver, Volume 1Etemity Has Two · He Lives In Me · Help Is On The Way · I Won't Have To Worry Anymore Light On My Feet, Ready To Fly One Of These Days

Duets, Volume 1

Because Of Who You Are · Count On Me · I'll Believe In You · In All Of His Glory · The Prayer · Think Of Me

Duets, Volume 2

Baptism · Because Of Whose I Am · Brothers And Sisters · Cover The Earth · Gracefully Broken · Keep Your Eyes On Me

Elevation Worship, Volume 1

Blessing, The · Do It Again · Echo · Here Again · Mighty Cross · See A Victory

Elevation Worship, Volume 2

Graves Into Gardens · Never Lost · O Come To The Altar · Resurrecting

Ernie Haase & Signature Sound, Volume 1

Do You Want To Be Forgiven · Forgiven Again · John In The Jordan · Old Landmark · Reason Enough · This Could Be The Dawning Of That Day

Ernie Haase & Signature Sound, Volume 2

God Delivers Again · A Good Heart · Happy People · I've Been Here Before · Sometimes I Wonder · Water Walking God

Ernie Haase & Signature Sound, Volume 3

Any Other Man · Jesus Changed Everything · Plan Of Salvation · Wake Up

Favorite Hymns, Volume 1

In The Sweet By And By · Precious Memories · Softly And Tenderly · Surely The Presence Of The Lord Is In This Place · Turn Your Eyes Upon Jesus · Whispering Hope

Favorite Hymns, Volume 2

Blessed Assurance · His Eye Is On The Sparrow · I Love To Tell The Story · In The Garden · Just A Closer Walk With Thee · One Day At A Time

Favorite Hymns, Volume 3

Amazing Grace · Great Is Thy Faithfulness · It Is No Secret · Old Rugged Cross · Peace In The Valley · Were You There

Favorite Hymns, Volume 4

Are You Washed In The Blood/I'll Fly Away · Holy, Holy, Holy · I Know Who Holds Tomorrow · I'd Rather Have Jesus · Tis So Sweet To Trust In Jesus · When I Survey The Wondrous Cross

Favorite Hymns, Volume 5

The Blood Will Never Lose Its Power · He Hideth My Soul · I Must Tell Jesus · Leaning On The Everlasting Arms · Power In The Blood · What A Friend We Have In Jesus

Favorite Hymns, Volume 6

Blessed Assurance · How Great Thou Art · I Stand Amazed · Praise The Father, Praise The Son · Since Jesus Came Into My Heart · Tell Me The Story Of Jesus/I Love To Tell The Story

Favorite Hymns, Volume 7

Be Thou My Vision · Have A Little Talk With Jesus · It Is Well With My Soul · Learning To Lean · O For A Thousand Tongues To Sing · There Is A Fountain

Favorite Hymns, Volume 8

Blessed Assurance \cdot How Long Has It Been \cdot It Is Well With My Soul \cdot Jesus Paid All Just As I Am \cdot What A Day That Will Be

Favorite Hymns, Volume 9

Hide Thou Me · I Surrender All · Little Is Much · Rock Of Ages · Sweet Hour Of Prayer What A Friend

for King & COUNTRY, Volume 1

Burn The Ships · Fix My Eyes · God Only Knows · Priceless · Proof Of Your Love · Shoulders

Francesca Battistelli, Volume 1

Beautiful, Beautiful \cdot In Your Eyes \cdot It's Your Life \cdot Someday Soon \cdot Strangely Dim \cdot This Is The Stuff

Francesca Battistelli, Volume 2

Breakup Song, The \cdot Choose To Love \cdot He Knows My Name \cdot Motion Of Mercy \cdot Time In Between \cdot Write Your Story

Fred Hammond, Volume 1

Celebrate \cdot I'll Find A Way \cdot They That Wait \cdot This Is The Day \cdot We're Blessed \cdot You Are The Living Word

Gold City, Volume 1

Child Of The Light - Everything You'll Need · I Believe · I'm Getting Ready To Leave This World · I'm Not Givin' Up · Preach The Word

Gold City, Volume 2

Calvary Came Through \cdot Cool Drink Of Water \cdot Get Up, Get Ready \cdot I'm Rich \cdot It's Still The Cross \cdot There Rose A Lamb

Goodmans, Volume 1

God Walks The Dark Hills · Greatest Love Story · I Want To Stroll Over Heaven With You · I Wouldn't Take Nothing For My Journey Now · Look For Me · Looking For A City

Goodmans, Volume 2

He Said Peace \cdot Leavin' On My Mind \cdot Pass Me Not \cdot Somebody Touched God For Me \cdot When God's Chariot Comes \cdot Who Am I

Gordon Mote, Volume 1

Don't Let Me Miss The Glory \cdot Mercy Walked In \cdot Pray About Everything \cdot Wake Up Dancing \cdot When I Lift Up My Head \cdot Wounded Hands

Greenes, Volume 1

I Am Redeemed \cdot Miracle In Me \cdot Stand By The River \cdot Take Me Up The Hill \cdot We've Weathered Storms Before \cdot When God Has Another Plan

He's Alive! (Easter), Volume 1

He's Alive · I Will Glory In The Cross · If That Isn't Love · Mercy Said No · Rise Again · Ten Thousand Angels Cried

He's Alive! (Easter), Volume 2

Arise, My Lovè · Consider The Lilies · Crucified With Christ · Glory Of The Blood · Gone · Grace (With Grace Greater Than Sin)

He's Alive! (Easter), Volume 3

Alive (Mary Magdalene) · Glorious Day (Living He Loved Me) · God Saw A Cross · I Will Rise · Other Side Of The Cross · Then Came The Morning

Hemphills, Volume 1

Consider The Lilies · I Claim The Blood · I Claim The Blood · Jesus Built This Church On Love · Let's Have A Revival · Master Of The Wind · Unfinished Task

Hillsong Worship, Volume 1

From The Inside Out $\dot{\cdot}$ Shadow Of Your Wings \cdot Sing Of Your Great Love \cdot So YouWould Come \cdot Touch The Sky \cdot Who You Say I Am

Hillsong Worship, Volume 2

I Give You My Heart \cdot My Hope \cdot O Praise The Name \cdot Potter's Hand \cdot So Will I (100 Billion X) \cdot Stronger

Hinsons, Volume 1

Call Me Gone \cdot He Pilots My Ship \cdot Sing One More Song \cdot That I Could Still Go Free \cdot The Lighthouse \cdot Two Winning Hands

Hoppers, Volume 1

Anchor To The Power Of The Cross · Go Ask · God Raised The Ransom Lord, Don't Move That Mountain · Shoutin' Time · That's Him

Hoppers, Volume 2

But For The Blood · Grace Will Always Be Greater · I've Come Too Far To Look Back · Jerusalem · Look For Me (Around The Throne) · Yahweh

Hymns Reimagined, Volume 1

Because He Lives · I Surrender All · One Day (When We All Get To Heaven) · Softly & Tenderly · Turn Your Eyes Upon Jesus · What A Friend

Inspirational Classics, Vol. 1

Bridge Over Troubled Water · Greatest Love Of All · I Believe I Can Fly · Lean On Me · What A Wonderful World · You Raise Me Up

Isaacs, Volume 1

From The Depths Of My Heart \cdot Heroes \cdot If That Don't Make You Wanna Go \cdot It Is Well (Elisha's Song) \cdot Stand Still \cdot That's All That Matters To Me

Isaacs, Volume 2

Friend 'Til The End · I Come In The Name Of The Lord · I've Come To Take You Home · The One I'm Dying For · Walk On · Yours And Mine

Israel Houghton, Volume 1

Alpha And Omega · I Will Search · If Not For Your Grace · Just Wanna Say · Not Forgotten · You Are Good

Jaci Velasquez, Volume 1

Adore · Flower In The Rain · God Loves You · I Will Rest In You · Imagine Me Without You · We Can Make A Difference

Janet Paschal, Volume 1

Another Soldier's Coming Home \cdot God Rides On The Wings Of Love \cdot How Are Things At Home \cdot I Am \cdot I Am Not Ashamed \cdot Jesus, You're Everything To Me

Jason Crabb, Volume 1

Daystar · I Will Love You · I'm Amazed · Somebody Like Me · Sometimes I Cry · Walk On Water

Jason Crabb, Volume 2

Let Mercy Hold You \cdot Satisfied \cdot Take My Hand Precious Lord \cdot Until Then \cdot What The Blood Is For \cdot Who Am I

Jason Crabb, Volume 3

Give \cdot Home \cdot If I Shout \cdot Love Is Stronger \cdot Washed By The Water \cdot You Chose To Be My Friend

Jason Crabb, Volume 4

Day One \cdot He Knows What He's Doing \cdot He Won't Leave You There \cdot I'll Take Jesus Mysterious Ways \cdot Near

Jeff & Sheri Easter, Volume 1

As Good As Goodbye Gets \cdot Goin' Away Party \cdot One Way \cdot Over And Over Praise His Name \cdot She Loved

Jeff & Sheri Easter, Volume 2

Daddy Hung The Moon \cdot Joshua's Song \cdot Life Is Great & Gettin' Better \cdot Livin' In The Rain Roses Will Bloom Again \cdot Speak To The Mountain

Jeff & Sheri Easter, Volume 3

Born To Climb \cdot Guilty \cdot I Need You More Today \cdot Morning's Coming \cdot Small Town Someone (Lunch) \cdot Until Then

Jeremy Camp, Volume 1

Empty Me \cdot Healing Hand Of God \cdot I Still Believe \cdot Take You Back \cdot There Will Be A Day \cdot Walk By Faith

Jeremy Camp, Volume 2

Answer, The \cdot Dead Man Walking \cdot He Knows \cdot I Know Who I Am \cdot My Defender \cdot Same Power

Judy Jacobs, Volume 1

Let The Veil Down \cdot My Deliverer \cdot No One Else Like You \cdot Right Now Medley \cdot Watcha Gonna Do Today, Lord \cdot We Speak To Nations

Karen Peck & New River, Volume 1

Daddy's Home \cdot God Still Answers Prayer \cdot Hold Me While I Cry \cdot Last Night Now That You Know \cdot That's Why They Call It Grace

Karen Wheaton, Volume 1

He'll Do It Again \cdot Let Your Glory Fill This Place \cdot Look What The Lord Has Done \cdot Lord, You're Holy \cdot The Promise \cdot Worship Medley

Kari Jobe, Volume 1

Healer · I'm Singing · The More I Seek You · My Beloved · O The Blood · You Are For Me

Kari Jobe, Volume 2

Be Still · Breathe On Us · Crown Him (Maiestv) · Forever · Steady My Heart · When I Speak Your Name

Kari Jobe, Volume 3

Be Still My Soul \cdot Hands To The Heavens \cdot Miracles \cdot No Sweeter Name \cdot Pure \cdot We Are

Kids Christian Hits, Volume 1

Angels To Watch Over You · Band-Aid Song · Do Lord · God Is Bigger (Than The Boogie Man) · He's Still Working On Me · I'm In The Lord's Army

Kids Christian Hits, Volume 2

Books Of The New Testament · Books Of The Old Testament · Cartoons · Excuses · He's Got The Whole World In His Hands · I Am A Promise

Kids Christian Hits, Volume 3

Angels · Father Abraham · I Am A "C"(H·R·I·S·T·I·A·N) · I'm Just A Child Of The King · Onward Christian Soldiers · This Little Light Of Mine

Kids Christian Hits, Volume 4

Big Fish · Bullfrogs And Butterflies · Give Me Oil In My Lamp · Little By Little · When I Grow Up · Zaccheus

Kids Christian Hits Volume 5

Angels · Big House · If I Were A Butterfly · Joyful, Joyful · Let Everything That Has Breath · Water Walkin'

Lauren Daigle, Volume 2 I Am Yours · My Revival · O' Lord · Remember · Rescue · You Say

Lauren Story, Volume 1

Blessings · Forgiven · I Can Just Be Me · Remember · What A Savior · You Are Love

Lauren Talley, Volume 1

Almighty · Closet Religion · He Laid His Hand On Me · More · That Name · Then And There

Love Songs, Volume 1

All I Ask Of You · Everything I Do, I Do For You · For Your Eyes Only · I'm Your Angel · Rose · Wedding Song (There Is Love)

Love Songs, Volume 2

At Last · Because You Loved Me · Endless Love · Have I Told You Lately That I Love You · Unforgettable · When You Say You Love Me

Love Songs, Volume 3

All Of Me · Ave Maria · Marry Me · Only Hope · Thousand Years · You Are So Beautiful

Mandisa, Volume 1

Broken Hallelujah \cdot God Speaking \cdot He Is With You \cdot Overcomer \cdot Stronger \cdot Waiting For Tomorrow

Mandisa, Volume 2

Back To You · Bleed The Same · My Deliverer · One He Speaks Through · Press On · Unfinished

Mark Schultz, Volume 1

Back In His Arms · Closer To You · He Will Carry Me · He's My Son · I Have Bless Me Indeed · Change Inside Of Me

Marvin Sapp, Volume 1

The Best In Me · I Believe · One Thing · Praise Him In Advance · Thirsty · You Brought Me

Mary Mary, Volume 1

Can't Give Up Now · God In Me · I Try · Shackles · Thank You, Lord · Walking

McKameys, Volume 1

Between Twelve & Thirty-Three · God On The Mountain · God Will Make This Trial A Blessing · He Calms Me · Trophy Of Grace · Wall Of Prayer

McKameys, Volume 2

Do You Know How It Feels · I've Made Up My Mind · The Old Love Letter · Unspoken Request · When Faith Steps In · Who Put The Tears In The Eyes

McKameys, Volume 3

Altogether Lovely Even The Valley I Made It By Grace I Will Trust You Lord Shepherd's Point Of View · You're Still God

McKameys, Volume 4

Be Brave · Even The Valley · I Have A Home · It Satisfies Me · Living For Eternity · What If

McKameys, Volume 5

God It Good · It Takes Time · We Need A Savior · You Are With Me

Men Of Gospel Volume 1

I Choose To Worship \cdot I Won't Go Back \cdot More Than Anything \cdot My Heart Says Yes \cdot Rain On Us · Stand

Men Of Gospel Volume 2

All Need · I Give Myself Away · I Need Your Glory · In The Middle · Let Go · You Paid It All

Men Of Worship Volume 1

All My Hope \cdot Fierce \cdot Hills And Valleys \cdot More Than Amazing \cdot Reckless Love \cdot Unbroken Praise

Mercy Me, Volume 1

God With Us · I Can Only Imagine · The Love Of God · Spoken For · Word Of God, Speak · You Reign

Mercy Me, Volume 2

Beautiful · Bring The Rain · Finally Home · Here With Me · Hurt And The Healer · Shake

Mercy Me, Volume 3

Bless Me Indeed \cdot Change Inside Of Me \cdot Dear Younger Me \cdot Even If \cdot Flawless \cdot Hold Fast

Michael Combs, Volume 1

Almighty God \cdot Drinking From A Saucer \cdot It Was Me \cdot Not For Sale \cdot Remember Me \cdot They'll Never Take Jesus Out Of My Heart

Michael Combs, Volume 2

American Christian $\dot{}$ 'Cause Jesus Said So · He Called My Name · He Came Down · He's In The House · You're Invited To My Mansion

Michael Combs, Volume 3

Almost Home \cdot Carry Me Jesus \cdot Crazy Love \cdot Going Fishing \cdot I Came Here To Praise The Lord \cdot I'll Be Back

Michael W. Smith, Volume 1

 $\mbox{Breathe} \cdot \mbox{Draw Me Close} \cdot \mbox{Friends} \cdot \mbox{Never Been Unloved} \cdot \mbox{Place In This World} \cdot \mbox{This Is Your Time}$

Michael W. Smith, Volume 2

Ancient Words · Healing Rain · Lord, Have Mercy · New Hallelujah · Wonderful Cross · You Are Holy (Prince Of Peace)

Modern Worship, Volume 1

He Has Made Me Glad - I've Always Loved You · Lord, I Lift Your Name On High · My Life Is In You, Lord · Trading My Sorrows · You Are So Good To Me

Modern Worship, Volume 2

All Things Are Possible \cdot Ancient Of Days \cdot Draw Me Close \cdot Let The River Flow \cdot Refiner's Fire \cdot Show Me Your Glory

Modern Worship, Volume 3

Jesus · My Victory · Oceans (Where Feet May Fail) · Resurrecting · Simple Pursuit · What A Beautiful Name

Natalie Grant, Volume 1

 $\mbox{Held} \cdot \mbox{I Will Not Be Moved} \cdot \mbox{In Better Hands} \cdot \mbox{Live For Today} \cdot \mbox{Our Hope Endures}$ Perfect People

Natalie Grant, Volume 2

 $\mathsf{Awaken} \cdot \mathsf{Clean} \cdot \mathsf{Hurricane} \cdot \mathsf{King} \ \mathsf{Of} \ \mathsf{The} \ \mathsf{World} \cdot \mathsf{More} \ \mathsf{Than} \ \mathsf{Anything} \cdot \mathsf{What} \ \mathsf{Are} \ \mathsf{You} \ \mathsf{Waiting} \ \mathsf{For}$

Nicole C. Mullen, Volume 1

Call On Jesus · Heaven · I Am · One Touch · Redeemer · Talk About It

Patriotic Favorites, Volume 1

America The Beautiful \cdot God Bless America \cdot God Bless The USA \cdot Let Freedom Ring \cdot My Country 'Tis Of Thee \cdot This Is My Country

Patriotic Favorites, Volume 2

America Again \cdot Battle Hymn Of The Republic \cdot Hidden Heroes \cdot Letters From War \cdot There She Stands \cdot This Land Is Your Land

Patriotic Favorites, Volume 3

American Soldier · Honor To Serve · In God We Still Trust · Military Anthems · Star Spangled Banner · Where Were You When The World Stopped Turning

Perrys, Volume 1

Damascus Road · Gentle Shepherd · I Rest My Case At The Cross · I Will Find You Again · I Wish I Could Have Been There · Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved

Perrys, Volume 2

By Faith I Can Touch Him Now \cdot Did I Mention \cdot The Hem Of His Garment \cdot I Got A Hold Of God This Morning \cdot Look What I'm Trading For A Mansion \cdot When He Spoke

Phillips, Craig & Dean, Volume 1

Heart Of Worship · I Want To Be Just Like You · Let My Words Be Few · Let The Worshippers Arise · When God Ran · Your Grace Still Amazes Me

Point Of Grace, Volume 1

Day By Day · Heal The Wound · How You Live · Jesus Will Still Be There ·

You Are Good · You Will Never Walk Alone

Praise & Worship, Volume 1

Awesome God · God Is In This Place · God Of Wonders · Jesus, What A

Beautiful Name · More Precious Than Silver · Sanctuary

Praise & Worship, Volume 2

Above All · Days Of Elijah · Majesty · My Redeemer Lives · Open The Eyes Of

My Heart, Lord · Shout To The Lord

Praise & Worship, Volume 3

Ancient Of Days · Awesome In This Place · Hallelujah, Your Love Is Amazing ·

I Love You, Lord · It's My Desire · Rescue

Praise & Worship, Volume 4

Everything You Are · How Great Is Our God · Jesus Is The Answer · Seek First · We Magnify Your Name · Word Of God Speak

Praise & Worship, Volume 5

Beautiful Savior · Give You The Glory · Holy Is The Lord · My Savior, My God ·

Who Rescues Me · You Are My King (Amazing Love0

Praise & Worship, Volume 6

In Christ Alone · Made To Worship · We Fall Down · We Sing Jesus Christ · Worship, Oh My Soul · Your Love Is Extravagant

Praise & Worship, Volume 7

All Who Are Thirsty · Amazing Grace (My Chains Are Gone) · Blessed Be Your Name · God Of This City · Mighty To Save · Revelation Song

Praise & Worship, Volume 8

Come Just As You Are · Cornerstone · Exhalted (Yahweh) · Great Are You Lord ·

I Am Not Alone · O Come To The Altar

Randy Travis, Volume 1

Angels · Pray For The Fish · Raise Him Up · Shallow Water · That's Jesus · Three Wooden Crosses

Sandi Patty, Volume 1

More Than Wonderful \cdot My God Is Real \cdot The Day He Wore My Crown \cdot They Could Not \cdot Was It A Morning Like This \cdot We Shall Behold Him

Selah, Volume 1

I Bless Your Name · In My Life/If We Never Meet Again · Oh Draw Me Lord ·

Press On · Wonderful Merciful Saviour · You Are My Hiding Place

Selah, Volume 2

Be Thou Near To Me · Bless The Broken Road · Part The Waters Lord/I Need Thee Every

Hour · There Is Power In The Blood · Through It All · You Raise Me Up

All My Praise · Beautiful Terrible Cross · Before The Throne Of God Above · His Eye

Is On The Sparrow · Unredeemed · You Deliver Me

Singing Cookes Volume 1

Earth's Loss, Heaven's Gain · Heaven's Sounding Sweeter · I Hope We Walk The Last Mile Together · My Mama's Roses · Send Your Best Angel For Mama · Unclouded Day

Songs About Heaven, Volume 1

Homesick · I Call It Home · I'll Fly Away · Mawmaw's Song · My Home · Wish You Were Here

Songs About Heaven, Volume 2

Finally Home · How Beautiful Heaven Must Be · I Want To Stroll Over Heaven With You · New Day Dawning · When I Walk Into Heaven · When We All Get To Heaven

Songs About Heaven, Volume 3

Don't Cry For Me · His Eye Is On The Sparrow · I Can Only Imagine · If You Could See Me Know Lead Me Home On The Other Side

Songs About Heaven, Volume 4

If We Never Meet Again · Longing For Home · My Home · That Sounds Like Home To Me · We Shall Wear A Robe And Crown · When I Wake To Sleep No More

Songs By Dottie Rambo, Volume 1

Build My Mansion · He Looked Beyond My Fault · I Call Him Lord · I've Never Been This Homesick Before Sheltered In The Arms Of God We Shall Behold Him

Songs By Dottie Rambo, Volume 2

Come Spring · I Just Came To Talk With You, Lord · In The Valley, He Restoreth My Soul · Remind Me, Dear Lord · Tears Will Never Stain The Streets · Too Much To Gain To Lose

Songs By Dottie Rambo, Volume 3

For What Earthly Reason \cdot I Will Glory In The Cross \cdot I Won't Ask For More \cdot Mama's Teaching Angels How To Sing \cdot New Shoes \cdot One More Valley

Songs By Dottie Rambo, Volume 4

He Never Sends Me Where He's Never Been Before \cdot Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me \cdot Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome \cdot I Go To The Rock \cdot It's Hard To Sing The Blues \cdot Perfect Rose, The

Songs By Ronny Hinson, Volume 1

Broken Worthless Vessel · Hallelujah Meetin' · I'll Never Be Over The Hill · Lord, You're All I Need · Mercy Built A Bridge · That I Could Still Go Free

Songs By Rusty Goodman, Volume 1

Eastern Gate · Greatest Love Story · I Don't Regret A Mile · It's A Miracle Over The Next Hill (We'll Be Home) · Who Am I

Songs From The Church Pew, Volume 1

Family Bible · Holy Ground · I Give You Jesus · No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus · There Is A River · Wayfaring Stranger

Songs Of Andraé Crouch, Volume 1

All Because Of Jesus \cdot Blood Will Never Lose It's Power, The \cdot God Is On Our Side \cdot Let The Church \cdot My Tribute \cdot Through It All

Songs Of Angels, Volume 1

Angel · Angels Gathering Flowers · Angels Step Back · If I Could See What The Angels See · Jealous Of The Angels · Sending Me Angels

Songs Of Angels, Volume 2

Angel· Angels In The Room · Dancing With The Angels · It Sure Sounds Like Angels · Lord Send Your Angel · Ten Thousand Angels

Songs Of Bethel Music Volume 1

Abba · Ever Be · I Love Your Presence · It Is Well · No Longer Slaves · We Dance

Songs Of Bethel Music Volume 2

Ain't No Grave · Have It All · Raise A Hallelujah · Stand In You

Songs Of Encouragement, Volume 1

Don't Give Up On Victory \cdot He Knows My Name \cdot No Weapon \cdot Save My Life \cdot There's A Miracle In The Making \cdot You Never Let Go

Songs Of Encouragement, Volume 2

Doin' What He Said · God Is Greater Than The Need · Life Is Hard (But God Is Good) · My Life Is In Your Hands · Pray My Way Out · You'll Get Through This

Songs Of Faith, Volume 1

By Grace Through Faith \cdot Faith \cdot Faithful God \cdot Faithful One \cdot He's Been Faithful \cdot Worry Ends Where Faith Begins

Songs Of Friendship, Volume 1

Circle Of Friend · Do I Make You Proud · Friends · My Wish · This Is Your Time · You've Got A Friend

Songs Of Friendship, Volume 2

Find Your Winds · I Will Be Your Friend · Lean On Me · Power Of A Moment · Pray For Me · We Will Stand

Songs Of Hope & Healing, Volume 1

Back To God · Broken World · Hello God · Hope For All Nations · Only Jesus

Can Heal This Hurting World · What A Healing Jesus

Songs Of Hope & Healing, Volume 2

Another In The Fire \cdot Heal Our Land \cdot See A Victory \cdot There Was Jesus \cdot Waymaker \cdot You've Always Been

Songs Of Jesus Culture Volume 1

God With Us · Holy Spirit · Oh Lord, You're Beautiful · Rooftops · We Cry Out ·

Songs Of Peace, Volume 1

He Whispers Sweet Peace To Me \cdot The Only Real Peace \cdot Peace In The Midst Of The Storm \cdot Sweet Peace \cdot When Jesus Speaks Peace

Songs Of Prayer, Volume 1

Come To Jesus Lord I Need You · Pray · Sweetly Broken · The Lord's Prayer · When We Pray

Songs Of Prayer, Volume 2

Awesome Power Of Prayer \cdot It Pays To Pray \cdot Made Right \cdot Power In Prayer \cdot Pray On The Little Days

Songs Of Recovery, Volume 1

Come Just As You Are · He Looked Beyond My Fault · Survivor · You Say

Songs Of Redemption, Volume 1

By His Wounds · Come To The Cross · I Would Die For You · New Again ·

Picture Of Grace · There Is A Remedy

Songs Of Redemption, Volume 2

Body And The Blood \cdot Grace Like Rain \cdot His Life For Mine \cdot Mercy Came Running \cdot Only Grace \cdot Thanks For Calvary

Songs Of Redemption, Volume 3

Because He Loved Me · Blood And It's Power · I'll Be Alright As Soon As I Touch Calvary · Mercy Tree · O The Blood · RedeemedYour Love Never Fails

Songs Of Redemption, Volume 4

My Jesus · Power Of The Cross · Show You The Cross · Thank You Jesus For The Blood

Songs Of Redemption, Volume 5

He Walked Out · Healed By The Stripes · Messiah Overcame · What The Cross Really Is

Songs Of Squire Parsons Volume 1

Greatest Of All Miracles \cdot He Came To Me \cdot I Call It Home \cdot Look For Me At Jesus' Feet · Master Of The Sea \cdot Sweet Beulah Land

Songs Of Thanksgiving, Volume 1

Blessed · Great Is Thy Faithfulness · How Could I Ask For More · So Much

To Thank Him For · Still Blessed · Thanksgiving Medley

Songs Of Thanksgiving, Volume 2

Counting Every Blessing · Gratitude · I Am Blessed · I Am So Blessed ·

I Want To Say Thank You · Still Say Thank You

Songs Of The King, Volume 1

He Touched Me · In The Garden · Joshua Fit The Battle Of Jericho · Peace In

The Valley \cdot Swing Down, Sweet Chariot \cdot Without Him

Songs Of The King, Volume 2

Farther Along · If The Lord Wasn't Walking By My Side · Put Your Hand In The Hand · Where No One Stands Alone · Working On The Building · You'll Never Walk Alone

Songs Of The King, Volume 3

By And By \cdot Crying In The Chapel \cdot He Knows Just What I Need \cdot Nearer My God To Thee \cdot Somebody Bigger Than You And I \cdot There Is No God

Songs Of The King, Volume 4

Amazing Grace \cdot I Believe \cdot I John \cdot I'm Gonna Walk Dem Golden Stairs \cdot So High \cdot

Songs Of Whitney Houston, Volume 1

Greatest Love Of All \cdot I Look To You \cdot I Love The Lord \cdot I Will Always Love You \cdot One Moment In Time \cdot When You Believe

Songs Of Whitney Houston, Volume 2

Count On Me I Believe In You And Me I Didn't Know My Own Strength ·

I Go To The Rock · Jesus Loves Me · You Were Loved

Soulful Christmas, Volume 1

Do You Hear What I Hear · Emmanuel · Jesus Is The Reason · Jingke Bells · Love Came Down At Christmas · Silent Night

Soulful Gospel Radio Hits, Volume 1

After This · I Give Myself Away · I Smile · Let The Church Say Amen · Nobody Greater · Shifting The Atmosphere

Soulful Gospel Radio Hits, Volume 2

In The Sanctuary \cdot It Ain't Over \cdot Order My Steps \cdot Souled Out \cdot Take My Life (Holiness) \cdot We Must Praise

Soulful Hymns, Volume 1

All Hail The Power · Amazing Grace · He Looked Beyond My Fault · Holy, Holy, Holy · Near The Cross · We've Come This Far By Faith

Soulful Sounds, Volume 1

Fragile Heart · It Wasn't Easy · My Tribute · Oh, Happy Day · Revive Us · Shackles

Soulful Sounds, Volume 2

In The Morning \cdot My, My Lord \cdot Victory Chant (Hail Jesus) \cdot View The City Yes, God Is Real \cdot You Are Good

Soulful Sounds, Volume 3

Can't Give Up Now \cdot Holy Spirit, Come And Fill This Place \cdot Hosanna \cdot Make Me Over \cdot We Need A Word From The Lord \cdot You'll Never Thirst

Soulful Sounds, Volume 4

Cooling Water · He Has Forgiven Me · I Almost Let Go · I Need You To Survive · Now Behold The Lamb · There Is A Name

Soulful Sounds, Volume 5

Center Of My Joy · Church Medley · Encourage Yourself · Never Would Have Made It · The Presence Of The Lord Is Here Yesterday

Soulful Sounds, Volume 6

Back To Eden · Everybody Clap Your Hands · God Favored Me · God In Me · It Ain't Over · Let Go

Soulful Sounds, Volume 7

God's Grace · Hang On · Holy Ghost Power · Precious Lord (Take My Hand) · Victory Belongs To Jesus You Deserve It

Soulful Worship, Volume 1

Falling In Love With Jesus · Jesus, You're Beautiful · Let It Rain · Praise Is What I Do · You Are God Alone · You Are Great

Soulful Worship, Volume 2

Above All · Glorious (Make The Praise) · How Great Is Our God · Take My Life (Holiness) · Total Praise · You Are Good

Southern Gospel Chart Toppers, Volume 1

Can You Burn · Didn't I Walk On The Water · God Fights On My Side · Put It Into God's Hands · Somebody Died For Me · Thank God For Grace

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 1

Calvary's The Reason Why · God On The Mountain · I Can't Even Walk · Lighthouse · What A Lovely Name · When I Get Carried Away

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 2

He Touched Me · I Believe In A Hill Called Mt. Calvary · The King Is Coming · The Old Rugged Cross Made The Difference · Temporary Home · Yes, I Know

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 3

Four Days Late · John The Revelator · Oh, What A Savior · Serenaded By Angels · Thread Of Hope · Written In Red

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 4

God's Bigger Than That · He Saw It All · Midnight Crv · Step Into The Water · Ten Thousand Angels Cried · Wish You Were Here

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 5

A Greater Yes · Look For Me At Jesus' Feet · Satisfied · Sky Full Of Angels · The Cross Said It All · When He Was On The Cross

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 6

Daystar · I Can Pray · Orphans Of God · Singin' With The Saints · Testify · You're Still God

Southern Gospel Hits, Volume 7

For The Life Of Me · Get Up In Jesus' Name · I Found The Lily In My Valley · Ride Out Your Storm · Then Came The Morning · Your Cries Have Awoken The Master

Southern Gospel Hits Of The 80's, Volume 1

Called Out • I'll Talk To The Father • Love Grew Where The Blood Fell • Midnight Cry Step Into The Water • When He Was On The Cross

Southern Gospel Hits Of The 90's, Volume 1
My Name Is Lazarus · Please Forgive Me · Serenaded By Angels · Shoutin' Time · Thread Of Hope · You Can't Ask Too Much Of My God

Southern Gospel Hits Of The 2000's, Volume 1

He Erased It · He Said · He's Still Waiting By The Well · I Have Not Forgotten · I Wanna Know How It Feels · I've Got Joy

Southern Gospel Radio Hits, Volume 1

Almost Home · God Saw A Cross · If You Knew Him · Never Walk Alone · On The Banks Of The Promised Land \cdot The Shepherd's Point Of View

Southern Gospel Radio Hits, Volume 2

Celebrate Me Home · Greatly Blessed, Highly Favored · I Know A Man Who Can · I Made It By Grace · I'll Pray For You · Masterpiece Of Mercy

Steven Curtis Chapman, Volume 1

All Things New · Cinderella · I Will Be Here · Magnificent Obsession · Much Of You · My Redeemer Is Faithful And True

Talleys, Volume 1

The Broken Ones · Debt · Hallelujah, Praise The Lamb · Healer · I Know A Man Who Can · Mountain Mover

Talleys, Volume 2

The Answer Is Christ · Hidden Heroes · I'm Free · Jesus Saves · No Other Word For Grace But Amazing · Searchin'

 $\label{thm:continuity} \textbf{Third Day, Volume 1} \\ \textbf{Agnus Dei} \text{Worthy} \cdot \textbf{Come Together} \cdot \textbf{Love Song} \cdot \textbf{Show Me Your Glory} \cdot \textbf{These Thousand} \\$ Hills · Your Love, Oh Lord

Third Day, Volume 2

Born Again · Carry My Cross · King Of Glory · Mountain Of God · Offering · Revelation

Top Praise Songs, Volume 1Amazing Grace (My Chains Are Gone) · Forever Reign · How He Loves · Lead Me To The Cross · Overcome · When I Think About The Lord

Top Praise Songs, Volume 2Glorious Day (Living He Loved Me) · How Great Is Our God · Mighty To Save · White Flag · You Never Let Go · Your Great Name

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Traditional Christmas, Volume 1} \\ \textbf{Amen Children, Go Where I Send Thee} \cdot \textbf{Go Tell It On The Mountain I Wonder} \\ \end{array}$ As I Wander · O Little Town Of Bethlehem · This Is What Christmas Is For

Traditional Christmas, Volume 2
Angels We Have Heard On High · Christmas Song · Hark The Herald Angels Sing · I'll Be Home For Christmas · Silent Night · What Child Is This

Traditional Christmas, Volume 3
Do You Hear What I Hear old Came Upon A Midnight Clear of Joy To The World O Come All Ye Faithful · O Come, O Come Emmanuel · Silver Bells

Traditional Christmas, Volume 4

Away In A Manger · Caroling Medley · The First Noel · Jingle Bells · Most Wonderful Time Of The Year · We Three Kings

Veggie Tales Silly Songs, Volume 1

Water Buffalo Song · Monkey · Sport Utility Vehicle · Hairbrush Song · Endangered Love · Belly Button

 $\begin{tabular}{ll} Veggie Tales Silly Songs, Volume 2 \\ Love My Lips \cdot Pirates Who Don't Do Anything \cdot Yodeling Veterinarian Of The Alps \cdot A Mess Down In Egypt \cdot His Cheeseburger \cdot Pizza Angel \\ \end{tabular}$

Whisnants, Volume 1

Even In The Valley · A Greater Yes · Is Anything Too Hard For God · Other Side Of Grace · The Past Is A Promise · What You Took From Me

Whisnants, Volume 2 Be Not Afraid \cdot Day Will Come \cdot A Grave Mistake \cdot Ground Is Level \cdot He's Living Today \cdot Next Time You See Me

William McDowell, Volume 1

I Belong To You · I Won't Go Back · My Heart Songs · Send The Rain · Withholding Nothing · Wrap Me In Your Arms

Women Of Gospel, Volume 1

The Battle Is The Lord's · Break Every Chain · Greater Is Coming · It Ain't Over · Jesus · Take Me To The King

Women Of Gospel Volume 2

For Your Glory · He's Done Enough · I Can Only Imagine · I Never Lost My Praise · I'm Still Here · Little, More Jesus

Women Of Gospel Volume 3

God Provides · If It Had Not Been For The Lord · Let It Be Known · Put A Praise On It · Rise Up · You're Bigger

Women Of Worship Volume 1

No Sweeter Name · Not For A Moment (After All) · O' Lord · Open Hands · There's No Other Name · We Cry Out

Worship Greats, Volume 1

10,000 Reasons (Bless The Lord) · Better In One Day · Mercy · Unbroken Praise · You Never Let Go · Your Grace Finds Me

Yolanda Adams, Volume 1

Battle Is The Lord's · I'm Gonna Be Ready · Open My Heart · Step Aside · That Name · Victory

Zach Williams, Volume 1

Chain Breaker · Fear Is A Liar · Old Church Choir · So Good To Me · To The Table · Washed Clean

Zach Williams, Volume 2

Baptized · Face To Face · Less Like Me · There Was Jesus

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|--|
| 1 On 1 🛦 | Zacardi Cortez | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| 1945 ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| 2nd Chronicles ▼ | Daryl Coley | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| 2nd Opinions ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| 33 ▼ 7x70 ▲ | Wilburn & Wilburn Chris August | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# Hi-C M-Ab |
| 9 Makes Us 1 ▼ | Wardlaw Brothers & Legacy Fiv | |
| 99, The ▼ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| 10,000 Hours ▲ | Dan & Shay with Justin Bieber | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| 10,000 Reasons ▲ | Matt Redman | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| A Billion People ▲ | Deitrick Haddon and Hill City Wors | |
| A Child Of The King ▲ A Bible And A Belt ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band Joey & Rory | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| A Day In The Life Of Jesus | Misty Freeman | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| A Grave Mistake ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| A Hundred Different Altars ▲ | Steeles | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| A Little Bit Of Sunshine ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| A Little More Jesus A | Taranda Greene | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| A Lot With A Little ▲ A New Look ▼ | 11th Hour Blackwood Brothers | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| A Mighty Rich Man ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| A Rugged Old Cross ▼ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| A Soldier Fighting To Come Home A | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | |
| Abba▼ | Jonathan David Helser | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Abide A | Aaron Williams & Dwell Songs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Abide With Me ▲ Able ▲ | Matt Maher Jonathan McReynolds feat. Marv | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G in Winans Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Above All 🛕 ②^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Above All ▲②^■ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Above And Beyond▲ | McKameys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Above And Beyond▼ | Lewis Family | Eb |
| Abraham's Ram | , | Hi-Bb/Db M-Gb/A Lo-D/F |
| Act Justly, Love Mercy, Walk Humbly ▲ Adam's Side▲^ | Pat Barrett Billy Walker | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F B/C |
| Address Change Notification ▼ | Southbound | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Adonai▲ | Avalon | Hi-Db/Eb Lo-Ab/Bb |
| Adore ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Adore▲^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Adore Him A | Kari Jobe | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| After All▼ After All▼ | Perrys Bob Carlisle | D Hi-A Lo-D |
| After All This Time | Talleys | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| After Awhile▼ | Gold City | C |
| After I Bow▼ | Gold City | A/Ab/B |
| After This A^ | Youthful Praise | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Again And Again ▲ Agnus Dei▲^ | Dunaways Third Day | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-C Lo-G |
| Ain't God Good▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | D/Eb |
| Ain't Gonna Stop My Climb For A Little Hill | | F# |
| Ain't Got Time For You Devil△ | Walt Mills | F |
| Ain't It Just Like The Lord ▲ | Gordon Mote | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Ain't No Bones ▲ Ain't No Grave ▲ | 11th Hour Bethel Music & Molly Skaggs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Ain't No Grave ▼^ | Betty Jean Robinson | HI-GD IVI-D LO-BD |
| Air I Breathe | Mat Kearney | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Alabama Mud ▲ | Gold City | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Alabaster Box▼ | CeCe Winans | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Almost Home A | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Alive ▲ Alive ▲ | Big Daddy Weave Hillsong - Young & Free | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-E M-C L-Ab |
| Alive (Mary Magdalene) ▼ | Natalie Grant | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Alive And Breathing A | Matt Maher feat. Elle Linebear | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Alive In Me ▲ | JJ Weeks Band | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Alive In You A | Jesus Culture feat. Kim Walker Sn | |
| Already In Canaan Land ▲ | Mark Trammell | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| All ▲ All About Love ▲ | Avalon Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-D Mo-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| All Because Of Jesus | Casting Crowns | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| All Because Of Jesus▲ | Andrae Crouch | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| All Because Of Mercy ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| All Bow Down | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| All For The Life Of Me▲ All God's Children▲ | Kathy Troccoli Kidz | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb Bb |
| All God's Children Will Be There▲ | Barnes & Brown | E |
| 5500 01 | | |

COMPLETE LISTING

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|---|----------------------------------|
| All Hail The Power▼^ | Clarence McClendon | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| All He's Done For Me▼ | Perrys | F#/G/Ab |
| All I Ask Of You▼②^ | From "Phantom of the Opera" | |
| All I Ever Really Wanted▲ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| All I Need▲ All I Need▲ | Brian Courtney Wilson Bethany Dillon | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| All I'll Ever Need▲ | Point of Grace | Hi-G Lo-D |
| All In His Plan | PJ Morton feat. Le'Andria Johns | |
| All In Your Hands A | Marvin Sapp | Hi-F# Lo-D# |
| All Is Well ▼ | Michael W. Smith feat. Carrie U | Inderwood Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| All Is Well ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| All Is Well ▲ | Troy Sneed | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| All Is Well ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| All My Hope ▲ | Crowder | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| All My Hope ▲ All My Praise ▲^ | Gold City Selah | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| All My Tears All My Tears | Selah & Kim Hill | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| All Of Creation | Mercy Me | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| All Of Me ▲ | John Legend | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| All Of Me ▼ | Wedding | Bb |
| All Of My Help ▲ | Erwins | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| All Of My Help ▲ | Geoffrey Golden | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| All Of The Oleran | Ricky Dillard | Hi-Am Lo-F#m |
| All Of The Glory All Projec (Sing Projec) | Shirley Caesar Matt Redman | Hi-Eb Lo-C Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| All Praise (Sing Praise) ▲ All Rise △ | Nelons | Db/F# |
| All That Matters ▲ | Colton Dixon | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| All The Earth Will Sing Your Praises▲■ | | Hi-E/F M-C/Db Lo-Ab/A |
| All The Glory And The Honor▼ | We Will Know Joy | C/C# |
| All The People Said Amen ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| All The Praise ▼ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| All The Way ▼ | Greater Vision | G/Ab/A/Bb |
| All The Way My Savior Leads Me▲^■ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| All The World Awaits (Hosanna) ▲ All Things ▼ | Chris Tomlin The Sound | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| All Things ▼ All Things Are Possible ▲^ | Hillsong | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| All Things New ▲ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| All Things New▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| All Things Possible ▲ | Mark Schultz | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| All This Time ▲ | Britt Nicole | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| All Who Are Thirsty▲^ | Kutless | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| All You've Ever Wanted ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Alleluia To The Lamb△ | Nelons Louren Tollov | Eb/E Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D |
| Almighty▲^ Almighty God▲^ | Lauren Talley Michael Combs | Hi-AVBD WI-F/GD LO-DD/D |
| Almost Home A | MercyMe | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Almost Home▼ | Michael Combs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Almost Morning▼ | Perrys | F/Ab |
| Alone▼ | Clint Brown | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Alone, Yet Not Alone ▼ | Joni Eareckson Tada | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Alpha And Omega▲^ | Israel & New Breed | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Alpha And Omega∆ | Kenneth Copeland | Bb/C# |
| Alpha And Omega▲ Already Here▲ | Gaither Vocal Band Brian Courtney Wilson | Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Already There | Casting Crowns | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Alright 🛦 | Fred Hammond | Hi-Eb L-C |
| Altar▲ | Ray Boltz / Walt Mills | F |
| Altar▲ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-C# Lo-A# |
| Altar And The Door ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Altogether Lovely ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| Always ▼② | Atlantic Star | G US OM Ab La F |
| Always A | Chris Tomlin Freemans | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E G |
| Always ▼ Always ▲ | Jovonta Patton | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Always ▲ Always ▲ | Kristian Stanfill | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Always Be A Child▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-E Lo-Bb |
| Always Be My Home▼ | Rachael Lampa | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Always Enough▲ | Kirk Talley | D/F |
| Always Enough▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Always Gonna Be ▲ | Selah | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Always Only Jesus▲ | MercyMe | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Always Peace ▲ Amazed▲^ | Brian Courtney Wilson Lonestar | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-Ab/Db Lo-Eb/Ab |
| AlliaZeu | LUNGSIAI | ⊓I-AU/UU LU-E0/A0 |

| | VII EETE EISTING | |
|---|--|---|
| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
| Amazed▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Amazing A | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Amazing A | Kenny Lewis & One Voice | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Amazing A | Pastor Mike, Jr. | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Amazing ▼ | Ricky Dillard & New G | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Amazing God ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Amazing Grace Amazing Grace | Alan Jackson B. Free / All Star Qt. | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-C/Eb/E Lo-F/F#/G/Ab |
| Amazing Grace ▼^ Amazing Grace ▲ | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | HI-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Amazing Grace ▲^ | Tramaine Hawkins | Hi-E Lo-Eb |
| Amazing Grace (w/Taps and Reveille) ▼ | | Instrumental |
| Amazing Grace (My Chains Are Gone) | | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Amen∆^ | Christmas | D/Eb |
| Amen ▲ | People & Songs | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Amen ▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| America Again▲^ | Carman | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| America Great Again ▼ | Kelly Wright | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| America The Beautiful | Traditional | C/D |
| American Christian▲^ American Dream▼^ | Michael Combs | Hi-D/Eb M-Bb/B Lo-Gb/G Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| American Face, The ▲ | Casting Crowns Isaacs | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| American Soldier▲^ | Toby Keith | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| American Trilogy▼ | Cumberland Boys | C |
| Amigo De Dios▼ | Crabb Family | Ě |
| Anchor Holds▲^ | Ray Boltz | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Anchor To The Power Of The Cross▲^ | Hoppers | Bb |
| Ancient Of Days▲^ | WOW Worship | D/A |
| Ancient Words▲^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-G Lo-D |
| And Now My Lifesong Sings▼ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| And The Band Plays On▲ | Merediths | Db/D |
| Angel▼ | Sarah McLachlan | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Angel▲ Angel By Your Side▲ | Beverley Mitchell Francesca Battistelli | Bb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Angels▼^ | Kidz | Bb |
| Angels▲^ | Randy Travis | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Angels▼ | Steeles | D |
| Angels Among Us▲^ | Impacts | Ab/F |
| Angels Cried▼^ | Alan Jackson & Alison Krauss | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Angels Gathering Flowers▼ | Lewis Family | A |
| Angels In The Room▲ | Ruppes | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Angels In Waiting▲^ | Tammy Cochran | Hi-B Lo-Gb |
| Angels Step Back▼ | Paynes | F/G |
| Angels To Watch Over You | Kidz | D G/Bb |
| Angels We Have Heard On High△^ Angels Were Singing▲ | Christmas Southern Brothers | B/C/D |
| Anointing▼ | Candi Staton | D/C/D |
| Another Blessing▲ | Lee & Melvin Williams | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Another Child To Hold▼ | Ray Boltz | D |
| Another In The Fire ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Another One ▲ | Elevation feat. Chris Brown | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Another Soldier's Coming Home ▲ | Janet Paschal | Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db |
| Another Time, Another Place ▼ ② ◆ | Sandi Patty & Wayne Watson | |
| Another Valley Left Behind ▲ | Crabb Family | B/C/C# |
| Another Way Out ▼ | Steeles | C/Db |
| Answer ▲ Answer, The ▲ | Ruppes | Bb/B Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Answer, The ▲ Answer Is Christ ▲ | Jeremy Camp Talley Trio | Hi-Ab In-E Lo-C |
| Answer is Jesus | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Answer To My Need ▲ | Laverne Tripp | D |
| Anthem Of The Ages ▼ | Brian Free | D/F |
| Antioch Church Choir ▲ | Dixie Melody Boys | Hi-D/Eb Lo-G/Ab |
| Any More ▲ | Cain | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Any Other Man ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sour | nd Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Any Way The Wind Blows ▼ | Julian Drive | D |
| Anything And Everything | Nicol Sponberg | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Anything Can Happen ▲ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Anything Less ▲ | The Taylors | Hi-C. M-Ab Lo-E |
| Anytime A | McKameys Martina McBride | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Anyway ▲ ^ ■ Anywhere Jesus Is ▲ | Scotty Inman | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Apart From You A | Susan Whisnant | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Applause ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Are You Prayin' Hard ▼^ | Chigger Hill Boys & Terri | G |
| Are You Ready ▼ | Gold City | G/Ab |
| | | |

COMPLETE LISTING

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|----------------------------------|
| Are You Saved ▼ | Steeles | Db |
| Are You Washed In The Blood/I'll Fly Away ▲ | | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Arise ▲ | Avalon | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Arise ▲ Arise ▲ | Chris Sligh McKameys | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Bb/B |
| Arise (You Are Good) ▲ | William Murphy | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Arise, My Love ▲ ^ | NewSong | Hi-D/F Lo-A/C |
| Ark of His Grace ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Arms Open Wide ▲ | David Phelps | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Arny Of Love ▲ As For Me And My House ▼^ | TrueSong Talleys | Eb/Ab |
| As Good As Goodbye Gets ▼^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-F Lo-C |
| As If The Cross Was Not Enough ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | G/Ab |
| As The Deer ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| As We Speak ▲ Ask Me Why ▼ | Greater Vision Legacy Five | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A Ab/Bb |
| At The Cross (Love Ran Red) | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| At Last ▼ ^ | Etta James | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| At The Feet Of Jesus ▲ | Greater Vision | C |
| At The Foot Of The Cross ▲ ◆ At The Shepherd's Side ▲ | Ray Boltz Freemans | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E G |
| At Your Feet A | Casting Crowns | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Audience Of One ▲ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Available To You ▲ | Thompson Community Singers | |
| Ave Maria ▼ | Franz Schubert | Ab |
| Awake My Soul ▲ Awake My Soul ▲ | Chris Tomlin & Lecrae Hillsong | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Awaken A | | Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D |
| Aware ▲ | Salvador | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Away In A Manger ▼^ | Traditional | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| Away In A Manger ▲^ Away In A Manger (Forever Amen) ▲ | Kidz Phil Wickham | F Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Awesome | Charles Jenkins | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Awesome God \triangle ^ | Rich Mullins | C |
| Awesome God 🛦 | Brian Courtney Wilson | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Awasama la Tha Land Mast High A | Integrity Chair Tamelia | Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| Awesome Is The Lord Most High ▲ Awesome Power Of Prayer ▲ | Chris Tomlin Collingsworth Family | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Baby Changes Everything ▲ | Faith Hill | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Baby's Prayer ▼ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-Eb Lo-Ab |
| Back In His Arms ▲ ^ | Mark Schultz | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Back To Eden ▼ ② [^] Back To The Cross Under The Blood ▲ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Back To The Start (God's Great Dance Party) | | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Back To God ▲ | Reba McEntire | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Back To The Garden ▲ | Erwins | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Back To You ▲ Back Where I Belong ▼ | Mandisa Paynes | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab G |
| Bad News For The Blues ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | C/Db/D |
| Band-Aid Song ▲ ^ | Kidz | F |
| Bankrupt Heaven △ | Teddy Huffam | G |
| Baptism A | Kenny Chesney/Randy Travis | Hi-E Lo-Bb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Baptism Of Jesse Taylor ▲ Baptize Us Again ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band Bri Babineaux feat. Todd Dulaney | |
| Baptized | Zach Williams | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Barabbas ▲ | Kevin Spencer Family | В |
| Barbie Bandaids A | Isaacs | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Basement, The ▲ Battle Belongs ▲ | Joseph Habedank Phil Wickham | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Battle Cry ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Battle Hymn Of The Republic ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-B/C M-G/Ab Lo-Eb/E |
| Battle Is The Lord's ▲^ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Battle Isn't Over ▲ Battle Isn't Over ▲ | Nelons Karen Peck & New River | Bb/Eb/E/F F/Ab |
| Battlefield A | Norman Hutchins | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Be A Light ▲ | Thomas Rhett | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Be An Overcomer▲ | Hoppers | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Be Blessed ▼ | Bishop Paul Morton | Hi-Bb/Db Lo-G/Bb |
| Be Blessed ▲ Be Blessed ▲ | Ivan Parker Yolanda Adams | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Be Born In Me (Mary) ▼ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Be Brave▲ | McKameys | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Be Glad ▲ | Cody Carnes | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Be Grateful ▲ | Walter Hawkins | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|----------------------------------|--|
| Be Lifted High ▼ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Be My Rescue ▲ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-E M-C L-Ab |
| Be Not Afraid ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Be Okay ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Be One ▲ | Natalie Grant | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Be Ready ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-A M-F# Lo-D# |
| Be Still ▼ | Kari Jobe | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Be Still ▲ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-F# Lo-D# |
| Be Still My Soul ▲ Be Thou My Vision ▲ ^ | Kari Jobe Selah | H-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-G/E M-Eb/C Lo-B/Ab |
| Be Thou Near To Me ▲ ^ | Selah & Jim Brickman | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Beat Up Bible A | Down East Boys | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Beautiful ▲ | Bethany Dillon | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Beautiful ▲ | Dan Bremnes | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Beautiful ▲ | Julian Drive | Db |
| Beautiful ▲ ^ ■ | Mercy Me | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Beautiful A | Nelons | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Beautiful, Beautiful ▲ ^ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Beautiful Body Of Christ ▲ | Gordon Mote | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Beautiful Day ▲ Beautiful Feet ▲ | Jamie Grace Donald Lawrence | Hi-C M-Ab L-E Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Beautiful In My Eyes ▲ | Joshua Kadison | Eb |
| Beautiful Life A | Pat Barrett feat. Cain | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Beautiful Messes A | Hillary Scott & The Scott Family | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Beautiful Mistakes ▲ | Misty Freeman | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Beautiful One ▲ | By The Tree | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Beautiful Savior ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Beautiful Star Of Bethlehem ▼ ^ | Christmas | С |
| Beautiful Star Of Bethlehem A | Collingsworth Family | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Beautiful Terrible Cross ▲ ^ ■ | Selah | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Beautifully Proken | Down East Boys Plumb | Hi-F Lo-C Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Beautifully Broken ▲ Beauty And The Beast ▼ ② | From "Beauty and the Beast" | F/D/G/E |
| Beauty For Ashes ▼ | Crystal Lewis | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Beauty Of The Blood, The ▲ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Beauty Of The Cross | Jonny Diaz | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Because God's Good ▲ | Martins | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Because He Is ▼ | Perfect Heart | D/Eb/Bb |
| Because He Lives ▲ ^ | Gaithers | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Because He Lives (Amen) ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Because He Loved Me ▼ | Amy Lambert | E/F |
| Because He Loved Me A | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Because Of Bethlehem ▲ Because Of Jesus ▲ | Matthew West Charity Gayle | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Because Of Who You Are ▲ ②^ | | Hi-Ab/B M-E/G Lo-C/Eb |
| Because Of Whose I Am ▼ ② | Karen Harding & Reba Rambo Mo | |
| Because You Love Me ▲ ^ | Jo Dee Messina | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Because You Loved Me ▲ ^ | Celine Dion | Db/Eb |
| Been Blessed ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Been There, Done That ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Bb |
| Been Through Enough △ | Janet Paschal | G |
| Before A | Jason Crabb | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Before The Morning Refere The Biver Come | Josh Wilson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Before The River Came △ Before The Sun Goes Down ▼ | 4 Him Hoppers | C/A Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Before The Throne Of God Above A^ | Selah | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Beggar ▲ | Jeff Majors & Gerald Levert | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Behind The Line Of Grace ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | В |
| Behold ▲ | Phil Wickham feat. Anne Wilson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Behold (Then Sings My Soul) ▲ | Hillsong Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Behold The Lamb ▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Behold The Lamb ▲ | David Phelps | Hi-Db/B M-A/G Lo-F/Eb |
| Behold The Master Cometh ▲ | Kingsmen | B/C |
| Believe ▲ ^ ■ Believe For It ▲ | Brooks & Dunn CeCe Winans | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Believer A | Rhett Walker | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Bells Are Ringing △ | Ray Boltz | Ab/A |
| Bend In The River Of Life ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | D |
| Beneath His Wings ▲ | Heirline | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Best For Last ▲ | Donald Lawrence feat. Yolanda A | dams Hi-G Lo-E |
| Best Friends ▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Best Gift Of All ▼■ | Traditional | G/Bb |
| Best Hallelujah In The House ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-B/C M-G/Ab Lo-Eb/E |
| Best In Me ▲ ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Bb Lo-G |

COMPLETE LISTING

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|-----------------------------------|
| Best Is Yet To Come ▲ | Tri-City Singers | Hi-Eb Lo-Db |
| Best Thing ▲ | Will McMillian | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Bethlehem Dawn ▼ | Todd Agnew | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Bethlehem Morning ▲ ^ Better ▲ | Sandi Patty | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Better A | Jessica Reedy Hezekiah Walker | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Better A | Pat Barrett | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Better Day ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Better Days Coming ▲ | MercyMe | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Better Is One Day ▲ Better Place ▲ | Matt Redman Encouragers | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab F/F# |
| Better Than A Hallelujah A ^ | Amy Grant | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Better Than Life ▲ | Lisa Page Brooks | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Better Than That A | Phil Tarver | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Better Together ▲ Between Here And Sunset ▲ | Luke Combs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab F |
| Between The Prayer And The Answer | Inspirations LeFevre Quartet | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Between Twelve & Thirty-Three A ^ | McKameys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Beyond Amazed ▼ | Brian Free & Assuance | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Beyond The Grave ▲ | Galloways | C/Db |
| Beyond The Sunset ▲ ② ^ Big ▲ | Traditional Hi-A/E Pastor Mike Jr. | b M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Big Enough ▲ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Big Fish ▲ ^ | Kidz | F |
| Big House ▲ | Kidz | E |
| Big Ole Stone (Victory) ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Bigger On The Inside ▲ Bigger Than Any Mountain △ | Legacy Five Gordon Jensen | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E D/Eb/E |
| Biggest Part Of Me ▲ | Take 6 | A |
| Birthday Of A King ▲^ | David Phelps | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Black, White and Red ▼ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Blame It On Love ▲ Blank Page ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Bleed The Same A | Dunaways Mandisa feat. Toby Mac & Kirk Franklin | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Bless Me ▲ | JJ Hariston & Youthful Praise | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Bless Me (Prayer of Jabez) ▲ | Donald Lawrence & Tri City Singers | Hi-Ed Lo-C |
| Bless Me Indeed ▲ | MercyMe | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Bless The Broken Road ▼ ^ Bless The Broken Road ▲ ^ | Selah Rascal Flatts | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Bless The Lord 	(feat. Doretha "Dodi" Sampson) | | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Bless The Lord ▲ | Myron Butler | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Bless The Lord, Oh My Soul ▲ | Andrae Crouch | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Bless The Lord With Me ▲ Bless The Lord, Oh My Soul ▲ | T.D. Jakes | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Bless The Waves | Judith McAllister Mercy's Well | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Bless This House | Dorinda Clark-Cole | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Bless Your Holy Name Again ▲ | Three Bridges | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Blessed ▲ ^ | Rachael Lampa | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Blessed ▲ Blessed ▲ ^ | Lewis Brice Martina McBride | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Blessed And Highly Favored ▲■ | Clark Sisters | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Blessed Assurance ▼ ^ | Brian Free & Assurance | Bb/F# |
| Blessed Assurance ▲ | Randy Travis | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Blessed Assurance ▲ ^ Blessed Be Your Name ▲ ^ | Third Day Tree 63 | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Blessed Redeemer | Casting Crowns | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Blessing ▲ | John Waller | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Blessing, The ▲ | Kari Jobe, Cody Carnes & Elevation Worsh | |
| Blessing And Honor ▲ | Terry MacAlmon | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Blessing In The Thorn ▼ Blessing Of Abraham ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean Donald Lawrence | Hi-Eb Lo-Ab Hi-C Lo-A |
| Blessing of Abraham | Laura Story | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Blessings Of A Friend ▲ | Primitive Quartet | E |
| Blessings On Blessings ▲ | Anthony Brown | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Blood A | McKameys | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Blood And It's Power Blood Bought ▼ | Perrys McGruders | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab C |
| Blood Bought Church △ | Nancy Harmon | Ab/C |
| Blood Bought My Freedom ▲ | Primitive Quartet | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Blood Covered It All | Greenes | Α |
| Blood Cried Out ▲ Blood Hasn't Ever Changed, The ▲ | Ernie Haase Greater Vision | Ab/A Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Blood Is Still There ▲ | Kevin Spencer Family | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Blood Of Jesus A | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|-------------------------------|------------------------|
| | Erwins | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| | Nelons | C/G |
| | McRaes | 6/G E |
| | | _ |
| 3 — | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| | Cathedrals | Eb |
| | Cathedrals | Hi-Db M-D Lo-F |
| Blood Will Never Lose It's Power, The ▲ | Andrae Crouch | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Blood Will Never Lose Its Power ▲ | Traditional | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Bloodline To The Cross ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | E/F/Bb/B |
| | Janet Paschal | Hi-G Lo-C |
| | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| | Kidz | E/F |
| | · | |
| | Third Day | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| 3 - | Janet Paschal | Hi-F#/G Lo-B/C |
| | Third Day | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| 3 — | Tramaine Hawkins | E |
| Born To Climb ▲■ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Born To Die ▲ | Barbara Mandrell | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Born To Mourn ▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-F Lo-C |
| | Palmetto State Quartet | Eb |
| | Goodmans | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| | Wendy Bagwell | D D |
| · · · · · · · | | _ |
| | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | Crabb Revival | D |
| | Kelly Nelon | F# |
| Bought By The Blood ▼ | Principles | В |
| Boulevard In Heaven ▼ | Barbara Fairchild | D/E |
| Bounce Back ▲ | Kevin Davidson | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| | Cathedrals | F#/Ab/C#/D |
| | Ernie Haase | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| | | |
| | Full Gospel Fellowship Mass C | |
| 33 | Steeles | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| | Rachael Lampa | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Brand New Star, A (Up In Heaven Tonight)▲ | | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-C |
| Brand New Touch ▲ | Lanny Wolfe Trio | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Brave ▲ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Break Every Chain ▲ | Tasha Cobbs | Hi-A Lo-Gb |
| | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | Chris Rice | Hi-Eb M-A Lo-F |
| | Amy Grant | Hi-G Lo-D |
| | , | |
| | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | Eb/E |
| | Jonny Diaz | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | Michael W. Smith | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| | Guardians Quartet | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Breathe On Us ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Bridegroom Cometh ▼ | Singing Americans | G/D |
| | Simon & Garfunkel | Eb |
| | Poet Voices | Ab |
| | Leeland | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| | | |
| | Marshall Hall | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| | | Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D |
| | Mark Bishop | Hi-Ab/A M-E/F Lo-C/Db |
| 0 , | Nelons | F/F# |
| Bring The Rain ▲ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Bring You Glory ▲ | McKameys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Broken And Beautiful ▲ | Mark Schultz | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| | Steve Green | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | Ellie Holcomb | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| | Mandisa | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| | | |
| Broken Hallelujah ▲ | The Afters | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| | Chris Stapleton | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| | Selah | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Broken Ones ▲ ^ | Talley Trio | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Broken People Like Me ▲ | The Old Paths | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| | Matthew West | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| | Casting Crowns | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| | James Payne | D/Eb |
| | | E/F |
| | Ann Downing | |
| | Hillsong Chapel | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Broken World A | Talleys | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| | Hinsons | C/Db |
| Brother A | Needtobreathe | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Diotrioi 🛋 | reconcentration | THE WILL TO LO LE |
| Brothers And Sisters ▼ | Sisters with Booth Brothers | C |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|--------------------------------------|
| Build My Mansion 🛦 ^ | Rambos | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Building, The ▼ | Emily Ann Roberts | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Buildings Made Of Stone ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Eb/E |
| Built On Amazing Grace ▲ | Florida Boys | Db/D/Eb |
| Built On The Rock ▲ | Talleys | Bb/B |
| Bullfrogs And Butterflies ▲ ^ | Kidz | Eb |
| Burdens Are Lifted Away ▲ | Chris Freeman | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Burn It All Down ▼ | Lexi | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Burn The Ships ▲ But For The Blood ▲ ^ | for KING & COUNTRY Hoppers | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| But For The Blood A | Common Ground | G |
| But For The Cross | Lefevre Quartet | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| But God ▲ | Steeles | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Butterfly Kisses ▲ | Bob Carlisle | Hi-G Lo-C |
| By And By ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| By And By 🛦 | Hoppers | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| By Faith I Can Touch Him Now A | Perrys | G/Ab/A/Bb |
| By Grace Through Faith ▲ | Steeles | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| By His Wounds ▼ ^ | Mac Powell & Casting Crowns | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| By The Marks In His Hands▲ By The Way Of The Cross ▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver Ruppes | F/F# |
| By Your Grace, For Your Glory | Gold City | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| By Your Side ▲ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| C Is For The Christ Child ▲ ^ | Kidz | В |
| Call ▲ | Mike Bowling | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| Call, The ▲ | Isabel Davis | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Call Him Up▼ | Keith Pringle | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Call It Grace ▲ | Unspoken | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Call Me Gone ▼ | Hinsons | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Call My Name ▲ Call On Jesus ▲ ^ | Third Day | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| Call On The Name ▲ | Nicole C. Mullen Marcus Jordan | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Call Your Name A | Gateway Worship | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Called Out ▼ | Kingsmen | Eb |
| Called To Be ▲ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Calling ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Calvary A | Richard Smallwood | Hi-Gm Lo-Em |
| Calvary Answers For Me ▼ | Perrys | F#/A |
| Calvary Came Through ▼^ | Gold City | A/Bb |
| Calvary Conquers It All | | Hi-G/E M-Eb/C Lo-B/Ab |
| Calvary Medley ▲ Calvary Painted A Picture Of Grace ▼ | Mark Trammell Quartet Southern Brothers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Db |
| Calvary's Cross ▼ | Jonathan Wilburn | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Calvary's Cry ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| Calvary's Hill ▼ | Gold City | F/F#/G/Ab |
| Calvary's The Reason Why ▲ | Del Way | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Calvary's Touch ▲ | Perrys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Came To My Rescue (Be Lifted High) | | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Camp Meeting ▼ | Lesters | F/Bb |
| Can Anybody Hear Me A | Meredith Andrews | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Bb/C |
| Can He, Could He, Would He ▼ Can I Get A Witness △ | Cathedrals Paynes | Bm |
| Can I Get A Witness ▼ | The Sound | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Can I Pray For You A | Mark Bishop | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Can You Burn ▲ | 11th Hour | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Can You Feel The Love Tonight ▲ | From "Lion King" | Bb |
| Can You Reach My Friend ▲ | Helen Baylor | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Can You See Me Alright ▼ | Hoskins Family | В |
| Can You See The Clock ▲ Candle In The Wind - 1997 △ ◆ | Hoppers Elton John | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G F |
| Can't Dream Big Enough 🛦 | Jessica King | Db/E |
| Can't Give Up Now A ^ | Mary, Mary | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Can't Help Falling In Love ▼ | Elvis Presley | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Can't Keep A Good Man Down ▲ | NewSong | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Can't Nobody Do Me Like Jesus ▲ | Crabb Family | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Can't Live A Day ▲ | Avalon | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Can't Run ▲ | Lee Williams | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Can't Stop Talking About Him ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Can't Turn Back ▲ Canvas And Clay ▲ | Charles Jenkins & Fellowship Ch Pat Barrett | nicago Hi-F# Lo-Eb Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Canyon Prayer ▼^ | Jessi Alexander | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Carol Medley (Hark The Herald Angels Sing, | 200017 HOAGHGOI | 1.1. D W O LO LD |
| O Come All Ye Faithful) ▼ | Greater Vision | Db/D/Bb |
| Carol Of The Bells ▼■ | Gold City | Gm |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Кеу |
|--|---|----------------------------------|
| Caroling Medley (Silent Night, O Little Town | made i dealar e j | 1767 |
| Of Bethlehem, Joy To The World, O Come All | T 197 1 | 11: O Al 1 O El |
| Ye Faithful) ▲ ^ Carry Me ▲ | Traditional Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C-Ab Lo-G-Eb Ab/A |
| Carry Me 🛦 | Josh Wilson | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Carry Me ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Carry Me Away ▼ | Gordon Mote | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Carry Me Jesus A | Michael Combs 70X7 | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Carry Me Over ▼ Carry My Cross ▲ ^ ■ | Third Day | A/D Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Carry On \triangle | Sandi Patty | C |
| Carry The Glorious Gospel ▲ | Mylon Hayes Family | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Carry You 🛆 ^ | Amy Grant | Ab |
| Cast In The Sea ▲ Cast My Cares ▲ | Freemans Finding Favour | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Cast The First Stone ▼ | Steeles | B/C |
| Cast Your Cares ▲ | John P. Kee | Gb |
| 'Cause Jesus Said So ▼ ^ | Michael Combs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Cause Of Christ | Kari Jobe Fred Hammond | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Celebrate (He Lives) ▲ ^ Celebrate Jesus' Name △ | Janet Paschal | Hi-Dm Lo-Bm F/F# |
| Celebrate Me Home A | Perrys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Celebration At The Empty Grave ▲ | Down East Boys | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Center ▲ | Passion | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Center Of It ▲ Center Of My Joy ▲^ | Chris August Richard Smallwood | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Center Of the Mark | 4 Him | Ab/Bb |
| Chain Breaker ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Chain Breaker ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Chain Gang, The ▲ Chains Of Love △ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Champion ▼ | Mike Purkey Adam Crabb | E Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Champion 🛦 | Bethel Music, Dante Bowe | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Champion ▲ | Darwin Hobbs | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Champion Of Love △ ^ | Cathedrals | F/A |
| Champion Of Love ▲ Chances Are ▲ | Crabb Family Spencers | Bb/C Hi-G Lo-D |
| Change A Heart, Change A World ▲ | Kidz | G |
| Change Inside Of Me ▲ | MercyMe | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Change Me ▲ | Tamela Mann | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Change My Heart Oh God ▲ | Vineyard Hannah Kerr | Hi-F Lo-C Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Changed ▲ Changed ▲ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Changed ▲ | Tramaine Hawkins | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Chasing After You ▲ | VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Cherish That Name ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Cherish That Name ▼ Child Of Love ▲ | Greater Vision We The Kingdom | Db/Eb/Gb Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Child Of The King ▲ | Crabb Family | Bb/C |
| Child Of The King ▼ | Jospeh Habedank | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Child Of The Light ▼ ^ | Gold City | E/F/F# |
| Children Of God ▲ Children Of The Dust ▼ | Third Day Freemans | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db A/Ab/B |
| Children Of The Living God ▲ | Fernando Ortega | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Children, Go Where I Send Thee ▲ ^ | Florida Boys | Hi-G M-E LoDb |
| Children Sing ▼ | Nelons | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Choose God ▼ Choose To Love ▲ | Gold City Francesca Battistelli | F/Bb Hi-Bb M-E Lo-D |
| Christ Control | Kidz | G/A |
| Christ In Me ▲ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Christ Is Still The King ▼ | Legacy Five | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Christian In The House | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| Christians Never Say Goodbye ▲ Christmas Day ▲ | Nelons Chris Tomlin and We The Kingdom | F/F#/G Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Christmas Guest ▼ ^ | Grandpa Jones | C |
| Christmas Hope ▲ ^ ■ | NewSong | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Christmas Makes Me Cry ▼ | Mandisa & Matthew West | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Christmas Offering ▲ Christmas Shoes ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns NewSong | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-G/B Lo-C/E |
| Christmas Singes ▲ ^ | Christmas | ni-G/B L0-C/E C |
| Christmas Time's A Comin' ■ ▼ ^ | Gold City | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Church Across The Street ▼ | Susan Whisnant | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Church In The Kitchen | Dunaways | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Church In The Wildwood ▼ ^ | Traditional | Bb |

| Title | Made Popular By | <u>Ke</u> y |
|---|--|------------------------------------|
| Church Medley (Have You Tried Jesus, I Get Joy When I Think About, Can't Nobody Do | | W.F. I. O. |
| Me Like Jesus) ▲ Church Medley (One Day, Send It | Ann McCrary | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| On Down, We Need Power) ▲ ^ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Church Pour A | Kingsmen | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Church Pew A | Riley Clemmons | |
| Church (Take Me Back) ▲ | Cochren & Co. Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Church Triumphant ▲ Church Will Remain ▼ | LordSong | Bb/B |
| Cinderella | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Circle Of Friends A ^ | Point of Grace | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Circle Of Love | Dolly Parton | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| City On Our Knees ▲ ^ | TobyMac | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Clap Your Hands All Ye People A | Perry Sisters | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/F# |
| Class Of 2000 ▲ | Kevin Spencer Family | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Clean ▲ | Natalie Grant | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Clean Up ▲ | Canton Spirituals | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Cleanser Of My Soul ▲ | Christ Tabernacle Choir | E/F/F#/G |
| Climb ▲ ^ | Miley Cyrus | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Climbing Higher And Higher ▼ | Cathedrals | F |
| Climbing Jacob's Ladder △^ | Ann Downing | C/Db/D/Eb/E |
| Climbing Jacob's Ladder △ | Steeles | Eb/F/F# |
| Climbing Up The Mountain ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Clinging To A Saving Hand ▲ | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Close As The Mention Of His Name ▼ | Traditional | Eb/F |
| Close To You ▲ | BeBe & CeCe Winans | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Closer A | Lamar Campbell & Spirit C | |
| Closer A | Shawn McDonald | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Closer I Get To The Cross ▲ | Crist Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Closer To Home ▼ Closer To You ▼^ | Smith, White & Fairchild Mark Schultz | D/Eb Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Closet Religion ▲^ | Lauren Talley | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Cloud 9 Headed For 10 | Mark Bishop | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| Cloud He's Coming Back On | Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Coat Of Many Colors | Traditional | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Colors Of The Wind ▼ | From "Pocahontas" | Bb |
| Come Alive (Dry Bones) ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Come And Fill This Place ▲ | Al Denson | Hi-F/Ab/F Lo-C/Eb/C |
| Come And See What's Happenin' | | |
| In The Barn ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-E Lo-C |
| Come As You Are ▲ | Crowder | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Come As You Are ▲ | Pocket Full Of Rocks | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Come Away ▲ | Kevin Spencer & Friends | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| Come Expecting Jesus ▼ | John Chisum | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Come Home A | Cathedrals | Hi-Gb/G/Ab Lo-Db/D/Eb |
| Come Jesus Come ▲ Come Jesus Come ▲ | CeCe Winans Stephen McWhirter | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Come Just As You Are | Crystal Lewis | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-A Lo-E |
| Come Morning | Nelons | D |
| Come On In A | Encouragers | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Come On In A | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Come On In A | Martins | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| Come On In (Medley) ▲ | Guardians | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Come On Ring Those Bells ▼^ | Traditional | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Come Out Praising ▲ | Kim Hopper | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Come Save ▲ | Sarah Reeves | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Come See Me ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Come Spring ▲ ^ | Freemans | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Come Sunday Morning ▲ | The Old Paths | HI-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Come Thou Fount | Jadon Lavik | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Come Thou Font (I Will Sing) | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Come To Me ▲ ^ | Brownsville Revival | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Come To Me | Jamie Grace | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Come To The Cross ▲^ Come To The Cross △ | Michael W. Smith Ernie Haase | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E C |
| Come To The Cross △ Come To The Table ■ △ | Southern Brothers | F/G |
| Come To The Vater ■ ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-C Lo-F |
| Come To The Well | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Come To The Well A | Inspirations | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Come Together A^ | Third Day | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Come Together Now A | Various Artists | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Come Unto Me ▲ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-A/C Lo-E/G |
| Come What May ▼ ② | Nicole Kidman & Ewan Mo | |
| Come What May ▲ | We Are Messengers | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|---|
| Come, Drink From The Fountain ▲ | Darrell Luster | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Come, Now Is The Time To Worship ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Come, Ye Disconsolate ▲ | Ted & Sherri | Hi-F Lo-Eb |
| Coming Of The King ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Bb/B/E |
| Commision, The ▲ | Cain | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Common Garments ▼ | Greater Vision | Db/D/Eb |
| Communion A | Third Day | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Completely ▼ | Among The Thirsty | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Confidence | Santus Real | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Consider The Lilies ▼^ | Hemphills | F |
| Control ▼ | JJ Heller | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Conversation ■▼ | Paynes | G |
| Cool Drink Of Water ■ ▼ ^ | Gold City | A/E |
| Cooling Water ▲ ^ | Williams Brothers | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Corinthian Song | Micah Stampley | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Cornerstone | Hillsong | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Cost Of The Cross | Kingsmen | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Could You Walk A Mile ■ △ | Barbara Fairchild | B |
| Count It Victory | Williams Brothers | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Count Me In ▲ Count On Me ▲ ② ^ | Hoppers | |
| Count On Me ▲ | CeCe Winans & Whitney Hou Lauren Talley | Hi-E/Gb Lo-B/Db |
| | Martins | Hi-D Lo-G |
| Count Your Blessings ▲ Counting Every Blessing ▲ | Rend Collective | Hi-Db. M-A. Lo-F |
| Counting Every blessing Counting My Blessings | Seth Schlueter | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Country Needs The Cross ▼ | Inspirations | F |
| Courageous A | Casting Crowns | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Covenant God A | L. Spenser Smith | Hi-Db Ni-A Lo-I |
| Cover Me A | 21:03 | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Cover The Earth▼ | Kari Jobe/Cody Carnes | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Covered ▲ | Israel & New Breed | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Covered ▼ | Jim & Melissa Brady | Hi-C M-Ab L-F |
| Covered By The Blood △ | Spencers | G |
| Covered In Red ▼ | Tony Gore & Majesty | Ē |
| Cradle In Bethleham ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Crazy Love A | Michael Combs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Create In Me A Clean Heart ▲ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Creator Of The Scars △ | LuLu Roman | C C |
| Crimson River ▼ | Cathedrals | D/Eb |
| Cross, The ▲ | Anne Wilson & Chris Tomlin | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Cross ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | C/D |
| Cross Alone, The | L. Spenser Smith | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Cross And Nails ▼ | Brian Free | D/Eb/F# |
| Cross Has Won Again ▼ | Kingsmen | C |
| Cross In The Middle ■ ▼ | Florida Boys | C#/D |
| Cross Now Is Empty ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-F/B Lo-C/Gb |
| Cross Of Christ A | Scott Krippayne | F |
| Cross Of Christ Will Stand, The | Lee Black | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Cross Of Grace ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Cross Over ■ △ | New Hinsons | D |
| Cross Said It All ▲ ^ | Kim Hopper | Hi-A/C M-F/Ab Lo-Db/E |
| Cross Standing In The Way ■ ▲ | Del Way | Bb |
| Cross Was Enough ▼ | LordSong | D/F |
| Cross Your Heart ■ ▼ | Bruce Carroll | G |
| Crosses And Crowns | Darins | G |
| Crown Him ▲ | I Am They | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Crown Him (Majesty) ▲ | Chris Tomlin w/ Kari Jobe | Hi-Db M-A Lo-E |
| Crown Of Thorns ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | G/Ab/A |
| Crowned With Glory Now ■ ▲ | Wilburns | Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| Crowning Of The King ■ ▼ | Principles | Eb |
| Crowns Down 🛦 | Josh Baldwin | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Crucified With Christ A ^ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-B/Db Lo-Gb/Ab |
| Cry For The Children ■ ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Cry Out To Jesus ▲^ | Third Day | Hi-E M-C Lo-B |
| Cry Your Last Tear ▲ | Paul Morton | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Cryin' Holy Unto The Lord ■ ▲ | Heirloom | D |
| Crying For Crumbs ■ ▲ | Maharrys | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Crying In The Chapel △ | | |
| | Spencers | C |
| Crying In The Chapel ▲ | Spencers Elvis Presley | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Crying In The Garden ■ ▼ | Spencers Elvis Presley Heirloom | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G D/Eb |
| Crying In The Garden ■ ▼ Crystal Clear ▲ | Spencers Elvis Presley Heirloom Jaci Velasquez | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G D/Eb Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Crying In The Garden ■ ▼ Crystal Clear ▲ Daddy And Son ▲ | Spencers Elvis Presley Heirloom Jaci Velasquez Nelons | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G D/Eb Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Crying In The Garden ■ ▼ Crystal Clear ▲ Daddy And Son ▲ Daddy Cut My Hair ▼ | Spencers Elvis Presley Heirloom Jaci Velasquez Nelons Gary Chapman | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G D/Eb Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Crying In The Garden ■ ▼ Crystal Clear ▲ Daddy And Son ▲ | Spencers Elvis Presley Heirloom Jaci Velasquez Nelons | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G D/Eb Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |

| Title | Made Denular Du | Vov |
|---|--|---|
| <u>Title</u> Daddy Sang Bass ▲ | Made Popular By Jimmy Fortune, Bradley Walker & Ber | Key Neace Hi-G M-Fh I o-R |
| Daddy's Hands 🛆 ^ | Holly Dunn | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Daddy's Home 🛦 ^ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-F#/G Lo-C#/D |
| Damascus Road ▼ ^ | Perrys | Ab/A |
| Dance ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-E M-G Lo-Bb |
| Dance With My Father ▲ | | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| Dancin' On My Tombstone ■▼ | Dixie Echoes | F#/G |
| Dancing In The Fire ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | Eb/E/F/Gb |
| Dancing On The Waves ▲ | We The Kingdom | III D M DE L - OF |
| Dancing With Angels ▲ Dancing With The Dinosaur ▲ | Monk & Neagle | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb A/B |
| Dare To Be A Daniel ■ ▼ | Steven Curtis Chapman Brian Free | Bb/B |
| Dare To Believe ▲ | Ray Boltz | B/D |
| David 🛦 | Three Bridges | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Day▼ | Baby Face Edmonds | G |
| Day Before You ▲ ^ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-Gb/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| Day By Day ▲ ^ | Point of Grace | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Day He Wore My Crown ▼ ^ | Sandi Patty | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Day I Got Saved, The ▼ | HighRoad | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Day One ▼ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Day Mill Come A | LordSong | Ab/Bb/Eb/E |
| Day Will Come ▲ Days Of Elijah ▲^ | Whisnants Revival in Belfast | Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Days Like This A | Martins | Hi-F M-D Lo-A |
| Daystar ▲ ^ | J. Crabb & Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Daystar ■ △ | A cappella | F |
| Dead Man Walking ▲ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Dead Man Walking ■ △ | Won By One | Hi-F#/F Lo-C#/C |
| Dear God ▲ | Smokie Norful | HiBb Lo-G |
| Dear John ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Dear Mr. Jesus ▼ | Power Source | Ab |
| Dear Yesterday A | Michael Booth | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Dear Younger Me A | MercyMe | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-F Lo-C |
| Death Ain't No Big Deal ■ △ Death Was Arrested ▲ | Jake Hess North Point InsideOut | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Debt A^ | | Hi-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| Declaration (This Is It) ▲ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Dedicated \triangle | Wedding | F# |
| Deep In Love With You ▲ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Deep In My Heart ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Deeper ▲ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Deeper ▲ | Meredith Andrews | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Defender ▲ | Francesca Battistelli feat. Steffany G | |
| Defining Moment | NewSong | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Deliver Me (This Is My Exodus) ▲ Deliverer ▲ | Donald Lawrence & The Tri-City Matt Maher | y Singers Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Dependence A | Jamie Slocum | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Desert Road A | Casting Crowns & Cain | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Desert Song ▲ | Natalie Grant | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Destiny ▲ | Tina Campbell | Hi-A Lo-F |
| Devil Can't Stand The Sight Of Blood ▼ | Paynes | G/Ab |
| Devil's Hand ▼ | Adam Crabb | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Devil's In The Phonebooth △ | Walt Mills | Ab |
| Did I Mention ▼ | Perrys | B/C |
| Did I Just Hear The Thunder ▲ | Perrys | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Did It Ever Just Occur ■ ▲ Did You Feel The Mountains Tremble ▲ | Ronny Hinson Revival Generation | Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Hi-D Lo-A |
| Didn't I Walk On The Water | Dunaways | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Didn't It Rain ▲ | Dove Brothers Quartet | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Die Another Day ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Eb/F |
| Difference Is In Me ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Different ▲ | Micah Tyler | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Different ▲ | Tasha Page-Lockhart | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Different Kind Of Christmas ▲ | Mark Shultz | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Different Road ■ ▲ ^ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| Dirt On My Hands ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Do Everything ▲ Do I Make You Broud ▲ A | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Do I Make You Proud ▲ ^ Do It ▲ | Taylor Hicks | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Do It Again ▲ | Dottie Peoples Elevation Worship feat. T. Green & F. | |
| Do It For You ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Do Lord \triangle^{\wedge} | Kidz | Eb/E |
| Do Something ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Do You Hear What I Hear ▲ ^ | Cece Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Do You Hear What I Hear ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-Db/Eb Lo-Ab/Bb |
| * MEN 0 MEN 1 BOW 1 MEN 5 | CVo only Without PCVo @ | D 14 1 |

| Title | Made Denular Du | Vav |
|---|---|------------------------------------|
| <u>Title</u> Do You Know How It Feels ▲ | Made Popular By McKameys | <u>Key</u> Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Do You Want To Be Forgiven ▲ ^ | | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| Doctor Jesus ■ ▲ | Ken Mellons | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Does Anybody Hear Her ▲ ^ Does Jesus Care? ▼ | Casting Crowns | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A a Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Doin' What He Said ■ ▼ | Guy Penrod w/ George Beverly She Steeles | F#/A/F#/A/B |
| Doing It By The Book ■ △ ^ | Whites | A |
| Doing What He Said ■ △ | Ann Downing | Eb/Ab |
| Dollar ▲ | Jamey Johnson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Don't Blink 🛦 | Kenny Chesney | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Don't Cry For Me ▼ Don't Do It Without Me ▲ | CeCe Winans Bishop Paul Morton | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-C# Lo-A# |
| Don't Fight Alone ▲ | Jon Reddick | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Don't Forget To Remember ▲ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Don't Forget To Remember Me ▲ ^ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Don't Get Comfortable ▲ | Brandon Heath | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Don't Get Down On Jesus ■ ▲ Don't Give Up ■ ▼ | J.D. Sumner & The Stamps New Hinsons | Ab/Bb A |
| Don't Give Up On The Child Of God △ | John Starnes | Eb/E |
| Don't Give Up On Victory ■ ▼ | Cumberland Boys | Eb/F |
| Don't Know Much ▼ ② | Aaron Neville & Linda Ronstadt | C#/E |
| Don't Laugh At Me △ | Mark Wills | F |
| Don't Let It Slip On By ▲ Don't Let Me Miss The Glory ▲ ^ | Finding Favour Gordon Mote | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Don't Let The Sandals Fool Ya ▼ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Gb/G |
| Don't Let Who You Are Keep You Away | Kenny Bishop | G/A |
| Don't Look Back ■▲ | Encouragers | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Don't Make Me Have To Come Down There▲ | | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Don't Mind Waiting A | William McDowell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Don't Overlook Salvation ▲ ^ Don't Save It All For Christmas ▲ ^■ | Ricky Van Shelton Avalon | G Hi-F Lo-C |
| Don't Sit In My Pew 🛦 | Tim & Mary Alice Lovelace | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Don't Start Your Party Yet ■ ▲ | Hemphills | G/Ab |
| Don't Stop Praying A | Matthew West | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Don't That Sound Like Heaven ▲ | Palmetto State Quartet | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Don't Tread On Me ▲ Don't Try So Hard ▲ | We The Kingdom Amy Grant | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-B M0G Lo-Eb |
| Don't Underestimate God's Grace▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Don't Want To Miss A Thing ■ ▲ | Martins | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Don't Weep For Me ▲ | Heirline | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-G |
| Don't Worry Now ▼ | Britt Nicole | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Don't You Wanna Go ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Dove ▲ Down Every Road ▼ | Hoppers Integrity Quartet | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb B/C/Db |
| Down On My Knees ■ ▲ | Steve Lacey Trio | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Down To The River To Pray ▲ ^ | Alison Krauss | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Downing's Medley ■ ▼ | Downings | F |
| Draw Me Close A^ | Michael W. Smith Marvin Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Draw Me Close/Thy Will Be Done ▲ Draw Me Closer ▲ | Charlotte Ritchie | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Dream ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | Gb/Ab |
| Dream ▲ | Shirley Murdock | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Dream Big ▲ | Martins | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Dreamer A | Bethany Dillon | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Drinking From A Saucer ▼ ^ Drinking Water From The Well ■ ▲ | Michael Combs Cathedrals | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| Drive Another Nail ▲ | Randy Travis | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Drive The Nails Further In ▲ | Misty Freeman | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Drop Of Blood ■ △ | Ronny Hinson | C/C# |
| Drops In The Ocean ▲ | Hawk Nelson | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Drugs Or Jesus ▲ Dry Bones ▲ | Tim McGraw Austins Bridge | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Ab |
| During The Rapture | Second-Half Quartet | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Dust On The Bible A | Traditiona/Hank Williams, Sr. | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Eagle Song ■ ▲ | Cedar Ridge | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Eagle When She Flies △ ▼ ^ | Dolly Parton | E |
| Earth To God ▲ Farth's Loss Heaven's Gain ▲ | John Rich Cookes | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Eb |
| Earth's Loss, Heaven's Gain ▲ East To West ▲ ▼ ^ ■ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Easter Song A | Gaither | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Eastern Gate ▲ | Bishops | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Echo 🛦 | Elevation Worship w/Tauren Wells | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Edelweiss ▼ ② | From "The Sound of Music" | Bb Bc M Ab L E |
| Egypt ▲ El Shaddai ▼^ | Bethel feat. Cory Asbury Amy Grant | Hi-C M-Ab L-E Hi-F Lo-C |
| ≜ With 9 Without PCVo A With D | - | |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Emmanuel ▼^ | Norman Hutchins | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Emmanuel 🛦 ^ | Amy Grant | Hi-Bb Lo- |
| Emmanuel God With Us A | Chris Tomlin feat. Anne Wilson | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Emmanuel (Hallowed Manger Ground) | Chris Tomlin | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Empty Fields ■ ▲ | Lewis Phillips | E III Dh M Ch I a D |
| Empty Me A ^ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Empty Me A ^ | Chris Sligh | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Empty Me, Lord ▲ Encore ▼ | Primitive Quartet James Fortune | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-C Lo-A |
| Encourage Yourself ^ | Tri-City Singers | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| End Of The Beginning ▲ | David Phelps | Hi-F Lo-C |
| End Of Time Is Drawing Nigh △^ | Charles Johnson | F# |
| Endless Love ▼ | Lionel Ritchie & Diana Ross | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Endless Love ▼ ② ^ | Lionel Ritchie & Diana Ross | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Endow Me ▲ | Coko | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Enemy's Camp ▲ | Brownsville Revival | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Enough ▲ ^ ■ | Barlow Girl | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Enough For Me ▲ | Legacy 5 | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Enter In ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Ephesians One ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | F/Gb |
| Eternal Vacation | Dailey & Vincent | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Eternity Has Two ▲ ^ ■ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Even At My Worst | Bianca | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Even If A | Kutless | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Even If A | MercyMe | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Even In The Valley A | Whisnants | Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb |
| Even Me 🛦 | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Even So, Come A | Passion | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Even The Valley From Them | McKameys Missh Tuler | Hi-C Lo-G Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Even Then ▲ Even Then ▲ | Micah Tyler Nichole Nordeman | Hi-E/A M-C/F Lo-Ab/Db |
| Even Thomas Couldn't Doubt It ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | F |
| Even When It Hurts (Praise Song) | Hillsong United | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Ever Be A | Aaron Shust | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Ever Faithful To You | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| Ever Near V | Smith, White & Fairchild | E/F |
| Ever Present, Ever Faithful ▼ | Jim & Melissa Brady | Hi-E M-C# Lo-A# |
| Evergreen ▼ | Barbra Streisand | A |
| Everlasting God ▲ ^ ■ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Everlasting God ▲ | William Murphy | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Everlasting Place ■ ▲ | Nikki Leonti | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Evermore ▼ | Geron Davis & Kindred Souls | A/B |
| Every Day 🛦 | Darwin Hobbs | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Every Man A | Casting Crowns | Hi-B M-G Lo- Eb |
| Every Move I Make A | WOW Worship | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Every Praise A | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Every Prayer ▲ Every Saint ▲ | Israel Houghton & Mary Mary | Hi-G Lo-E |
| | Guy Penrod | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C C# |
| Every Time I Cry ■ ▼ Every Time I Need Him ▼ | Cumberland Boys Perrys | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Everybody Clap Your Hands A | Joshua Troop | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Everybody Come See Jesus ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Everybody Praise The Lord 🛦 | Ivan Parker | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Everybody Talks To God ▲ | Aaron Lewis | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Everybody Wants To Go To Heaven A | Mark Lowry | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Everybody's Going Through Something | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Everyday ▼ | Triumphant Quartet | E |
| Everyone Needs A Little 🛦 | Kari Jobe | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Everything | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Everything A | Lauren Talley feat. Cindy Morgan | |
| Everything A | Tye Tribbett | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Everything Glorious A | David Crowder | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Everything Good A | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Everything He Forgot ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Everything I Do, I Do For You ▼^ | Bryan Adams | Bb Lii Dh M Ch La D |
| Everything I Need A | Kutless | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Everything I Need Everything To Mo | Tribute Mark Schultz | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D Hi-B M-G Lo-E |
| Everything To Me Everything To Me | Mark Schultz Avalon | Hi-B M-G Lo-E Hi-Eb/Bb Lo-Bb/F |
| Everything Will Be Alright | Isaiah Templeton | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Everything You'll Need | Gold City | пі-Au Lo-г В |
| Everything's Gonna Be Alright | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Evidence A | Josh Baldwin | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Exalted (Yahweh) 🛦 | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Excellent Lord A | Martha Munizzi | Hi-C Lo-A |
| A Milato O Milatoria DOMO A Milato D | OV | |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|
| Except For Grace | Martins | Hi-A Lo-É |
| Exhale ▲ | Plumb | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Excuse Me, Are You Jesus? ▼ | Nelons | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Excuses A | Kidz | В |
| Expect The Great ▼ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Extra Mile | Lauren Talley | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | , | |
| Extraordinary A | Laura Story | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Extremes A | Julian Drive | Eb |
| Eye Of The Storm ■ ▼ | Inspirations | F# |
| Eye Of The Storm ▲ | Ryan Stevenson | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Eye Of The Storm ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Eyes Of Jesus, The ▲ | Goodman Revival | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Face To Face ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Faces ▼ | Greater Vision | Gb/Ab |
| Failure Isn't Final ▼ | LuLu Roman | Ab |
| Faith ▲ | Watts, Rowsey & Dean | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Faith Enough 🛦 | Carman | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Faith Like That ■ ▼ | Anchormen | D/Eb/E |
| Faith Like That | Dunaways | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| | | |
| Faithful A | Whisnants | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Faithful Friend ▼ ② | Paris & Chapman | Hi-C/A/D Lo-G/E/A |
| Faithful God A | I Am They | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Faithful God ▲ | Laura Story | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Faithful Is Our God ▼ | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Faithful One ▲■ | Selah | Hi-Db/Ab M-A/E Lo-F/C |
| Faithful One ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Faithful Still A | KingsPorch | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Faithful To Believe | Byron Cage | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Fake It ▲ | Tauren Wells feat. Aaron Cole | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Fall Apart ▲ | Josh Wilson | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Fall Into Place | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | | |
| Fall On Me ▲ | Needtobreathe feat. Maverick City | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Fall On Me ■ ▼ | New Hinsons | F/G |
| Fall On My Knees ▲ | Browders | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Fallen But Not Forgotten 🛦 | Ray Boltz | Hi-G Lo-C |
| Falling In Love With Jesus ▲ ^ | Kirk Whalum | Hi-A/B Lo-F#/Ab |
| Falling Into You ▲ | Hillsong Young & Free | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Family Bible ▼ | Traditional | Eb/E |
| Family Of God ▲ | Traditional | Hi-G M-D Lo-Bb |
| Family On Both Sides ▲ ^ | Primitive Quartet | Bb |
| Famous A | Julian Drive | A |
| Famous For (I Believe) | Tauren Wells and Jenn Johnson | |
| Famous One A ^ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| | Greater Vision | Bb |
| Far Beyond This Place ▼ | | |
| Far Side Banks Of Jordan ▲ | Traditional | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Farther Along △ | Traditional | Eb |
| Farther Along A | Elvis Presley | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Farther Than Your Grace Can Reach ▼ | Jonathan Pierce | Hi-E/F Lo-A/Bb |
| Father Abraham ^ | Kidz | E |
| Father Can You Hear Me ▲ | Tiffany Evans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Father Jesus Spirit ▲ | Fred Hammond | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Father Knew, The ▲ | Susan Whisnant | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Father, My Son, And The Holy Ghost, The. | Craig Morgan | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Father's House | Cory Asbury | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Father's House | Pfeifers | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| Father's Love ▲ | Bob Carlisle | Hi-A Lo-D |
| Father's Prayer ■ ▼ | When Men Pray | E/F |
| | | |
| Favorite Song Of All ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Fear Is A Liar ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Fear Is Not My Future A | Maverick City Music | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Fear Not ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-D M-B Lo-G# |
| Fear Not Tomorrow ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Fearless Heart ▲ | Point Of Grace | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Feel The Nails △ | Ray Boltz | Eb |
| Few Good Men ▼ | Gaither Vocal Band | Bb/Db |
| Fierce ▲ | Jesus Culture feat. Chris Quilala | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Fifteen Hundred Miles △ | Betty Jean Robinson | C C |
| Fight On ▼ | Smith, White, & Fairchild | Bb/B |
| Fighting For Me ▲ | Riley Clemmons | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Fill Me Up ▲ | Casey J | Hi-F Lo-D |
| | Canton Jones | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Fill Me Up Again ▲ | | |
| Fill My Cup, Lord ▲ | Traditional | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Final Say, The ▲ | Cochren & Co. feat. Josh Baldwin | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Final Word, The | Whisnants | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Finally Coming Home ▼ | Michael English | Hi-E M-G Lo-Bb |

| Tiles Marshall Hall | | | |
|---|--|-------------------|------------------------|
| Finally Home | | | |
| Finally Home ▲ ↑ ■ Finally Home ■ △ Finally Home ■ Finally Home ■ △ Finally Home ■ Finally | | | |
| Finally Home ■ △ Find Me Patiful A Find You Waiting A^ Find You Waiting A Find You W | | | |
| Find You Willings ▲^ Decemberatio Hi-Rb M-FLo-Db Find You Willings A^ Decemberatio Hi-Rb M-FLo-Db Finds Your Wilngs A^ Decemberatio Hi-Rb M-Gb Lo-D Jonathan Nelson Hi-Eb Lo-C Finish Well, Finish Storog, Finish Empty Mark Harris Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Jordan St Cyr Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Fires A Hi-Rb M-Gb Lo-D Jordan St Cyr Hi-G M-Eb Lo-C Firist Time Standation (He Won't) A Lauren Daigle Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab First Noel B^ P | Finally Home ▲ ^ ■ | MercyMe | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Find You Willing ▲^ Finish Strong ▲^ Finish Strong A Finish Strong A Finish Strong A Finish Strong Finish Empty Finish Strong Finish Empty Finish A Finish Strong Finish Empty Finish Call St | | Inspirational | • |
| Final Strong ▲ Finish Strong, Finish Empty Finish Strong, Finish Empty Finish Well, Finish Strong, Finish Empty Finish Well, Finish Strong, Finish Empty Fires A Fires A Fires A Fires A Fires Foundation (He Won't) A First San B Fires Church Of Mercy ▼ First Song, The A First Things First A First Mel Jesus A First Mel | Find Me Faithful▲ | Perrys | |
| Finish Well, Finish Strong, Finish Empty Fires ▲ Fires Toundation (He Won't) ▲ Fires Foundation (He Won't) A Fires Church Of Mercy ▼ First Love A First Church Of Mercy ▼ First Love A First Church Of Mercy ▼ First Love A First Tourch Of Mercy ▼ First Song, The A First Song, The A First Song, The A First Things First A Firs | Find You Waiting ▲ ^ | Decemberadio | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Finish Well, Finish Strong, Finish Empty▲ Mark Bishop Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Firm Foundation (He Won't) ▲ Cody Cames & Maverick City Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab First Church Of Mercy ▼ The Sound Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab First Note ▼ Traditional Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab First Stong, The ▲ Gordon Mote Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triaditional Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet Steeles Bb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet Steeles Bb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E Description Merch M | Find Your Wings ▲^ | Mark Harris | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Firss A First Church Off Mercy ▼ First Church Off Mercy ▼ First Church Off Mercy ▼ First Noel ▼^ First Noel ▼ ^ First Tine Sau Love ▼ First Mip Eyes ▲ First Mip Eyes ▲ First Mip Eyes ▲ First Mip Eyes ★ First Mip Eyes A First Mip Eyes ★ First Mip Eyes A Fi | Finish Strong A | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Firss A First Church Off Mercy ▼ First Church Off Mercy ▼ First Church Off Mercy ▼ First Noel ▼^ First Noel ▼ ^ First Tine Sau Love ▼ First Mip Eyes ▲ First Mip Eyes ▲ First Mip Eyes ▲ First Mip Eyes ★ First Mip Eyes A First Mip Eyes ★ First Mip Eyes A Fi | Finish Well, Finish Strong, Finish Empty | Mark Bishop | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| First Church Of Mercy ▼ The Sound Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D First Church Of Mercy ▼ The Sound Hi-D M-B Lo-G# First Love △ Petra Bound Hi-D M-B Lo-G# First Song, The △ Grodon Mote Hi-B M-G Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Traditional Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet AFE First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ② ↑ Steeles Bb Fix My Eyes △ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet AFE Bb Fix My Eyes △ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet AFE Bb Fix My Eyes △ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ② ↑ Steeles Bb Fix My Eyes △ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ② ↑ Steeles Bb Fix My Eyes △ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ② ↑ Steeles Bb Fix My Eyes △ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ③ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Town My Hi-D Lo-B Birshop Morton Hi-Fir Lo-Bb C Birshop Morton Hi-Fir Lo-Bb Fir Hi-B M-G Lo-D Mark Schultz Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Fir Hi-Bb M-B Lo-F Fir All Hi-Bb M-B Lo-F Fir My Wedding Day ▼ Dont All Fir Born All Fi | | Jordan St Cvr | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| First A First Church Of Mercy ▼ First Church Of Mercy ▼ First Love △ First Thore A First Note ▼ First Note ▼ First Note ▼ First Shong, The ▲ First Note ▼ First Things First ▲ First Things First ▲ First Things First ▲ First Things First ▲ First Thore A First Things First ▲ First Things First ▲ First Things First ▲ First Thore Note Note The First Things First A First Mine Saw Love ▼ First Mine Saw Love X First Mine | Firm Foundation (He Won't) ▲ | | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| First Church Of Mercy ▼ Petra Besider First Love △ Petra Besider First Noel ▼ Traditional Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Trong First A Gondon Mote Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Trings First ▲ Consumed By Fire Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Tring First ▲ Consumed By Fire Triumphant Quartet A/Eb First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb First Me Jesus ▲ Jennifer Hudson Hi-Db Lo-Bb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb Fix My Eyes A For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Triumphant Quartet A/Eb Fix My Eyes A Fix My Eyes A For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix My Eyes A Fix | | | |
| First Love ▲ ↑ First Nove ▼ ↑ First Song, The ▲ Gordon Mote Hi-B M-G Lo-E First Things First ▲ Gordon Mote Hi-B M-G Lo-E First Timp Staw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Tim Pasa Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Tim Pasa Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Tim Pasa Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Flaw Sea Hi-F Mac Love Mercy Me Hi-A M-F Lo-De Flaw Sea Hi-F Mac Love Mercy Me Hi-A M-F Lo-De Flaws A Hi-F Mac Love Mercy Me Hi-A M-F Lo-De Flaws A Hi-F Mac Love Mercy Me Hi-F M-B Lo-Bb/B Flow T Mrough Me A Hi-F Mac Love Mercy Me Hi-F M-Bb/B Flow T Mrough Me A Hi-F Mac Love Mercy Me Hi-F M-De-Bb/B Flow T Mrough Me A Hi-F M-De-Bb/B Flow T Mrough Me M-A Hi-F M-De-Bb/B Flow T Mrough Me M-A Hi-F M-De-Bb/B Flow T Mrough Me M-A Hi-F M-De-Bb/B Flow Mrough A Greater Vision Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb/B Flow Mrough A Greater Vision Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb/B For All Time Days That End in Why A Greater Vision Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb/B For All Time Days That End in Why A For Every Cross There is A Crown ▼ Bro F Wedding Day ▼ For Every Cross There is A Crown ▼ Bro F Wedding Day ▼ For Every Cross There is A Crown ▼ Brian Free & Assurance For F My Wedding Day ▼ For The Gloy Of Christ A Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb For The Did Of Mrough A Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb For The Did Of Mrough A Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb For The Did Of Mrough A Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb For The Beac Of My Children A Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb For The Record A Hi-B M-G M-Bb Lo-G For The Resc Of My Children A Hi-B M-G M-Bb Lo-G For The Resc Of My Children A Hi-B M-G M-Bb Lo-Bb For The Did Of Mrough A Hi-B M-G M-Bb Lo-Bb For The Did Of Mrough A Hi-B M-G M-Bb Lo-Bb For The Select Of My Children A Hi-B M-G M-Bb Lo-Bb | | | |
| First Noel ▼^ Traditional Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Song, The A Gordon Mote Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E First Tings First A Consumed By Fire Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quarlet AEB First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ②^ Steles B B Fix My Eyes A For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix Me Jesus A Jennifer Hudson Hi-Db Lo-Bb Fix My Eyes A For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fish Of My Flesh Of My Fle | • | | |
| First Things First ▲ First Things First Thi | | | |
| First Time I Saw Love ▼ Triumphant Quartet | | | |
| First Time I Saw Love ▼ First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ②* Fix Mp Jesus ▲ Jennifer Hudson Hi-Db LoBb Fix Mp Jesus A Jennifer Hudson Hi-Db LoBb Fix Mp Jesus A Hervy Me Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Flawless A Mercy Me Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Flawless A Mercy Me Hi-C M-B Lo-E Flesh Of My Flesh ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Flow Through Me ■ A Hi-Fit Lo-Eb Flow Flow Though Me ■ A Hi-Fit Lo-Eb Flow Flow To You A Bishop Morton Hi-D Lo-Bb Flow Flow To You A Bishop Morton Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flow Flow The Rain A A Jack Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-F Flow Flow The Rain A A Jack Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-F Flow Flow May A FFH Hi-G Lo-D Fly To You A Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flying Without Wings A Ruben Studdard Hi-Ab Lo-F Floliow A Mark Schultz Hi-Em CLo-Ab Floliow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Floliow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Floliow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Flow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Flor All He's Done A Greater Vision Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Port World For All He's Done A Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End in Why A For Every Konst There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops For Every Konst There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops For Every Kouthain A Kurt Carr Hi-Dh Lo-Bb For The Good A Port of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-Eb For The Good Of Them A For The Love Of Cod A Port of Grace Hi-Bb M-E/Gb Lo-Eb For The Good Of Them A Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Good Of Them A Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Bake Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them A Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Bake Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Bake Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Bake Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For What E | | | |
| First To Hold The Lamb ▼ ② ^ Steele's Jennifer Hudson Hi-Db Lo-Bb Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Fix My Eyes ▲ Kierra Sheard Hi-F Lo-Eb Flesh Of My Flesh ▼ Loon Patillo Hi-Eb/ Lo-Bb/B Flow ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Flow Trough Me ■ ▲ Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Flow Trough Me ■ ▲ Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Flow Trough Me ■ ▲ Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-F (Lo-Bb/B Hi-E (Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-B Lo-Bb Flow Trough Me Trough | | | |
| Fix My Eyes ▲ For King & Country Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Flawless ▲ Mercy Me Hi-Ab MF Lo-Db Flaws A Kierra Sheard Hi-F# Lo-Eb Flesh Of My Flesh ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Inspirations Hi-Fib Lo-Bb/B Flow ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Inspirations Hi-Fib Lo-Bb/B Flow ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Inspirations Hi-Fib Lo-Bb/B Flow Flow Through Me ■ A Jaci Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-F Flowers We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G Fly Away ▲ FFH Hi-G Lo-Db/B Flower In The Rain ▲ Jaci Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-F Flowers We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G FFH Hi-G Lo-Db/B Flying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Ab Lo-F Flollow ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Flollow A FIFH Hi-G Lo-Db/B FFH Hi-Db Lo-Bb/B FFH Hi-Db Lo-Bb/B FFH Hi-Db Lo-Bb/B FF HI-Db Lo-Bb/B FF HI-Db Lo-Bb/B FF HI-Db Hi-Db Lo-F Hi-Db Hi-D | | | |
| Fix My Eyes ▲ Mercy Me Hi-A M-F Lo-De Flawless ▲ Mercy Me Hi-A M-F Lo-De Flaws A Kierra Sheard Hi-Fif Lo-Eb Flow ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Inspirations Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B Bishop Morton Hi-D Lo-Bb/B Bishop Morton Hi-D Lo-Bb/B Bishop Morton Hi-D Lo-Bb Flower in The Rain A Jack Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-F Flowers We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G Fly Away ▲ FFH Hi-D Lo-Bb/B Flying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Bb Lo-B Flollow I Down A Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flower in The Sand A For Primitive Quartet Hi-Bb Lo-F Flowers We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G Fly Away A FFH Hi-C Lo-Ab Flollow I Down A Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flow Me To The Cross A Fra Far Shill G A Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-C Lo-Ab Flollow Mow To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-C Lo-Bb Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F For All He's Done A Greater Vision Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F For All He's Done A Greater Vision Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F For All He's Days That End In Why A For Lever Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Mountain A For Future Generations A Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Glory Of Christ A Rows Mayer Watson Hi-Fa Lo-C For The Glory Of Christ A Rows Mayer Watson Hi-Fa Lo-C For The Glory Of Christ A Rows Mayer Watson Hi-Fa Lo-C For The Rest Of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For Wate Earlahy Reason A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For Wate Earlahy Reason A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For The Set of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For The Set of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For The Set of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For The Set of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For The Set of My Children A Rows Martina McBride Hi-Eb M-B Lo-B For Wedd | | | |
| Flawless ▲ Mercy Me Hi-A M-F Lo-De Flaws A Kierra Sheard Hi-Fife Lo-Bb/B Flow ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls BloCW ▼ Show Through Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-FiG Lo-Bb/B Flow Through Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-FiG Lo-Bb/B Flow Through Me ■ A Inspirations Hi-FiG Lo-Bb/B Flower In The Rain A Jaci Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-Figures We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G Fly Away A FFH Hi-G Lo-D Hi-Figures We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G Figures We Love ■ Avaion Hi-D Lo-B Hi-G Lo-D Hi-Figures Without Wings A Ruben Studdard Hi-Ab Lo-Figlow A Mark Schultz Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Follow A Figures We Loeland & Brandon Heath Flo-Db-D Hi-D Lo-Bb/B Figures We Loeland & Brandon Heath Flo-Db-D Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand ▲ Creater Vision Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Follow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Coptinate On The Water A Gold City Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why A For All He's Done A For All wou've Done A For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain A Hi-Db-D Lo-Bb For My Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley For God So Loved ▼ | | | |
| Flavs ▲ Kierra Sheard Hi-F# Lo-Bo/B Flow ▼ Geron Patils & Kindred Souls BloC# Show Through Me ▲ Inspirations Hi-F/G Lo-Bo/B Flow Through Me ▲ Inspirations Bishop Morton Hi-D Lo-Bo/B Flower In The Rain ▲ A Jaci Velasquez Hi-Bo Lo-F Flowers We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G Flowers We Love ■ FFH Hi-G Lo-Bo Flowers G Flowe | | | |
| Flesh Of My Flesh ▼ | | | |
| Flow ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Inspirations Inspirations Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C Flow To You ▲ Bishop Morton Hi-D Lo-B Flower In The Rain ▲ A Jaci Velasquez Hi-Bb Lo-F Flowers We Love ▼ Primitive Quartet G FFH Hi-G Lo-D Fly To You ▲ Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Bb Lo-Bb Flying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Bb Lo-Bb Follow Love ▲ FFH HI-G Lo-Db Follow Love ▲ FFH HI-G Lo-Db Follow Me ■ ▲ Greater Vision Hi-Bb Lo-Db Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Leeland & Brandon Heath Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For All The Days That End In Why ♠ For All The Days That End In Why ♠ For All You've Done ▲ Greater Vision For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Mountain ▲ For Future Generations ▲ For Future Generations ▲ Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/D For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/D For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/G M-C/D A-Dk/B For The Love Of God ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/G M-C/D A-Dk/B For The Love Of God ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/G M-C/D A-Dk/B For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles GiAlb/A For These Times △ Martina McBride Hi-F/G M-D-D-B M-C For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-G Forever A Mere A Paul Morton Hi-F-B M-B Lo-B Hi-F-G M-B Lo-B Hi-F | | | |
| Flow Through Me ■ | | | |
| Flow To You ▲ Flower In The Rain ▲^ Flowers We Love ▼ Flowers We Love ▼ Fly Away ▲ FFH Fly To You ▲ Avalon FFH Flying Without Wings ▲ FFH Flying Without Wings ▲ FFH Flollow Me Follow Me Follow Me Follow Me Follow Me Footprints In The Cross ▲ Footprints In The Sand ▼ Footprints In The Sand ▲ For All He's Done △ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Such A Time As This ▲ For Such A Time As This ▲ For The Good Of Them ▲ For The Good Of Them ▲ For The Good Of Them ▲ For The Rast Of My Children △ For The Rast Of My Children A For The Sake Of My Children A For Those Tears I Died ▲ For Your Glory ▲ For Your Glory A Forever A A Sear As Far As Flil Go ▲ Forever Y Crose Sharis A Forever Settled A Forever Sa Far As Flil Go A Avalon Hi-D Lo-B Hi-D Lo-B Hi-B M-C Lo-Ab Hi-B M-C Lo-Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Gray Marker Gray M | | | |
| Flower In The Rain ▲ ^ Jaci Velasquez | | Inspirations | Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C |
| Flowers We Love ▼ FFH Hi-G Lo-D FFH Hi-G Lo-D FIP To You ▲ Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Ab Lo-F Follow Love ▲ FFH Hi-Gb Lo-Db Follow Love ▲ FFH Hi-Gb Lo-Db Follow Me ■ ▲ Greater Vision Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Footprints In The Sand ▼ Leeland & Brandon Heath Footprints In The Sand ■ Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand ■ Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints On The Water ▲ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Ff Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why ▲ Poet Voices Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For All He's Done △ For Always ▼ For Every Mountain ▲ For Every Mountain ▲ Hi-D Lo-B Bishops Hi-B M-G Lo-C/D For God So Loved ▼ Bishops Hi-G M-B Bishops | | | |
| FIY Away ▲ FFH Hi-G Lo-D Fly To You ▲ Avalon Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Flying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Ab Lo-Db Follow ▲ FFH Hi-G Lo-Db Follow Love ▲ FFH Hi-G Lo-Db Follow Me ■ A Greater Vision Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Follow Mo To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Follow Ma To The Sand ▲ Leeland & Brandon Heath Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leeland & Brandon Heath Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For All You've Done ▲ Greater Vision For All You've Done ▲ Greater Vision For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops For Every Mountain ▲ For Future Generations A Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For Every Mountain A For Four Very Medding Day ▼ Don Henley For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson For The Good Of Them A This A NewSong For The Good Of Them A Shis A NewSong For The Good Of Them A Shis A NewSong For The Life Of Me A Susan Whisnant For The Life Of Me A Susan Whisnant For The Life Of Me A Susan Whisnant For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding For These Times A Martina McBride For What Earthly Reason A Dottle Rambo For Your Glory A Forever And Amen A Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Forever And Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign A Hi-Bon Hi-G M-D Lo-Bb Forever And Ever Amen A Shan A Hi-Bon Hi-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled A Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Hi-Bon Hi-Go M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Hi-Bon Hi-Go M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Hi-Bon Hi-Go M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'l | Flower In The Rain ▲ ^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Fly To You | Flowers We Love ▼ | Primitive Quartet | G |
| Fying Without Wings ▲ Ruben Studdard Hi-Ab Lo-F Follow Love ▲ FFH Hi-Bu-C Lo-Ab Follow Me | Fly Away ▲ | FFH | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Follow Love ▲ Follow Love A Follow Love A Follow Love A Follow Me ■ A Greater Vision Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Follow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Follow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Footprints In The Sand A Leeland & Brandon Heath Fi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand A Leeland & Brandon Heath Fi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A For All You've Done A Greater Vision Bb For All You've Done A Greater Vision Bb For All You've Done A For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D Ca-Ce Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Mountain A Himp M-G Lo-C Water Himp M-G Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/Db Brian Free & Assurance G/B For The Gond A Time As This A Wayne Watson Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db Grow Medding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For The Good Of Them A Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Love Of God A Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Love Of God A Riley Clemmons Hi-Bb M-B Lo-G For The Reac Of My Children A Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Reat Of My Children A Steeles G/Ab/A Hi-Bb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children A Steeles G/Ab/A Hi-Bb M-B Lo-G For What Earthly Reason A For Your Glory A For Your Glory A For Your Glory A For Your Glory A Forever A Sand Amen A Forever And Amen A Forever And Amen A Forever And Amen A Forever And Ever Amen A^A Forever And Ever Amen A^A Forever And Ever Amen A^A Forever Reign A Hilsong Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever Changed A Kingdom Heirs Hi-Bb M-B Lo-B Forever Settlied A Forever Settlied A Forever You Reign A Hilsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settlied A Fo | Fly To You ▲ | Avalon | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Follow Love ▲ Follow Love A Follow Love A Follow Love A Follow Me ■ A Greater Vision Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Follow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Follow Me To The Cross A Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Footprints In The Sand A Leeland & Brandon Heath Fi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand A Leeland & Brandon Heath Fi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints In The Sand A For All You've Done A Greater Vision Bb For All You've Done A Greater Vision Bb For All You've Done A For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D Ca-Ce Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Mountain A Himp M-G Lo-C Water Himp M-G Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/Db Brian Free & Assurance G/B For The Gond A Time As This A Wayne Watson Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db Grow Medding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For The Good Of Them A Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Love Of God A Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Love Of God A Riley Clemmons Hi-Bb M-B Lo-G For The Reac Of My Children A Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Reat Of My Children A Steeles G/Ab/A Hi-Bb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children A Steeles G/Ab/A Hi-Bb M-B Lo-G For What Earthly Reason A For Your Glory A For Your Glory A For Your Glory A For Your Glory A Forever A Sand Amen A Forever And Amen A Forever And Amen A Forever And Amen A Forever And Ever Amen A^A Forever And Ever Amen A^A Forever And Ever Amen A^A Forever Reign A Hilsong Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever Changed A Kingdom Heirs Hi-Bb M-B Lo-B Forever Settlied A Forever Settlied A Forever You Reign A Hilsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settlied A Fo | Flying Without Wings | Ruben Studdard | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Follow You ▲ ② Leeland & Brandon Heath For The Cross ★ Leeland & Brandon Heath For The Water ★ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand ★ Leeland & Brandon Heath For All He's Done ▲ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Fb For All He's Done ▲ Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why ★ Greater Vision Bb For All You've Done ★ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Mountain ★ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ★ Hi-B M-G Lo-C/D CeCe Winans Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ A Brandon Heath Hi-D M-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Glory Of Christ ★ NewSong Hi-ELo-B For The Good Of Them ★ Daryl Coley Hi-Bb Lo-G For The Life Of Me ★ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ★ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ★ Martina McBride Hi-F/G M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For Your Glory ★ Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For Your Glory ★ Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Heath Hi-D M-B Lo-G Hi-F/G M-C Lo-Ab/Bb For The Gord ★ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-F M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children ★ Galther Hi-F/G M-D Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb Hi-B | | Mark Schultz | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Jim & Melissa Brady Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Follow You ▲ ② Leeland & Brandon Heath For The Cross ★ Leeland & Brandon Heath For The Water ★ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Footprints In The Sand ★ Leeland & Brandon Heath For All He's Done ▲ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Fb For All He's Done ▲ Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why ★ Greater Vision Bb For All You've Done ★ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Mountain ★ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ★ Hi-B M-G Lo-C/D CeCe Winans Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ A Brandon Heath Hi-D M-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Glory Of Christ ★ NewSong Hi-ELo-B For The Good Of Them ★ Daryl Coley Hi-Bb Lo-G For The Life Of Me ★ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ★ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ★ Martina McBride Hi-F/G M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For Your Glory ★ Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For Your Glory ★ Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Heath Hi-D M-B Lo-G Hi-F/G M-C Lo-Ab/Bb For The Gord ★ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children ★ Steeles GalAbh For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-F M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children ★ Galther Hi-F/G M-D Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb For What Earthly Reason ★ Brandon Hi-B M-G Lo-Ab/Bb Hi-B | Follow Love A | FFH | Hi-Gb Lo-Db |
| Follow Me To The Cross ▲ Follow You ▲ ② Leeland & Brandon Heath Footprints In The Sand ▼ ← Edgill Groves Edgill Groves Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis For All He's Done △ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Mountain ▲ For Future Generations ▲ For Such A Time As This △ For The Good △ For The Good Of Them △ For The Good Of Them △ For The Good Of Them △ For The Sake Of My Life ▼ For The Rest Of My Life ▼ For The Sake Of My Children △ For Those Tears I Died △ For What Earthly Reason △ For Your Glory △ For Every And Amen △ For Every And Amen △ For Every And For All Young Day For Own Good Of Them A For Those Tears I Died △ For The Sake Of My Children △ For The Sake Of My Children △ For Those Tears I Died △ For What Earthly Reason △ For Own Glory A Forever A Forever A Forever And For Always A Forever And For Always A Forever Sak Far As I'll Go A Forever Settled △ Forever Settled A Forever Sak Far As I'll Go A Forever Sak Far As I'll Go A Forever Sak Far As I'll Go A Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Forever's Alabama Fine As Barady Travis Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Forever's Alabama Fine As Barady Travis Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Forever's As Far As I'll Go | | Greater Vision | |
| Follow You ▲ ② Follow You ▲ ② Footprints In The Sand ▼ ◆ Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis For All He's Done △ For All He's Done △ For All The Days That End In Why ▲ For All You've Done ▲ For All You've Done ▲ For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ For Every Mountain ▲ For Future Generations △ For My Wedding Day ▼ For Such A Time As This △ For The Good Of Them △ For The Good Of Them △ For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ For The Love Of God △ For The Rest Of My Children △ For These Times △ For These Times △ For Why Children △ For Those Tears I Died △ For Wow Worship For Wow Warsian For Your Glory △ Forever And For Always △ Forever And For Always △ Forever Settled △ Forever Settl | | | |
| Footprints In The Sand ▼ ◆ Edgill Groves C/D Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints On The Water ▲ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# For All He's Done △ Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why ▲ Poet Voices Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For All You've Done ▲ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D For Always ▼ CeCe Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Brian Free & Assurance For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ Nadrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ▲ Morkameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G M-D-B-D-B-D For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-F/B Lo-B For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-F M-D-B-D-B Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-Eb C-D-B Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-B M-G Lo-D-B Forever And For Always A Shania Twain Hi-B M-G Lo-D-B Forever And For Always A Shania Twain Hi-B M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Rour Reign A Hilsong Hi-Eb M-D Lo-B Forever Sat Far As I'll Go A Nadbama Eb | | | |
| Footprints In The Sand ▲ Leona Lewis Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Footprints On The Water ▲ Gold City Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# For All He's Done △ Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why ▲ Poet Voices Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For All You've Done ▲ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D For Always ▼ CeCe Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Hi-D Lo-B M-For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D For God So Loved ▼ Point Carr Hi-D In D-B M-For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Point Hi-B M-G Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Point Hi-B M-G Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Point M-B M-G M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Pout Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For Your Glory △ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis Sharia Twain Hi-B M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Rand For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-B M-Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Rand For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-B M-Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Rand For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-B M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Plabama Eb | | | |
| Footprints On The Water ▲ Gold City Greater Vision Brown All He's Done △ Greater Vision Brown All The Days That End In Why ▲ Poet Voices Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For All You've Done ▲ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D For Always ▼ CeCe Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Brown For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Brian Free & Assurance G/B From Wy Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Glory Of Christ ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Live Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record △ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G M-Eb Lo-B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottle Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Porever ▲ Sand Amen A Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis Drever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis Drever And For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-B M-G Lo-Db/D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis Drever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Set Randy Travis Hi-Eb M-B Lo-D Hi-B M-Co-Do-Bb Forever Set Randy Randy Hi-Eb M-D Lo-Bb Forever Set Randy Randy Hi-Eb M-C Lo-Ab Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Rour Reign △ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Set Randy Randy Hi-Eb M-D Lo-Bb Forever Set Randy Randy Randy Hi-Eb M-D Lo-Bb Forever Set Randy Randy Randy Randy Hi-Eb M-D Lo-Bb Forever Set Rand | | | |
| For Åll He's Done △ Greater Vision Bb For All The Days That End In Why ▲ Poet Voices Hi-B M-G Lo-C/D For Always ▼ CeCe Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/D For God So Loved ▼ Bishops Hi-God More So Loved ▼ Bishops Hi-God So Loved ▼ Bishops Hi-God More So Loved ▼ Bishops Hi-Eo Lo-B Hi-Eo More More So Loved ▼ Bishops Hi-Eo More More More More More More More Mor | | | |
| For All The Days That End In Why ▲ Poet Voices Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For All You've Done ▲ Point of Grace Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D Coce Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Brian Free & Assurance For Medding Day ▼ Brian Free & Assurance For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For Thes Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-Fob D-B B/C For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F For Your Glory A For Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory A For Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory A For Your Glory | | | |
| For All You've Done ▲ Point of Grace C/D For Always ▼ CeCe Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Brian Free & Assurance For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-F/A Lo-C/E For The Glory Of Christ ▲ NewSong Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rescord ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rescord ▲ MocKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Sake Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For Thes Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family B Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E No-D Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Rand For Always A Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hilsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Hilsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled A Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Alabama Eb | | | |
| For Always ▼ CeCe Winans Hi-D Lo-B For Every Cross There Is A Crown ▼ Bishops Eb/E For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Futture Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ Brian Free & Assurance For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson For Such A Time As This ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Glory Of Christ ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Live Of Ma △ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God △ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record △ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For Thesa Fines △ Martina McBride Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottle Rambo B/C For Your Glory △ Faith Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory △ Tasha Cobbs Hi-E M-D Lo-B For Your Glory △ Tasha Cobbs Hi-E M-D Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-B M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign △ Hillson Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go △ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ ^ Brian Free & Assurance For My Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For Such A Time As This ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For Those Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-E M-B Lo-G For Orever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hi-Bong Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hi-Bong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Ster Sign A Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Ster Sign A Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Alabama Eb | | | |
| For Every Mountain ▲ Kurt Carr Hi-Dm Lo-Bm For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼ ^ Brian Free & Assurance G/B For My Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Good Of Them ▲ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For Those Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/C For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-F/# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/C For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever A Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever And For Always A Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Roley A Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Roley A Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Roley A Hi-B M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Roley A Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled A Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go A Alabama Eb | | | |
| For Future Generations ▲ 4 Him Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db For God So Loved ▼^ 8rian Free & Assurance G/B For My Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-F/A Lo-C/E For The Glory Of Christ ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family Brover A Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis Dever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hilsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For God So Loved ▼ ^ Brian Free & Assurance G/B For My Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-F/A Lo-C/B For The Glory Of Christ ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Bb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever A Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Sharia Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For My Wedding Day ▼ Don Henley Hi-E Lo-B For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-F/A Lo-C/E For The Glory Of Christ ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good △ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ AMdrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Recrord △ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times △ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory △ For Your Glory △ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory △ Tasha Cobbs Hi-E Lo-D Forever △ Crabb Family Bason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever △ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever And For Always △ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign △ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Sat Far As I'll Go △ Alabama Eb | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| For Such A Time As This ▲ Wayne Watson Hi-F/A Lo-C/E For The Glory Of Christ ▲ NewSong Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good A Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ A Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ▲ MoKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For Those Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Raign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For The Glory Of Christ ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Life Of Me ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rescord ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo Brown Groy Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-Ab M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | , | |
| For The Good ▲ Riley Clemmons Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| For The Good Of Them ▲ Daryl Coley Hi-Db Lo-Bb For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-G M-Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottle Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▼ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen △ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Sa Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For The Life Of Me ▲ ^ Susan Whisnant Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rescord ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/C For Yhour Glory ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family B Bb/C Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Martina McBride Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And For Always ▲ Randy Travis Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Rand Amen ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Set Randy Travis Hi-Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Set Randy Reign A Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For The Love Of God ▲ Andrew Ripp Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Record ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family BB Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E N-C Lo-Ab Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Gran Amen △ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For The Record ▲ McKameys Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/AbA-F For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-G M-Eb Lo-Bb/B For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family BB Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | Susan Whisnant | |
| For The Rest Of My Life ▼ Wedding Hi-Db M-A Lo-F For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family BB Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever A WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-D Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | Andrew Ripp | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| For The Sake Of My Children △ Steeles G/Ab/A For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family B Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Rango ▲ Hillsong Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| For These Times ▲ Martina McBride Hi-F M-Eb Lo-B For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family BB Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △^ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | Wedding | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| For Those Tears I Died ▲ Gaither Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever A WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Ever Amen △ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Reign ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | For The Sake Of My Children △ | Steeles | G/Ab/A |
| For What Earthly Reason △ Dottie Rambo B/C For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever A WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Ever Amen △ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | For These Times A | Martina McBride | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| For Your Glory ▲ Paul Morton Hi-Ab Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F For Your Glory ▲ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever ▲ WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | For Those Tears I Died ▲ | Gaither | Hi-F/G# M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family BB Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis DFOrever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-ABb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | For What Earthly Reason △ | Dottie Rambo | B/C |
| For Your Glory ▲ Tasha Cobbs Hi-A Lo-F Forever ▼ Crabb Family BB Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever A WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen Δ^ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | For Your Glory A | Paul Morton | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Forever ▼ Crabb Family Bb Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled △ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | Tasha Cobbs | Hi-A Lo-F |
| Forever ▲ Jason Nelson Hi-E Lo-D Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever A WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-D Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | Crabb Family | Bb |
| Forever ▲ Kari Jobe Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever ▲ WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| Forever ▲ WOW Worship Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Forever And Ever Amen △^ Randy Travis Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| Forever And Amen ▲ Cody Carnes & Kari Jobe Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Forever And Ever Amen △ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Helirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-D/B Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| Forever And Ever Amen △^ Randy Travis D Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| Forever And For Always ▲ Shania Twain Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama | | | |
| Forever Changed ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama | | | _ |
| Forever Reign ▲ Hillsong Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As ¹II Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| Forever Settled ▲ Inspirations Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Forever You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| Forever' You Reign ▲ Nicole C. Mullen Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | • | |
| Forever's As Far As I'll Go ▲ Alabama Eb | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|---|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Forgiven A | Crowder | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Forgiven ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Forgiven A | Laura Story | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Forgiven 🛦 | Sanctus Real | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Forgiven Again A | E.Haase & Sig. Sound | Hi-Db/E M-A/C Lo-F/Ab |
| Forgiven, Forgotten, Forever Amen | Brian Free | F/F# |
| Forgiveness A | Matthew West | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Fountain Of Youth Found Paris Later A | Ronny Hinson | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Four Days Late ^ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C |
| Fourth Man Wolking | Randy Travis | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Fourth Man Walking ▼ | Roy Knight Singers Yolanda Adams | C Hi-D Lo-B |
| Fragile Heart ^ | Dara McLean | |
| Free ▲ Free ▲ | Ginny Owens | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-C Lo-G |
| Free At Last ■ ▼ | New Hinsons | C/Db |
| Freedom A | Eddie James | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Freedom A | Legacy Five | Hi-Eb/Bb Lo-Bb/F |
| Freedom Hymn 🛦 | Austin French | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Freedom Is A Five Letter Word ▼ | Cumberland Boys | Bb/C |
| Freedom's Never Free | Phillips, Craig, and Dean | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Fresh Wind A | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Friend In Jesus A | Cain | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Friend Of God A | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Friend Of Mine | Kingsmen | Bb |
| Friend 'Til The End A ^ | Isaacs | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Friends ▼ ^ | Michael W. Smith | Ab/A |
| Friendship Song A | Kidz | C |
| From A Distance \triangle | Bette Midler | G |
| From Dust To Glory▲ | McKameys | Hi-B M-G L-Eb |
| From Heaven's Point Of View A | McGruders | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| From Here To Eternity A | Michael Peterson | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| From The Depths Of My Heart ▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-D Lo-B |
| From The Inside Out ▲■ | Hillsong | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| From This Moment On ▼ | Shania Twain | Hi-D/F# Lo-G/B |
| Full Circle ■ ▲ | Perrys | F/F# |
| Furious A | Jeremy Riddle | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Funeral Plans ▼ | Wilburn & Wiburn | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Galilean △ | John Starnes | C/F |
| Gathering Flowers For The | | |
| Master's Bouquet ▲ | Village Singers | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Gentle Shepherd ▲ ^ | Perrys | В |
| Germs △ | Kidz | Ab/A |
| Get About God's Business ▲ | | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| Get Me There ▲ | Talleys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Get Me Through ▲ | Wes Morgan | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Get Up ■ △ | Mike Purkey | Db |
| Get Up In Jesus' Name ▲ ^ | Gordon Mote | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Get Up, Get Ready ▼^ | Gold City | A/Bb/Eb/E |
| Gettin' Ready Today ■ △ | Ann Downing | Bb |
| Getting Used To The Dark ▼ | McKameys | C |
| Ghost ▲ | Crowder | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Giants ▲ Gift ▲ ^ | Tri-City Singers Ray Boltz | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Gift ▲ ② | Susan Ashton & Collin Raye | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Gift Of Grace ▲ | Jessica King | A |
| Give ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Give Him What You Got ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Give It All Away | Aaron Shust | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Give It All To Him ▼ | Crabb Family | C/D |
| Give It Away | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| Give Love | Lexi | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Give Me A Star ▲ | Brian Courtney Wilson | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Give Me Forever I Do ▲ | John Tesh | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Give Me Jesus ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | |
| Give Me Jesus ▼ | Fernando Ortega | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Give Me Oil In My Lamp ▲ ^ | Kidz | D |
| Give Me Praise ▲ | Kathy Taylor & Windsor Village | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Give Me Words To Speak ▲ | Aaron Shust | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Give Me Your Eyes ▲■ | Brandon Heath | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Give Me Your Hand ■▼ | Principles | С |
| Give Me Your Peace ▲ | Gateway Worship | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Give Thanks ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Give You The Glory ▲ | Hope Darst feat. David Leonard | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Given, Buried, Risen ▲ | Legacy 5 | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Giver Of Life ■▼ | Anchormen | D/Eb |
| | | |

| Till | N. J. B J. B. | V |
|---|-------------------------------------|---|
| <u>Title</u> Gloria ▲ ■ | Made Popular By Michael W. Smith | Key |
| Gloria ▲ Gloria ▲ | Watermark | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb Hi-E/F# Lo-A/B |
| Glorious (Make The Praise) 🗥 | Karen Clark-Sheard | Hi-Gm Lo-Em |
| Glorious (Make The Praise) | Martha Munizzi | Hi-Gm Lo-Em |
| Glorious Appearing ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Glorious Day ▲ | Passion | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Glorious Day (Living He Loved Me) ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Glorious God ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Glorious Impossible ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Gb Lo-Db |
| Glory 🛦 | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| Glory ▲ | Phil Wickham | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-E/G M-C/Eb Lo-Ab/A |
| Glory ▲ Glory Defined ▲ | Selah & N. Nordeman Building 429 | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Glory Of The Blood A ^ | Avalon | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Glory Revealed ▼ | Candi Pearson-Shelton | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Glory To God In The Highest ▲^ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | |
| Glory Up Ahead ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Glorybound | Whisnants | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Gloryroad ▲ | Trio | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| Glow In The Dark ▲ | Jason Gray | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Go Ahead And Throw | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Go And Tell Somebody ■▼ Go Ask ▲ ^ | Kingsmen | Eb/Db Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| Go Close The Windows ▲ | Hoppers Terry Terrell | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Go Get It ▲ | Mary Mary | Hi-GD W-D LO-BD |
| Go Light Your World ▲ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| Go Rest High On That Mountain ▲ ^ | Vince Gill | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Go Tell ▲ | Martins | Hi-Eb Lo-B |
| Go Tell It (Gloria) ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Go Tell It On The Mountain △ ^ | Christmas | Eb |
| Go Tell It On The Mountain ▼ | Greater Vision | F/Gb/G/A |
| Go Tell It On The Mountain ▲ | Kidz | E/F |
| Go Tell One ▲ Go There With You ▼ | Whisnants Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-E M-C L-Ab D |
| God ▲■ | Tri-City Singers | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| God At His Best ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| God Be Praised ▲ | Charles Jenkins | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God Be Praised ▲ | New Life Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God Believes In You ▲ | Ted Winn | Hi-F Lo-D |
| God Bless America ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-E Lo-A |
| God Bless The USA ▼ ^ | Lee Greenwood | Eb |
| God Blocked It ▲ | Kurt Carr | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| God Builds Churches With Broken People▲ | Vashawn Mitchell | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-A Lo-F# |
| God Can Do Anything ▲ God Can, God Will ▲ | Dottie Peoples | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God Can Save Anybody, Anywhere, | Dottle Feobles | I II-AD LU-I |
| Anytime ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-G/Db M-Eb/A Lo-E |
| God Can Use A Broken Man ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Chaser ▲ | William Murphy | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| God Delivers Again ▲ | Paynes | F/D |
| God Delivers Again ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| God Did It ▲ | Evelyn Turrentine-Agee | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God Doesn't Care▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| God Fights On My Side ▲ | Hezekiah Walker Guardians | Hi-D/E/F# Lo-B/C#/D# Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Fights On My Side ▲ God Gave Me Back Tomorrow ▼ ② ◆ | Ray Boltz | HI-DD M-A LO-F D |
| God Gave Me You ▼ ^ | Mike Adkins | Hi-D Lo-A |
| God Gave Me You △ | Dave Barnes | HiE M-E Lo-Ab |
| God Gave You To Me ▼ ② ^ | Hoskins Family | Db |
| God Girl ▲ | Jamie Grace | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| God Handled It All ▲ | | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| God Has Kept Me ▲ | Wardlaw Brothers | Hi-F# Lo-D# |
| God Has Not 4-Got ▲ | Tonex | Hi-C/C#/D Lo-A/A#/B |
| God Has Provided A Lamb ■ ▲ | Bishops | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| God I Know The A | Plumb Love & The Outcome | Hi-E M-B Lo-G Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| God I Know, The ▲ God I Serve. The ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| God In Heaven Knows ■ ▼ | New Hinsons | C |
| God in fleaven knows | Mary Mary | Hi-Cm Lo-Am |
| God Is 🛦 | James Cleveland | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| God Is ▲ | Melvin Crispell, III | Hi-D Lo-B |
| God Is ▲ | Patrick Dopson | Hi-F Lo-D |
| God Is A Good God ▲ | Lisa Page Brooks | Hi-Cm Lo-Am |
| God Is A Healer ▲ | Kurt Carr | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| God Is Able ▲ | Norman Hutchins | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| A Mith 0 Mithaut DOVa A Mith DO | We only Without RGVe (2) | Duot Arrangament |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|--------------------------------------|
| God Is Able ▲ God Is Alive And Well ▲ | Joe Leavell Billy Gilman | Hi-F Lo-D Hi-F Lo-C |
| God Is Always Good ▼ | Amber Nelon Thompson | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| God Is Big ▲ | | Hi-Gm M-Em Lo-Dbm |
| God Is Bigger Than The Boogie Man ▲^ | Kidz | Em/E |
| God Is Faithful ■ ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| God Is Good ▲ God Is Good ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Ab/A/D Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| God Is Good ▼ | McKameys Ricky Dillard | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| God Is Greater Than The Need ■▼ | Livingstons | Eb/E |
| God Is Here ▲ | Martha Munizzi | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| God Is In Control ▲ | Doe | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| God Is In Control A | Twila Paris Plus One | Hi-A/C# Lo-E/G# |
| God Is In This Place ▲ ^ God Is In This Story ▼ | Katy Nichole & Big Daddy Weave | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| God Is Listening A | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Is Love ▲ | Katy Nichole & Centricity Worship | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Is My Everything ▲ | Chicago Mass Choir | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| God Is My Refuge ■ △ | Dudley Smith | G/A Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| God Is Not Against Me God Is On Our Side ▼ | Elevation Worship Andrae Crouch | HiC# Lo-Bb |
| God Is On The Move | 7eventh Time Down | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| God Is On The Throne | We The Kingdom | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| God Is Real ▼ | The Sound | Hi-G M-E Loo-C# |
| God Is So Good To Me ▲ | McKameys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| God Is Still Good ▲ God Is Up To Something ■ ▲ | Inspirations Janet Paschal Hi-C | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E C/Eb/Db Lo-G/Bb/Ab |
| God is With Me | Jim Brady Trio | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| God Is With Us A | The Afters | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| God Kept His Promise ■▼ | Steeles | D/Eb/E |
| God Leads Us Along ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| God Like You ▼ God Likes To Work ▲ | Kirk Franklin Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A |
| God Lives There | Karen Peck | Hi-G M-Edb |
| God Loves You ▲ ^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-E Lo-B |
| God Made Me ▼ | Mississippi Mass Choir | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God Makes No Mistake ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| God Must Beelly Lava Ma. | Brooks & Dunn | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Must Really Love Me ▲ God My God ▲ | Craig Morgan VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God Of A Second Chance ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| God Of All ▲ | Twila Paris | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| God Of All My Days ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God Of Brilliant Lights ▲ | Aaron Shust | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| God Of Calvary ▲ God Of Revival ▲ | Chris Tomlin Bethel Music feat. Brian & Jenn Johnson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Of Second Chances ▼ | High Road | Hi-E M-C# Lo-A# |
| God Of This City ▲ ^ ■ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| God Of The Storms ▲ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| God Of Wonders ▲ ^ God On The Mountain ▲ | Third Day | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| God On The Mountain A | Lynda Randle McKameys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Only Cries For The Living ▲ | Diamond Rio | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| God Only Knows ▲ | Brian Wilson (2014 version) | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| God Only Knows ▲ | For King & Country | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| God Only Knows ▲ | For King & Country feat. Dolly Parton | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| God Provides ▲ God Raised The Ransom ■ ▲ ^ | Tamela Mann Hoppers | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| God Really Loves Us ▲ | Crowder & Dante Bowe | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God Rest Ye Merry Gentleman ▲ | Kenny Latimore | Hi-Bbm Lo-Gm |
| God Restores ▲ | Sheri Jones-Moffett & Darwin Hobbs | |
| God Rides On The Wings Of Love ▲^ | Janet Paschal | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| God Rides On Wings Of Love ■ △ God Said It ■ ▼ | Traditional Traditional | Db/Eb F/G |
| God Saw A Cross ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Says You Can △ | Karen Peck & New River | E/F |
| God Sent Angels ■ ▲ | Perrys | Eb/E/F |
| God Shall Wipe Away All Tears ■▼ | Stamps Quartet | Ab/Db |
| God Sits On High ▲ God So Loved ▲ | Carolina Boys Jaci Velasquez | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G Hi-G Lo-D |
| God So Loved ▲ | We The Kingdom | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| God So Loves Me ▼ | Greater Vision | D/Eb |
| God Speaking ▲ ^ | Mandisa | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God Spent A Little More Time On You ▲^ | N Sync/Alabama | Hi-Bb Lo-Eb |
| God Still Answers Prayer ▼^ | Karen Peck & New River | E |

| Tille | Mada Danulas Du | V |
|--|--|----------------------------------|
| <u>Title</u> God Still Heals ▲ | Made Popular By DeWayne Woods | <u>Key</u> Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| God Surprised Me ▲ | Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| God Turn It Around | Jon Reddick feat, Matt Maher | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| God Walks In ▲ | Freemans | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God Walks The Dark Hills ■ ▼ ^ | Goodmans | F |
| God Walks The Dark Hills ▼ | Perrys | A |
| God Wants To Heal You ▲ | Earnest Pugh | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| God Wants To Hear You Sing ▲ | Greater Vision | Bb/B/C |
| God Will Make A Way ▲ | Don Moen / Janet Paschal | Hi-G Lo-D |
| God Will Make This Trial A Blessing ▼^ | McKameys | A/C |
| God Will Pass By ▼ | Greater Vision | C/F |
| God Will Provide ■ ▼ | Gold City | G/A |
| God Will Take Care Of Me ▲ | VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God With Us ▲ | Jesus Culture | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God With Us ▼ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God With Us ▲ | Terrian | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| God Who Listens | Chris Tomlin feat. Thomas Rhett | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God Who Never Changes, The ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| God Who Stays, The | Matthew West | Hi-C M-Ab |
| God You Are ▲ | We Are Messengers | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| God You Reign ▲ | Lincoln Brewster | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| God You're So Good ▲ God's Been Faithful | Passion feat. Kristian Stanfil Mark Trammell Qusrtet | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| God's Been Good ▼ | | Hi-Eb M-B L-G Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| God's Been Good ▼ | LeFevre Quartet Legacy Five | Eb |
| God's Bigger Than That ▲ ^ | Whisnants | Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D |
| God's Building A Church △ | Gold City | F/Ab |
| God's Fingerprints ▲ | Brad Cotter | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| God's Getting' Ready △■ | Gerald Crabb | F |
| God's Glorious Church ■ ▼ | Southern Brothers | G/C/Db |
| God's Gonna Fix It I Know ■ △ | Mike Purkey | F |
| God's Gonna Send A Revival ■ ▼ | Talleys | C#/D |
| God's Gonna Send A Revival ▲ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| God's Got A Bigger Thing Going On ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/Ab/Db/A |
| God's Got A Blessing ▲ | Norman Hutchins | Hi-E Lo-D |
| God's Got An Army 🛆 | Carman | G |
| God's Grace ▲ | Luthur Barnes | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| God's Grace Is Sufficient ▼ | Greater Vision | G/C/Db |
| God's Great ▲ | Old Paths | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| God's In The Middle Of It ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| God's Love ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Ab/Bb |
| God's Never Too Late ■ ▲ | Del Way | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| God's Not Dead ▲ | Newsboys | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| God's Not Done With You ▲ | Tauren Wells | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| God's Not Through With You ▲ | Mike & Kelly Bowling | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| God's On Your Side ▲ God's Promised Land ■ ▼ | Mississippi Mass & LeAndria Joh | nnson Hi-Ab Lo-F Eb |
| God's Still Faithful | Wilburns Arnolds | Hi-G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C |
| God's Still God ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-F Lo-C |
| God's Will ▼ | Martina McBride | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| God's Woman ▲■ | Phil & Brenda Nicholas | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| God's World Will Stand ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| God's Zoo ▼ | Kidz | Eb/E/F |
| Goin' Away Party ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Goin' Up Yonder 🛦 | Tramaine Hawkins | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Going Back ▼ | Freemans | Ab/A |
| Going By The Book ▼ | Johnny Cash | Ab |
| Going Fishing ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Going Home ▲ | Gaither Trio | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Going There ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Going To A City ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Gold ▲ | Britt Nicole | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Golden City ▲ | City of Gold | Hi-D Lo-G |
| Goliath 🛕 | Jason Habedank | Hi-D M-B Lo-G# |
| Gone ▼^ | Teddy Huffam | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Gone At Last ■ △ | Inspirational | A LEE M.Db.Lc.A |
| Gonna Shout All Over Heaven | Second-Half Quartet | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Gonna Take It And Leave It ■ ▼ | Gold City | F/Ab Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Good (Can't Be Anything Else) ▲ Good Day △ | Cody Carnes Crabb Family | HI-ED M-B LO-G |
| Good Day ▲ | Forrest Frank | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Good God Almighty | Crowder | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Good, Good Father A | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Good Grace | Hillsong UNITED | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Good Heart, A ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sour | |
| - Maria - Maria - Boy | - | |

| Title Mad | | V |
|---|---|-------------------------|
| | de Popular By n Brady Trio Hi-Ab | Key M-G Lo-E |
| | | M-Eb Lo-B |
| | | M-F Lo-Db |
| | | M-D Lo-Bb |
| | | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Good News Is The Bad News Was Wrong Mik | | C E |
| | ynes ren Peck & New River Hi-Bb | M-G Lo-E |
| | | li-E Lo-Db |
| | eeles | F |
| | | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| | · · | M-F Lo-Db |
| | | M-Ab Lo-E M-Eb Lo-B |
| | | M-A Lo-Gb |
| 371 | | G/C Lo-D/G |
| | ke Bowling | Ab |
| | atesmen | Eb/A |
| | an Free & Assurance | C/Db |
| | | M-F Lo-Db |
| | | M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| | | M-Ab Lo-E |
| | | om. Lo-Gm |
| | | G/Ab/A/Bb |
| | | M-B Lo-G |
| | | M-Eb Lo-B |
| | | M-Db Lo-A M-E Lo-Db |
| | | И-С Lo-Ab |
| | | M-Ab Lo-E |
| | , | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Grace ▼ Cha | | li-Bb Lo-G |
| Grace ▲ Jav | • | i-Db Lo-Bb |
| | | Hi-Bb Lo-G C/C# |
| | rrys sha Cobbs F | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| | | /Bb Lo-E/F |
| | illoways Hi-Bb/B M-Gt | o/G Lo-D/E |
| | | M-Bb Lo-G |
| | aranatha Praise | Hi-D Lo-A |
| 3— | ordon Mote Hi-Ab eve Green | M-E Lo-C Ab |
| | | I-Bb Lo-Gb |
| | | M-Db Lo-A |
| | n Parker Hi-Bb/D M-G | b/A Lo-D/F |
| | 3 | M-B Lo-G |
| | ppers Hi-Db/D M-A/E | |
| | | M-F# Lo-D M-F Lo-Db |
| | | M-B Lo-G |
| | | M-A Lo-F |
| | ke Bowling Group | С |
| Grandpa, Tell Me Bout The Good | | |
| | | M-B Lo-G |
| | | Hi-F Lo-D Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| | | M-B Lo-G# |
| | | M-G Lo-Eb |
| Gratitude ▼ Nic | chole Nordeman | Hi-F Lo-C |
| | | M-F Lo-Db |
| | eemans | F |
| | | M-G Lo-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| - · · · , · · — | | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| | | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Great Are You Lord ▲ One | e Sonic Society Hi-Db | M-A Lo-F |
| | 1 - , 3 | M-A Lo-F |
| Great Awakening ▲ 4 H | | G/A |
| | | M-C Lo-A E Lo-A/Bb |
| | | li-Eb Lo-G |
| | | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Great God ▲ Die | etrick Haddon H | i-F# Lo-Eb |
| Great God ▲ Tas | sha Cobbs Leonard F | li-Bb Lo-G |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| Great God Almighty ▼ | The Sound | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Great Homecoming ■ ▼ | McGruders | C |
| Great I Am ▲ Great I Am ▲ | Jared Anderson/New Life Worsh | • |
| Great I Am 🛦 | Earnest Pugh Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-Eb Lo-C Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Great I Am Still Is ▼ | Triumphant Quartet | D/E |
| Great Is His Faithfulness ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Great Is Our God | Plumb Selah | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Great Is Thy Faithfulness ▼ ^ Great Is Thy Faithfulness ▲ | Talleys | Hi-D Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Great Is Your Mercy ▲ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Great Jehovah 🛦 | J.J. Hairston | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Great Light Of The World | Bebo Norman | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Great Speckled Bird ▼^ Great Things ■ ▲ | Albert E. Brumley, Jr. Bishops | D/E Hi-E Lo-A |
| Great Things ▲ | Phil Wickham | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Great Work, A ▲ | Brian Courtney Wilson | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Greater A | Greater Allen Cathedral | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Greater ▲ Greater Is Coming ▲ | MercyMe Chicago Mass Choir | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Greater Is Coming | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Greater Is He ▲ | Blanca | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Greater Is He ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | C/Db |
| Greater Is He ▲ Greater Still ▼ | Janna Long Brandon Lake | Hi-Db Lo-Ab Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Greater Still ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Ab/A/Bb |
| Greater Than All My Regrets ▲ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-C M-Eb Lo-B |
| Greater Things A | Mack Brock | Hi-Eb M-B. Lo-G |
| Greater Yes ▲ ^ ■ Greatest Hero ■ ▼ | Whisnants | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Bb |
| Greatest Love Of All ▼ ^ | Whisnants Whitney Houston | Ab/Db |
| Greatest Love Story ▼ ^ | Goodmans | C |
| Greatest Man ▲ | VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Greatest Miracle | Whisnants | Db |
| Greatest Of All Miracles ▼ Greatly Blessed, Highly Favored ▲ | Squire Parsons Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Greatness Of Our God ▲ | Natalie Grant | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Greatness Of Our God ▲ | Newsboys w/ Peter Furler | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Grin And Give It To God △ | Ruppes | Eb |
| Ground Is Level △ Ground Is Level, The ▲ | Ernie Haase Whisnants | Eb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Grow Old With Me ▼ | Mary Chapin Carpenter | G |
| Grown-Up Christmas List ▼ ^ | Amy Grant | B/A |
| Guest Of Honor ▲ | Tamela Mann | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Guilty ▲ Guilty ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter Newsboys | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Guilt Of Love | Beyond The Ashes | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Had It Not Been ▼ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Half That's Never Been Told, The ▼ | Jim Brady Trio | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Halfway Up The Mountain ▼ Hallelujah △ | Tribute Quartet Ann McCrary | Hi-A M-F# Lo-D# F# |
| Hallelujah ▲ | Fred Hammond | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Hallelujah ▲ | Heather Williams | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Hallelujah ▲ | Sandra Payne | Α |
| Hallelujah ▲ Hallelujah (Your Love Is Amazing) ▲^ | Troy Sneed Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-D Lo-B Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Hallelujah Anyhow ■ △ | Mike Purkey | E/F |
| Hallelujah Band ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Hallelujah Chorus ▼ | Handel's Messiah | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Halleujah Christmas ▲ Hallelujah Coming From The Valley▲ | Cloverton Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Hallelujah Even Here ▲ | Lydia Laird | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Hallelujah Feeling ▲ | Caleb & John | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Hallelujah For The Cross ▲ | Newsboys | Hi-Db/D M-A/Bb Lo-F/Gb |
| Hallelujah He's Risen ▲ Hallelujah Homecoming ▼ | Primitive Quartet Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Hallelujah, Praise The Lamb △^ | Talleys | G/F |
| Hallelujah Side ▲ | Trio | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Db/D |
| Hallelujah Square ▼ | Down East Boys | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Hallelujah To The Risen Lamb ▲ | Hayes Family Judith McAllister | Hi-G/A Lo-C/D Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Hallelujah: You're Worthy ▲ Hammer ▲■ | Ray Boltz | HI-AD LO-F HI-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Hand Of The Lord ■ ▲ | Wilburns | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Hand On My Shoulder ▼ | Sandi Patty | G/Bb |
| Hand That Rocks The Cradle ▼^ | Glen Campbell/Steve Wariner | E |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|-------------------------------------|
| Hand's To Heaven ▲ Handful Of Weeds ▲ ^ | Kari Jobe Sheri Easter | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-G Lo-D |
| Hang On A | CEI feat. Kierra Sheard | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Hannah Prayed ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-F Lo-B |
| Happy ▲ | Tasha Cobbs | HiG Lo-E |
| Happy Birthday, Jesus ▲ ^ | Kidz | C/C# |
| Happy Birthday, Jesus ▲ ^ | Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir | Hi-C/Db Lo-F/Gb |
| Happy Day ▲ Happy People ▲ | Tim Hughes Ernie Haase & Signature Soun | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E d Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Happy Rhythm 🛦 | Booth Brothers | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Hard Knocks △ | Gerald Crabb | G |
| Hark, The Herald Angels Sing ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Hark, The Herald Angels Sing ▲ | Kidz | E |
| Have A Country Christmas ▲ | Christmas | F/F# |
| Have A Little Talk With Jesus ▲ ^ Have I Got A Song For You ■ ▲ | Bart Millard Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E F/Ab |
| Have I Told You Lately △^ | Rod Stewart | G |
| Have It All | Bethel Music & Brian Johnson | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Have It All ▲ | Fresh Start Worship feat. Sarai | Hi-A L-F# |
| Have You Ever Been In Love ▼ | Celine Dion | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Have Yourself A Merry Little Christmas▼ | Amy Grant | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Haven Of Rest ▲ ^ Hawaiian Wedding Song △ | Ivan Parker Elvis Presley | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F G |
| He ▲ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| He Ain't Never Done Me Nothin' | odoi volaoquoz | THI DD WI OD LO D |
| But Good ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-C Lo-G |
| He Ain't The Leavin' Kind ▲^ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| He Bore My Burdens ■ ▼ | McRaes | B/C/Bb |
| He Called Me Out ■▼ | Nelons | E/G/C/Db |
| He Called My Name ▲ ^ He Calms Me ▲ ^ | Michael Combs McKamevs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He Came Down ▲ ^ | Michael Combs | Hi-Db Lo-Ab Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| He Came Down To My Level ▲■ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| He Came Looking For Me △ ^ | Crabb Family | C/D/E |
| He Came To Me ▲ | Squire Parsons | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| He Can ■▼ | Singing Americans | E |
| He Can Handle It A | Crystal Aikin | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| He Can Move That Stone ▲ He Can See My Tomorrow ▲ | Whisnants Mark Bishop | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| He Can Take It ▼ | Brian Free & Assurace | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| He Can Use Me ▲ | Whitney Houston | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| He Chose Me ▲■ | Freemans | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He Chose The Nails ▲ | Wes King | Hi-G Lo-D |
| He Chose To Wear A Crown ■ △ | Rabbit Easter Band | A |
| He Could Love What Was Left Of Me ▼ He Couldn't Cross The Bloodline ▲ | Wilburn & Wilburn Dosses | Hi-E M-C# Lo-A# Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| He Decided To Die A | L'Tanya Moore | Hi-C Lo-A |
| He Did It For Me ▲ | Tamela Mann | Hi-F Lo-D |
| He Didn't Just Carry The Cross, | | |
| He Carried Me ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| He Didn't Throw The Clay Away ▼ | Lesters | Bb |
| He Didn't Throw The Clay Away ▲ He Didn't When He Could Have | Traditional | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Passed By▼ | Greater Vision | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| He Does ▼ | Greater Vision | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| He Erased It ▲■ | Hoppers | Hi-Bb/A M-Gb/F Lo-D/Db |
| He Forgets ▼ | Legacy Five | G/Ab/A/D |
| He Forgives And Forgets ▲ | Gordon Mote | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| He Forgives And Forgets △ | Sandra Payne | G/Ab Db/D |
| He Forgot ▼ He Gave ▲ | Perrys Browders | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| He Gave It To Me ■ ▲ | Bishops | Ab/A/Bb |
| He Gave Me Water ▲ | Mike Bowling | F/Gb |
| He Got Up▲ | Vashawn Mitchell feat. Dorinda C | |
| He Grew The Tree △ | Barbara Mandrell | Eb/F |
| He Grew The Tree A | Guardians Demorio Corbough | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| He Has Forgiven Me ▲ ^ He Has His Hands On You ▲ | Damaris Carbaugh Marvin Sapp | Hi-C/Eb Lo-G/Bb Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| He Has Made Me Glad A ^ | CCLI | Hi-G Lo-D |
| He Has Risen △ | Mike Purkey | Ab/A |
| He Has Risen ▼ | Cookes | E |
| He Hideth My Soul ▲^ | All Star Quartet | C#/B |
| He Is ▲ | Aaron Jeoffrey | Hi-F/Bb Lo-C/F |
| He Is ▲ He Is ▲ | Cowder Mark Schultz | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| TICIS A | IVIGIN OCHUIZ | I II-O IVI-AD LU-E |

| === | | |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| <u>Title</u> He Is Alive ▼ | Made Popular By Browders | <u>Key</u> Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| He Is Born, The Holy Child ▲ | Kidz | F F |
| He Is Exalted A | WOW Worship | Hi-C Lo-G |
| He Is Here ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| He Is Jehovah ▲ | Kenneth Copeland | Hi-G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C |
| He Is Mine ■ ▲ | Del Way | D/E |
| He Is Mine △ He Is My Everything ▲ | Greater Vision Jack Greene & White River | F/F#/G Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| He Is Risen ▼ | Wendy Bagwell | C |
| He Is The I Am ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | Hi-G Lo-D |
| He Is To Me ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/E/F |
| He Is To Me ▼ | Legacy Five | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| He Is With Us A | Love & The Outcome | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| He Is With You ▲ He Knows ▲ | Mandisa Jeremy Camp | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| He Knows Just What I Need ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| He Knows My Heart ▲ | Vickie Yoh'e | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| He Knows My Name ▲ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| He Knows My Name △ | McRaes | Bb/Db |
| He Knows My Name ▼ He Knows What He's Doing ▲ | WOW Worship Jason Crabb | Hi-E Lo-B Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He Laid His Hand On Me A ^ | Lauren Talley | Hi-G Lo-D |
| He Laid His Hands On Me ▲ | Lee Williams | Hi-D Lo-B |
| He Leads Me Each Step Of The Way ▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| He Left It All ■ ▼ | Greater Vision | F/F# |
| He Lifted My Burdens Away ■▼ | Gold City | F/B |
| He Lifts Me ■ ▲ He Lives ■ ▼ | Isaacs Gold City | Hi-F Lo-C Ab/A/D |
| He Lives (Because He Lives) ▲ | Selah | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He Lives In Me A ^ | Doyle Lawson | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| He Looked Beyond My Fault ▼ ^ | Vanessa Bell-Armstrong | Hi-Db Lo-B |
| He Looked Beyond My Fault ▼ ^ | Traditional | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| He Loves Me ▼ | Greater Vision | Bb |
| He Loves Me ▲ He Made A Believer Out Of Me ■ ▼ | Christ Tabernacle Choir New Hinsons | F/F#/G Bb |
| He Made A Change ^ | Cathedrals | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| He Made A Way ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| He Means The World To Me ■▼ | Phil Cross & Poet Voices | Bb |
| He Never Failed Me ■ ▲ | Isaacs | C |
| He Never Gives Up On Me ▲ | Michael Booth | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| He Pilots My Ship ▼ He Promised Me ▲ | Tribute Quartet BeBe Winans | Hi-F M-D Lo-B Hi-E Lo-Db |
| He Reigns ▲ ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Fm Lo-Dm |
| He Reigns ▲ | Newsboys | Hi-G Lo-D |
| He Rescued Me ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | F/Gb/G |
| He Rose Again ■▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/E |
| He Said ■ ▼ He Said It All ■ ▲ | Gold City Bishops | Ab/A Hi-C/D Lo-F/G |
| He Said Peace ■ ▲ ^ | Happy Goodmans | Hi-A/Bb Lo-D/Eb |
| He Saw It All 🛦 ^ | Booth Brothers | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| He Sees What We Don't ▼ | Bowling Sisters | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| He Sent Him For Me ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| He Shall Reign Forevermore | Chris Tomlin | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| He Still Looks Over Me ■ △ ^ He Still Rolls The Stone Away △ | Lewis Family Spencers | F# Bb |
| He Still Saves ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| He Still Speaks ▲ | Ponder, Sykes & Wright | Hi-Bb Lo-Eb |
| He Thought Of Me △ | Brian Free & Assurance | Eb/E |
| He Took The Graveclothes ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-E/Bb Lo-B/F |
| He Took The Hill ■ ▼ He Took The Nails ▼ | Gold City Browders | G/Ab Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| He Took The Nails ▼ He Took The Scars ▲ | Brother's Keeper | Hi-D/G M-Bb/Eb Lo-Gb/B |
| He Touched Me ▼ ^ | Traditional | D/G |
| He Touched Me ▲^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-Eb/Ab M-B/E Lo-G/C |
| He Understands My Tears ▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-A Lo-E |
| He Understands, He'll Say Well Done △ | Ann McCrary | Bb |
| He Walked A Mile In My Shoes ▲ He Walked Out ▲ | Clay Crosse Triumphant Quartet | Hi-D Lo-A Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| He Wants It All | Forever Jones | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| He Was There All The Time △ | Traditional | Eb/F |
| He Was Thinking Of Me ▲ | Telestials | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| He Was Thinking Of Me A | Del Way | Hi-D Lo-A |
| He Was, He Is, He Is To Come ■ ▼ | We Will Know Joy | F/F# |
| He Washed My Eyes With Tears ▲ He Washed My Feet ■ ▼ | Gaither Greater Vision | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Eb/F |
| i io vvasileu iviy i eet ■ ▼ | Ordator violoit | ĽD/F |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|------------------------------------|
| He Welcomes The Beggar ▲ He Whispers Sweet Peace To Me ▲ | 11th Hour Ponder, Sykes & Wright | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-G Lo-C |
| He Who Counts The Stars ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-E M-C# Lo-A# |
| He Who Was And Is To Come ■ ▼ | Gold City | E/F/F# |
| He Will Be God ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| He Will Carry Me ▼ ^ | Mark Schultz | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| He Will Carry You▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| He Will Carry You ▼ | Christ Tabernacle Choir | Gb/G |
| He Will Carry You ▲ | Austins Bridge | Bb/C |
| He Will Carry You ▲ | | Hi-G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C |
| He Will Hide Me ▼ He Will Make A Way ▲ | Perrys Kathy Troccoli | G/A Hi-G Lo-Db |
| He Will Never Forsake You ■ ▲ | Bishops | Hi-C/C# Lo-F/F# |
| He Will Provide | All Star Quartet | Eb |
| He Will Supply ▲ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| He Won't Leave You There ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| He Won't Stay Gone ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| He Worked It Out (LIVE) ▲ | Tommies | Hi-Abm Lo-Fm |
| Head Above Water ▲ | Avril Lavigne | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Heal Me ▼ Heal Our Land ▲ | Aaron Jeoffrey | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Heal The Wound ▲ ^ | Kari Jobe Point Of Grace | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Healed ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Eb/Bb |
| Healed ▲ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Healed By The Stripes ▲ | Browders | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Healer ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Healer △ | Chandlers | F |
| Healer ▲ ^ | Kari Jobe | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Healer ▲ ^ | Talleys | Hi-Eb/Bb Lo-Bb/F |
| Healer Hasn't Lost His Touch, The ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Healer In The House ▲ | Christ Church Choir | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Healer Is Here ■ △ Healin' ▼ | Ann Downing Michael English | E/F/F# Eb/C |
| Healin' Stream ■ ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Healing A | Cathedrals | Hi-C/Eb Lo-F/Ab |
| Healing Begins ▲ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Healing Hand Of God ▲ ^ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Healing Hands ▲ | Jonathan Pierce | Bb/C |
| Healing Has Begun ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Healing Is In Your Hands ▲ | Christy Nockels | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Healing Rain ▲ ^ Hear My Heart ▼ | Michael W. Smith Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Hear Us From Heaven ▲ | Jared Anderson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Heard A Word | Michelle Williams | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Heart Healer ▲ | Paynes | D 2.0 2.0 0 |
| Heart Like You ▲ | Love & The Outcome | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Heart Of A Hero ▲ | Kidz | D#/E |
| Heart Of Christmas | Matthew West | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Heart Of God ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Heart Of The Father ▲ | Ryan Ellis | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Heart Of Worship ▲ Heart That Forgives ▼ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-F Lo-C Hi-G Lo-E |
| Heart That Will Never Break Again ▼ | Kevin LeVar Easter Brothers | A/B |
| Heartbeat Of Hope ▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman | B/C |
| Heat Of The Battle △ | Mike Bowling | F/Gb |
| Heaven ▲ ^ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Heaven ■ △ | Inspirational | E |
| Heaven ■▼ | Gold City | G |
| Heaven A | Salvador | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Heaven Awaits ▼ | Hoskins Family | E/Gb |
| Heaven Changes Everything ▲ Heaven Everywhere ▲ | Big Daddy Weave Francesca Battistelli | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Heaven Frame of Mind, A | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Heaven Help Me | Zach Williams | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Heaven In The Real World △ | Steven Curtis Chapman | C |
| Heaven Is ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | |
| Heaven Is Happening ▼ | Guardians Quartet | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Heaven Is Real ■ ▲ | New Journey | G/Ab |
| Heaven Is The Face ▲ | Steven C Chapman | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Heaven Is The Hope ▲ Heaven Just Got Sweeter For You ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Heaven On Earth Down Here ▲ ^ | Kingdon Heirs Beverley Mitchell | HI-GD IVI-D LO-BD |
| Heaven To Earth ▼ | Michael English | C/D |
| Heaven Will Be My Home ▲ | Walt Mills | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Heaven Will Surely Be Worth It All ▼ | Principles | C |
| | RGVe only Without RGVe 2 | 3 |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Heavenly Hosts | For King & COUNTRY | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Heavenly Sunrise ■ ▼ | Hoppers | D/E Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Heaven's Avenue ■ ▲ | Karen Clark-Sheard Perry Sisters | Hi-C Lo-F |
| Heaven's Child ^ | Martins | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| Heaven's Hero ▼ | Greater Vision | F/Gb/G |
| Heaven's Jubilee ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | F/G |
| Heaven's Sounding Sweeter ▲ | Singing Cookes | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Heaven's Watching ■ △ | LuLu Roman | A/B |
| Heavy A | McKameys | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| He'd Do It All Again ▼ | Greater Vision | Bb/B/C/Db |
| He'd Have To Walk Through The Blood△ | Freemans | E |
| He'd Still Been God ■ ▼ ^ | Freemans | Ab/Eb |
| He'd Still Been God ▼ | Greater Vision | Gb/Ab/Db |
| Heirlooms ▼ | Amy Grant | Eb |
| Held ▲ ^ | Natalie Grant | Hi-G/Bb M-Eb/Gb Lo-B/D |
| He'll Calm Your Storm △ | Inspirational | Eb |
| He'll Carry Me ▼ | Greater Vision | Db/D/F/Gb/G |
| He'll Come As No Surprise ■ ▼ | Goodmans | Eb/Ab |
| He'll Do It Again △^ | Karen Wheaton | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| He'll Keep You Through ■ ▲ | Freemans | D/Eb |
| He'll Make A Way ▲ | Crabb Family | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| He'll Make Good On His Promise ▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| He'll Take Care Of You ▲ | T.G. Brown & Vince Gill | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He'll Walk On The Water For Me ■▲ | Wilburns | F |
| Hello ▲ | Adele | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Hello After Goodbye ▼ | Legacy Five | D/Eb |
| Hello God ▲ | Dolly Parton | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Hello Grace ▲ | Selah | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Db |
| Hello In Heaven ■ ▼ | Freemans | C/D |
| Hello Mama ▲ ^ | Vern Jackson | Hi-F#/G Lo-Db/D |
| Hello My Name Is ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Hello World ▲ | Lady Antebellum | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Help ▼ | Anthony Brown & Group The | |
| Help ▲ | Erica Campbell | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Help A III | Vanessa Bell Armstrong | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Help Is On The Way ▲ ^ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Help Is On The Way ■ △ | James Payne | G |
| Help Is On The Way | Gold City | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F A/Bb |
| Help Is On The Way ■ ▼ Help Me Get Down On My Knees ▲ | Gold City Terry Terrell | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Help Me Stand, Lord ▼ ② | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Db |
| Help Pour Out The Rain | Buddy Jewel | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Hem Of His Garment ▲ | Mark Trammell Quartet | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Hem Of His Garment | Perrys | Hi-F/F#/G Lo-C/C#/D |
| Here ▼ | Kari Jobe | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Here Again ▲ | Elevation Worship | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Here And Now △ | Luther Vandross | G |
| Here Comes A Miracle △ | Ray Boltz | E/Ab |
| Here Comes Jesus ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-F M-C# Lo-A |
| Here For You ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Here He Comes ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Here I Am ▼ | Hoppers | D/G |
| Here I Am ▲ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Here I Am ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Here I Am To Worship ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Here I Go Again ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Here I Stand Amazed ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Here In Our Praise ▼ | Fred Hammond | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Here With Me A | MercyMe | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Here's My Goodbye ▲ Here's My Life ▲ | Dunaways BarlowGirl | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Heroes A ^ | Isaacs | Hi-Db/B M-A/G Lo-F/Eb |
| Heroes Of Faith ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Heroes Of The Faith | Legacy Five | Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db |
| He's Able ▲ | Haddon & Hobbs | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| He's Alive \triangle ^ | Dolly Parton | G |
| He's Alive ▼ | Smith, White & Fairchild | F |
| He's Alive ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He's Alive ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-F Lo-C |
| He's Alive ▲ | Heirline | Hi-F#/G Lo-B/C |
| He's All I Need ▲ | Tommies | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| He's All I Need ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-C Lo-G |
| He's All That ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Eb/F |
| He's Already Won The War ■ ▲ | Standing Tall | Hi-G Lo-D |
| A MEST O MEST DOV - A MEST F | | |

| Iitle | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|------------------------|
| He's An On Time God ▲ He's Been Better Than Good To Me ▲ | Dottie Peoples & The Peoples Primitive Quartet | |
| | | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| He's Been Faithful To Me ▲ | Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| He's Been Good ▲ | Kenny Lewis & One Voice feat. Kirk Whalum | |
| He's Been Just That Good ▲ He's Been There Too ■ △ | Ivan Parker | Hi-B Lo-Ab C/Eb |
| He's Better Than Good To Me | | |
| | Primitive Quartet Traditional | Hi-F M |
| He's Coming Back △ | | A Bb/B |
| He's Coming Back ■▼ | Loverns CeCe Winans | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| He's Concerned ▲ | | |
| He's Done Enough ▲ | Beverly Crawford | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| He's Father To Me ▲ | Crabb Family | Hi-E/F Lo-A/Bb |
| He's Gettin' Me Ready ▼ | Darin & Brooke Aldridge | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| He's Going Places ▼ | Adam Crabb | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| He's Gonna Touch Me ■▼ | Steeles | Eb/E |
| He's Got A Miracle For You ▼ He's Got a Way ▼ | New Hinsons Southbound | B/C Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| | | F#/G |
| He's Got A Way With Words ■ ▼ | Freemans | F#/G Eb |
| He's In Control ▲ He's In The House ▲ ^ | Austins Bridge | Hi-Gb/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| He's In The Midst ▼ | Michael Combs | |
| | Bishops Cumberland Quartet | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb C/F |
| He's Living Deep Within ■ ▼ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| He's Living Today ▲ | | |
| He's Making Me | Amber Nelon Thompson | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| He's My Hiding Place △ | Bishops | C/Db |
| He's My King ■ ▲ | Encouragers | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| He's My Rock ▲ | Bri Babineaux | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| He's My Savior ▼ | Greater Vision | C |
| He's My Savior ▲ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| He's My Son ▼^ | Mark Schultz | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| He's Never Failed Me Yet ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-D Lo-B |
| He's Never Moved ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| He's Not Here ■ ▲ He's Not On His Knees Yet ▼^ | Ruppes | Bb/Eb/Ab |
| | CeCe Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| He's Sending Miracles ■ ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | F/F# |
| He's Still God ■ ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-F Lo-C |
| He's Still Here ▲ | Chris August | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| He's Still In The Fire ▼ | Speers | G/Bb |
| He's Still On The Throne ■ ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/F# |
| He's Still Passing By ■ ▲ ^ | Primitive Quartet | Hi-G Lo-D |
| He's Still Waiting By The Well ▲ | Greater Vision | G/Ab/Bb |
| He's Still Working On Me △ ^ | Kidz | Eb |
| He's The Calm Before The Storm ■▼ | Nelons | Bb/Eb |
| He's Watching Me ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Hey 🛦 | Karen Peck & New River | C/D |
| Hey Girl ▲ | Anne Wilson | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Hey Jonah ▼ | Triumphant Quartet | F |
| Hey Now ▲ | Adam Crabb | Db |
| Hidden Heroes △ ^ | Barbara Fairchild | G/A |
| Hidden Heroes ▲ | Talleys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Hide Me Behind The Cross ▼ | Gold City | D/Eb |
| Hide Me, Rock Of Ages ■ ▼ | Gold City | Db |
| Hide Me, Sweet Rock Of Ages ▲ | Janet Paschal | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Hide Thou Me ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | D/Eb |
| High And Lifted Up ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| High And Mighty ■ ▲ | Dolly Parton | C/C#/D |
| High Praise ▲ | Judith McAllister | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Higher ▼ | Adam Crabb | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Hill Worth Dying On, A ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Hills And Valleys ▼ | Tauren Wells | Hi-D Lo-B |
| His Blood Still Sets Men Free △ | Traditional | <u>C</u> |
| His Blood Still Works ▲ | VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| His Eye Is On The Sparrow △ ^ | Larnelle Harris | Eb/F |
| His Eye Is On The Sparrow ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| His Eye Is On The Sparrow ▲ | Whitney Houston | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| His Glory ▲ | Calvin Suggs/L.Barnes | Hi-C Lo-A |
| His Grace ▲ | Crabb Family | D/Eb |
| His Grace Is Sufficient ■▼ | McGruders | F |
| His Grace Is Sufficient For Thee ▼ | Perrys | Ab/Db/F# |
| His Grace Will Lead Me Home ▼ | Libbi Stuffle | A/Bb/B |
| His Grave Wrote The Song ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| His Hand In Mine ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-D Lo-A |
| His Hand In Mine A | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| His Hand Reached Further Down | Inspirations | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| His Life For Mine ▲ ^ | Talley Trio | Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| | 00\/ - = W(4b4 DO\/- | @ Det Aee |

| His Live is Sample v | Title | Made Popular By | Кеу |
|---|---------------------------|------------------|-----------------|
| His Lawe is Strong △ His Name is Jesus ▲ Nelons EFF## His Name is Jesus ▲ Nelons FFF## His Name is Jesus ▲ Nelons FFF## His Name is Jesus ▲ Nelons FFF## His Name is Jesus ♠ Nelons FFF## His Strength is Perfect ♠ Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. Karen Peck & New River Hi-F# MD Lo-Ab His Tomb Wash Empty All His Desbi His Tomb Wash Empty His Desbi His Mame Wash Empty His Desbi His Tomb Wash Empty His Desbi His Tomb Wash Empty His Desbi His Tomb Wash Empty His Desbi His Mame W | | | G |
| His Name is Jesus ▲ Amy Lambert C C His Name is Wonderful ▲ His Name is Wonderful ▲ Perrys His Raeponse Y His Response Y His Strength is Perfect ▲ Gordon Mote Gopel Hour Qt. His Strength is Perfect ▲ Gordon Mote Gopel Hour Qt. His Strength is Perfect ▲ Gordon Mote Hi-F# MD Lo-Bb His Strength is Perfect ▲ Gordon Mote Hi-F# MD Lo-Bb His The Ground Running ▲ His Strength is Perfect ▲ Gordon Mote Hi-F# MD Lo-Bb His The Ground Running ▲ His Ground Running ▲ His His Ground Running ▲ Hold Fast To The Right ■ A Jamie Grace featuring ToolyMac Hold Fast To The Right ■ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Fast To The Right ■ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma Strength ■ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma Strength ■ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma Strength ■ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma Strength ■ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hold Ma While Cty ▲ A Gordon Mote His Bb M-Gb Lo-D His Tombol Lo-A Hold Ma While Cty A A Grann Pack & New River His Ab Lo-Eb Hold On A Le Andria Johnson His Bw Gb Lo-B Hold On To Jesus ▼ His Ma Gb Lo-B Hold On To Jesus ▼ His Ma Gb Lo-B Hold On To Jesus A En O'Donnell His Me Lo-B Hold On To Jesus A En O'Donnell His Me Lo-B Hold On To Your Faith A Look O'Donnell His Me Lo-B Hold On To Your Faith A Look O'Donnell His Me Lo-B Hold O'Donnell His Me Lo-B Hold O'Donnell Ma A Janie Bridge His Me His Me His Me Lo-B Hold O'Donnell Ma A Janie Bridge His Me His Me His Me Lo-B Hold Ma A Janie Bridge His Me His Me Lo-B Hold Ma A Janie Bridge His Me His Me Lo-B Hold Ma A Janie Bridge His Me His Me Lo-B Hold Ma A Janie Bridge His Me His Me Lo-B Hold Me | | | |
| His Name Is Jesus ▲ His Name Is Wonderful ▲ His Name Was John ▼ His Repsonse ▼ His Strength is Perfect ▲ His Strength is Perfect ▲ His Strength is Perfect ▲ His Torh Wasn't Empty ▲ Hid The Ground Running ▲ Hold Fast ▲ Hold Fast ▲ Hold Fast ★ Hold Me Up ▲ Hold Fast To The Right ■ Hold Me Up ▲ Hold Me Up A Hold Me While I Cry ▲ Hold Me Up A Hold Me While I Cry ▲ Hold On ▲ Hold On A Hold On D Hold On A Hold On To Jesus A Hold To God's Unchanging Hand A Hold To To Jesus A Hold To God's Unchanging Hand A Hold To God's | | | |
| His Name Is Wonderful ▲ His Name Was John ▼ Perrys Firstown His Strength is Perfect ▲ His Tomb Wasn't Empty ▲ His Strength is Perfect ▲ Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. His Tomb Wasn't Empty ▲ His Tomb Wasn't Empty Manual Ma | | | |
| His Name Was John ▼ | | | |
| His Strength Is Perfect ▲ Ood mote His Strength Is Perfect ▲ Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. Karen Feck & New River His Tomb Wasn't Empty ▲ His Tomb Wasn't Empty Man His Map Lo-G Hold Fast ▲ Mercy/Me His Bis M-Gb Lo-D Hold Fast ▲ Mercy/Me His Bis M-Gb Lo-D Hold Me Jesus ▲ His Map Lo-G Rich Mullins Map His D-G His M-G Lo-E Hold Me Jesus ▲ His M-G Lo-E Hold Me Jesus ▲ His M-G Lo-E Hold On ▲ Karen Peck & New River His M-F Lo-D Dove Brothers His M-G Lo-E Hold On ▲ Karen Peck & New River His M-F Lo-D Hold On M ▲ Le Andria Johnson His M-G Lo-E His M-G | | _ | |
| His Strength is Perfect ▲ His Strength is Perfect A His Strength is Perfect A His Tomb Wasn't Empty ▲ His Strength is Perfect A His Tomb Wasn't Empty ▲ His Tomb Wasn't Empty ★ His Mis Gold LoD His Tomb Wasn't Empty ★ His Mis Mis LoD His DM Solb | | | Bb/Eb |
| His Tomb Wasn't Empty ▲ History Turned The Page ▲ History Me History Turned The Page ▲ History Turned The Page A Marshade History Me Hi | His Strength Is Perfect ▲ | | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| History Turned The Page ▲ ■ HitThe Ground Running ▲ MercyMe Hold Fast ▲ MercyMe Hold Fast ★ MercyMe Add MercyMe Hold Fast ★ MercyMe Add MercyMe Hold Me MercyMe Hold Me MercyMe Add MercyMercyMercyMercyMercyMercyMercyMercy | | | |
| Hil The Ground Running | | | |
| Hold Fast To The Right ■ | | | _ |
| Hold Fast To The Right ■ | | | |
| Hold Me Seus Se | | | |
| Hold Me Up ▲ Hold Me While I Cry ▲ Hold On A Hold On On A Hold On A Hold On To Jesus ▼ Hold On To Jesus A Hold On To Your Faith A Hold Un To Your Faith A Hold Us Together A Holding On ▼ Holding On ▼ Holding On ▼ Holding On Vashawn Mitchell Holding On Holding To The Promise ■▼ Holding On Holding To The Promise ■▼ Holding To The Promise ■▼ Holdy Anointing ■▼ Holdy Anointing ■▼ Holdy Steve Wariner Holdy Ghost Revival ■ A Holdy Spirit Come A Holdy Spirit Come A Holdy Spirit Come A Holdy Spirit Trough Home A Holdy Spirit Trough Home A Holdy Spirit Trough Home A Holdy Spirit Trough Me B Home A Holdy Ghost Power A Holdy Spirit Trough Me B Home A Holdy Ghost Power A Holdy Spirit Trough Me BA Horm A Hold Doad Hi-C M-A Holdy Ghost Home A Holdy Spirit Trough Me BA Hold Spirit Trough Me BA Horm A Hold Carbon Hold BB Home A Hold Sarah Rand BB Home A Hold Sarah Rand BB Home A Hold Carbon Hold BB Home A Hold Carbon Hold BB Home A Hold Carbon Box Hold BB Home A Hold Carbon Box Hold BB Hold Carbon BB | | | |
| Hold My Weart ▲ Tenth Avenue North Hold My Heart ▲ Dove Brothers Hills Mrd Lo-Eb Hold On ▲ Dove Brothers Hills Mrd Lo-Eb Hold On ▲ Le'Andria Johnson Hi-Eb Lo-Co Hold On ▲ Le'Andria Johnson Hi-Eb Lo-Co Hold On ▲ Le'Andria Johnson Hi-Eb Lo-Co Hold On A Le'Andria Johnson Hi-Eb Lo-Co Hold On To Jesus ▼ Steven Curtis Chapman Hi-Db Lo-Ao Hold On To Jesus A Erin O'Donnell Hi-Db Mrd Lo-Fo Hold On To Jesus A Erin O'Donnell Hi-Bb Mrf Lo-Db Hold On To Jesus A Lauren Daigle Hi-Bb Mrf Lo-Db Hold On To Your Faith A Lauren Daigle Hi-Bb Mrf Lo-Db Hold To God's Unchanging Hand A Lauren Daigle Hi-Bb Mrf Lo-Db Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans Hi-Bom Lo-Gram Hi-Bbm Lo-Gram Hold In Cod's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans Hi-Bm Lo-Db Holdin To Teath ▼ Karen Harding Eb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ | | | |
| Hold My Heart ▲ Hold On ▲ Hold On A Hold On To Jesus ▼ Hold On To Jesus A Hold On To Your Faith A Hold On To Your Faith A Hold To God's Unchanging Hand A Hold To To God's Unchanging Hand A Hold To To Faith ▼ Hold Us Together A Hold In To Faith ▼ Hold In To Faith ▼ Hold In To Faith ▼ Holding On ▼ Holding On ▼ Holding On Faith Faith One Faith Co-Cab Family Holding One Faith Faith One Faith Co-Cab Family Holding One Faith Faith One Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith One Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith Faith Co-Cab Family Hold One Faith Faith | | | |
| Hold On | | | |
| Hold On ▲ Hi-Db M-A LF Hold On A McKameys Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hold On A McKameys Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hold On To Jesus ▼ Selah Hi-Ab Lo-Eb Hold On To Jesus A Erin O'Donnell Hi-Db M-A LF Hold On To Jesus A Erin O'Donnell Hi-Db M-A LF Hold On To Jesus A Austins Bridge Hi-Db M-A LF Hold On To Jesus A Austins Bridge Hi-Db M-A LF Hold On To Your Faith A Lauren Daigle Hi-Bb M-F tb-O Damita Hi-Bbm Lo-Gm Hold To Cod's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans E E Hold Us Together A Holdin On To Faith ▼ Hold To To Faith ▼ Holdin On To Faith ▼ Holdin On To Faith ▼ Holdin On To Faith ▼ Holding Hand ▼ Freemans Hi-G M-E Lo-Db Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-G M-E Lo-Eb Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-G M-Eb Lo-E Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-Db M-C Lo-F Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-Db M-D Lo-Ab Holdin To To Formse ■ ▼ When Men Pray Clob Holds In The Floor Of Heaven ■ A^ Steve Wariner Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy Anointing ■ ▼ Gold City Anointing ■ ▼ Hi-Db M-Ab Lo-F Holy Forever A Chafes Johnson Hi-F Lo-C Holy Forever A Choly Anointing ■ ▼ Gold City About Hi-F Lo-C Holy Forever A Choly Gold City About Hi-F Lo-C Holy Golds Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ A Holy Holy Holy ▼ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Holy Holy ▼ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb A Holy Spirit A Del Holy Spirit Come A Holy Spirit Touch Through Me ■ A Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Holp Bunder V Gallbur Vocal Band BiC Hi-F M-D Lo-B Holme ■ A Holp Bunder V Gallbur Vocal Band BiC | | | |
| Hold On Hold On Hold On Hold On Hold On Selah Hold On Hold On Selah Hold On Hold On Hold On Selah Hold On Hold On | | | |
| Hold On To Jesus ▼ Steven Curtis Chapman | | | |
| Hold On To Jesus ▼ | Hold On ▲ | McKameys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Hold On To Jesus ▲ | | | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Hold On To Jesus ▲ Austins Bridge Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hold On To Your Faith ▲ Damita Hi-Bb M-## Lo-D Hold On To Your Faith ▲ Damita Hi-Bb M-## Lo-D Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans E Hold Us Together ▲ Matt Maher Hi-G M-E Lo-Db Hold In To Faith ▼ Karen Harding Eb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ | | | |
| Hold On To Me ▲ Lauren Daigie Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hold On To Your Faith ▲ Damila Hi-Bbm Lo-Gm Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans E Matt Maher Hi-G M-E Lo-Db Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans E Matt Maher Hi-G M-E Lo-Db Holdin' On To Faith ▼ Karen Harding Eb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ | | | |
| Hold On To Your Faith ▲ Damita Hi-Bbm Lo-Gm Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▲ Freemans Fereemans Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▼ Freemans Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Holdin' On To Faith ▼ Karen Harding Eb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ | | | |
| Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▲ Traditional Freemans Each Hold Us Together ▲ Matt Maher Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hold in On To Faith ▼ Karen Harding Eb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ | | | |
| Hold To God's Unchanging Hand ▼ Hold Us Together ▲ Matt Maher Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Matt Maher Bholdin' On To Faith ▼ Karen Harding Beb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ Aren Harding Hi-E M-C Lo-F Holding On ▼ Holding On VaShawn Mitchell Hi-G Lo-E Holding Out Hope To You ▲ Crabb Family Bb/C Holding To The Promise ■ ▼ When Men Pray C/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven ■ ▲ Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Anointing ■ ▼ Gold City Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲ Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Forever ▲ Cec Winans Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy City New I May Pernys Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy Holly Moly ▼ Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Pernys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holly Holy ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲ A Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-D Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲ A Chris Tomlin Hi-E N-D Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲ A Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲ A Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲ A Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲ A Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come A A Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Spirit Tome A Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Moly Spirit Tome A Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-B Morkamys Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-Dc Ho-Bb Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-Dc Ho-Bb Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Karen Wheaton CCC/C Word Holme ■ A Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Holme ■ | | | |
| Holdin' On To Faith ▼ Karen Harding Eb/Gb Holding Hands ▼ Christian Love Hi-C Lo-F Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-G M-Eb Lo-E Holding On ▼ VaShawn Mitchell Hi-G Lo-E Holding Out Hope To You ▲ Crabb Family Bb/C Holding To The Promise ■ ▼ When Men Pray C/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven ■ ▲ Nichole Nordeman Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy Anointing ■ ▼ Gold City Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲ Charles Johnson Hi-E M-A Lo-F Holy Forever ▲ Charles Johnson Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Hoppers Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Legacy Five Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Hoppers Holy Ghost Name ▲ All Star Quartet Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F Lo-Eb Holy Spirit Aman A Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Spirit Through Me ■ A Holy Spirit Through Me ■ A Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Home ▲ Cher Soulbury Hi-F M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ A Home ■ B Home ■ | | Freemans | |
| Holding Hands ▼^ Hi-G Lo-F Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-G M-Eb Lo-E Holding On VaShawn Mitchell Hi-G Lo-E Holding Out Hope To You ▲ Crabb Family Bb/C Holding To The Promise ■▼ When Men Pray C/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven ■▲^ Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy Amoniting ■▼ Gold City Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲^ Charles Johnson Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Forever ▲ Cece Winans Hi-C# M-A Lo-F Holy Forever ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Gerg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Gerg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Wind ■ A Hoppers Hi-CF Lo-G/C Holy Forever A Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Is The Lamb A Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord A^ Christ Tomlin Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord A^ Christ Tomlin Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Thy Name A All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy One A Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One A Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One A Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place A^ Cece Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place A^ Cece Winans Hi-G M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Traved A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place A Traditional Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■△◆ Cece Winans Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home A Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Bb Home ■ C | | Matt Maher | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Holding On ▼ Jamie Grace Hi-G M-Eb Lo-E Holding On For You A Crabb Family Bb/C Crabb Family Bb/C Crabb Family Grove C/Db Holding To The Promise ▼ When Men Pray Gr/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven A Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Anointing ■▼ Gold City Ab Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Forever A Charles Johnson Hi-E D-C Holy Forever A Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Holy Ghost Power A Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Holy Ghost Revival ■ | | | |
| Holding On Hope To You ▲ Crabb Family Bb/C Holding To The Promise ▼ When Men Pray C/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven ■ ▲ Steve Wariner Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy ▲ Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Anointing ■ ▼ Gold City Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲ Charles Johnson Hi-F Lo-C Holy Forever ▲ Charles Johnson Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▲ Steeles C#ID/Eb Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths Alsh Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths Alsh Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-G Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Amaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-Bb H | 9 | | |
| Holding Out Hope To You ▲ Crabb Family Bb/C Holding To The Promise ■▼ When Men Pray C/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven ■▲ Steve Wariner Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy A Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Anointing ■▼ Gold City Ab Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Anointing ■▼ Gold City Ab Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲ ^ Charles Johnson Hi-F Lo-C Holy Forever ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-C# M-A Lo-F Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D/Eb Holy Holy ■ | | | |
| Holding To The Promise ■▼ When Men Pray C/Db Holes In The Floor Of Heaven ■▲^ Steve Wariner Hi-Db Lo-Ab Holy A Nichole Nordeman Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Anointing ■▼ Gold City Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲^ Charles Johnson Hi-F Lo-C Holy Forever ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-Ab Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ■ Steeles C#D/Eb Holy Ghost Wind ■ Hoppers Hi-C/F Lo-G/C Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-G Holy Is The Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths ABb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F Lo-Eb Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come A Grey CeC Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Come A Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-Dr Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ A Daughtry Hi-F M-C Lo-Bb Home ■ A Baiter Vocal Band B C | | | |
| Holes În The Floor Of Heaven A | | | |
| Holý Anointing ■▼ Gold City Ab Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲ ^ Charles Johnson Hi-FLo-C Holy Forever ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-C# M-A Lo-F Holy Gnost Power ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ■ Hi-C# M-A Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ■ Hoppers Hi-C#/Eb-G/C Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Short Name ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Hollies ■▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eh Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A McKameys Hi-Bb M-Cb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A McKameys Hi-FB M-Cb Lo-B Holy Spirit Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-G M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Chris Tomlin Hi-Eb M-C Lo-B Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Holme ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Holme ■ Caither Vocal Band B/C | | | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| Holy City, New Jerusalem ▲ ^ Charles Johnson Hi-F Lo-C Holy Forever ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-C# M-A Lo-F Holy Forever ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▲ Steeles C#ID/Eb Holy Ghost Wind ■ ▲ Hoppers Hi-C/F Lo-G/C Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲ ^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is The Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Syour Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Spirit Come ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Spirit Come ▲ Soul'd Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-Dr Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-Dr Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Δ Karen Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ ^ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ● ^ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ● A Baiter And Fill Fill Fill Fill Fill Fill Fill Fil | Holy ▲ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Holy Forever ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-C# M-A Lo-F Holy Forever ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Wind ■ Hoppers Hi-C/F Lo-G/C Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord △ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Styour Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths AB/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Spirit A Duawne Starting Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-F Holy Spirit Come ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Come A Soul'd Out Quartet Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Water ▲ Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ■ A Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | , | |
| Holý Forever ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Holy Ghost Power ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ▼ Steeles C#D/Eb Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Hi-Db Lo-G/C Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls Hi-Db H-Ab Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Syour Name ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ▼ Merediths Als Hi-F Lo-B Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F Lo-B Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Db Lo-Bh Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲^ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲^ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-G M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Chris Tomlin Hi-G M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ Caither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Ghost Power ▲ Chicago Mass Choir Hi-Ab Lo-F Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▼ Greg Logins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■ ▲ Steeles CHD/Eb Holy Ghost Wind ■ A Hoppers Hi-C/F Lo-G/C Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ Cliy On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Hollies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Anaysha Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb M-Cb Lo-B Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Karen Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ Hore Saither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Ghost Revival ■▼ Greg Ĺogins & In Christ Ab/A Holy Ghost Revival ■▲ Hoppers Hi-C/F Lo-G/C Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy Holy ▼^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is The Lord ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Hollies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ Are Kirk Talley Hi-Dr Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ △ Karen Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ A Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Are Schult Hi-Cord A Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ■ A Bair Vocal Band Brock Hi-F# | | | |
| Holy Ghost Revival ■ | | | |
| Holy Ground ▼ Geron Davis & Kindred Souls C/D Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy ▼^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy S Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Sculd Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-G M-D Lo-B Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-A Holme ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ Caither Vocal Band B/C | | | C#/D/Eb |
| Holý Hills Of Heaven Call Me ▼ Perrys Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Holy Holy Holy Holy ∀^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths Anaysha Hi-F Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲^ Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲^ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Thouch Through Me ■ △ Karen Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ ^ Daughtry Hi-F M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ ^ Daughtry Hi-F M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band | | | Hi-C/F Lo-G/C |
| Holy Holy W^ Shirley Caesar Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Is The Lord ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come ▲ Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Karen Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ Hore & Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ A Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ A Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band | | | |
| Holý Is The Lamb ▲ Oleta Adams Hi-Bb Lo-G Holý Is The Lord ▲^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Styour Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths Alls Holy Ore ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit A Duawne Starling Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come A McKameys Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-A Home ▲ ^ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band | | | = = |
| Holý Is The Lord ▲^ Chris Tomlin Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy Spirit ▲ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ McKameys Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-A Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-B Home ▲ A Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Is Thy Name ▼ Legacy Five Ab/Bb Holy Is Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit ► Francesca Battistelli Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come A Fill This Place ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ △ Karen Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-A Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holy Is Your Name ▲ City On A Hill Hi-E Lo-B Holy Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Hollies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ ACCCC Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ McKameys Hi-F M-C Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ ACCCC Winans Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ AD Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Manna ▲ All Star Quartet G/Ab Holy Of Holies ■ ▼ Merediths A/Bb Holy One ▲ Anaysha Hi-Ft Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ Sould Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Morkameys Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-A Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-A Home ▲ Caither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý One ▲ Anaysha Hi-F# Lo-Eb Holy One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit ► Francesca Battistelli Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Flal On This Place ■ Arcket Airley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Hi-D/E Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Are Wheaton C/C/# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | All Star Quartet | |
| Holý One ▲ Mark Schultz Hi-Bb Lo-F Holy Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holy Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Francesca Battistelli Hi-Bb M-Cb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ A Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ A We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F#M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Shore ▼ Perrys Ab/C/Db Holý Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Holy Spirit Come ▲ Soul'd Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ Soul'd Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-Dr Lo-G/A Holý Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Saither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Spirit ▲ Duawne Starling Hi-Dm Lo Bm Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲^ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ McKameys Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F#M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holy Spirit Francesca Battistelli Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Holy Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ McKameys Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Spirit Come ▲ Sou'ld Out Quartet Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Holy Spirit Come And Fill This Place ▲^ CeCe Winans Hi-Bb Lo-G Holy Spirit, Flal On This Place ■ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Prayed ▲ Kirk Talley Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Spirit, Fall On This Place ■ ▲ Kirk Talley Hi-D/E Lo-G/A Holy Spirit Prayed ▲ McKameys Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ ▲ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Holý Spirit Prayed ▲ McKameýs Hi-F M-C# Lo-A Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■△ Karen Wheaton C/C/H Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | CeCe Winans | |
| Holy Spirit, Thou Art Welcome In This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ | | | |
| This Place ▲ Traditional Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ■ △ Karen Wheaton C/C# Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ■ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | McKameys | Hi-F M-C# Lo-A |
| Holy Spirit, Touch Through Me ▲ | | Traditional | HI C M ALLA F |
| Holy Water ▲ We The Kingdom Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲ ^ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Home ▲ Chris Tomlin Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Home ▲^ Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home ▼ Gaither Vocal Band B/C | | | |
| Home \blacktriangle^{\land} Daughtry Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Home \blacktriangledown Gaither Vocal Band B/C | , | | |
| | | | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Home ▲ Jason Crabb Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D | | | |
| | Home 🛦 | Jason Crabb | HI-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |

| with | | |
|--|--|--|
| Title Home Is Sounding Sweeter ▲ | Made Popular By Inspirations | Key Hi-C M-Ab Lo-É |
| Homecoming A | Bethel Music | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Homecoming ■ ▲ | Whisnants | F/C# |
| Homesick ▼ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Homesick For Heaven ▲ | Jim Brady Trio | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Honestly ■ ▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Honestly △ Honey In The Rock ▲ | Stryper | D Lake Hi-F#M-D Lo-Bb |
| Honor To Serve A^ | Brooke Ligertwood & Brandor Ray Boltz | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| Hope Δ | Hoskins Family | F |
| Hope Can Change Everything ▲ | K Love Fan Awards Artsts | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Hope For All Nations ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Hope For The World ▲ | Jordan Family Band | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Hope In Front Of Me ▲ | Danny Gokey | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Hope Now ▲ Hosanna ▲ ^ | Addison Road Kirk Franklin | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-C/C#/G Lo-A/A#/E |
| Hosanna 🛦 | Norman Hutchins | Hi-Dm Lo-Bm |
| Hosanna 🛦 | Selah | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Hotel Hallelujah △ | Walt Mills | D |
| House Of God ▲ | Taylors | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| House Of Gold ▲ ^ | Mark Lowry | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Houuse Of Miracles ▲ | Brandon Lake | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| House Of The Lord ▲ House That Love Built ■ ▲ | Phil Wickham Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Household Of Faith A ② | Steve Green | Hi-F Lo-C Ab/A/Bb |
| How About You A | Whisnants | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| How Are Things At Home ▼ ^■ | Janet Paschal | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| How Awesome Is Our God ▲ | Israel featuring Yolanda Adan | ns Hi-C Lo-A |
| How Beautiful ▼ | Twila Paris | C/D |
| How Beautiful Heaven Must Be ▲ ^ | Gaither | Hi-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| How Blessed ▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| How Can I Keep From Singing ▲ ^ How Can It Be ▲ | Chris Tomlin Lauren Daigle | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| How Could I Ask For More ▼ ^ | Lauren Talley | Hi-F Lo-C |
| How Could You Say No To This Man ■▼ | Julie Miller | D |
| How Deep Is The Sea △ | McKameys | Bb |
| How Deep The Father's Love For Us ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-B/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F |
| How Did We Live Before Christmas ■▲ | Amy Lambert | Eb |
| How Do I Know ■▼ | Steeles | C |
| How Do I Live ▲ How Far ▲ | LeAnn Rimes Tasha Layton | Hi-A/G Lo-E/D Hi-Eb M-B Lo- |
| How Good Does Grace Feel ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| How Good Is God ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| How Great ▲ | Koryn Hawthorne | Hi-F# Lo-D# |
| How Great His Love For Me ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| How Great Is Our God ▲ ^ | Full Gospel Fellowhip | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| How Great Is Our God ▲ ^ How Great It Is ▲ | Chris Tomlin Inspirations | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| How Great Thou Art ▲ ^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| How Great Thou Art △ | Traditional | Bb/B |
| How Great Thou Art ▲ | Michael Tait | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| How He Loves ▲ | David Crowder Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| How I Got Over ▲ | Vickie Winans | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| How Jesus Forgot ■▼ | New Hinsons | Db |
| How Long Has It Been ▲ | Traditional | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| How Many Kings ▲ ^ How Much More ▼ | Downhere Greater Vision | HI-B M-G Lo-Eb Ab/A |
| How Much More▲ | Perrys | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| How Saved I Am ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| How Sweet The Sound ▲ | Citizen Way | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| How They Remember You ▲ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| How Will You Plead A | 11th Hour | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| How You Live ▲ ^ ■ | Point Of Grace | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Humble And Kind ▲ Hungry ▲ | Tim McGraw WOW Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-F Lo-C |
| Hurricane A | Natalie Grant | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Hurt & The Healer | MercyMe | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Hurting Hearts Need A Helping Hand ■▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-F/C Lo-C/G |
| Hymn Of Breakthrough ▼ | Israel & New Breed | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Hymn Of Heaven ▲ | Phil Wickham | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Agree ▲ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Ain't Giving Up On Jesus ▲ I Almost Let Go ▲ ^ | Wilburn & Wilburn Kurt Carr | D Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Am A | David Crowder | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Am 🛦 | Eddie James | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| 4 Mist o Mist por a Mist D | | 7 II DD 20 0 |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|--|
| I Am ▲ | Ginny Owens | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| I Am ■ ▲ | Hoppers | Db/D/Eb |
| I Am ▲ | James Fortune feat. Deborah Car | |
| IAm ■ △ ^ | Janet Paschal | Db/D |
| I Am ▲ | Jason Nelson Mark Schultz | Hi-D Lo-B Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Am ▲ I Am ▲ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-F Lo-C |
| I Am 🛦 ^ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-B |
| I Am A "C" ■ ▼ ^ | Kidz | E/F |
| I Am A Christian ■ ▲ | Greenes | F/F# |
| I Am A Promise ▼ ^ | Kidz | Ab/A |
| I Am A Soldier ▲ | Tribute | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| I Am Home ▲ I Am Not Alone ▲ | McKameys Kari Jobe | Hi-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Am Not Ashamed ■ △ ^ | Janet Paschal | F/F# |
| I Am Persuaded ■ ▼ | Loverns | Bb/B |
| I Am Redeemed ▲ ^ | Greenes | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Am Redeemed ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | D/E |
| I Am Redeemed ■ ▲ | Phil Cross & Poet Voices | Hi-D/Eb Lo-G/Ab |
| I Am So Blessed ▲ I Am What I Am ■ ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Bb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-E/G Lo-B/D |
| I Am Your Father, I Am Your Son ▼②^ | Talley Trio Steeles | ni-E/G L0-B/D |
| I Am Yours 🛦 | Lauren Daigle | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Believe ▼^ | Gold City | C/Db/F# |
| I Believe ▲ ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Believe ■▼ | Greater Vision | F/Gb |
| I Believe ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Gb/G |
| I Believe ▲ I Believe ▲ | Jimmy Fortune / Dailey & Vincent Fantasia Barrino | t Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Believe ▲ | Greg Smith | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| I Believe ▲ | James Fortune & FIYA | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Believe ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Believe ▲ | Phil Wickham | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| I Believe ▲ | Third Day | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Believe God ▼ ^ I Believe God Put Us Together ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance Carroll Roberson | Ab/Bb Hi-D Lo-A |
| I Believe He Died For Me | Charles Johnson & The Revivers | |
| I Believe He's Alive▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Believe I Can Fly ▲ | R. Kelly | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| I Believe In A Hill Called Mt. Calvary ▲ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A/B Lo-D/E |
| I Believe In Prayer ▲ | HisSong | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Believe In You ▲ I Believe In You And Me ▼ ^ | Joy Williams Whitney Houston | Hi-Bb/Db Lo-F/Ab B/C |
| I Believe It (The Life Of Jesus) ▲ | Jon Reddick | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| I Believe Jesus Died For Me ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-D Lo-A |
| I Believe The Book ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Belong To You ▲ | William McDowell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Bless Your Name ▲ ^ I Bowed On My Knees ▲ | Selah Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Call Him Friend ■ ▼ | Cumberland Boys | D III-C WI-AD LO-L |
| I Call Him Lord A | Mark Lowry & LordSong | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Call Him Lord △ ◆ | Janet Paschal | C/C#/D/Eb |
| I Call Him Love ▲ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-Bb/D Lo-F/A |
| I Call It Home ^ | Squire Parsons | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Call It Home ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-B M-G# Lo-F Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Call You Jesus ▲ I Call On Jesus ▲ ^ | Tina Campbell Regina Belle | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I Call You Faithful A | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I Call Your Name ■ ▲ | Clay Crosse | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| I Came Here To Praise The Lord ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-C Lo-G |
| I Can Go To God In Prayer ▲ | Albertina Walker | Hi-C# Lo-Bb |
| I Can I Have I Will ▲ I Can Just Be Me | Perrys | F Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Can Love You Like That ■ ▲ ^ | Laura Story John Michael Montgomery | п-и м-во со-во В |
| I Can Make It 🛦 | Bryan Popin | Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Can Only Imagine ▼ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| I Can Only Imagine ▲ | Tamela Mann | HiDb Lo-Bb |
| I Can Pray ▲ ^ | Dove Brothers | Hi-E/F M-C/Db Lo-Ab/A |
| I Can Say △ | Tony Gore | G Hi D M Bb Lo E# |
| I Can See Clearly Now ▲ I Can See Heaven ■▼ | Johnny Nash Kingdom Heirs | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# A/Ab |
| I Can See The Hand ■ ▼ | Cathedrals | Bb/C |
| I Can Think Of One ▲ | Mark Bishop | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Can Touch Him ■ ▼ | Talleys | C/C#/F |
| I Can Trust Him ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |

| T'ul | Hada Baradan Bar | И |
|---|----------------------------|------------------------|
| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
| I Can Trust Him I Can't Fire Malk A | Perrys Charles Johnson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Can't Even Walk △ ^ | Charles Johnson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Can't Give Up L Can't Keep From Singing A | Byron Cage | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I Can't Keep From Singing ▲ | Sisters | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Can't Make It Lord, Without You | Misty Freeman | Hi-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| I Can't Make It Without You, Lord ■▲ | Barnes & Brown | F |
| I Can't Stop Praising Him △ | New Harvest | В |
| I Cast My Bread Upon The Water ■▲ | Cumberland Boys | С |
| I Cast My Bread Upon The Water ▲ | Gold City | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Choose ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| I Choose Christ ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| I Choose Jesus ■ ▼ | Down East Boys | Db |
| I Choose Jesus ▲ | Moriah Peters | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| I Choose The Lord ▲ | Nelons | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Choose To Be A Christian ■ △ | Gunters | D |
| I Choose To Believe ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Choose To Worship ▲ | Wess Morgan | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Choose You ▲ | Point of Grace | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Claim The Blood ▲ | Hemphills | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Come In The Name Of The Lord A ^ | Isaacs | Hi-E Lo-B |
| I Could Have Missed It All ■ ▼ | Freemans | D D |
| I Could Sing Of Your Love Forever ▲ | Sonic Flood | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| | | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Count My Blessings | Bradley Walker | |
| I Cross My Heart ▲ ^ | George Strait | Eb |
| I Desire Jesus ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Desire More ▲ | Crystal Aikin | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Didn't Know My Own Strength ▼ ^ | Whitney Houston | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I Do ▲ | Paul Brandt | Eb |
| I Do (Cherish You) ▲ | Mark Wills | Hi-Gb Lo-Db |
| I Do Believe ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| I Do Worship ▲ | John P. Kee | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I Don't Belong ▲ | Debra Talley | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| I Don't Dance ▲ | Lee Brice | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Don't Know How They Make It ▲ | Tony Gore | Hi-C Lo-G |
| I Don't Wanna Leave | William McDowell | Hi-Eb L-C |
| I Don't Want To Get Adjusted ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Don't Want To Go ▲ | Avalon | Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| I Feel Good ▲ | Fred Hammond | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Feel Like Traveling On ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | G/G#/Eb |
| I Felt Your Prayers ■ ▼ | Nelons | D/Eb |
| | | |
| I Finally Found Someone ▼ ② | Barbra Streisand & Bryan A | |
| I Firmly Promise You ■▼ | Wendy Bagwell | D |
| I Found Grace ▼ | Legacy Five | Ab/A |
| I Found Love (Cindy's Song) ▲ | BeBe & CeCe Winans | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| I Found Myself In You ■ ▲ | Clay Crosse | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| I Found The Lily In My Valley ▲ ^ | Quinton Mills | Hi-Db M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Gave My Heart To Jesus ▲ | Kidz | G# |
| I Get Down ▲ | Gold City | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Get Happy ■ ▼ | Inspirations | Hi-G Lo-C |
| I Get To ▲ | Three Bridges | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Give Myself Away ▲ | William McDowell | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Give You Jesus △ | Janet Paschal | С |
| I Give You My Heart ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Give You Praise Lord ▲ | Chicago Mass Choir | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Give You To His Heart ▲ | Alison Krauss | Hi-E Lo-B |
| I Go To The Master ■ ▲ | McGruders | G/A |
| I Go To The River ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| I Go To The Rock ▲ | Darrell Luster | G |
| I Go To The Rock ▲ ^ | Whitney Houston | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Got A Hold Of God This Morning ▼ | | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| I Got Here As Fast As I Could ▲ | Perrys Mark Pichan | Hi-Bb/B M-Gb/G Lo-D/Eb |
| | Mark Bishop | |
| I Got It ▼ | Mercy's Mark | F/Bb |
| I Got Out ▲ | Bryan Popin | Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Got Saved ▲ | Selah | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Got The Grace, He Gets The Glory ▲ | The Old Paths | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Got The Victory ▲ | Ricky Dillard and New G | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Got Up And Went ■▼ | Steeles | Α |
| I Have A Bridge ■ ▲ | David Patillo | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| I Have A Father Who Can ▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Have A Heavenly Father ■ ▲ | Hayes Family | Hi-Eb/E/F Lo-Bb/B/C |
| I Have A Home ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| I Have A Hope ■ △ | Mike Purkey | F |
| I Have A Hope ■▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/Ab |
| I Have A Promise Of Tomorrow ■▼ | Steeles | C/Db/D |
| · | | |
| I Have A Savior ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|-----------------------|
| I Have Been There ▲ ^ I Have Decided ▲ | Mark Schultz | Hi-F Lo-Ć F/G |
| | Dallas Holm / Amy Grant | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Have God To Thank For Everything | Inspirations Inspirations | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| I Have Not Forgotten ▲ I Have Returned ■ △ | Kenneth Copeland | HI-AD WI-E LO-C |
| I Have The Joy (Down In My Heart) △ | Kidz | F#/G |
| I Have This Hope ▲ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | | |
| I Hear A Song ▲ I Hear Jesus Calling ■▼ | Lauren Talley feat. Gordon Mote Black Gospel | F HI-AD WI-E LO-C |
| I Hear The Sound (Of Victory) ▲ | Maurette Brown Clark | Hi-C# Lo-A# |
| I Heard It First On The Radio ■ ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Db/D Lo-F/F# |
| I Heard The Bells On Christmas Day | Casting Crowns | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Hold A Clear Title ■ ▼ | Perfect Heart | E |
| I, John 🛦 | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Just Came To Talk With You, Lord ▲^ | Dottie Rambo | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Just Feel Like Something Good Is | Dottie (Vallido | THA WELLOOD |
| About To Happen ▲ | Bill & Gloria Gaither | D/E |
| I Just Feel Like Something Good Is | Dili d Cioria Galaro | D/L |
| About To Happen ▼ | Marshall Hall | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| I Just Throw Up My Hands ■ △ | Mike Payne | A A |
| I Just Want To Please The Lord ■▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | G/Bb |
| I Just Want To Thank You Lord \triangle^{\wedge} | Principles | В |
| I Just Want You ▲ | Vickie Yohé | Hi-Eb/F M-B/Db Lo-G/A |
| I Keep Praying ▲ | McKameys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Kept On Praying ■ ▼ | Kevin Spencer Family | F 6 25 26 5 |
| I Knew What I Was Getting Into | Misty Edwards | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Know A | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| I Know ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Know 🛦 | Kingsmen | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| I Know A Man Who Can △ ^ | Talleys | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Know Enough ▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Know Him▲ | Inspirations | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Know Him 🛦 | Kirk Talley | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| I Know Him Better ▲ | Jim & Meliss Brady | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Know How It Feels To Survive ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Know I'll Be There ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| I Know It Was The Blood ▼ | Perrys | Hi-G M-Ab Lo-Db |
| I Know Jesus In A Very Special Way ■▲ | Wilburns | Hi-C Lo-G |
| I Know Jesus Lives ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-E M-C# Lo-A# |
| I Know My Name Is Written There ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-A Lo-E |
| I Know My Savior Cares ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Know My Way ▲ | Freemans | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Know The Lord Will Make A Way | Carlton Pearson | Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Know The Plans ▲ | Martha Munizzi | Hi-G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C |
| I Know The Plans (I Have For You) ▼ | LordSong | Eb/E/G |
| I Know What It's Like ■▼ | Tony Gore & Majesty | G/C |
| I Know What Lies Ahead ▲ ^ | Charles Johnson | Bb |
| I Know When I'm Hearing From Home▼ | Mark Lowry | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Know Who Holds Tomorrow ▲ | Gaither | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Know Who Holds Tomorrow ▲ ^ | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| I Know Who I Am ▲ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Know Who Is ▲ | D. Staton & T. Greene | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Know You're There ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Lift My Hands ▲ | Arkansas Gospel Mass Choir | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Lift My Hands ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| I Live ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Look To You ▲ | Whitney Houston | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| I Love Lovin' Jesus ▲ | Crist Family | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Love My Savior, Too ■▼ | Gold City | G/C/Db |
| I Love The Lord ▲ | Hoskins Family | Ab/A |
| I Love The Lord ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-D Lo-A |
| I Love The Lord ▲ ^ | Whitney Houston | Hi-C Lo-A |
| I Love The Way You Love Me▲ | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-D. Lo-B |
| I Love To Praise Him ▲ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Ebm Lo Cm |
| I Love To Tell The Story ▼^ | Gold City | C/F |
| I Love You ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Love You (From An Old Rugged Cross) ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Love You Lord ▲ ^ | Praise & Worship | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| I Love You More | Isaacs | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Love You This Much | Crabb Family | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Love You This Much I Love You This Music A | Jimmy Wayne | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Love You This Music I Love Your Presence | Whisnants | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Love Your Presence ▲ | Bethel | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Loved Her First ▲ ^ | Heartland | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Made It By Grace ▲ | McKameys | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |

| Title | | Made Popular By | Кеу |
|--------------------------|------------------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|
| I Made It Out | t▲ | John P. Kee feat. Zacardi Cortez | Hi-G Lo-É |
| I Miss My Tir | me With You ▼ | Lamelle Harris | Eb/F |
| I Miss You A | \ | Terry Terrell | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Must Tell Je | esus ■ △ ^ | Ann Downing | A/Bb |
| I Must Tell S | omebody ■▼ | Steeles | D/Eb/E/F |
| I Need A Min | acle ▲ | Third Day | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Need A Wo | ord 🛦 | Smokie Norful | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I Need An Ar | ngel ▲ | Ruben Studdard | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| I Need Thee | Every Hour ▲ ^ | Alabama w/The Isaacs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Need You | A | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Need You | ■ ▲^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | E |
| I Need You | A | Jars Of Clay | Hi-E Lo-B |
| I Need You | A | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-C Lo-G |
| | More Today ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Need You N | | Smokie Norful | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Need You 7 | Γo Breathe ▲ | Earnest Pugh | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| | Γo Love Me ▲ ^ | BarlowGirl | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I Need You 7 | Γo Survive ▲ ^ | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Need Your | | Earnest Pugh | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| | My Praise ▲ | Tramaine Hawkins | Hi-G Lo-E |
| I Played In T | | Booth Brothers | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| | giance To The Lamb | Ray Boltz | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| | ay Out Of Trouble A | Josh Turner feat. Bobby Osborne | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Pray We'll E | | Chicago Mass | Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Prayed Thr | | Susan Whisnant | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| | ough Today ■ △ | Greenes | D |
| I Promise ▲ | | CeCe Winans | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Put You Fir | | Bryan Andrew Wilson | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| | | DeNetria Champ | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Really Love | id Jesus ▲■ | | |
| | id Jesus 🛋 🖿 | Canton Spirituals | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-C Lo-A |
| I Refuse ▼ I Refuse ▲ | | Anthony Brown & group therAPy | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| | Do Afraid — | Josh Wilson | |
| I Refuse To I | | LordSong | A/B |
| I Remember | · · · — | Shirley Caesar | Eb/E |
| I Remember | | Tribute | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| I Remember | | Greater Vision | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| | ase At The Cross A | Perrys | G/Ab |
| I Rose To Ri | | Ivan Parker | Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A |
| I See God In | | Lara Landon | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I See Reviva | | Crabb Family | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| I Saw God T | | George Strait | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| | Your Eyes 🛦 | Susie Luchsinger | Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Saw Him W | /alk Out Of The Sky ▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Saw The Li | ght ▲ | Josh Turner feat. Sonya Isaacs | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Saw The Li | | Traditional | Ab/A |
| I See A Crim | son Stream ▲ | Paschal, Easter & Ritchie | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| I See Grace | A | Booth Brothers | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I See Jesus | In You ▼ ② | Wedding | Ab |
| I See Love ▲ | \ | Third Day, MercyMe & Chapman | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| I See Miracles | S 🛦 | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I See Revival | ▼ | Crabb Family | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| I See You Th | | Gina Vera | Hi-G Lo-D |
| I Serve A Sa | | Josh Turner | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | e Moved ■▼^ | Principles | G |
| I Shall Wear | A Crown ▲ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Bb |
| | re Been Crucified △ | Gordon Jensen | Ab |
| I Smile ▼ ^ | | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Speak Jesu | IS A | KingsPorch | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Speak Life | | Donald Lawrence | Hi-F Lo-D |
| I Stand Ama | | Bart Millard w/ Christy Nockels | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| I Stand Ama | | Chris Tomlin | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Stand Rede | | Legacy Five | Hi-Bb/C Lo-Eb/F |
| | n The Rock Of Ages ■ ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-G Lo-D |
| I Start My Da | | Kirk Talley | Hi-G/Bb Lo-D/F |
| I Still Am You | | Watts, Rowsey & Bean | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| I Still Believe | | Jeremy Camp | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| | In America ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Bb/D/Eb/F/C |
| | In Christmas ▲ | Anne Wilson | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| | In The Church ■ △ | Sandra Payne | A/Bb |
| | | | |
| I Still Do ■ 4 | The Old Rugged Cross▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | F/F#/C A/Bb/B |
| | The Cross ▲ | Freemans Bowling Family | |
| | | | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Still Have A | | Georgia Mass | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Still Have It | | HisSong Isaacs | Hi-C M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Latin Truct V | OH A | ISAACS | HILED MER IOG |

Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G

Isaacs

I Still Trust You ▲

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| I Sure Miss You ▼^ | Crabb Family | Ğ |
| I Surrender All ▲ | Traditional | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| I Surrender All ▲ | Clay Crosse | D/E |
| I Surrender All (All To Jesus) ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-E M-C Lo-Eb |
| I Survived It ▼ I Swear ▲ | Ricky Dillard and New G John Michael Montgomery | Hi-Db Lo-Bb D |
| I Take Him Back ▲ | Mike Bowling | A/Bb |
| I Thank God ■ ▲ | Chuck Higginbotham | E |
| I Thank God ▲ | Housefires feat. JWLKRS Worship | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Thank My Savior For It All ■ ▲ | Wilburns | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| I Then Shall Live ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band & Sig.Soun | |
| I Think I'll Go Back To The Table ■▼ | Heaven Bound | Ab Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| I Think I'll Just Go On ▲ I Thirst ▲ ^ | Perrys Ernie Haase & Signature Sour | |
| I Thirst ▼ | Cathedrals | F#/G |
| I Told The Storm ▲ | Greg O'Quinn | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I Trust The Cross▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Trust You ▼ | James Fortune | Hi-D Lo-B |
| I Try ▲ ^ I Turn To You ▲ | Mary, Mary Richie McDonald | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Turn To You ▲ | Selah | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Wanna Be There ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| l Wanna Go Back ▼ | David Dunn | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| I Wanna Know How It Feels ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| I Wanna Say Thank You ▲ | James Grear & Company | Hi-C# Lo-Bb |
| I Want A Deeper Walk With God ■▲ I Want God ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter Maurette Brown Clark | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| I Want My Life To Count For Him ■▼ | Lewis Family | C |
| I Want My Stage To Be An Altar ▲ | Akins | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Want People To See Jesus In Me ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-D Lo-A |
| I Want The World To Know ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-F Lo-C |
| I Want To Be Just Like You ▲ ^ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-E/F/G Lo-B/C/D |
| I Want To Be That Man ▼ I Want To Fill Their Shoes ■ △ | Brian Free & Assurance Mike Purkev | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D Ab/A |
| I Want To Know ▼ | Mark Trammell Quartet | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| I Want To Know That You Know ▼ | Greater Vision | Ab/A |
| I Want To Live It All ▼ | LordSong | C/Eb |
| I Want To Love You, Lord ▲ | Riley, Watts & Payne | D |
| I Want To Praise Him One More Time ■▼ | Freemans | A |
| I Want To Say Thank You ▲ I Want To Stroll Over Heaven ▲ ^ | Lisa Page Brooks Goodmans | Hi-Eb Lo-C Hi-F Lo-C |
| I Want To Take Someone With Me | Primitive Quartet | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Want To Thank You ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | A |
| I Want To Walk With My Lord ■ ▼ | Gold City | F |
| I Want Us To Be Together In Heaven ▼^ | Principles | Eb |
| I Want You To Search Me ■ △ I Was Blind But Now I See ▼ | Sandra Payne Greater Vision | D/Eb F/Bb/B/C/Db |
| I Was There ▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| I Went Down A Beggar, But Came | 2011 | 25 6 257. |
| Up A Millionaire | Paul Williams & The Victory Tr | |
| I Will Always Love You ▼¹ | Whitney Houston | Ab/Bb |
| I Will Be ▲ I Will Be Free ■▼ | Natalie Grant | Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D |
| I Will Be Here ▲ ◆ | Cindy Morgan Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-G Lo-D Eb |
| I Will Be In Heaven ■▼ | Principles | F# |
| I Will Be Your Friend ▲ ^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-D Lo-A |
| I Will Bless The Lord ▲ ^ | Byron Cage | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| I Will Carry You ▲ | Ellie Holcomb | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| I Will Choose Christ ▲ I Will Fear No More | Kathy Troccoli The Afters | Hi-G Lo-C Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| I Will Find A Way ▲ ^ | Fred Hammond | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| I Will Find You Again ▼^ | Perrys | Db/Eb |
| I Will Follow ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| I Will Follow Christ ▲ | Clay Crosse | Hi-Bb/G Lo-F/D |
| I Will Follow Him I Will Clary In The Cross A A | Kidz Rombo / Coithan | C |
| I Will Glory In The Cross ▲ ^ I Will Glory In The Story ▲ | Rambo / Gaither Austin & Ethan Whisnant | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| I Will Go On ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G/Bb M-Eb/Gb Lo-B/D |
| I Will Go The Distance ■ ▲ ^ | Martins | Hi-Ab/C Lo-Eb/G |
| I Will Love You ▲ ^ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Will Not Be Moved ▲ ^ | Natalie Grant | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Will Not Be Shaken ▲ | Gold City | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Will Overcome ▲ I Will Praise Him ▲ | McRaes Inspirations | Hi-Gb/G Lo-Db/D Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I Will Praise The Lord ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-E/F/G/ Lo-Bb/B/Db |
| | 0\/ = \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Кеу |
|---|---|--------------------------|
| I Will Rest In You ▲ ^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-C Lo-G |
| I Will Rise ▲ ^ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Will Rise ▲ | Tribute | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| I Will Rise Up From The Grave ■▼ | Kingsmen | G/Db |
| I Will Search ▲^ | Israel & New Breed | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Will Sing The Wondrous Story ▲ | Traditional | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| | | |
| I Will Stand ▲ | Gold City | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I Will Stand For Jesus ▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-Db/Eb Lo-Ab/Bb |
| I Will Trust ▲ | Fred Hammond | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I Will Trust Him ▲ | Pfeifers | Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| I Will Trust In Christ ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-Db/Eb M-A/B Lo-F/G |
| I Will Trust You, Lord ▲ | McKameys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Wish I Could Have Been There ▼ ^ | Perrys | C/Db/D/Eb |
| | | |
| I Wish We'd All Been Ready ▲ | D.C. Talk | Hi-F Lo-C |
| I Wonder As I Wander ▼ ^ | Traditional | G |
| I Wonder How Mary Felt ▼ | Perry Sisters | D/Eb |
| I Wonder If He Ever Cries ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Eb |
| I Wonder What They're Thinking Now▲ | Hoppers | Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb |
| I Won't Ask For More ▲ | Rambo McGuire | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I Won't be Defeated ▲ | Damon Little | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| | Paul Jones | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I Won't Complain ▼ | | |
| I Won't Go Back ▼ | William McDowell | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Won't Have To Cross It Alone ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| I Won't Have To Cross Jordan Alone ▲ | Traditional | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I Won't Have To Worry ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I Won't Have To Worry Anymore ▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I Won't Let Go ▲ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Won't Let Go ▲ | John P. Kee | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| | | |
| I Won't Take Less Than Your Love △② | Jeff & Sheri Easter | A/B |
| I Won't Turn Back ■ ▲ | Karen Wheaton | F |
| I Worship You ▲ | Mary Mary | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I Worship You ▲ | Norman Hutchins | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I Worship You Almighty God ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| I Would ▲ | Ronnie Booth | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| I Would Die For You ▲ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I Wouldn't Miss Heaven For The | Wicroywic | THINNIT EO DD |
| | Cirrier Arradana | E/A l- |
| World■▼◆ | Singing Americans | E/Ab |
| I Wouldn't Miss It, Would You ■▼ | Principles | C# |
| I Wouldn't Take Nothing For My | | |
| Journey Now ▼ | Goodmans | F#/B |
| I Wouldn't Trade One Minute Of It ▲ | Hoskins Family | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| I'd Be Lost Without You ■ ▲ | Danny Funderburk | D |
| I'd Like To Meet The Preacher ▲ | 11th Hour | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| | | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I'd Need A Savior ▲ | Among The Thirsty | |
| I'd Rather Have Jesus ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| I'd Rather Have Jesus ▲ | Traditional | G/Ab |
| I'd Rather Hear Preachin' ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I'd Rather See A Sermon ■ ▲ | Bruce Carroll | Eb |
| If A Man Seems To Be Wise ■ ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-C Lo-G |
| If Anybody Knows ■ ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-G/A Lo-C/D |
| If Church Pews Could Shout▲ | | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| | Gold City | |
| If Every Day Was Like Christmas ▲ | Elvis | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| If God / Nothing But The Blood ▲ | Casey J | Hi-C Lo-A |
| If God Be For Us ■▼ | Gold City | Eb/E/A/Eb |
| If God Be For Us ▲ | The Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| If God Didn't Care ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| If God Pulled Back The Curtain ▲ | Nelons | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| If He Did It Before (Same God) ▲ | Tye Tribbett | Hi-F# Lo-E |
| If He Hung The Moon ▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-F Lo-C |
| | Karen Clark-Sheard | |
| If I Can't Say A Word | | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| If I Could Hear My Mother Pray Again ▲ | Traditional | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| If I Could See (What The Angels See) | Amy Grant | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| If I Got Jesus ▲ | Ben Fuller | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| If I Had A Dollar ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| If I Had My Way ▲ | Vince Gill | F |
| If I Knew Then ▲ | Dove Brothers | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| If I Shout ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| If I'm Guilty ▲ | Aaron & Amanda Crabb | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| II I I I Guilly 🛋 | | I II-74 IVI-I LU-DD |
| | | C# |
| If It Had Not Been △ | Talleys | C# |
| If It Had Not Been △ If It Had Not Been For The Lord ▲ | Talleys Helen Baylor | Hi-C Lo-A |
| If It Had Not Been △ If It Had Not Been For The Lord ▲ If It Had Not Been The Lord ▲ | Talleys Helen Baylor McRaes | Hi-C Lo-A C/Db |
| If it Had Not Been △ If it Had Not Been For The Lord ▲ If it Had Not Been The Lord ▲ If it Takes A Valley ▼ | Talleys Helen Baylor McRaes Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-C Lo-A C/Db A/B |
| If It Had Not Been △ If It Had Not Been For The Lord ▲ If It Had Not Been The Lord ▲ | Talleys Helen Baylor McRaes | Hi-C Lo-A C/Db |
| If it Had Not Been △ If it Had Not Been For The Lord ▲ If it Had Not Been The Lord ▲ If it Takes A Valley ▼ | Talleys Helen Baylor McRaes Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-C Lo-A C/Db A/B |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| If Nobody Believes In You ▲ | Joe Nichols | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| If Not By The Spirit ■ ▼ | We Will Know Joy | D |
| If Not For The Old Rugged Cross ▲ If Not For Your Grace ▲ ^ | LordSong | Bb/B/C Hi-F Lo-D |
| If That Don't Make You Wanna Go ▲^ | Israel & New Breed Isaacs | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| If That Isn't Love ▲ ^ | Vern Jackson | G |
| If That Mountain Don't Move ▲ | Gerald Crabb | F |
| If That's What It Takes A | Isaacs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| If The Altar Could Talk ■▼ If The Lord Builds The House ■▼ | Kevin Spencer Family Higher Faith | B F |
| If The Lord Builds The House | Hope Darst | Hi-F# M-D L-Bb |
| If The Lord Wasn't Walking By My Side ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| If There Ever Was A Time A | Crabb Family | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| If There Had Been No Calvary ▼ | New Hinsons | Bb |
| If There Hadn't Been You ▲ | Billy Dean Greater Vision | E Hi-G Lo-D |
| If There's No God ■ ▲ If There Was Any Other Way ▲ | Zaen & Donna King | п-G L0-D |
| If Tomorrow Never Comes | Garth Brooks | G |
| If We Are The Body ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| If We Confess Our Sin ■ ▲ | Steeles | D |
| If We Ever Gotta Look ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| If We Ever Meet Again ▲ If We Never Meet Again ▲ | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth Gaithers | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| If We're Honest ▲ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| If We've Ever Needed You ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| If You Could See Me Now ▼ | Truth | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| If You Ever Leave Me ▼ ② | Barbra Streisand & Vince Gill | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| If You Ever Needed The Lord Before ▲ If You Had Known Me ▲ | Traditional Janet Paschal | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| If You Knew Him ▼ | Perrys | E/D |
| If You Only Knew ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| If You Only Knew ▲ | Randy Travis | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| If You Want Me To ▼ ^ | Ginny Owens | Hi-D Lo-A |
| If You're Reading This ▼ I'll Be ▲ | Tim McGraw Reba McEntire | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-F Lo-C |
| I'll Be Alright ▲ | Goodman Revival | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I'll Be Alright As Soon As I Reach | oodinan torrai | 5 6 26 25 |
| Mt. Calvary ▲ | Mike Bowling | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I'll Be Back ▲ | Michael Combs | A |
| I'll Be Home For Christmas ▲ I'll Be Home For Christmas ▼ ^ | Gene Moore Traditional | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| I'll Be The One ▲ | Bri (Briana Babineaux) | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I'll Be There ▲ ② | Mariah Carey | F |
| I'll Believe In You ▼ ② ^ | Sandra Payne & Alvin Slaught | |
| I'll Consider My Source ▼ I'll Do The Miracle ■ | LordSong Ivan Parker | Bb/B Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| I'll Fly ■ ▼ | Freemans | G |
| I'll Fly Away ▲ ^ | Jars Of Clay | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I'll Fly Away ▼ | Traditional | Α |
| I'll Fly Away Home ▲ | Blackwood Brothers | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| I'll Go On For You | Perrys Traditional | Hi-E Lo-B |
| I'll Have A New Life ■▼ I'll Just Praise You ■▼ | Traditional Gold Citv | C/C# Ab/A/Bb |
| I'll Just Say Yes ▲ | Brian C. Wilson | Hi-D Lo-B |
| I'll Keep On Leaning ■ ▼ | Cumberland Boys | F#/G |
| I'll Know I'm Home ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | H-Db M-Bb Lo-F |
| I'll Live Again ■ ▼ I'll Love You With My Life ▲ | Kingsmen Nelons | Bb/C Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I'll Make Heaven Home | Whisnants | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I'll Meet You In The Morning ▼ ^ | Gaithers | G |
| I'll Meet You On The Mountain ■▼^ | Lewis Family | Bb |
| I'll Never ▲ | Blanco Brown | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| I'll Never Be Over The Hill ■ ▲ I'll Never Get Over The Blood | Hinsons | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| That I'm Under A | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I'll Never Sail Alone | Inspirations | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| I'll Not Turn Back ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I'll Not Turn My Back On Him ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| I'll Pray For You ■ ▼ | Perrys Ann McCrany | F/F# |
| I'll Pray For You ▼ I'll Pray For You ▲ | Ann McCrary Whisnants | C/D Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| I'll Rest At His Feet ■▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | G/Ab/Db |
| I'll Sing With You Again | · | = |
| (At The Resurrection) ▲ | Ronny Hinson | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| I'll Take It ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |

| Tal- | Mada Danulas Du | V |
|--|----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Title I'll Take It To The Grave ▲ | Made Popular By Mark Trammell | Key Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | | |
| I'll Take Jesus ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| I'll Take You Home ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I'll Talk To The Father ▼ | Nelons | C#/Eb |
| I'll Think About You 🛦 | We Are Messengers | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I'll Trust The Potter's Hand ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I'll Walk Dem Golden Stairs ■ ▼ | Speers | F/G |
| I'm A Believer ▲ | Kidz | D |
| I'm A Father Too ▲ ^ | Del Way | С |
| I'm A Kingdom Heir ■ ▼ | Kingdom Heirs | A/Bb |
| I'm A Soldier ▲ | Three Bridges | Hi-Bb/C M-D/E Lo-Gb/Ab |
| I'm A Winner Either Way ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I'm All In ▲ | Maranda Curtis | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I'm All Yours ▲ | Rachael Lampa | Hi-A Lo-E |
| I'm Amazed A ^ | J. Crabb & Brooklyn Tab. | Hi-G/Bb M-Eb/Gb Lo-B/D |
| I'm Bound For A City ■ ▲ | Perrys | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| I'm Changing Houses ■ ▲ | Primitive Quartet | Hi-B Lo-E |
| I'm Coming Home ▲ | Jessica King | Bb |
| I'm Forgiven ■ ▲ | Florida Boys | Hi-E/A Lo-A/D |
| I'm Free ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| I'm Free ▲ | Lynda Randle | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I'm Getting Ready (LIVE) / Non-rap version | Tasha Cobbs Leonard | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| | | |
| I'm Getting Ready To Leave This World △ | Gold City | Bb/C# |
| I'm Glad I Know Who Jesus Is ■▼ | Nelons | F#/G/C/C# |
| I'm Glad I'm Serving A God ■▼ | Kingsmen | Ab/C# |
| I'm Going Home With Jesus ■▼ | McGruders | C#/D |
| I'm Going Home With Jesus A | Nelons | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I'm Going Over ■▼ | Freemans | D/Eb |
| I'm Going Through Jesus ■ ▲ | McKameys | Hi-G Lo-D |
| I'm Going To A City ■ ▲ | Heaven Bound | Hi-F/F# Lo-Bb/B |
| I'm Going Up ■ ▲ | Dixie Melody Boys | Hi-F/Ab Lo-Bb/Db |
| I'm Gonna Be Ready 🛦 ^ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-Bb/B Lo-G/Ab |
| I'm Gonna Keep Walking ■ ▼ | Nelons | E/Eb |
| I'm Gonna Love You Through It ▲ | Martina McBride | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I'm Gonna Move ■ ▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-A Lo-E |
| I'm Gonna Praise The Lord ▼ | Kidz | A/Bb |
| I'm Gonna Sing ▼ | LordSong | F |
| I'm Gonna Sing ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-B/C Lo-F/G |
| I'm Gonna Take That Mountain ▲ | Charlotte Ritchie | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I'm Gonna Walk Dem Golden Stairs | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | Hi-Db M-A L-F |
| I'm Gonna Wish I Had Worried Less | Mark Bishop | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I'm Good ▲ | Tim Bowman Jr. | Hi-Dbm Lo-Bbm |
| I'm Happy With You, Lord ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| I'm Higher Than I've Ever Been △ | Ronny Hinson | C |
| I'm In The Lord's Army ▲ ^ | Kidz | Eb |
| | Kidz | |
| I'm Just A Nahadu A | · | Db/D |
| I'm Just A Nobody | Williams Brothers | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I'm Just Waiting On My Ride ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I'm Leaning On You ▲ | Crowder feat. Riley Clemmons | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I'm Longing For Home ■▼ | Royalty | Ab |
| I'm Looking For A Miracle ▲ | The Clark Sisters | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I'm Next ▲ | Demetrius West | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| I'm Not Afraid To Cross Jordan ■ ▲ | Perrys | D/E |
| I'm Not Ashamed ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I'm Not Ashamed Of The Gospel ■▲ | Primitive Quartet | Hi-C Lo-F |
| I'm Not Cool ▲ | Scott Krippayne | Hi-D Lo-A |
| I'm Not Givin' Up ▲ ^ | Gold City | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| I'm Not Lonely Anymore ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| I'm Not What I Was ■▼ | Gold City | Eb |
| I'm Not Who I Was ▲ | Brandon Heath | Hi-Ab M-E L-C |
| I'm On My Way ■▼ | New Hinsons | Bb |
| I'm On My Way To Heaven ■ ▲ | Walt Mills | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| I'm On The Battlefield ▼ | Mercy's Mark | G |
| I'm On The Rock ■ △ | Hoppers | Bb/B |
| I'm Raised ▼ | Steeles | G |
| I'm Ready To Go ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I'm Rich ▲ ^ | | Hi-G/Bb M-Eb/F# Lo-B/D |
| | Gold City | HI-G/BD M-ED/F# LO-B/D HI-F Lo-C |
| I'm Running On ■ ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | |
| I'm Saved ▲ | Hoppers Keri Jaha | Hi-Bb/B M-Gb/G Lo-D/Eb |
| I'm Singing ▲ ^ | Kari Jobe | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| I'm So Blessed ▲ | Cain | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| I'm So Happy ▲ | Greenes | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| I'm Still Amazed ▼ | Legacy Five | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| I'm Still Amazed ■▼ | Perrys | B/C |
| I'm Still Dancin' ■ ▲ | Mike Payne | A |
| | IOV BOV- | |

| Tu. | H. J. D J. D. | V |
|---|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
| I'm Still Here A | Dorinda Clark-Cole Luther Barnes | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| I'm Still Holding On ▲ | | Hi-Eb Lo-C Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| I'm Sure ▲ I'm Too Near Home ▼ | Sisters | Ab |
| | Perrys Whisnants | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I'm Trusting The Blood ▲ I'm Walking On ■ ▲ | Debra Talley | Hi-G Lo-Eb |
| I'm Your Angel 🛦 ② ^ | Celine Dion & R. Kelly | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| I'm Yours 🛦 | | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Image Of God ▲ | Casey J We Are Messengers | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Imagine If You Will ■ ▼ | Perry Sisters | D III-L IVI-C LO-AD |
| Imagine Me 🛦 ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-C Lo-Bb |
| Imagine Me Without You ▲ ^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-G/B Lo-D |
| Impossible | Pastor Mike Jr. & James Fortune | |
| In A Little While ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| In A Million Years ▼ | Legacy Five | G/D |
| In All Of His Glory ▼ ② ^ | Babbie Mason & Michael English | |
| In Better Hands 🛦 ^ | Natalie Grant | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| In Between, The A | Matt Maher | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| In Christ Alone | Keith & Kristyn Getty | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| In Christ Alone ▼ ^ | Michael English | Eb/F |
| In Christ Alone ▼ ^ | | Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| In Due Season ▲ | Jennifer Myles | Hi-F Lo-D |
| In Everything Give Thanks ▲ | Charlotte Ritchie | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| In God We Still Trust ▲ ^ | Diamond Rio | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| In God We Trust ▲ | Voices of Hope | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| In God's Hands ■ ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| In God's Presence (Brokeness)▲ | Jonathan Nelson feat. Na'Asia Ban | |
| In God's Time ▲ | Randy Houser | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| In Green Pastures ▲ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| In Harm's Way ▲ | BeBe Winans | Hi-G Lo-C |
| In His Hands ■ ▲ | Shepherds | Hi-C Lo-G |
| In His Time ■▼ | Perkins Family | Bb |
| In It Not Of It ▲ | Avalon | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| In Jesus Name ▲ | Kutless | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| In Jesus' Name ▲ | Hope's Call | C/D |
| In Jesus' Name ▲ | Katy Nichole | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| In Jesus' Name ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| In Me ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| In My Arms ▲■ | Plumb | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| In My Daughter's Eyes ▼ ^ | Martina McBride | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| In My Eyes ▼ ^ | Steeles | F# |
| In My Life / If We Never Meet Again ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| In My Name ▲ | Milton Brunson & Thompson Commu | nity Singers Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| In My Robe Of White ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | D/Eb |
| In My Wildest Dream ■ ▼ | Perfect Heart | Ab/Eb |
| In Remembrance Of Me ▲ | Cheri Keaggy | Hi-F Lo-C |
| In Spite Of Me ▲ | Tasha Cobbs Leonard | Hi-D Lo-B |
| In Spite Of The Storm ▼ | Freemans | F/G |
| In The Arms Of Jesus ■▼ | Common Bond | Bb/C |
| In The Arms Of Someone Who | | |
| Loves You A | | i-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D |
| In The Depths Of The Sea ■▼ | Cathedrals | F/F# |
| In The Garden △ ^ | Traditional | F |
| In The Garden ▲ ^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| In The Hands Of A Carpenter ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| In The Hands Of God ▲■ | Newsboys | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| In The House In The Middle | Crowder | Hi-B M-Eb Lo-G |
| In The Middle A | Isaac Carree | Hi-G#m Lo-Fm |
| In The Midst Of It All ▲ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-C Lo-A |
| In The Morning ^ | Mary, Mary | Hi-Fm Lo-Dm |
| In The Morning | Encouragers Morting | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| In The Presence Of Jehovah ▲ In The River ▲ | Martins Jesus Culture | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| In The River ▲ In The Sanctuary ▲ | Jesus Culture Kurt Carr | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| In The Sanctuary ▲ In The Shadow ■ ▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| In The Shadow ■ ▲ In The Sky ▲ | | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| In The Sky ▲ In The Sweet By And By ▼ ^ | All Star Quartet | Db |
| In The Sweet By And By ▲ | Dolly Parton | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| In The Sweet By And By In The Sweet Forever ■ ▼ | Abundant Life | Hi-C Lo-F |
| In The Time That You Gave Me ▲ | Joey And Rory | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| In The Time That You Gave we ▲ In The Twinkle Of An Eye ▲ | | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| In The Twinkle Of Art Lye | | |
| | Inspirations Greenes | |
| | Greenes Dottie Rambo | Ab/Db |
| In The Valley, He Restoreth My Soul ▲^ In The Valley, There Is A Rock ▲ | Greenes | |

| Title | Made Deputer Dy | Vav |
|--|---|-----------------------------|
| Title In This Very Room ▼ | Made Popular By Traditional | Key Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| In Time, On Time, Every Time ■▼ | Gold City | Bb/C/Db |
| In You ▲ | MercyMe | Hi-G Lo-D |
| In Your Arms ▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| In Your Arms ▲ | Rachel Holder | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| In Your Eyes ▲ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| In Your Name ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-G Lo-D |
| In Your Presence ▲ In Your Will ▲ | William McDowell Men Of Standard | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Incredible God, Incredible Praise ▲ | Youthful Praise | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Indescribable A ^ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Inevitable | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Inhabit The Praise ▲ | Christ Tabernacle Choir | Eb/E |
| Input, Output ▲ | Kidz | С |
| Intercession A | Kirk Franklin | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Into The Sea (It's Gonna Be Ok) | Tasha Layton | Hi-Eb M-B. Lo-G |
| Invincible God A | Martha Munizzi Whisnants | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Is Anything Too Hard For God ▲ Is He Worthy? ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-F Lo-C Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Is It Any Wonder ■ △ | Ernie Haase | C/Db |
| Is It Just Me ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/Ab/A |
| Is Your House Built On The Rock | Carroll Roberson | Hi-D/E Lo-A/B |
| Isaiah 53 ▲ | Ray Boltz Hi-D/E | E M-Bb/C Lo-Gb/Ab |
| Islands In The Stream ▲ | Kenny Rogers & Dolly Parton | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Islands In The Stream ▼ ② | Kenny Rogers & Dolly Parton | C |
| Isn't He Wonderful | Gold City | Bb/B/C |
| Isn't The Love Of Jesus Something Wonderful ▲ | Hayes Family | Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Eb |
| It Ain't New △ | Gerald Crabb | E |
| It Ain't Over ▲ | Maurette Brown-Clark | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| It Belongs To Me ▲ | Juan & Lisa Winans feat. Marvin Winan | s Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| It Carried Him ▲ | Perrys | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| It Came To Pass ▲ | Martins | Hi-F Lo-C |
| It Came Upon A Midnight Clear ▼ ^ | Gold City | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| It Does Get Better Than This ■ ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | C/Ab |
| It Has Always Been The Soldier ▲ It Is Finished ▲ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. Traditional | F#/Db/F#/B/D Ab/B |
| It is For Me 🛦 | Miami Mass Choir | Hi-G Lo-E |
| It Is No Secret ▼ ^ | Traditional | Ab |
| It Is To You ▲ ^ | Byron Cage | Hi-D Lo-B |
| It Is Well ▲ | Kristene DiMarco | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| It Is Well ▲ | Tasha Cobbs Leonard, | |
| It la Mall (Eliabala Sana) A | Jennifer Hudson & Ricky Dillard Isaacs | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| It Is Well (Elisha's Song) ▲ ^ It Is Well With My Soul ▲ ^ | Greater Vision | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-C |
| It Is Well With My Soul ■ ▼ | Down East Boys | D |
| It Looks Like Love To Me ▲ | CrossWay | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| It Never Gets Old ▲ | Perrys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| It Made News In Heaven ■ △ | Gordon Jensen | C/D |
| It Matters To The Master ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| It Means Just What It Says ▼ | Greater Vision | C/Db/D |
| It Must Be You (Moses) ▲ | Selah Greater Vision | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D G/Ab/A |
| It Pays To Pray ▼ It Pushed Me ▲ | JJ Hariston & Yourhtful Praise | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| It Runs In The Family ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| It Runs In The Family ■ ▼ | Talley Trio | F/F# |
| It Satisfies Me ▲■ | McKameys | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| It Still Takes A Wise Man To Pray ▼ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Bb/Eb |
| It Still Takes The Blood ▲ | Freemans | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| It Sure Sounds Like Angels To Me ▲ It Takes A Hundred To Go To | Tim Greene Trio | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Heaven | Principles | D |
| It Takes Jesus ▲ | Zane & Donna King | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| It Takes Three ▼ ② | Barbara Fairchild | Bb |
| It Takes Time ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| It Was Me ▲ ^ | Michael Combs | Hi-C Lo-G |
| It Wasn't Easy A | CeCe Winans | Hi-C Lo-G |
| It Wasn't His Child ▲ ^ It Won't Rain Always ■ ▲ | Michael James | Hi-E Lo-B |
| It Will Be Alright ▲ | Cynthia Clawson Alexis Spights | Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| It'll Be Worth Every Mile Of The Trip ▼ | Cumberland Quartet | Eb/E/F |
| It's A God Thing | Dunaways | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| It's A Grand And Glorious Feeling ■▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | G/Ab/Db |
| It's A Matter Of Grace ■▼ | Gold City | D |
| It's A Miracle ■ △ | Rusty Goodman | F |

| Title | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|--|--|---|
| It's A Miracle ▼ | Kidz | C/Db/D |
| It's About The Cross ▲ It's About The Cross ▲ | Go Fish Ball Brothers | Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| It's About Time For A Miracle ▲ | Beverly Crawford | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| It's All About Him | Alan Jackson | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| It's All About The Blood ▼ ^ | Brian Free & Assurance | Db/Eb/E/F |
| It's All About You ▲ | Rachael Lampa | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| It's All God ▼ | Soul Seekers | Hi-F Lo-D |
| It's All Over ▲ | TK & McRae | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| It's Almost Over ▼ | Mark Trammell Quartet | F/Gb/G/C |
| It's Already Done ▲ | T.D. Jakes | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| It's Alright To Have A Good Time ▲ | Trio | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| It's Amazing What A Prayer Can Do ■▼ | Royalty | D |
| It's Been Worth It All ■▼ | Gold City | Gb/G/Ab |
| It's Beginning To Rain △ | Traditional | C |
| It's By Love ■▼ | Steeles | G/Ab/A |
| It's Christmas ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A L-F |
| It's Done ■ △ | Rabbit Easter Band | Bb C/D |
| It's Gonna Be A Good Day ■ ▼ | Gold City Jekalyn Carr | Hi-G Lo-E |
| It's Gonna Happen ▲ It's Gonna Rain ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | Hi-G Lo-D |
| It's Good To Know ▼ | Legacy Five | Eb/E/F |
| It's Hard To Sing The Blues ■ △ | Dottie Rambo | Ab |
| It's In My Heart 🛦 | Harvey Watkins, Jr. | Hi-C Lo-A |
| It's In The Room ▲ | Shana Wilson-Williams | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| It's In The Savior's Hands ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| It's Jesus △ | Mark Trammell Trio | C/Ab |
| It's Just Another Red Sea ▲ | Gold City | Hi-A/E M-F/C Lo-Db/Ab |
| It's My Belief ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| It's My Desire ▲ ^ | Christ Tabernacle Choir | Ab/Bb |
| It's Never Easy To Say Goodbye ▲ | Wynonna | Hi-F Lo-C |
| It's Not About Us ▲ | Bishop Noel Jones | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| It's Not Goodbye | Morrises | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| It's Not Long Until Forever ▲ It's Not Over ▲ | Inspirations Israel Houghton | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| It's Not Over 'Til It's Over ■▼ | McGruders | D/Eb |
| It's Not What You Know ■ ▼ | Whites | G |
| It's Not What's Wrong ■ ▲ | Southern Brothers | Ě |
| It's Over Let Eternity Begin ▼ | Hoskins Family | A/Bb |
| It's Still My Father's World ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | D/Eb |
| It's Still The Cross ▲ ^ | Gold City | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| It's Still The Good News ▲ | Guardians | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| It's Still The Greatest Story Ever Told ▲ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G Lo-D |
| It's Time To Get Up ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-C Lo-G |
| It's Time To Wake Up The Master ■ ▲ | Heartland Quartet | Hi-C Lo-G |
| It's Too Late ▲ | Standing Tall | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| It's True ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| It's What He's Done ▲ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| It's Who You Know ■ ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| It's Working ▲ It's Your Life ▲ ^ | Todd Dulaney feat. Hezekiah Wal Francesca Battistelli | ker Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| It's Your Love \triangle ② ^ | Tim McGraw & Faith Hill | Hi-G Lo-D |
| It's Your Season ▲ | Norman Hutchins | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| It's Your Time | Luther Barnes | Hi-D Lo-B |
| It's Yours 🛦 | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| I've Always Loved You ▲ ^ | Third Day | Hi-E Lo-B |
| I've Been Changed ▼ | Legacy Five | Eb/Ab |
| I've Been Here Before ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Soun | d Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| I've Been Rescued ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-E/Ab Lo-A/Db |
| I've Been To Heaven ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I've Been Touched ■ ▲ | Anchormen | Bb/B |
| I've Been Washed Clean ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| I've Been With Jesus ■▲ | Cathedrals | Hi-Eb Lo-Ab |
| I've Come To Take You Home ■▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-E Lo-B |
| I've Come Too Far ▲ | Browders | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| I've Come Too Far To Look Back ▲ ^ I've Ever Been Glad ▲ | 1.1 | Hi-Gb/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| I've Ever Been Glad ▲ I've Found A Faithful Friend ▲ | Kingsmen Inspirations | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| I've Found Living Water ■ △ | Ann Downing | C/Db/D |
| I've Got A Feeling △ | Walt Mills | C/D0/D |
| I've Got A Love ■ ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| I've Got A Right ■▼ | Nelons | A/C |
| I've Got A Right To Pray ▲ | Crabb Family | G/Ab |
| I've Got A Testimony ▲ | Clay Evans | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| I've Got Friends That Do ▲ | Tim McGraw | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| | | |

| <u>Title</u> I've Got Jesus On My Mind ▲ | <u>Made Popular By</u> Lynda Randle | Key Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
|---|---|-------------------------------------|
| I've Got Joy ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| I've Got Joy ▲■ | Charlotte Richie | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| I've Got My Foot On The Rock △ | Mike Purkey | A |
| I've Just Seen Jesus ▲ ② | Larnelle Harris & Sandi Patty | Hi-Bb/Eb Lo-F/Bb |
| I've Just Started Living ▼ | Cathedrals | E/F |
| I've Made Up My Mind I've Never Been This Homesick | McKameys | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Before ▼ ^ | Rambos | E/Eb |
| I've Never Known A Day ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| I've Never Seen Jesus △ | Mike Bowling | G |
| I've Never Seen The Righteous Forsaken 🛦 | Janet Paschal | Ab |
| I've Read The Back Of The Book ■▼ | Cathedrals | Eb/Ab |
| I've Seen Him Do It ▲ | Kurt Carr | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| I've Seen Him Work ▲ I've Seen What He Can Do ▲ | Anita Wilson | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| I've Touched The Hem Of His | Legacy Five | HEDD IVEA LOFF |
| Garment ■▼ | Cumberland Boys | E/F |
| I've Won ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Jack Of All Trades ▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jailbreak▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Jealous Of The Angels ▲ | Donna Taggart | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Jeans And Jesus ▼ Jehovah ▲ | The Sound Elevation Worship feat. Chris Brown | Hi-E M-C# Lo-Ab Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Jehovah Jireh ▼ | Zak Williams & 1 Akord | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Jericho ▲ | Andrew Ripp | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Jericho ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Jerusalem ▲ ^ | | /Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| Jerusalem (The Holy City) △ | John Starnes | D |
| Jesus 🛦 | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Jesus ▲ Jesus ■ △ | Kern Southern Brothers | Hi-Db Lo-Bb F/F#/G |
| Jesus ▲ | Shirley Caesar | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Jesus 🛦 | Shekinah Glory | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Jesus ▲ | Le'Andria Johnson | Hi-Abm Lo-Fm |
| Jesus 1, Death 0 ▼ | TrueSong | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Jesus And John Wayne ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Jesus And Mama Always Loved Me | Confederate Railroad Matthew West | Eb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus And You ▲ Jesus Again ▲ | Tamela Mann | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Jesus At The Center A | Israel & New Breed | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Jesus Be A Fence Around Me ▲ | Fred Hammond & Radical For Christ | |
| Jesus Be Jesus In Me ■ △ | Inspirational | F |
| Jesus Born On This Day ▲ | Avalon | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Jesus Built A Bridge ▲ | Phil Cross & Poet Voices | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Jesus Built This Church On Love Δ | Hemphills Steeles | Eb/E F#/G |
| Jesus Buried My Past ■ ▲ Jesus Came Out Alive ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | F#m/A/Bb/B |
| Jesus Can ▲ | Ricky Atkinson & Compassion | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Jesus Can Lift You Up ▲ | Mark Bishop | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| Jesus Can Turn It Around ■ ▲ | Vern Jackson | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Jesus Can Work It Out ▲ | Kurt Carr | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Jesus Changed Everything Inches Company In The Midet Of | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Jesus Comes In The Midst Of The Storm■▲ | Lavorno Tripo | Α |
| Jesus Does ▲ | Laverne Tripp We The Kingdom | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Jesus Fan ■▼◆ | Paynes | G/A/B/C/D |
| Jesus Firm Foundation ▲ | Mike Donehey | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Jesus Frees The Fallen ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Jesus, Friend Of Sinners ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus Gave Me Water ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Jesus Hail The Lamb ■▼ Jesus Has Conquered The Grave ▲ | Margaret Becker Heirline | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-Bb Lo-Eb |
| Jesus Has His Hand On Me ■ ▲ | Ivan Parker | F/C# |
| Jesus Has Risen | | b/G/Ab Lo-Db/D/Eb |
| Jesus He Has Risen ■▼ | Principles | Bb |
| Jesus, Hold My Hand ▼ | Libbi Stuffle w/Dailey & Vincent | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Jesus Hold My Hand ▼ | Traditional | Eb/E |
| Jesus Holds Your Hand ▲ | Ponder, Sykes & Wright | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| Jesus I Believe ▼ | Big Daddy Weave Amber Thompson Hi-E | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E b/F M-B/Db Lo-G/A |
| Jesus I Heard You Had A Big House ▲ Jesus, I Love You ▲ | Jonathan Nelson | B/F M-B/DB LO-G/A Hi-F Lo-D |
| Jesus In A Song △ | Crabb Family | C# |
| Jesus In Disguise ▲ | Brandon Heath | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Jesus Is ▲ | Jaci Velasquez Hi-Gb | /G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B |
| . 1454 - 0.1454 - 1.1504 - 1.1454 1 | | |

| Title Jesus Is Alive And Well ▲■ | Made Popular By Janet Paschal | <u>Key</u> Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
|--|---|--------------------------------------|
| Jesus Is Coming Back ▲ | Jordan Feliz | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Jesus Is Coming Soon ▼ ^ | Lesters | G |
| Jesus Is Coming, Get Ready ▲ ② Jesus Is In The House ▲ | Anchormen | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| Jesus Living In Me | 11th Hour Jeff & James Easter | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus Is Love ▲ | Lionel Richie | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Jesus Is Real 🛦 | John P. Kee & New Life Community C | hoir Hi-E Lo-C |
| Jesus Is The Answer ▲ Jesus Is The Answer ■ ▲ ^ | Andrae Crouch | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Jesus Is The Best Thing That Ever | Michael W. Smith Desmond Pringle | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb Hi-F Lo-D |
| Happened To Me ▲ | 2 coona i illigio | TIFI LO-D |
| Jesus Is The Living Water ■ ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | F#/G/Ab |
| Jesus Is The Reason ▲ ^ Jesus, Jesus ▲ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Cm Lo-Am |
| Jesus Just The Mention Of Your Name | Christ Tabernacle Choir Inspirations | Ab G |
| Jesus, Just The Mention Of Your Name | | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Jesus Knows Me (This I Love) ▲ | Kidz | C# |
| Jesus Laughing A | Mark Lowry | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Jesus Light Of The World ▲ ^ Jesus Listens ▲ | Third Day Mark Bishop | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Jesus, Lover Of My Soul ▲■ | Hillsong | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Jesus, Lover Of My Soul ▲ | Brownsville Revival | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Jesus Loves Me ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Jesus Loves Me ▲ Jesus Loves Me △ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus Loves Me ▲ ^ | Kidz Whitney Houston | Bb/B Hi-C Lo-A |
| Jesus Loves The Little Children Of The | Willaley Houston | ⊓I-C L0-A |
| World / He's Got The Whole | | |
| World In His Hands △ ^ | Kidz | D/Eb |
| Jesus Loves You ▲ Jesus Loves You ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus Made A Believer Out Of Me | Mylon Hayes Family Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Jesus Me And You ▼ | Kenny Bishop | Ab |
| Jesus Medley (Jesus Is the Sweetest Name | | |
| I Know, There's Something About That Name) ▲ Jesus Messiah ▲ ^ | | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Jesus, My Lord 🛦 | Chris Tomlin Kingsmen Hi-0 | Hi-D M-G Lo-Eb G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C |
| Jesus, My Redeemer ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Jesus Never Fails ▲ | Cana's Voice | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Jesus Now More Than Ever ■ △ | Traditional | G |
| Jesus Oh What A Wonderful Child ▲ Jesus On The Main Line ▲ ^ | Mariah Carey Randy Travis | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Jesus Only Jesus 🛦 | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Jesus Paid It All ▲ | Joey And Rory | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus Picked A Rose ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Jesus Promised Me A Home Over There ▼ | loopifor Hud | |
| Jesus Put It All Together ▼ | Jennifer Hudson Lewis Phillips | Hi-Db Lo-Bb B |
| Jesus' Rocking Chair ▲ | Greenes | C |
| Jesus Saves ▲ | Cathedrals | Bb/B/C |
| Jesus Saves ▲ Jesus Saves ▲ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Jesus Saves ▲ Jesus Saves ▲ | Talley Trio Hi-E/0 Tasha Cobbs | Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Jesus Saves ▲ | - | Gb M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb |
| Jesus Showed Up ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Jesus, Son Of God ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Jesus Stood▲ Jesus Take The Wheel ▲ ^ | Greater Vision Carrie Underwood | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Jesus Takes My Burdens Away ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Jesus, Thank You ▲ | Katy Nichole, Cain & David Leonard | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| | Hoppers | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| | NewSong Joseph Habedank | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| | Joseph Habedank Phil Wickham | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Jesus We Love You▲ | Isabel Davis | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Jesus What A Beautiful Name A ^ | Hillsong | Hi-F Lo-C |
| | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | Juanita Bynum Janet Paschal | Eb/C Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Jesus Will ▼ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| | Carroll Roberson | Hi-E Lo-B |
| | Crabb Family | Eb/E |
| 1 1470 - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | Walt Mills Brian Free & Assurance | G/Ab |
| Secret Will lok for op \$ | | Bb |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|---|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| Jesus Will Still Be There ▲ ^ | Point of Grace | Hi-AB/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| Jesus You're Always Thora | Ruppes Primitive Quartet | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Jesus, You're Always There ▲ Jesus You're Beautiful ▲ ^ | CeCe Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Jesus You're Everything To Me ■△ ^ | Janet Paschal | Bb |
| Jingle Bells ▲ ^ | BeBe & CeCe Winans | Hi-E Lo-C# |
| Jingle Bells ▼ ^ | Traditional | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Jireh ▲ | Elevation Church & Maverick (| City Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| John 3:16 ■ △ | Gospel Messengers | Bb/C# |
| John 3:16 Is Calling Out To You ▲ | Perrys | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| John In The Jordan ▲ ^ | E. Haase & Sig. Sound | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| John Saw ▼ John The Revelator ■ ▼ ^ | Brian Free & Assurance Traditional | C/D C/F |
| Jordan ▲ | Nelons | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Joseph ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Joseph's Lullaby ▼ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Joseph's Song ▼ ^ | Michael Card | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Joshua Fit The Battle Of Jericho ▲ ^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Joshua Fought The Battle Of Jericho ▲ | Kidz | Eb |
| Joshua Led God's Chilrdren ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sour | |
| Joshua's Song ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Journey △■ | Crabb Revival | C/Ab/A |
| Joy ▼ | Legacy Five VaShawn Mitchell | G/Ab/A |
| Joy ▲ Joy Comes In The Morning △ | Traditional | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Joy Comes In The Morning ▲ | Gaither | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Joy In My Heart ■ ▲ | Susie Luchsinger | D/E |
| Joy In The Camp ■ ▲ | Ponder, Sykes & Wright | Hi-E/F Lo-A/Bb |
| Joy In The House ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Joy Is Not Cancelled ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Joy On The Other Side Of Jordan △ | Kirk Talley | A |
| Joy Rap ▲ | Kidz | C |
| Joy To The World ▼ ^ | Greater Vision Kidz | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| Joy To The World ▲ ^ Joy To The World (Live) ▲ | Martins | Db Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Joy To The World (Live) | Whitney Houston | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Joy To The World (Unspeakable Joy) | Chris Tomlin | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Joyful Morning ▼ | Hoskins Family | F/F#/G |
| Joyful, Joyful ▲ | From "Sister Act II" | E/F |
| Joyride ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Joy's Gonna Come ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db |
| Joys Of Heaven, The | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Judah (Let Me Hear You Praise) ▲ | Voices Of Unity | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Judas ▼ Judgment △■ | Joseph Habedank Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G Bb/Eb |
| Jump Out Of The Boat ▲ | Jody Brown Indian Family | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Just A Closer Walk With Thee A ^ | Traditional | Hi-C/D# Lo-G/Ab |
| Just A Prayer Away | Yolanda Adams | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Just A Prayer Away ▲ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-B Lo-Gb |
| Just Another Birthday ▼ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Just Another Hill ▼ ^ | Easter Brothers | В |
| Just Another Hill A | Dove Brothers | Hi-D/G M-Bb/Eb Lo-Gb/B |
| Just Another Rainy Day | Collingsworth Family | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Just Another Rainy Day ▼ Just As I Am ▲ | LordSong Alan Jackson | F/F# Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Just As I Am 🛦 | David Phelps | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Just As I Am 🛦 | Hymns For Worship | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Just As I Am 🛦 | Jason Crabb | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Just As I Am ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Just As I Am ▲ | Ricky Van Shelton | Bb/C |
| Just As I Am ▲ | Travis Cottrell | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Just Ask ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb |
| Just Ask ▲ Just Be ▲ | Kidz Kim Walker-Smith | Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Just Be Held ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Just Be There ▼ | Karen Wheaton | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Just Believe A | Gordon Mote | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Just Beyond The Sunset ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Just Drink The Water ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Just Find Jesus ▲ | Del Way | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Just For Me ▲ | Karen Clark-Sheard | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Just For Me A | Shekinah Glory | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Just Give Me Jesus ▲ Just Go By ■ ▲ | Unspoken Carroll Roberson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Just In Case Of Rapture ■▼ | Paynes | ni-bb Lo-r F |
| Just III Case Of Rapture | i dynos | |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Just Like Heaven ▲ | Brandon Lake | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Just Look How He Found Me | Prinitive Quartet | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Just One More Soul ▼ | Greater Vision | F/Bb |
| Just One Touch ▲ | | li-B/C M-G/Ab Lo-Eb/E |
| Just Pray ■ ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/E/F/F# |
| Just Preach It ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Just Preach Jesus A | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Just Say Jesus 🛦 | 7eventh Time Down | Hi-Gb M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Just Say Jesus ▲ (original) ▼ | 7eventh Time Down | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Just Say Jesus ▲ Just Stand ■ ▼ | Sandra Payne | F/F# |
| Just Stand Just Stand | Greater Vision | A/Bb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Just Thought You'd Like To Know A | Legacy Five Kidz | Bb |
| Just Three Little Words | Primitive Quartet | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Just To Know Him (fea. Byron Cage) ▲ | Charles Jenkins & Fellowship Qt. | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Just Turn Right And Go Straight ■△ | Barbara Fairchild | F |
| Just Wait 'Til He Stands Up ▲ | | B/C/F Lo-D/Eb/E/F/Bb |
| Just Wanna Say 🛦 ^ | Israel Houghton | Hi-Am Lo-Gbm |
| Just Want To Praise You A | Maurette Brown-Clark | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Just When You Thought ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Justified | Smokie Norful | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Keep It Between The Lines ▲ ^ | Ricky Van Shelton | F |
| Keep Knocking ▼ | Canton Spirituals | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Keep Making Me ▲ | Sidewalk Prophets | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Keep Me ▲ | Patrick Dopson | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Keep Me ▲ | Tye Tribbett | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Keep Me Away ■ △ | New Hinsons | D/E |
| Keep Me Close ▲ | The Whisnants | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Keep Me In Your Will ▲ | Jessica King | Bb |
| Keep On ▲ | Perrys | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Keep On Keepin' On ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Keep The Candle Burning ■ ▲ ^ | Point of Grace | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Keep The Faith ▲ | Charles Jenkins | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Keep Turning Your Eyes On Jesus ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Keep Your Eyes On Jesus ▲■ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Keep Your Eyes On Me ▲ | Tim McGraw and Faith Hill | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Keeper Of The Lost And Found ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Keeper Of The Stars ▲ ^ | Tracy Byrd | D |
| Keepers, The ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Kept By A Mighty Strong Hand ▲ | Dixie Echoes | Hi-G/A Lo-C/D |
| Kept By His Grace ▲ | Troy Sneed | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Key ▲ | Poet Voices | Hi-Ab/C Lo-Eb/G |
| Keys To The Kingdom ■ ▲ | Kevin Spencer Family | D |
| Kicking Up Dust ■ ▲ | Martins | Eb/E |
| Kid In Me ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Kidz Medley (Hallelu Hallelu, Praise Him, | | |
| God Is Good) ▲ | Kidz | F/C# |
| Kind God ▲ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-C Lo-A |
| King Is Coming A ^ | Gaithers | F/A |
| King Is Coming, The ▲ | Traditional | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| King Is Coming, The ▲ | Traditional | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| King Jesus ■▲ | Won by One | Hi-Ab/B Lo-C/Eb |
| King Jesus Is Coming ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| King Of Glory ▲ | Michael W. Smith feat. CeCe Winans | |
| King Of Glory ▲ ^ | Third Day | Hi-E Lo-B |
| King Of Kings ▲ ^ | CeCe Winans | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| King Of Kings △ | Freemans | E/F |
| King Of Kings ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| King Of Kings ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| King Of My Heart ▲ King Of My Heart ▼ | Love & The Outcome Kutless | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| King Of the World ▲ | Natalie Grant | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| King Of Who I Am ▲ | Aaron & Amanda Crabb | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| King Of Wonders | CompassionArt | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| King Size Manger | Josh Turner | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| King Size Manger King's Highway ■ ▲ | Common Bond | Hi-E Lo-A |
| King's Kid △ | Kidz | ni-E L0-A C |
| Kingdom ▲ | Ruth La'Ontra | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Kiss Me ▲ | Sixpence None The Richer | Eb |
| Kiss Of God A | Jessica King | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Kiss Of Heaven ▲ | Darlene Zschech | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Know So Salvation ▼ | Legacy Five | F/G |
| Know You Will A | Hillsong United | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Knowing What I Know About Heaven ▲ | Guy Penrod | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Knowing You'll Be There ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Gb/G Lo-Db/D |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|------------------------------------|
| Known▲ | Tauren Wells | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Kum Ba Rock ▲ | Kidz | G |
| Labor Of Love ▼ | Cumberland Quartet | Eb/E/F |
| Labor Of Love ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Lamb, The ▲ Lamb Found Me ■ ▲ | Collingsworth Family Malachi | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Ab/Bb |
| Lamb Is King ■ ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | Eb/Ab/C |
| Lamb Of God A ^ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-D/Db Lo-A/Ab |
| Lamb Of God ▼ | Twila Paris | C/D |
| Lamb Song ▼ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Lamb The Lion And The King ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Lamb Upon The Throne ■▼ | Gold City | Eb/E/B/C |
| Land Of Endless Tomorrows ▼ Land Of No Time ■ ▼ | Hoskins Family | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Land Of the Living | Gold City Cathedrals | Db Bb |
| Last Big Thing, The A | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Last Mile Together A | Cookes | D |
| Last Night A ^ | Karen Peck & New River | Bb/C |
| Last Page Of The Bible ▲ | Matthew West feat. Anne Wilson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Last To Be Chosen ■ ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Lavish ▼ | Big Daddy Weave & Francesca Battistelli | |
| Lay It Down ▼ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Lay It Down ▲ Lay It Down ▲ | Tasha Layton Troy Sneed | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Lay Me Down 🛦 | Funeral Track | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Lazarus Come Forth ■ ▼ | Bishops | A/Bb |
| Lead Me ▲ ^ | Sanctus Real | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Lead Me, Guide Me ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Lead Me Home ▲ | Jamey Johnson/Freemans | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Lead Me On ■ △ ^ | Amy Grant | G |
| Lead Me On ▲ Lead Me To The Cross ▲ | Bethany Dillon | Hi-G M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Lead Me To The Rock | Hillsong Stephen Hurd | Hi-Ab Lo-F# |
| Lead Me To The Rock ■ ▼ | Janet Paschal | G/A |
| Lead On Good Shepherd ▲ | Patrick Mayberry | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Lean On Him 🛦 | Kidz | G |
| Lean On Me ▲ ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| Lean On Me A | Traditional | C |
| Leaning On The Everlasting Arms ▲ ^■ | Alan Jackson Nelons | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F G/Db |
| Leaning Place ■▼ Learn To Love Again ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Learning To Be The Light ▲ | Newworldson | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Learning To Dance In The Rain ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Learning To Lean ▼ ^ | Traditional | С |
| Least I Can Do ▲ | Ball Brothers | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Leave It All On The Altar ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Leave It There | Joey & Rory | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C G/Ab |
| Leave Me A Message ▲ Leavin' On My Mind ▲ | Kirk Talley Kim Hopper | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Leavin' On My Mind ▼ ^ | Rusty Goodman | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Left Behind ■ ▲ | Steeles | E |
| Legacy ▲ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Less Like Me ▲ | Zach Willaims | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Lessons Learned ▲ ^ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Let Down Your Net ■ △ | Inspirations Gaither Vocal Band | G F#/G/Ab/B |
| Let Freedom Ring △ ^ Let Go ▲ | DeWayne Woods | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Let Him Shine △ | McRaes | C/Db |
| Let It Be Christmas ▲ | Alan Jackson | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Let It Be Jesus ▲ | Passion feat. Christy Nockles | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Let It Be Know ▲ | Casey J | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Let It Begin ▲ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Let It Go ▼ | From the movie "Frozen" | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Let It Rain ▲ ^ Let It Rain (Is There Anybody) | Bishop Paul Morton Crowder feat, Mandisa | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-C Lo-A |
| Let It Rise | William Murphy | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Let It Shine Rap A | Kidz | D |
| Let It Start In Me | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Let Me Be The One ■▲ | Steeles | F/G |
| Let Me Be The Well ▲ | Kramers | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Let Me Show You The Way | Michael W. Smith | Hi-D Lo-G |
| Let Me Take You To The Cross▲ Let Mercy Hold You ▲ | Ivan Parker Jason Crabb | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Let My Words Be Few ▲ ^ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| Lotting Frondo Do F OW E | po, orang a boarr | , γ.D LO L/I π |

| Title | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|---|--|----------------------------------|
| Let The Blood Of Calvary Speak For Me ▲ | Walt Mills | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Let The Church Say Amen A | Andrae Crouch | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Let The Fire Fall \triangle | LuLu Roman | E/F |
| Let The First One Be Me ■▼ | Wilburns | D/G |
| Let The Hallelujahs Roll △ | John Starnes | B/Eb |
| Let The Redeemed ▲ | Josh Baldwin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Let The Redeemed Say So ■▼ | Nelons | A/B |
| Let The River Flow A | Darrell Evans | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Let The Rivers Flow ■ ▲ Let The Rocks Keep Silent ▲ | Ivan Parker LordSong | Ab/A F/Gb |
| Let The Sun Shine In △ | Kidz | Eb/E |
| Let The Veil Down A ^ | Judy Jacobs | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Let The Waters Rise ▲ | Mikeschair | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Let The Worshipers Arise ▲ ^ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Let Them Be Little ▲ | Billy Dean | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Let Them See You ▲ | JJ Weeks | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Let There Be Light ▲ | Third Day | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Let There Be Peace ▲ Let There Be Peace ▼ ② ^ | Carrie Underwood Vince Gill | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E F/Bb |
| Let Us Pray ■ ▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Let Your Glory Fall ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Let Your Glory Fill This Place ▲ ^ | Karen Wheaton | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Let Your Light Shine▲ | Ball Brothers | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Let Your Living Waters Flow ▼ ◆ | Inspirational | F/F# |
| Let Your Power Fall ▲ | Zacardi Cortez | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Let's All Go Down To The River ▲ | John Starnes | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Let's Celebrate ▲ Let's Celebrate Jesus ■ ▲ | Stephen Hurd | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Let's Have A Revival ■ ▼ | Bishops Hemphills | Hi-Eb/G Lo-Ab/D G/Ab |
| Let's Have Church | Mike Purkey | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Let's Make A Baby King △ ^ | Wynonna | D D |
| Let's Sing ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Let's Talk About What God Can Do ■△ | Ann Downing | Bb |
| Letter From Home ▲ | Primitive Quartet | С |
| Letters From Home A ^ | John Michael Montgomery | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Letters From War ▼ ^ Letters To Heaven ▲ | Mark Schultz 11th Hour | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Letting Go A | Crabb Family | E/Gb |
| Liar, Liar ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Life & Favor ▲ | John P. Kee | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Life Goes On ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Life Is Good ▼ | Hoppers | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Life Is Great And Gettin' Better ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Life Is Hard (God Is Good) ▼ Life Light Up ▲ | Pam Thum Christy Nockels | Hi-D Lo-A Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Life Meets Grace | Crabb Family | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Life's Railway To Heaven ▼ | Traditional | A/Bb |
| Lifesong ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Lift Every Voice And Sing ▼ | Traditional | Hi-F# Lo-Ab |
| Lift My Life Up ▲ | Unspoken | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Lift Up His Name ▼ | Browders | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Lift Your Head Weary Sinner (Chains) | | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Lifted Up ▲ Light ■ △ | Vashawn Mitchell Laverne Tripp | Hi-Db Lo-Bb G/Ab |
| Light A Candle ▲ ^ | Avalon | Hi-Ab/C Lo-Eb/C |
| Light Is Shining Bright ■ ▲ | Del Way | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Light Of The Lamb ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G/Db M-Eb/A Lo-B/F |
| Light Of The World ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Light Of The World ▲ ^ | Martins | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Light On My Feet, Ready To Fly ▲ Light To You▲ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver Michael W. Smith | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Lighthouse A ^ | Hinsons | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Lights Of Home ■ ▲ | Chandlers | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Lights Of That City | Allen Asbury | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Like Everyday's A Sunday ▲ | Shenandoah | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Like Father, Like Son ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Like I Wish I'd Lived ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/E |
| Like My Mother Does A | Lauren Alaina | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Like Never Before ■ △ Like No Other ▲ | Tony Gore & Majesty Byron Cage | D Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Like The Dew A | Judith McAllister | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Limitless ▲ | Colton Dixon | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Lion 🛦 | Elevation Worship | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Lion And The Lamb, The ▲ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| A Mith 9 Mithout PCVo A Mith D | CVa anhy Without DCVa C | Dt A |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Lion And The Lamb ▼ | Crystal Lewis | Hi-G/C Lo-D/G |
| Listening For The Shout ▲ Little Bit Of Heaven ▲ | Browders Isaacs | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Little Bit Of Fleaverr | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Little By Little A ^ | Kidz | E |
| Little Country Church ■ ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Ē |
| Little David ▼ | Roy Knight Singers | Bb/C# |
| Little Drummer Boy ▼ ^ | Kidz | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Little Drummer Boy △ | Christmas | F |
| Little Eyes ▼ | Authentic Unlimited | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Little Girl ▲ | John Michael Montgomery | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| Little Good News ▲ | Dove Brothers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Little Is Much ▲ | Greenes | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| Little Is Much | Michael English | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Little More Jesus, A ▲ Little Song Coming On ▲ ② | Erica Campbell Three Bridges | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Little Things, The ▼ | Jim & Melissa Brady | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Little Things A | Kidz | Eb/E |
| Live A | Marvin Sapp | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Live For Today ▲ ^ | Natalie Grant | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Live Forgiven ▲ | Gordon Mote | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Live Like Jesus ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Live Like That ▲ | Sidewalk Prophets | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| LiveThrough It ▼ | James Fortune & FIYA | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Livin' For The Moment ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Livin' Forgiven ■ ▼ Livin' In The Rain ▲ ^ ■ | Gold City Jeff & Sheri Easter | F/Ab/A Hi-E/F M-C/Db Lo-Ab/A |
| Living For Eternity | McKamevs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Living Hope | Phil Wickham | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Living In Beulah Land ■ △ | Karen Peck & New River | Bb/B |
| Living In Harmony ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-F |
| Living In The Palace ▼ | Legacy Five | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| Living In The Promised Land ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Living On The Top ▲ | DeWayne Woods | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Living Prayer ▼ | Alison Krauss | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Living Testimony | Williams Brothers | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Living Under His Wings ■ ▼ | Steeles Anne Wilson | Ab/A Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Living Water ▲ Living Water ▲ | Bob Carlisle | Hi-D/B/D Lo-A/F#/A |
| Long And Winding Road ■ △ | Ann Downing | Db/E |
| Long Arm Of Love ▲ | CrossWay | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Long As I Live ▲ | John Michael Montgomery | G |
| Long As I've Got King Jesus ▼ ^ | Brian Free & Assurance | С |
| Long As I've Got King Jesus ▲ | Vickie Winans | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Long Black Train ▲ ^ | Josh Turner | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Long Gone | Blackwood Brothers | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Long Live The King ▲ Long Time Comin' Long Time Gone ■▼ | Aaron Shust | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G A/Bb |
| Longer I Serve Him A | Traditional | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| Longing For Beulah Land ■ ▼ | Gold City | E/F |
| Longing For Home▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | |
| Look At Me ▲ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Look At Us ▲ ^ | Vince Gill | C/Db |
| Look For Me ▼ ^ | Goodmans | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Look For Me (Around The Throne) ▲ ^ | Hoppers | Hi-E/Ab M-C/E Lo-Ab/C |
| Look For Me Around The Throne ■△ | Black Gospel | G/A |
| Look For Me At Jesus' Feet ▲ ^ | Squire Parsons | Hi-C/Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| Look No Further ▲ Look Out I'm About To Shout ■▼ | Evvie McKinney James Payne | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb A |
| Look To Him ■▼ | Bishops | Ĉ |
| Look Up ▲ | The Talleys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Look Up Child ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Look Up High ■▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C |
| Look What I'm Trading For A Mansion ▲ | Perrys | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Look What The Lord Has Done ▲ ^ | Karen Wheaton | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Look What You've Done ▲ | Tasha Layton | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Look Who Just Checked In ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Looking For A City ^ | Goodmans | Bb |
| Looking For A Place To Cross | Wilburns | Eb |
| Looking For The Lights Of That City ■▼ Looking Through The Eyes Of Love ■▲ | Heaven Bound Wilburns | Ab Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Looking Through The Eyes Or Love | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Looks Like Jesus ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-A M-F# Lo-D# |
| Looks Like Jesus To Me ▲ | Talleys | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Lord ▲ | Trin-i-tee 5:7 | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Кеу |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| Lord Do It For Me | Zacardi Cortez | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Lord, Don't Move That Mountain ▼^ Lord, Feed Your Children ▲ | Hoppers Gaither Vocal Band | E Hi-G Lo-D |
| Lord God On High ▼ | Lee Black | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Lord, Have Mercy ▲ ^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Lord, Have Mercy ▲ | Kenny Bishop | A/B |
| Lord Himself ■ △ | Mike Purkey | E |
| Lord, I Believe In You ▼ | Crystal Lewis | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| Lord, I Hear You | Lucinda Moore | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Lord, I Hope This Day Is Good ▲ Lord, I Lift My Hands ▲ | Jimmy Fortune, Bradley Walker & Ben Isaacs Virtue | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Lord, I Lift Your Name On High ▲^ | WOW Worship | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Lord, I Need You ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Lord, I Need You ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Lord, I Need Your Touch ■ ▲ | Bishops | G/C/C# |
| Lord, I'm Ready Now ▲ | Plumb | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Lord Is Good ■▼ Lord, It Hurts But You're Still God ▲ | Steeles Ruppes Hi-Gb | D/Eb/E /Db M-D/A Lo-Bb/F |
| Lord Knows | The Old Paths | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Lord, Move Or Move Me | FFH | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Lord Of Life ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Lord, Please Shine Your Light On Me ■▼ | Nelons | F# |
| Lord, Prepare Me ▲ | West Angeles COGIC | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Lord, Reign In Me A | Praise & Worship | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-E Lo-B |
| Lord, Send A Refuge ▲ Lord, Send Me I'll Go ■ ▲ | Heirline Darrell Luster | П-E LO-В |
| Lord, Send Your Angels A | Candy Christmas | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Lord, Still Lives In This Old House ▲ | J.D. Sumner | Hi-D/Eb Lo-G/Ab |
| Lord, You Are So Good ▲ | Todd Galberth | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Lord, You're Holy ▲ ^ | | B M-Gb/G Lo-D/Eb |
| Lord, You're Mighty ▲ | Youthful Praise | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Lord's Prayer, The | Citizen Way | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Lord's Prayer ▼ ^ Lord's Prayer, The (It's Yours) ▲ | Traditional Matt Maher | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Losing My Religion A | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Loss For Words A | | b/E M-A/C Lo-F/Ab |
| Lost ▲ | Jim Brady Trio | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Lost And Found | Southbound | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Lost In The Moment ▲^ | Big & Rich | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Lost Sheep ▲ Love All Day Long ▼ | New Hinsons Nelons | Hi-Gb/G Lo-Db/D Hi-D Lo-B |
| Love Called My Name A | | C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| Love Came Down At Christmas ▲ ^ | Various | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Love Can Build A Bridge ▲ | Judds | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Love Can Build A Bridge △ ② ^■ | Judds | С |
| Love Carried The Cross ▲ | Endless Highway | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Love Crucified Arose ▲ Love Did ■ ▼ | Michael Card Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Db/D |
| Love Does A | Brandon Heath | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-F |
| Love Grew Where The Blood Fell △ | Lanny Wolfe | Bb |
| Love Has A Name A | Jesus Culture feat. Kim Walker-Smith | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Love Has Come ▲ | Mark Schultz | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Love Has Won A | Citizen Way | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Love Him Like I Do | Ruben Studdard | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Love In Your Heart Knows The Way, The ▲ Love Is A Cross ▲ | | /A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| Love Is Here A | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Love Is Like A River | Gaither Vocal Band & Sig. Sound | Hi-C M-Ab L-E |
| Love Is Not A Fight ▲■ | Warren Barfield | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Love Is Stronger ▲ | Jason Crabb | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Love Lifted Me ▲ | Alan Jackson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Love Lifted Me △ Love Like This ▲ | Candi Staton Lauren Daigle | Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Love Like I'm Leaving | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Love, Love, Love | Gordon Mote | Hi-G M-C Lo-Ab |
| Love Makes A Friend Be A Friend | | |
| Like You▲ | Kidz | Bb |
| Love Me A^ | Collin Raye | C |
| Love Me Still ▼ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Love Moved First ▲ Love Never Fails ▲ | Casting Crowns Brandon Heath | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Love Of Christ ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | Ab |
| Love Of Christ | Point of Grace | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Love Of God ▲ | Brandon Lake and Phil Wickham | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Love Of God ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|--|-----------------------------------|
| Love Of God 🛦 ^ | MercyMe | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Love Of Jesus ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | Ab |
| Love Of My Life ▼ ^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-C Lo-F |
| Love Of My Life ▲ | Sammy Kershaw | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Love On The Line | Hillsong Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Love One Another ■ ▲ Love One Another ▲ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-Bb/C Lo-Eb/F Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| Love Remains A | Michael W. Smith Collin Raye | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Love Remains A | Hillary Scott & The Scott Family | |
| Love Restores ▲ | Shine Bright Baby | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Love She Found In Me ▼ ◆ | Gary Morris | С |
| Love Song ▼ ^ | Third Day | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Love That Gospel Music ■ ▲ | Laverne Tripp | D/Eb |
| Love That Won't Stop ■ ▲ Love Them Like Jesus ▲ | Steeles | A/Bb Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Love Them To Jesus A | Casting Crowns Old Paths | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Love Them While They're Here | Susan Whisnant | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Love Was In The Room ▲ ^ | Booth Brothers | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Love Went Deeper ■▼ | Gold City | Ab/Eb |
| Love Wins ▲ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Love Without End Amen ▲■ | George Strait | D/E |
| Love Won't Leave You | Avalon | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Love Worth Dying For ▲ Love Your Neighbor ▲ | Down East Boys Kidz | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab D |
| Lovely Name Of Jesus, The A | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Lover Of My Soul | Amy Grant | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| Loves 'N Need 🛦 | Fred Hammond | Hi-Bb Lo-C |
| Loving God Loving Each Other ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db |
| Loving Shepherd, Gracious God ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Loving The Lamb ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | C/Db/D/Eb/Ab |
| Low And Down Δ | McRaes | B |
| Lowest Valley ■ ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Made ▲ Made A Way ▲ | Caleb Rowden DeWayne Woods | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Made A Way | Travis Greene | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Made By Mercy ▲ | Ruppes | Hi-A/C Lo-E/G |
| Made For More | Паррос | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Made New ▲ | Lincoln Brewster | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Made Right ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Made To Fly ▲ | Colton Dixon | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Made To Love ▲^ ■ | TobyMac | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Made To Love | TaRanda Greene | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Made To Worship ▼ ^ Magnificent Obsession ▲ | Chris Tomlin Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Magnify A | Praise & Worship | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Magnify A | We Are Messengers | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Majesty ▲ ^ | Praise & Worship | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Majesty Of Heaven ▲ ^ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Make A Way ▼ | Natalie Grant | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Make A Way ▲ | I Am They | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Make It Count ▼ | The Sound | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| Make It Through ■ ▲ ② | Randy Travis & Linda Davis | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Make Me Careful ▼ Make Me Over ▲^ | Juanita Bynum | ⊓ı-ED LO-C |
| Make Me Whole ■ △ | Black Gospel | F |
| Make My Life A Prayer ▲ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Make Way For The Master A | Talleys | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Maker, The ▲ | Chris August | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Maker Of The Cross ▲ | Mike Bowling | G |
| Maker Of Them All ▲■ | Guy Penrod | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Maker Said Take Her ▲ | Alabama | B |
| Makin' A New Start | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F G/C |
| Making Plans For A Better Day ■ ▼ Mama ▼ | Livingstons Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Mama Don't Forget To Pray For Me ▲^ | Diamond Rio | TI-1 W-D LO-B |
| Mama Prayed ▼ | Mark Lowry | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Mama's Heart ▲ | Greenes | E/F |
| Mama's Rocking Chair ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Mama's Song ▲ ^ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Mama's Teaching Angels How | D # D 1 | |
| To Sing▲^ | Dottie Rambo Phil Cross & Poet Voices | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Mama's Translation ■ ▲ Mamas ▲ | Anne Wilson | C/C# Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Mamma Fixed A Lunch ▼ | Kidz | C/Db |
| Man In Love With You | George Strait | C/C# |
| | RGVs only Without RGVs 2 | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|------------------------------------|
| Man Of His Word ▲ | Bob Carlisle | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Man Of Your Word ▲ | Maverick City Music feat. Chand | ller Moore Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Man On The Middle Cross ▲ | Rhett Walker | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Man On The Middle Cross ▼ | Scotty Inman | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Manger and Cross, The ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band Phil Wickham | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Manger Throne ▲ Manifest ▲ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-F#m Lo-Ebm |
| Mansion Over The Hilltop ▲ | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Mansion Over The Hilltop ▼ | Traditional | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Marriage Supper Of The Lamb ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C# |
| Marry Me ▲ | Train | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Marvelous ▲ Mary, Did You Know ▼^ | Edwin Hawkins Kathy Mattea | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-D Lo-A |
| Mary Did You Know) ▲ | Mark Lowry | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Mary Did You Know ▼ | Michael English | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Mary, Did You Know ▼ ^ | Ceelo Green | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| Mary For A While ▼ | Perrys | Ab |
| Mary Held The Little Lamb ▲ | Amy Lambert | B |
| Mary Knew ▼ ^ Mary Sweet Mary ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance Selah | A/Bb Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Mary Was The First One To Carry | Selaii | I II-LU LU-DU |
| The Gospel ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Mary Wrapped A Present ▲ ^ | Hoppers | Hi-E/F# Lo-A/B |
| Mary's Boy Child ▲ | Harry Belafonte | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Mary's Lamb ▼^ | Christmas | A/Bb |
| Mary's Little Baby Boy ▼ Master I See ■ ▲ | Southbound | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Master Of Grace ▲ | Kingsmen Freemans | Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| Master Of The Sea ▲ | Squire Parsons | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Master Of The Wind △ | Hemphills | Bb/B |
| Master Of The Wood ▲ | Marty Raybon | D/E |
| Master Plan ▲■ | Tamela Mann | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Masterpiece A | Danny Gokey | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Masterpiece ▼ Masterpiece △ | Sandi Patty Wedding | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B G/Bb |
| Masterpiece Mercy ▼ | Booth Brothers | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Master's Calling, The ▲ | Deborah Joy Williams | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Mawmaw's Song (In The Sweet By And By) | | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| May We Never Forget ■ ▲ | Martins | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Maybe It's Ok ▲ Me And God ▲ ② ^ | We Are Messengers | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Me And You ▲ ^ | Josh Turner & Ralph Stanley Kenny Chesney | G |
| Me On Your Mind 🛦 | Matthew West | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Meaning Of Life ▲ | Kidz | C#/D |
| Meant For This Moment ■ ▼ ② | Carman | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Meanwhile Back At The Cross ▲ | Gordon Mote | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Meanwhile In The Garden ▲ Measure Of A Man ▲ ^ | Tony Gore & Majesty 4 Him | Hi-D Lo-A Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# |
| Medley Of Worship (You Are My Hiding Place, | 711111 | 11-1/1# 60-0/0# |
| Great Is Your Mercy, El Shaddai, You Are Holy) | ▲ Darwin Hobbs | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Meet Me At The Cross ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| Meet Me At The Table ■ ▼ | Kingsmen | Bb |
| Meet Me There ▲ Meeting In The Middle Of The Air ▲ | Steeles Tribute Quartet | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Melodies From Heaven ▼ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C Hi-F Lo-D |
| Mender Of Broken Wings ■ ▼ | Sound | Bb/B |
| Mention ▲ | Feash Start Worship | Hi-Eb Lo_C |
| Mention My Name ■ ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| Merciful God ▲ | Hearts of Saints | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Merciful To Me ■ ▲ Mercy ▲ | Greater Vision Casting Crowns | F/Gb Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Mercy A | Matt Redman | Hi-F M-C Lo-Ab |
| Mercy And Love | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Mercy Built A Bridge ▲ | Dunaways | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Mercy Built A Bridge ▼ | Hinsons | D |
| Mercy Came Running ▲ ^ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-B/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F |
| Mercy Granted One More Time ■ A | Kirk Talley Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/Gb |
| Mercy Granted One More Time ■ ▲ Mercy In Me ▲ | Todd Agnew | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Mercy Leads Us Home ▲ | Sisters | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Mercy Never Leaves ▲ | Austins Bridge | Hi-Db M-G Lo-E |
| Mercy Rescues Me ■ ▼ | Gold City | A/Bb/B |
| Mercy Rewrote My Life ■ △ | Traditional | F/G/Ab |
| Mercy Said No ▼ ^ Mercy Said No ▲ ^ | Greg Long CeCe Winans | Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A Hi-F Lo-D |
| iviercy Salu No 🛦 | OCOC VVIII IOI IO | 1 II-1 LU-D |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Mercy Saw Me ▲■ | Traditional | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Mercy Seat ▲ | Vicki Yohé | Hi-C/F# Lo-G/C# |
| Mercy Tree ▲ | Lacey Sturm | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Mercy Walked In ▲ ^ | Gordon Mote | Hi-Db/D M-A/Bb Lo-F/Gb |
| Mercy's Child ■ ▲ | Whisnants | F |
| Message ■ ▲ | 4 Him | Hi-A/Bb Lo-D/Eb |
| Messiah Overcame ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Middle Man A | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| | | |
| Midnight Cry ▲ ^ | Gold City | Hi-Ab/A M-E/F Lo-C/Db |
| Midnight Cry ■ △ | A cappella | Ab/A |
| Midnight Oil 🛦 | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Midnite A | Brent Jones | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Mighty Army Band ■ ▼ | Gold City | Fb/F/Ab |
| Mighty Big God ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Mighty Cross ▲ | Elevation Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Mighty God ▲ | Martha Munizzi | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Mighty Hand ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | Hi-C Lo-G |
| | Karen Peck | |
| Mighty High ▲ | | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Mighty Is The Power Of The Cross ▲^ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Mighty Rich Man, A ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Mighty To Save ▲ ^ | Hillsong | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Mighty To Save ▲ | M. Butler/Forever Jones/S.Jo | nes-Moffett Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Military Anthems (Marines, Navy, | | |
| Coast Guard, Air Force, Army Medley) ▼ ^ | Traditional | Eb/C/F/C/Eb |
| Milk And Honey | Hoppers | Bb |
| Millennium Prayer A | Cliff Richard | F/C |
| Millions A | The Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| | | |
| Mine Is ■ ▲ | Steeles | D/Eb/E |
| Miracle ■▼ | Clear Call | F |
| Miracle | Aaron & Amanda Crabb | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Miracle ▼ | Riley Clemmons | H-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Miracle In A Manger ▼ | Jason Crabb | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Miracle In Every Pew ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Miracle In Me ▼ ^ | Greenes | G/A |
| Miracle Power ▲ | We The Kingdom | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Miracle Today | Mike & Kelly Bowling | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Miracle Worker | | |
| | | se feat. Rich Tolbert Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Miracles ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Mirror A | BarlowGirl | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Miss My Daddy ▲ | Tyler Hubbard | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Missing Christmas ■ ▼ | Amy Lambert | C/C# |
| Missing People ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Mom 🛦 | Garth Brooks | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Moment, The ▲ | Tasha Cobbs Leonard | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Moment Of Grace▲ | Palmetto State Quartet | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Moment Like This A | Kelly Clarkson | Hi-B/Eb Lo-Gb/Bb |
| Moment Such As This | Ivan Parker | Hi-B/C M-G/Ab Lo-Eb/F |
| | | |
| Monuments ▼ | Legacy Five | Eb/E |
| More ▲ ^ | Lauren Talley | Hi-Db/Eb M-A/B Lo-F/G |
| More ▲ | Mary Alessi | Hi-E/Gb M-C/D Lo- Ab/Bb |
| More ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| More Beautiful You ▲ | Jonny Diaz | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| More I Seek You ▲ ^ | Kari Jobe | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| More Like Jesus ■ ▼ | Gold City | E/F/Bb |
| More Like You ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db |
| More Love A | Erica Campbell | |
| More Of You | | HI-ED LO-C |
| | Colton Dixon | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| More Of You ■▼ | Wayne Watson | Hi-G Lo-D |
| More Precious Than Silver ▲^ | WOW Worship | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| More Than A Conqueror ▲ | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| More Than A Name On A Wall ▲ | Statler Brothers | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| More Than Able ▲ | Elevation Worship feat. C. Mo | ore & T. Hudson Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| More Than Able ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Ab/Db Lo-Eb/Ab |
| More Than Amazing ▲ | Lincoln Brewster | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| More Than Anything ▲ | Lamar Campbell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| More Than Anything | Natalie Grant | Hi-A M-E Lo-Db |
| More Than Enough A | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| | | |
| More Than Enough A | Jesus Culture feat. Kim Walk | |
| More Than Enough ▲ | Vickie Winans | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| More Than Ever A | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-D Lo-G |
| More Than Just A Hill ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-D Lo-A |
| More Than This ▲ | CeCe Winans feat. Todd Du | laney Hi-G Lo-E |
| More Than Wonderful ▲ ^ | Sandi Patty | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| More Than You Think I Am ▲ | Danny Gokey | Hi-Db M-A L-F |
| Morning Does Come ■ ▲ | Steeles | Eb/E |
| | 2.30100 | LD/L |

| Title Morning's Coming ▲ | Made Popular By Jeff & Sheri Éaster | <u>Key</u> Hi-A Lo-É |
|---|--|----------------------------------|
| Moses And Elijah▲ | The Perrys | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Moses Take Your Shoes Off ■ ▲ | Conrad Cook | C |
| Most Of All ■▼ | McGruders | Α |
| Most Wonderful Time Of the Year ▼ ^ ■ | Amy Grant | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Mother's And Father's Prayer ▼ | Collin Raye | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Mother's Prayer (Hannah's Song) ▼ Motion Of Mercy ▲ | Rachel Aldous Francesca Battistelli | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Motions A ^ | Matthew West | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Mountain Get Out Of My Way ■ ▲ | Daryl Williams | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Mountain Mover ▲ ^ | | HI-E/F M-C/Db Lo-Ab/A |
| Mountain Of God ▲ ^ | | li-Gb/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| Mountains ▲ | Lonestar | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Mountains Of Gold ■ ▲ | Higher Faith | E/F |
| Mountains Of Mercy ■ ▲ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Db/Eb |
| Mountain Top For Me ▼ Mountaintop For Me △ | Crabb Family Crabb Family | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# G/A |
| Mountaintop For Me ▼ | Perrys | D |
| Mourning Into Dancing ▼ | Bowling Family | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Move In Me ▲ | Williams Brothers | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Move Of God Is On The Way ▲ | Norman Hutchins | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Move On Over ▲ | Lisa McClendon | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Movin' Up ■▼ | Gold City | C/C# |
| Moving Forward Much Of Your | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Much Of You ▼ Muddy Water ▲^ ■ | Steven Curtis Chapman Trace Adkins | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Multiplied A | Needtobreathe | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| My Anchor Of Hope ▲ | | Hi-C/Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| My Anchor Still Holds ■ ▼ | Inspirations | Ab/Db |
| My Answer is Yes ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Eb/E/F |
| My Beloved ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| My Best Friend ▲ | Sharron Kay King | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Christian Home ■ ▼ | Principles | C |
| My Country A | Jeff & Sheri Easter Traditional | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| My Country 'Tis Of Thee ▼ ^ My Defender ▲ | Jeremy Camp | F#/G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| My Deliverer 🛦 ^ | Judy Jacobs | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| My Deliverer A | Mandisa | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| My Deliverer A | Rich Mullins | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| My Do Good God ▲ | Three Bridges | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| My Father's Angels ▼ | Charlotte Ritchie | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| My Father's Eyes ▲ ^ | Amy Grant | Hi-G Lo-D |
| My Father's Heart ▼ | Rachael Lampa | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| My Father's House ▲ | Nelons Common Bond | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab |
| My Father's Son ■ ▼ My Father's Son ▲ | Common Bond Ricky Skaggs | Hi-C Lo-G |
| My Feet Are On The Rock ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My First Love ▼^ | Wedding Daughter to Daddy | Hi-Gb Lo-Db |
| My God ▲ | Nashville Life Music feat. Mr. Talkb | |
| My God ▼ | Scotty Inman | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-D |
| My God Can ▲ | Katy Nichole & Naomi Raine | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| My God Forgets ■ ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-F#/G Lo-Db/D |
| My God Is Real ■ △ ^ | Sandi Patty | F/F#/G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| My God Is Still The Same ▲ My Guilt Is No Match For | Sanctus Real | חו-טט IVI-A LO-F |
| God's Grace ■▲ | Chris Allman | Ab |
| My Hands Are Lifted Up ▲ | Jamel Strong | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| My Heart Belongs To You ▲ | Christ Tabernacle Choir | F/G |
| My Heart Is Yours ▲ | Passion feat. Kristian Stanfil | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| My Heart Knows ▲■ | Crist Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| My Heart Says Yes ▲ | Troy Sneed | Hi-C Lo-A |
| My Heart Sings ▲ | William McDowell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| My Heart Will Go On ▼ | Celine Dion | Hi-G/B Lo-D/F# G |
| My Heavenly Father Watches Over Me ▼ My Help ▲ | Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir | Hi-F Lo-F |
| My Help 🛦 | Angela Moss Poole feat. Micah Sta | |
| My Home ▲ ^ | Heirline | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| My Hope ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Hope Is In The Lord ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Hope Is In You ▲ | Aaron Shust | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gg |
| My Hope Is Jesus ▲ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| My House Is Full ▼^ | Lanny Wolfe Anne Wilson | C# Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| My Jesus ▲ My Jesus ▼ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| My Jesus ▼ | Todd Agnew | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| , 55040 7 | . 5547 1911011 | 1 1 2 W DO LO OD |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| My Jesus I Love Thee ▲■ | Bart Millard | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| My Kind Of Woman, My Kind Of Man ▼ ② | Vince Gill & Patty Loveless | Hi-Ab Lo-D |
| My King Is Know By Love ▼ | Crabb Family | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| My Life ▲ | Ricky Atkinson & Compassion | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| My Life Is In You Lord ▲ ^ | WOW Worship | Hi-G Lo-D |
| My Life Is In Your Hands ▲ ^ | Kirk Franklin | Db |
| My Life Is In Your Hands ▼ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-C Lo-G |
| My Life, My Love, My All ▲ ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| My Lips Will Praise You ■ ▲ | Twila Paris | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Ab/Bb |
| My Little Girl ▲ | Tim McGraw | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Lord And I ▲ ^ ■ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Ab Lo-Db |
| My Lord Is There Too ■▼ | Easter Brothers | Bb |
| My Mama's Prayer ▲ ^ | Heirline | Hi-G Lo-C |
| My Mama's Roses △ | Paradise | G/Ab |
| My Mountain Is Only A Hill ■ ▲ | Kindlers | В |
| My My Lord △ | Ann McCrary | В |
| My Name Is Lazarus ▼ | Greater Vision | Db/D/Eb/F/F# |
| My Name Is Lazarus ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Db/Gb Lo-Ab/Bb |
| My Name Is Victory ▲ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| My Only Wish ▲ | Martha Munizzi | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| My Own Little World ▲ ^ | Matthew West | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| My Past Has Past ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| My Portion A | Jekayln Carr | Hi-F Lo-D |
| My Praise ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-D Lo-A |
| My Redeemer Is Faithful And True ▼ | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-D Lo-A |
| My Redeemer Lives ▲ ^ | Hillsong | Hi-A Lo-E |
| My Revival ▲ | Laren Daigle | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| My Savior, My God ▲ ^ | Aaron Shust | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| My Savior's Precious Blood △ | Betty Jean Robinson | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| My Savior's Precious Feet ■ ▼ | Gold City | С |
| My Shepherd ■ △ | Laverne Tripp | A |
| My Son Or My Savior ▲ | We Will Know Peace | C#/D |
| My Soul Is Firmly Anchored ▲■ | Legacy Five | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| My Soul Says Yes/Say Yes To The Lord ▲ | | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| My Soul's Been Anchored ▼ | Douglas Miller | Hi-C Lo-A |
| My Story ▲ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Testimony ▲ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| My Time With You ▲ | Del Way | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Tribute A | Andrae Crouch | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| My Utmost For His Highest ▲ ② | Paris & Chapman | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| My Victory ▲ | Crowder | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Wants Been Changed ■ ▲ | Ruppes | Hi-A Lo-E |
| My Weapon ▲ | Natalie Grant | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| My Will ▲ | D.C. Talk | Hi-C Lo-F |
| My Wish ▲ ^ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| My Words Have Power ▲ | Karen Clark Sheard | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| My World Needs You ▲ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| My Worship A | Phil Thompson | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| My Worship Is For Real ▲ | VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Mysterious Ways ▼ | Jason Crabb | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Naaman ■ △ | Talleys | F#/G/Ab |
| Nail It To The Cross ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Name Above All Names A | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-E M-B Lo-G |
| Name Above All Names | Charity Gayle | H-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Name Above All Names ▲ Name Of Jesus ▲■ | Guardians Aaron & Amanda Crabb | H-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Name Of Our God, The ▲ | Tasha Cobbs Leonard | HI-GD IVI-D LO-BD |
| | | |
| Near ▲ Near The Cross ▲ ^ | Jason Crabb Mississippi Mass Choir | Hi-C M-AB Lo-E |
| Nearer My God To Thee ▲ | | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Need You Now 🛦 | Elvis Presley Plumb | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Needing You Know ▼ | Meredith Andrews feat. We Are Me. | |
| Never A Time ▲ | Perrys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Never Alone A | BarlowGirl | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Never Be The Same | DeWayne Woods | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Never Been A | Greater Vision | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Never Been A Moment | Micah Tyler | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Never Been Broken | Hope's Call | A |
| Never Been Unloved A ^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Never Changing God ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Never Changing God ▲ Never Forsaken ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Never Give Up ▲ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Never Give Up, Never Give In ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Never Knew Love ▼ | Charles Jenkins & Fellowship C | |
| Never Let Go Of My Hand ■ ▲ | Singing Americans | F#/Ab |
| Never Let 00 of My Hard | Oli girig Arriericaris | ıπAU |

| Title | Made Denulas Du | Vav |
|--|--|--|
| Never Let You Fall ▼ | Made Popular By Ray Boltz | Key Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Never Let Tou Fail ▼ | CeCe Winans | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Never Lost A | Elevation Worship feat. Tauren We | |
| Never No Never ▲ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Never Not God ▼ | The Sound | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Never Once | One Sonic Society | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Never Seen The Righteous ▲ | Tri-City Singers | Hi-Bbm Lo-Gm |
| Never Thirst Again ■ △ | Talleys | Ab/Bb |
| Never Too Broken To Belong ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Never Too Far Gone ▲ | Jordan Feliz | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Never Walk Alone ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Never Walk Alone | Hope Darst | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Never Will I Ever Again ▼ | Greater Vision | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Never Would Have Made It ▲ ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-C Lo-A |
| New Again ▼ ^ | Brad Paisley & Sara Evans | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| New Creation ▲ | Mac Powell | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| New Day ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| New Day ■ ▲ | Sandra Payne | Fm |
| New Day ▲ | Avalon | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| New Day Dawning ▲ ^ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| New Hallelujah ▲ ^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| New Man ▲ | All Things New | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| New Name ▲ | Steeles | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| New Name Written Down In Glory ▲ | Charity Gayle | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| New River ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-C Lo-G |
| New Season ▲ | Israel & New Breed | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| New Shoes ▲ | Paid in Full | Hi-A Lo-D |
| New Song ▲ | Browders | Hi-Fm M-Dm Lo-Bm |
| New Star Shining ▲ | Nelons | Hi-Ab. M-E Lo-C |
| New Star Shining ▲ | Ricky Skaggs | E |
| New Wine ■▼ | Greater Vision | Bb/B |
| Next Cloud ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-C/Eb Lo-F/Ab |
| Next Time You See Me ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-C/Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| Night Ole Jack Daniels Met John 3:16 △ | James Payne | C/D |
| No Battle, No Blessing ▲ | Sheri Addison | Hi-D Lo-B |
| No Better Reason ▲ | Blackwood Brothers | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| No Better Than That ▲ | Southbound | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| No Body ▲ | Elevation Worship feat. Jonsal Bar | |
| No Charge ▲ ^ | Shirley Caesar | F |
| No Doubt About It ▲ | | li-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D |
| No God Like Our God ▲ | Preashea Hilliard | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| No Greater Love ▲^ | GMWA | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| No Greater Love ▼ | Rachael Lampa | Hi-C/Eb Lo-G/B |
| No Greater Love ▲ | Smokie Norful | Hi-F Lo-D |
| No Ground ■ △ | Derek Floyd | Eb/E/F |
| No Impossible With You ▲ No Less ▲ | I Am They | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-B Lo-Gb |
| No Less ▲ No Less Than Faithful ■ △ | Joy Williams Ann Downing | Ab |
| No Limit ■ ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-F Lo-C |
| No Limits A | Martha Munizzi | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| No Longer An Orphan 🛦 | Primitive Quartet | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| No Longer Slaves ▲ | Bethel Worship | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| No Looking Back ▲ | Damita | Hi-F Lo-D |
| No Love Lost | Jason Crabb | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| No Matter How Far ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| No Matter What A | Kerrie Roberts | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| No Matter What A | Ryan Stevenson feat. Bart Millard | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| No More Night ▲ | David Phelps | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| No More Pretending ▲ | | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| No More Tears ■ ▲ | Scott Krippavne | |
| | Scott Krippayne Nelons | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# |
| No Not One ▲ | Nelons | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# Hi-C Lo-Bb |
| No Not One ▲ No One ■ ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F |
| | Nelons | Hi-C Lo-Bb |
| No One ■ ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ No One Like God ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King Lincoln Brewster | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ No One Like God ▲ No Ordinary Worship ▲ No Other △ No Other One ▼ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King Lincoln Brewster Kelontae Gavin Goads | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-D Lo-B |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ No One Like God ▲ No Ordinary Worship ▲ No Other △ No Other One ▼ No Other Name ▲ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King Lincoln Brewster Kelontae Gavin Goads Rachael Lampa Hillsong | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-D Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-D Lo-Bb |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ No One Like God ▲ No Ordinary Worship ▲ No Orther △ No Other One ▼ No Other Name ▲ No Other Word For Grace But Amazing ■ △ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King Lincoln Brewster Kelontae Gavin Goads Rachael Lampa Hillsong A cappella | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-D Lo-B C/Db Ii-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb F/Ab |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ No One Like God ▲ No Ordinary Worship ▲ No Other △ No Other One ▼ No Other Word For Grace But Amazing ■ △ No Other Word For Grace But Amazing ▼ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King Lincoln Brewster Kelontae Gavin Goads Rachael Lampa Hillsong A cappella Talleys | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-D Lo-A Hi-C Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Bb C/Db G/Db G/Db GM-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb F/Ab Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| No One ■ ▲ No One But Jesus ▲ No One Else Like You ▲ ^ No One Ever Cared For Me Like Jesus ▼ No One Higher ▲ No One Like God ▲ No One Like God ▲ No Ordinary Worship ▲ No Orther △ No Other One ▼ No Other Name ▲ No Other Word For Grace But Amazing ■ △ | Nelons Dorinda Clark-Cole Greater Vision Jesus Culture Judy Jacobs Traditional Aaron Shust Zane & Donna King Lincoln Brewster Kelontae Gavin Goads Rachael Lampa Hillsong A cappella | Hi-C Lo-Bb Db/Eb/F Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-D Lo-B C/Db Ii-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb F/Ab |

| <u> Itte</u> | Made Popular By | Key . |
|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| No Reason To Fear ▲ No Room For Hate ▲ | JJ Hairston & Youthful Praise | Hi-Bb Lo-Ġ Hi-A M-F# Lo-D# |
| No Room For Hate ▲ No Room In The Inn ▲ ^ | Mark Lowry | |
| ····- | Cumberland Boys | D F/F# |
| No Stone Unturned ■ △ | Ann Downing | Hi-F Lo-C |
| No Stranger To The Valley ■ ▼ No Sweeter Name ▲ ■ | Mike Bowling Kari Jobe | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | Brandon Heath | Hi-A M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| No Turning Back No Turning Back | Chris Tomlin/Passion | |
| No Turning Back ▲ | | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| No Two Ways ▲ | Inspirations Fred Hammond | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| No Weapon No Wandow Thou Call Llim Sourier A | | |
| No Wonder They Call Him Savior ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Nobody A | Casting Crowns feat. Matthew W | |
| Nobody But Jesus ▲ | Vanessa Bell-Armstrong | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Nobody Like Jesus ▼ | James Fortune | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Nobody Like Jesus ▼ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Nobody Like Jesus ▲ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Nobody Like You Lord ▲ | Maranda Curtis | Hi-F# Lo-D# |
| Nobody Loves Me Like You ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Nobody Loves Me Like You Do ▼ ② | Loggins & Murray | G |
| Noel ▲ | Lauren Daigle & Chris Tomlin | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Not A Moment Too Soon ▲ | Tim McGraw | G |
| Not Afraid To Trust Him ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Not For A Moment (After All) ▲ | Meredith Andrews | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Not For Long A | Guardians | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Not For Sale ▲ ^ | Michael Combs | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Not Forgotten ▲ ^ | Israel & New Breed | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Not Giving Up ▲ | Amy Grant | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Not My Will ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Not One Word ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Not So Far Away (Faith, Hope And Love) ▲ | | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Not That You Died ▼ | Legacy Five | B/C |
| Not The Great I Was ▲ | Three Bridges | Hi-Ab/Bb M-E/Gb Lo-C/D |
| Not To Us ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Not Today ▲ | Hillsong UNITED | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Not Too Far From Here ■▼ | Kim Boyce | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Nothing At All A | High Road | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Nothing But Love ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| Nothing But Love ■ ▼ | Cumberland Boys | D/Eb |
| Nothing But The Blood ▼ ^ | Crabb Family | Ab/Bb |
| Nothing Else ▲ | Cody Carnes | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Nothing Ever (Could Separate Us) | Citizen Way | Hi-A M-E Lo-C |
| Nothing I Can't Do ■ ▲ | Del Way | D |
| Nothing Is Beyond You ■ ▲ | Rich Mullins | Hi-Bb Lo-Eb |
| Nothing More, Nothing Less ■ △ | Amy Lambert | F/F#/G |
| Nothing New ▲ | Brandon Lake | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Nothing Takes The Place Of Time ■ ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Nothing To Lose ■ ▼ | Steeles | F/G |
| Nothing To Prove ▲ | Mark Lowry | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Nothing Without You ▲■ | Bebo Norman | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Nothing's Too Big For My God ■ △ | Ann Downing | C/Db |
| Nothing's Too Hard For God ▲ | Jody Brown Indian Family | Hi-Gb/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| Notified ▲ | Mike Bowling | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Now And Forever ▲ | Richard Marx | G |
| Now Behold The Lamb ▲ ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Now I Can Sing ▲ | Griffith Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Now I Know Him▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Now I'll Follow ■ ▲ | Martins | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| Now That You Know ▲ ^ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Now That You Know ■ △ | Kelly Nelon | C#D |
| O Come All Ye Faithful A ^ | Traditional | F/F# |
| O Come, O Come Emmanuel ▼ ^ | Traditional | F |
| O Come To The Altar ▲ | Elevation Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| O For A Thousand Tongues ▼ | Nelons | Bb/C |
| O For A Thousand Tongues To Sing ▲ ^ | David Crowder Band | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| O Give Thanks ▼ | Judith McAllister | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| O God It's You ▲ | Nelons | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| O Holy Night ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| O Holy Night ▼ | Greater Vision | Bb/D/C |
| O Holy Night ▲ | Tasha Cobbs Leonard | Hi-G Lo-E |
| O Holy Night ▲ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| O Holy Night/In The Bleak Midwinter ▼ | Greater Vision | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| O It Thrills Me ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| O Little Town Of Bethlehem ▼ ^ | Traditional | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| O'Lord ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| O Praise Him (All This For A King) ▲ | David Crowder Band | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| A With 9 Without DCVo A With D | | |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|----------------------------------|
| O Praise The Name ▲ O The Blood ▲ ^ | Hillsong | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| O The Blood ▲ | Kari Jobe & Gateway Worship Gordon Mote | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Oasis ▼ | New Hinsons | D/Eb |
| Occupy 'Til I Come ■ ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-G/Bb Lo-D/F |
| Oceans (Where My Feet May Fail) | Hillsong- United | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Oceans Of Grace ■ ▲ | Heirline | Hi-Eb Lo-Ab |
| Offering ▼ ^ | Third Day | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Oh, Buddha ▲ | Kidz | E/F# |
| Oh, Come Along ■▼ | Cathedrals | C/C# |
| Oh Come, Angel Band ▲ ^ | | Hi-C/D M-Ab/Bb Lo-E/Gb |
| Oh, Draw Me Lord ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Oh, Happy Day △ ^ | Larnelle Harris Tramaine Hawkins | F/F# Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Oh Happy Day ▲ Oh How Good It Is ▲ | Byron Cage | HI-DD LO-BD |
| Oh, How I Love Jesus △ | Kidz | C/C# |
| Oh, How I Love You ▲ | Zacardi Cortez | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Oh, How Precious ▲ ^ | Kathy Taylor Brown | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Oh, How The Sun Does Shine | Tony Gore | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Oh, How We Love You ▲ | Preashea Hilliard | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Oh, I Want To See Him ▲ | Susie Luchsinger | Hi-Ab/A/Bb Lo-Eb/E/F |
| Oh Lord, You're Beautiful ▲ | Songs 4 Worship | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Oh Lord, You're Beautiful ▲ | Jesus Culture | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Oh, Me Of Little Faith ■ △ | Ann Downing | D |
| Oh My Glory, Glory, Glory ▲ | Candy Christmas | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Oh, My Soul ▲ Oh. The Glory Did Roll ▼ ^ | Casting Crowns Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G E |
| Oh, What A Friend ■ ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Oh, What A Mighty God ■ ▼ | Steeles | Eb/E/F/G/G# |
| Oh, What A Name ■▼ | Livingstons | C/Db |
| Oh, What A Reason ■ △ | Mike Purkey | Bb/B/C |
| Oh, What A Savior ▼ ^ | Cathedrals | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Oh, What A Time ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-D/C Lo-G/F |
| Oh Yes I Am ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-Db M-A Lo-Lo |
| Old Church Choir A | Zach Williams | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Old Country Church ▼ | Traditional | A/Bb |
| Old Canal Ship A A | Heaven Bound | Bb/B |
| Old Gospel Ship ▲ ^ Old Landmark ▲ ^ | Gordon Mote | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Old Love Letter | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound McKameys | Bb/Eb |
| Old Love Letter ■ ■ ■ Old Man Is Dead ▲ | Del Way | C |
| Old Roman Soldier ▲ | Gene Watson | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Old Rugged Cross, The ▲ | Alan Jackson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Old Rugged Cross △ ^ | Traditional | Bb/C |
| Old Rugged Cross Made The Difference | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Old Ship Of Zion ▼ | New Hinsons | Bb |
| Old Time Christian Way | Ernie Haase & Sig. Sound | Hi-G/B M-B/Eb Lo-Eb/G |
| Old Time Feelin' ■ △ | Mike Purkey | E/F |
| Old Time Religion ▼ | Traditional Brian Free & Assurance | Bb/Eb |
| Old White Flog. The ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | G/C C/Db |
| Old White Flag, The ▲ Older People ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Older i eople Ole Daniel ▼ | Perrys | B/C/C# |
| Ole Man Death ■ ▲ | J.D. Sumner | D |
| Ole Mose ■ △ | Kenny Price | Eb |
| On A Journey ■ ▼ | Greater Vision | Bb/B |
| On Damascus Road ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Bb |
| On Eagles' Wings ▲ | Michael Crawford | Hi-F Lo-C |
| On Fire ▲ | Sanctus Real | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| On My Cross 🛦 | FFH | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| On My Father's Side ▼ | Tim Menzies | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| On My Father's Side ▲ On My Journey Home ▲ | Village Singers Old Time Gospel Hour Quartet | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb C/D |
| On My Knees A ^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-D Lo-A |
| On My Mother's Side ▼ | Wendy Bagwell | F/G |
| On My Way To You 🛦 | MercyMe | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| On The Banks Of The Promised Land ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Db/D |
| On The Other Side ^ | Dailey & Vincent | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| On The Road To Emmaus ■▼ | Steeles | F/F# |
| On The Road T o Emmaus ▼ | Steeles | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| One The Sea Of Life A | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| On The Side Of Angels | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| On The Wings Of An Angel ■ ▲ | Freemans | Eb |
| On Time God △ Once And For All ▲ | Jeanie Cameron Gold City | Eb Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Office And For All | * | |

| Tu. | M. J. Barrier B. | И |
|--|--|-----------------------|
| Title Once And For All ▲ | Made Popular By | Key Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| | Lauren Daigle Smokie Norful | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Once In A Lifetime Once I han A Cross | Mark Trammell Trio | |
| Once Upon A Cross ▼ | | A/Bb F |
| Once Upon A Hill ■▼ | Gold City | |
| One A | Mike Bowling Michael Combs | D |
| One Blessed Man ▲■ | | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| One Day 🛦 | Cochren & Co. | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| One Day 🛦 | | B/C M-G/Ab Lo-Eb/E |
| One Day At A Time A ^ | Christy Lane | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| One Day (When We All Get To Heaven)▼ | Matt Redman | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| One Drop 🛦 | Plumb | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| One Drop Of Blood 🛦 | Ray Boltz | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| One Empty Tomb ■ △ | James Payne | D |
| One God ▲ | Maurette Brown-Clark | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| One He Kept For Me ▼ | Maurette Brown-Clark | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| One He Spreaks Through A | Mandisa | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| One Holy Lamb ▲ | Poet Voices | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| One Hundred Years From Now A | Dunaways | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| One I'm Dying For ▲ ^ | Isaacs | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| One I'm Running To, The ▼ | 7eventh Time Down | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| One In The Water, The | Inspirations | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| One Life To Love | 33 Miles | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| One Love | Jonathan Pierce | Hi-B/C Lo-F#/G |
| | Whitney Houston | |
| One Moment In Time ^ | • | Hi-C Lo-A |
| One More Instrument Of Praise ■ ▼ | We Will Know Joy | F |
| One More River To Cross △ | Inspirational | |
| One More Song About Jesus A | Michael Combs | Hi-Bb/B Lo-Eb/E |
| One More Song For You ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| One More Sunny Day 🛦 | Lejuene Thompson | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| One More Testimony | Anchormen | Hi-G Lo-C |
| One More Time ■ △ | Mike Purkey | F/F#/G |
| One More Time ■▼ | Hoppers | F#/B/C |
| One More Time | Gold City | Hi-Db/D Lo-Ab/A |
| One More Time A | Zacardi Cortez feat.John P. Kee | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| One More Time Will Do It ■ ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/F# |
| One More Valley | Rambos | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| One Name A | Jeff & Sheri Easter feat. The Sound | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| One Night With The King ▼ | Juanita Bynum | Hi-F Lo-D |
| One Of These Days ■ ▲ | Del Way | Eb |
| One Of These Days ▲ | Doyle Lawson | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| One Of These Days | Misty Freeman | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| One Out Of Ten | | Hi-Eb/E/F Lo-Bb/B/C |
| One Pair Of Hands A | Carroll Roberson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | | |
| One Rock ■ △ | Janet Paschal | Eb |
| One Scarred Hand ▼ | Gold City | A/Eb |
| One Solitary Life ■ ▲ | Greenes | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| One Step At A Time A | Buddy Jewel | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| One Step Away A | Casting Crowns | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| One Thing | Hillsong | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| One Thing 🛦 ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| One Thing I Know 🛦 | McKameys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| One Thing I Know ▼ | Selah | Hi-D Lo-A |
| One Thing Remains | Kristan Stanfill | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| One Touch ▲ ^ ■ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| One Touch Sufficient ■▼ | Roy Knight Singers | G/G# |
| One True God ▲ | Mark Harris | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| One True God ▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman feat. Chris Toml | |
| One Voice ▲ | Billy Gilman | Hi-G Lo-D |
| One Way ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-G Lo-D |
| One Way ▲ | Tamela Mann | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Only A Matter Of Mercy ■ △ | Ann Downing | C/C# |
| Only Army ■ ▼ | Cumberland Boys | Ab |
| Only By the Blood ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | G/Ab/Bb |
| Only Fools | Crystal Lewis | Hi-G Lo-D |
| | | F |
| Only God Could Love You More ▼②^ | Kelly Nelon | |
| Only God Knows ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | A/Bb |
| Only God Knows | Martins | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Only God Knows ■▼ | Gold City | Bb |
| Only Gonna Never Die ▲ | Ricky Atkinson & Compassion | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| Only Grace ▲ ^ | Matthew West | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Only Hope ▼ | Mandy Moore | C# |
| Only Hope ▼ | Kidz | C# |
| Only Jesus ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Only Jesus▼ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Only Jesus ▼ | Mark Lowry | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |

| Title | Made Deputer Du | Vav |
|--|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Only Jesus Can Heal This Hurting World A | Made Popular By Gordon Mote | Key Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Only King ■▲ | Phil Cross & Poet Voices | Ab/A/Bb |
| Only King Forever ▼ | 7eventh Time Down | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Only Name, The (Yours Will Be) | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Only Real Peace ■ △ | Hemphills | C# |
| Only Sleeping ▲ Only Thing Good In Me ▲ | Perry Sisters Michael English | Hi-D Lo-A Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Only Thing Good in the ▲ Only Thing I Need ■ ▲ | 4 Him/Jon Anderson | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| Only Thing That Matters ■ ▲ | Doyle Lawson | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Only Through the Blood ▼ | Greater Vision | Gb/B/G/Ab |
| Onward Christian Soldiers ▲ ^ | Kidz | C/Db |
| Open Hands ▲ | Laura Story feat. Mac Powell | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Open Heaven A | Maranda Curtis | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Open My Heart ▲ ^ Open The Eyes Of My Heart Lord ▲ ^ | Yolanda Adams WOW Worship | Hi-C# Lo-Bb Hi-E Lo-B |
| Open The Floodgates | Demetrius West & Jesus Promotors fe | |
| Open Up The Sky ▲ | FFH | Hi-B Lo-Gb |
| Open Up The Sky ▲ | Brownsville Revival | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Open Your Mouth And Say Something▲ | | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Operator ■ △ | John Starnes | D |
| Order My Steps A | GMWA Women Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Ordinary Baby ▼ Ordinary Miracle ▲ | | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-F#/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| Orphans Of God 🛦 ^ | Talley Trio | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Orphans Of God ▲ ^ | Avalon | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Other Side, The ▲ | Gordon Mote | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Other Side ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Other Side Of Grace | Susan Whisnant | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Other Side Of The Cross | Barbara Fairchild | D/E |
| Other Side Of The Cross ▲ Our Father You Are Holy ▲ | Statler Brothers Ricky Dillard | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Our First Day In Heaven | Paid In Full | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| Our God 🛦 ^ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Our God ▲ | Micah Stampley | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Our God Reigns ▲ | Brandon Heath | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Our God Saves ▲ | Paul Baloche | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Our Great God ▲ ② Our Hope Endures ▲ ^ | Rebecca St. James & Todd Agn | ew Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Our Song Will Be Jesus A | Natalie Grant Lauren Talley | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Out Of His Great Love | Martins | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Out Of My Darkness ▼ | Legacy Five | Db/D/G |
| Out Of My Hands 🛦 | Jeremy Camp | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Out Of The Dust ■ ▲ | Wilburns | Hi-F# Lo-C# |
| Outside The Gate | Wilburns | E/A |
| Over And Over ▲ ^ Over And Over ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter Trin-i-Tee 5:7 | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Over The Mountain | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Over The Next Hill 🛦 | Brooks & Dunn w/Mac Powell | Hi-A M-G Lo-Db |
| Overcome | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Overcome | Jeremy Camp | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Overshadowed By The Blood ■▼ | Roy Knight Singers | G |
| Overwhelmed Overwhelming | Big Daddy Weave Mylon Hayes Family | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Paid In Full ▼ | Hemphills | F/F# |
| Paid In Full (Through Jesus Amen) ▼ | Greater Vision | F/G |
| Palm Of His Hand ▼ | Hoskins Family | Bb/Eb/E/F |
| Parade ▲ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-E/G Lo-C/D |
| Parent's Prayer ▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman | G/Gb |
| Part The Waters Lord ▼^ | Selah | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Part Where You Come In ▼ Party's Over ■ ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance Hemphills | Hi-F M-D Lo-B C# |
| Pass Me Not \triangle ^ | Goodmans | G/Ab |
| Past Is A Promise ▲■ | Whisnants | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Pastor ▲ | Crystal River | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Peace ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| Peace And Favor Rest On Us ▼ | Kurt Carr | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Peace Be Still ▲ | Hope Darst | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Peace Be Still ▲ Peace In The Midst Of The Storm ▼ | Vanessa Bell Armstrong Kim Hopper | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Peace In The Wildst Of The Storm ▼ Peace In The Shelter ▲■ | Booth Brothers | G |
| Peace In The Valley ▼^ | Traditional | F |
| Peace In The Valley ▲^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Peace In Trusting ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Peace Is ▼ | The Sound | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Peace Of Mind ■ ▼ | Perrys | F |

| Title Peace Speaker ▲ Walt Mills F. F. F. Pearls ▲ Shannon Brown Hi-G M-Eb Lo-People Get Ready ▲ Michael Combs Hi-Bb M-D Lo-People Get Ready ▲ Crystal Lewis Hi-Db M-D Lo-People In The Line, The ▲ Talleys Hi-Db M-A Li-People Like Me ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lo-People Like Us ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Li-People Like Us ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Li-People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lo-People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lo-Perfect Candidate ▲ Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lo-Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Hi-Gb M-Bb Lo-Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo-Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect Tree ▲ Dottie Rambo Nerfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl-Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db M-A Li-Pol-Co-Bicture Of Grace ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Picture Perfect World ■ Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/Picture Sof Me A Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-Di-Pictures Of Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-Cb Lo-Pile Of Crowns ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A/D Hi-A/D-F/Bb Lo-Db/Piector Delicor Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-Cb Lo-Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
|---|
| Peare Speaker ▲ Shannon Brown Hi-G M-Eb Lt-Pearls ▲ Shannon Brown Hi-G M-Eb Lt-People Get Ready ▲ Michael Combs Hi-Bb M-D Lo-People Get Ready ▲ Crystal Lewis Hi-Db M-A Lt-People In The Line, The ▲ Talleys Hi-Db M-A Lt-People Like Me ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lt-People Like Me ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lt-People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lt-People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lt-People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lt-People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lt-Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo-Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo-Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Db Lo-Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb M-B Lt-Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Bb Lo-Db/Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Cb/E Lo-Bi Perfect Tree A Natalie Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-Fib Lo-Db/Picture Perfect World ■ Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo-Dictures Of Martles A Russ Lee Hi-C Lo-Pieter Of Growns A Greater Vision |
| Pearls ▲ Shannon Brown Hi-G M-Eb Lo People Get Ready ▲ Michael Combs Hi-Bb M-D Lo- People Get Ready ▲ Crystal Lewis Hi-Db M-D Lo- People In The Line, The ▲ Talleys Hi-Db M-A Li People Like Me ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lo People Like Us ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Li People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lo People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lo Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo Perfect Tree A Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo Perfectly Loved A Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Kingdom Heirs Hi-F D M-A Li Picture Of Grace A ■ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture Son Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pictures On Mantles A Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| People Get Ready ▲ Crystal Lewis Hi-D Lo People In The Line, The ▲ Talleys Hi-Db M-A Li People Like Me ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lc People Like Us ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Li People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-B b Lo People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lc Perfect A Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lo Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Candidate A Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lo Perfect People A Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo Perfect People A Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo Perfect People A Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo Perfect People A Dottie Rambo Perfect Tree A Now Nark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Honest A Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Loved A Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Picture Of Grace A Now Nark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Picture Of Grace A Now Nark Sishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Ab/D N-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Pictures On Mantles A Sonya Isaacs Hi-A M-F Lo- Pierced A Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| People In The Line, The ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lc People Like Me ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Lc People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-B Lc People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-B Lc People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lc Perfect A Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lc Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect Peace A Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People A ■ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect Rose A Dottie Rambo Perfect Tree A Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect Tree A Natalie Grant Hi-Bb M-G Lo- Perfect Tree A Natalie Grant |
| People Like Me ▲ Jeff & Sheri Easter Hi-Eb M-B Lc People Like Us ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Lr People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-B Lc People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lc Perfect A Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lc Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ MoRaes Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Db Lo- Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Tree ▲ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/ Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Picture Of Grace ▲ Mark Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Valon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| People Like Us ▲ Micah Tyler Hi-Db M-A Let People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Let People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Let God Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Let Gereater Vision Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision WcRaes Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo-Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Db Lo-Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz Interest Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db M-A Let Kingdom Heirs Hi-Db M-A Let Kingdom Heirs Hi-Db M-A Let Mingdom Hi-Bb/B Lo-Db/Picture Of Grace ▲ Natalie Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo-Bictures Of Mantles A Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-Dictures On Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-C Lo-Pictures On Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-C Lo-Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| People Need The Lord ▼ Steve Green Hi-Gb M-Bb Lo People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lo Perfect ▲ Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lo Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect People ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect People ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Teo ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb Lo- Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/ Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/ Perfect Tree ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/ Perfectly Honest ▲ Nark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Kingdom Heirs Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Of Grace ▲ Nark Sishop Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures On Mantles A Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo- Pictures On Mantles A Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| People That God Gives You ▲ The Bowling Family Hi-Eb M-B Lot Perfect A Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lot Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect Peace ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lot Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Bb M-G Lot Perfect People ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Tren ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb Lot Dottie Rambo Perfect Tren ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb Lot Dottie Rambo Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Tren ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb Lot Dottie Rambo Perfect Tren ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb Lot Dottie Rambo Perfect Tren ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-Bb Lot Dottie Rambo Perfectly Loved ▲ Nark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lot Bit Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db Lot Dottic Picture Of Grace ▲ Nation Hi-Gb/B Lot Dot Picture Perfect World ■ A Valon Hi-Gb/B Lot Dot Picture Perfect World ■ A Valon Hi-Gb/B Lot Dot Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Loc Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lot Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lot Die Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfect ▲ Ed Sheeran & Beyonce Hi-Ab M-E Lo Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect Peace ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Bb M-G Lo- Perfect People ▲ Dottle Rambo Perfect Rose ▲ Dottle Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII |
| Perfect Candidate ▲ Greater Vision Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect Peace ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo-Perfect People ▲ ↑ ■ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo-Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz II Perfect Tree ▲ ^ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db M-A Le Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo-Bi Pictures On Mantles ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo-Di Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfect Love ▼ McRaes Perfect Peace ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect People ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Teo ▲ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Tre ▲ Kidz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db. Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Honest ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Picture Of Grace ▲ N Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-FG Lo- Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo- Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-F/G Lo- Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture Son Mark Bishop Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures On Mark Bishop Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture Son Mark Bishop Hi-Gb/B |
| Perfect Peace ▲ Marvin Sapp Hi-Gb Lo- Perfect People ▲ ^ ■ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Db Lo- Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz It Perfect Tree ▲ ^ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db, Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ ▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-GL Co Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfect People ▲ ^ ■ Natalie Grant Hi-B M-G Lo- Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Db Lo- Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz If Perfect Tree ▲ ^ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db. Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Kingdom Heirs Hi-F M-Db Lo- Picture Perfect World ■ A Avalon Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfect People ▲ The Walls Hi-Db Lo- Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz I Perfect Tree ▲ Nay Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db, Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db M-A Li Piccuse A Kingdom Heirs Hi-F M-Db Lc Picture Of Grace ▲ Na Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ▲ Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures On Mantles A Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo- Pictures On Mantles A Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| Perfect Rose ▲ Dottie Rambo Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz I Perfect Tree ▲ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db. Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Piccuse ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-Db M-A Le Picture Of Grace ▲ *■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ ▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo-Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfect Ten ▲ Kidz II Perfect Tree ▲ ^ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db. Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bi. Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db M-A Le. Pieces ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-F M-Db Le. Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-Ch/ Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Le. Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfect Tree ▲ ^ Ray Boltz Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db. Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Hi-Db M-A Li Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ ▲ Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ ▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfectly Honest ▲ Mark Bishop Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bl Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Pieces ▲ Kingdom Heirs Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ ▲ Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ ▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Perfectly Loved ▲ Rachel Lampa feat. TobyMac Pieces ▲ Kingdom Heirs Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Picture Perfect World ■ ▲ Kevin Spencer Family Picture This ■ Kevin Spencer Family Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Pieces ▲ Kingdom Heirs Hi-F M-Db Lo Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me A Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced A Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| Picture Of Grace ▲ ^ ■ Gaither Vocal Band Hi-A/D M-F/Bb Lo-Db/ Picture Perfect World ■ A Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■ A Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me A Sonya Isaacs Hi-FG Lo- Pictures Of Mantles A Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced A Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns A Greater Vision |
| Picture Perfect World ■▲ Avalon Hi-Gb/B Lo-Db/ Picture This ■▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo- Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Picture This ■▲ Kevin Spencer Family Hi-Eb Lo- Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Pictures Of Me ▲ Sonya Isaacs Hi-F/G Lo-C Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Pictures On Mantles ▲ Russ Lee Hi-C Lo Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Pierced ▲ Audio Adrenaline Hi-A M-F Lo- Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| Pile Of Crowns ▲ Greater Vision |
| |
| Place Called Grace ■ ▲ Phillips, Craig & Dean Hi-Bb/B Lo-F. |
| Place Called Victory ▲ Dion Kipping Hi-F# Lo- |
| Place In This World ▼^ Michael W. Smith |
| Place To Spend The Night ■ ▲ Randy Perry El |
| Place Where The Hungry Are Fed ■▼ Kingsmen |
| Places I've Been ■ ▲ McFalls Hi-A/Bb Lo-I |
| Places To Go, People To See ▲ Hoskins Family Bb |
| Plan Of Salvation ▲ Ernie Haase & Signature Sound Hi-E M-C Lo- |
| Plead The Blood A Chris Davenport feat. Brandon Lake |
| & Cody Cames Hi-E M-C Lo- |
| Please ▲ Katy Nichole Hi-E M-C Lo- |
| Please Come Down To Me △ ^ Crabb Family Hi-E/F Lo-Bi |
| Please Forgive Me ▲ ^ Crabb Family Hi-A/B Lo-I |
| Point To You A We Are Messengers Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo |
| Pomp And Circumstance ▼ ◆ Instrumental PIAI |
| Poor As A Beggar, Rich As A King ■▲ Melody Trio Hi-C Lo |
| Potter Knows The Clay ▼ Perrys C/ |
| Potter's Hand ▲ Hillsong Hi-C Lo |
| Potter's House ▲ ^ Tramaine Hawkins Hi-Db Lo- |
| Pour Your Oil Joshua Rogers Hi-A Lo- |
| Power A Fred Hammond Hi-Ab Lo- |
| Power In Prayer ▲ 11th Hour Hi-Eb M-B Lo |
| Power In The Blood A ^ All Star Quartet A/Bb |
| Power In The Blood A Gordon Mote Hi-Db M-A Li |
| Power Of A Dream ▲ Gloria Estefan Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bi |
| Power Of A Moment ▲ ^ Chris Rice Hi-A Lo |
| Power Of An Empty Tomb, The A Erwins Hi-B M-G Lo- |
| Power Of The Cross Keith & Kristyn Getty Hi-Gb M-Bb Lo- |
| Power Of The Cross Casting Crowns Hi-D M-Bb Lo- |
| Power Of Your Love ▲ Hillsong Hi-C Lo |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| Power To Podoom A Lauren Daigle foot All Cone & Dayettem, Hi Rh. M. Ch. Le |
| Power To Redeem Lauren Daigle feat. All Sons & Daughters Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ LeFevre Quartet Elevation Worship <i>feat. Brandon Lake,</i> |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ LeFevre Quartet Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise God For That ▲ Jordan Feliz Hi-B M-G Lo- |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Praise God For That ▲ Jordan Feliz Praise God He Is Alive ▲ Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise God For That ▲ Jordan Feliz Hi-B M-G Lo- Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Perrys El |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise God For That ▲ Jordan Feliz Hi-B M-G Lo- Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼ ^ Perrys El Praise Him In Advance ▲ ^ Marvin Sapp Hi-Db Lo- |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Praise ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise God For That ▲ Jordan Feliz Hi-B M-G Lo- Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Perrys El Praise Him In Advance ▲^ Marvin Sapp Hi-Db Lo- Praise Him Now ▲ KiKi Sheard Hi-Bb Lo |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Flevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo-Praise God He Is Alive ▲ Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo-Praise Him In Advance ▲ ^ Marvin Sapp Hi-Db Lo-Praise Him Now ▲ KiKi Sheard Hi-Bb Lc-Praise Is What I Do ▲ ^ Shekinah Glory Hi-Eb Lc |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ LeFevre Quartet Flevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo-Praise God For That ▲ Jordan Feliz Hi-B M-G Lo-Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼ Perrys Fraise Him In Advance ▲ Praise Him Now ▲ Kiki Sheard Hi-B b Lo-Praise His Name ▲ Sheri Easter Hi-A Lo-Praise Is What I Do ▲ Shekinah Glory Hi-Eb Lo-Praise On The Inside ▲ J Moss Hi-C Lo |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ Praise ▲ Praise God For That ▲ Praise God He Is Alive ▲ Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Praise Him Now ▲ Praise Him Now ▲ Praise Him Now ▲ Praise Him Name ▲^ Praise Is What I Do ▲^ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ LeFevre Quartet Hi-C M-A Lo- Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- Prays Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-B M-G Lo- Hi-B M-G Lo- Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Perrys Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise Hin Now A Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Perrys Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Bi-B M-G Lo- Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Perrys Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Perrys Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chandler Moore Hi-A M-F Lo- Bi-B M-G Lo- Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowling Family Hi-A M-F Lo- Bowli |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ Praise ▲ Praise God For That ▲ Praise God He Is Alive ▲ Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Praise Him In Advance ▲^ Praise Him Now ▲ Praise Is What I Do ▲^ Praise Is What I Do ▲^ Praise On The Inside ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chardler Moore Hi-A Lorenth Father, Praise The Son ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Tomlin Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Achardon |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ Praise ▲ Praise God For That ▲ Praise God He Is Alive ▲ Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Praise Him In Advance ▲^ Praise Him Now ▲ Praise Is What I Do ▲^ Praise On The Inside ▲ Praise On The Inside ▲ Praise The Earther, Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise Is What I Do ▲ Praise The Lord A P |
| Practice What You're Preaching ▼ Praise ▲ Praise God For That ▲ Praise God He Is Alive ▲ Praise God, It's Settled, I'm Saved ▼^ Praise Him In Advance ▲^ Praise Him Now ▲ Praise Is What I Do ▲^ Praise Is What I Do ▲^ Praise On The Inside ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Lord ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Praise The Father, Praise The Son ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Bown & Chardler Moore Hi-A Lorenth Father, Praise The Son ▲ Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Tomlin Elevation Worship feat. Brandon Lake, Chris Achardon |

| Title | Mode Denular Du | Vov |
|--|--|-------------------------------------|
| Title Praise The Lord (To God Be The Glory) | Made Popular By Matthew West | Key Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Praise You Anywhere | Brandon Lake | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Praise You In This Storm ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Praise You In The Valley ▲ | Browders | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Praise You With The Dance ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Pray A | Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| Pray A | Darlene Zschech | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Pray | Gold City | G |
| Pray A | Justin Bieber | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Pray About Eventhing A A | Sanctus Real Gordon Mote | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Pray About Everything ▲ ^ Pray Anyway ▲ | Bowling Family | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Pray For Me | | -D/Eb M-Bb/B Lo-Gb/G |
| Pray For Me | Inspirations | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Pray For Me △ ^ | Michael W. Smith | G |
| Pray For Peace ▲ | Reba McEntire | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Pray For Rain A | Binions | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Pray For The Fish ▲ ^ | Randy Travis | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Pray Now A | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Pray On The Little Days Prayed For You ▲ | Mark Bishop Matt Stell | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Prayed Up A | Karen Clark-Sheard | Hi-Bm Lo-Abm |
| Prayer ▼ ② ^ | Lauren Talley & David Phelps | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Prayer ▼ ② | Donnie McClurkin & Yolanda Ada | |
| Prayer Changes Me ■ ▲ | McKameys | Bb |
| Prayer For A Friend ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Prayer Is The Key To Heaven ▲ | Jake Hess | Bb |
| Prayer Still Changes Things ■ ▼ | Paynes | Bb/B/E |
| Prayer Warrior △ | Heirloom | F |
| Prayers ▲ Prayin' Up A Storm ■ ▼ | J Moss Heirloom | Hi-F#m Lo-D#m F/F |
| Praying For The Prodigal ▲ | Kingsmen | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Praying Man ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | A |
| Preach The Word ▲ ^ | Gold City | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Preacher, Tell Me Like It Is ▼ | Greater Vision | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Precious Blood Of Jesus Cover Me ■△ | Ann Downing | C/Db |
| Precious Jesus ▲ | Gospel Today | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Precious Lord, Take My Hand ▼ | Mahalia Jackson | Hi-Gb Lo-E |
| Precious Memories ^ | All Star Quartet | F# |
| Precious Savior ■ ▼ Presence Of The Lord Is Here ▲ ^ | Kingdom Heirs Byron Cage | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb Hi-Db/Bb Lo-Bb/G |
| Press On A | Mandisa | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Press On A ^ | Selah | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Pressure ▲ | Jonathan McReynolds | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Priceless ▲ | For King & Country | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Prior To A Prayer ▼ | Perrys | Bb/Db/D |
| Privilege Of Prayer ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Prodigal V | Casting Crowns | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab E/F# |
| Prodigal Son ■▼ Prodigal Son, The ▲ | Kingsmen Second-Half Quartet | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Prodigal's Dad 🛦 | Kenny Bishop | Ab/A |
| Promise \triangle^{\wedge} | Karen Wheaton | E/F# |
| Promise ▼ | Andrae' Crouch | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Promise, The ▲ | Mississippi Mass Choir | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Promise A | Talley Trio | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Promise A | Martins | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Promise A | Y'Anna Hono Dorot | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Promise Keeper ▲ Promised Land ■ △ | Hope Darst Terri Gibbs | C |
| Promised Land \triangle | Crabb Family | Ē |
| Promised Land A | TobyMac | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Promises A | Maverick City feat. Barnes & Raine | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Proof Of Your Love ▲ | For King & Country | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Protector A | Kim Walker-Smith | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Provider A | Micah Stampley | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Psalm 18 (I Will Call On The Name) | Todd Dulaney | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Psalm 23 ▲ Psalm 23 (I Am Not Alone) ▲ | Kathy Troccoli People & Songs feat. Joshua Sherm | Hi-C Lo-F an Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Psalm 40 ▲ | NewSong | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Psalm 68 (Let God Arise) ▲ | Kurt Carr | Hi-Bbm Lo-Gm |
| Pull Us Through ▲ | Jernaine Dolly | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Pure ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Pure Mercy ■ ▲ | Hoppers | Db/D |
| Pure Satisfaction ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Put A Praise On It ▲ | Tasha Cobbs feat. Kierra Sheard | Hi-Bb Lo-G |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|-------------------------------------|
| Put It Into God's Hands | Browders | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Put It On The Altar ▲ | Jessica Reedy | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Put Out The Fire ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Put Wings Upon Your Problems A | Mark Bishop | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Put Your Hand In The Hand ▲ Put Your New White Robe On △ | Elvis Presley | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Question Is | Freemans New Hinsons | A Gb/G |
| Questions A | 7eventh Time Down | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Quiet Time A | Mencer, White & Cheney | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Rain And Shine ■▼ | | Hi-Gb/Ab Lo-Db/Eb |
| Rain On Us 🛦 | Earnest Pugh | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Rainbow A | Vickie Winans | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Rainbow In My Window Δ | Kidz | E/F |
| Rainbow Lets Me Know ▲ Raise A Hallelujah ▲ | Kidz Bethel Music - Jonathan David & Melissa He | D Shor Hi Dh M A Lo E |
| Raise Him Up 🛦 ^ | Randy Travis | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Raised On Red ▼ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Rasslin' Jacob ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Rattle ▲ | Zach Williams & Elevation Worship | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Reach The World ■ ▲ | Bishops | Hi-G/A Lo-C/D |
| Reaching For You A | Lincoln Brewster | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Ready For The Rain | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-G Lo-D F#/G |
| Real Good Feel Good Song ■▼ Real Man ▲ | Kingsmen John Berry | F#/G E |
| Real Me ▼^ | Natalie Grant | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Reason Enough ▲ ^ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Reason That I'm Standing ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | G/C |
| Reason To Praise ▼ | Fred Jerkins | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Reassure Me ▲ | Dunaways | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Rebel Heart | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Ab M-E. Lo-C |
| Rebuild (Remix) ▲ Reckless Love ▲ | J. Moss Cory Asbury | Hi-B Lo-Ab Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Reckless Love ▲ | Israel Houghton | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Red Hot Desire ■ ▼ | McGruders | C C |
| Red Letter Blueprint ▲ | Scotty McCreery | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Red Letter Day ▲ | | #/Ab M-D/E Lo-Bb/C |
| Red Letter Day ▲ | NewSong | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Red Letters A | Crowder | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Red, White And Blue ■ ▲ Red Words ▲ | Laverne Tripp Erwins | G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Redeemed ▼ | Big Daddy Weave | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Redeemed ■▼ | Perrys | C/E/F |
| Redeemed And Washed White As Snow▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| Redeemer ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | D/E |
| Redeemer ▲ ^ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Redeemer A | Sanctus Real | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Redeemer ▲ Redeemer ▲ | Karima Kidz | Hi-G Lo-E E/F# |
| Redemption Complete ■ ▲ | Ruppes | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Redemption Draweth Nigh ▼ | Greater Vision | Eb/E |
| Refrigerator Door, The▲ | Mark Bishop | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Rejoice ▲ | Andrew Ripp | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Rejoice A | Charity Gayle | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Rejoice In The Lord | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Rejoice With Exceeding Great Joy ▲ ^ | Martins For King And Country | Hi-B/Db Lo-Gb/Ab Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Relate ▲ Release ▲ | The Church Choir feat. M. Curtis & John P. | |
| Release A | Ricky Dillard & Tiff Joy | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Religion Isn't Working ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Remember ▼ | Laura Story | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Remember A | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Remember A | Passion feat. Brian Younker and Melodie Malor Michael Combs | |
| Remember Me ▲ ^ Remember Me ▲ ^ | Mark Schultz | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb Hi-C Lo-G |
| Remember Who He Is, Remember | WAIN OUTUIL | 1 II-O LU-G |
| What He Does ▲ | Mark Bishop | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Remind Me, Dear Lord ▲ ^ | Rambos | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Remind Me Who I Am ▲ | Jason Gray | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Reminder 🛦 | J.J. Hairston feat. Deon Kipping | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Rescue A | Jordan St Cyr | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Rescue A | Lauren Daigle | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Rescue ▲ ^ Rescue Me △ | NewSong Crabb Revival | HI-D IVI-BD LO-GD |
| . 100000 INIO Z | C. GOD I TOTITUI | טט |

| T'II. | Mark Barrier B | И |
|--|--|----------------------------------|
| Title | Made Popular By Selah | <u>Key</u> Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Rescue Me ▲ Rescue Story ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Rescuer (Good News) | Rend Collective | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Rest For Your Soul | Austin French | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Rest On Me ■▼ | Nelons | Eb |
| Resting On His Promise A | Youthful Praise | Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Resting Place ■ ▲ | Wilburns | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| Resting Place ■ ▲ | Anchormen | Hi-G/A Lo-D/C |
| Restore Me Again ▲ Restored ▲ | Dietrick Haddon J Moss | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Resurrecting A | Elevation Worship | Hi-Db M-A Lo-E |
| Resurrection Morn ▼ | Perry Sisters | Db |
| Resurrection Power | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Return ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | E/F/Gb |
| Return Of El Shaddai ■ ▼ | Lesters | E/Eb |
| Reunion In Heaven A | Primitive Quartet | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| Revelation A | Third Day | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Revelation Song ▲ ^ | Gateway Worship | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Revival ▲ Revival ▲ | LeFevre Quartet Third Day | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Revivals In The Land Today ■ △ | Walt Mills | F |
| Revive Us ▲ ^ | Anointed | Hi-A Lo-D |
| Ride Out Your Storm ▲ ^ | Betty Jean Robinson | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Ride That Glory Train ■ ▲ | Cathedrals | Hi-B/C Lo-F#/G |
| Right Here ▲ | John P. Kee | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| Right Here ▲ | Long Hollow Worship | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Right Now Medley ▲ ^ | Judy Jacobs | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Right Now Praise ▲ Right On Time ■ ▼ | Jonathan Nelson | Hi-B Lo-Ab C/F/Bb |
| Right On Time ■ ▲ | Down East Boys Nelons | C/F/BD Bb |
| Right On Time | McKameys | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Ring ▲ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-B Lo-Gb |
| Ring The Bells ■▼ | Hemphills | Bb/B |
| Rise ▲ | Danny Gokey | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Rise Above It All ■ ▲ | Crossmen | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Rise Again 🛆 ^ | Dallas Holm | G/A |
| Rise And Shine Bias Ha | Randy Travis | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Rise Up ▲ Rise Up ■ ▲ ② | Andra Day Margo Smith & Holly | Hi-Db Lo-Bb C |
| Rise Up \triangle | Freemans | Gb/Ab |
| Rise Up ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Rise Up (Lazarus) ▲ | Cain | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Risen Lamb ▼ | LordSong | Eb |
| River, The ▲ | Garth Brooks | D/E |
| River, The ▲ | Jordan Feliz | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| River, The ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| River, The (Come On Down) | Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Mac Powell | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| River Of Life ▲ River Of Peace ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/D |
| River's Been Rough ■ ▲ | Chris Allman | Hi-C/C# Lo-F/F# |
| Roads That I've Traveled △ | Gerald Crabb | G |
| Rock Of Ages ▲ | Traditional | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Rocks ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Rockin' Years ▼ ② | Dolly Parton & Ricky Van Sheltor | |
| Roll Away ▼ | Legacy Five | Gb/G |
| Roll Away The Stone ■▲ | Wendy Bagwell | Eb |
| Roll Back River Jordan ■▼ Roll That Burden On Me ■ ▲ | Impacts McKameys | F/Bb/Eb Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Roll Your Burdens On The Rock Of Ages | Chigger Hill Boys & Terri | D-D/E0 L0-A/B0 |
| Rolled Back Stone ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Room Full Of Stories | Booth Brothers | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Rose ▼^ | Bette Midler | D |
| Rose ▲■ | Inspirations | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Rose In A Bible ▼^ | Lewis Family | G/A |
| Rose Of Bethlehem ▼^ | Selah | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Roses A | Andrew Ripp | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Roses Blooming ■ ▼ Roses Will Bloom Again ▲ ^ | Merediths Jeff & Sheri Easter | Eb/E Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Rough Side Of The Mountain ▼ | Barnes & Brown | Eb |
| Royalty A^ | Byron Cage | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Run And Tell ■▼ | Perrys | C/Db |
| Run On ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Run To The Altar▲ | Bishop Noel Jones | Hi-F Lo-D |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| Run To The Cross ▲ | Tammy Trent | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Run To The Father | Cody Carnes | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Run to The Father A | Matt Maher | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Run To You (I Need You) ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Running A | Martins | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Running Back To You ▼ | Commissioned | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Running In The Yard | Lewis Family | D D |
| Running On With Victory ■ ▲ Sacrifice ▼ | Walt Mills Greg Long | Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Safe ▲ ② | Phil Wickham w/Bart Millard | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Safe Haven ▲ | Hillary Scott & The Scott Family | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Safe In His Arms ▲ | Vickie Winans | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Safe Now ■ ▲ | Kingsmen | G |
| Safe On The Glory Side ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | G |
| Safe Thus Far ▲ | Hoskins Family | B/C/Db/D |
| Said He Would Be With Me ▲ Sailing Toward Home ▲ | Isaiah Thomas Paid In Full | Hi-F Lo-D Hi-A Lo-E |
| Samaritan's Heart ▼ | Greater Vision | G |
| Same God ▲ | Elevation Worship | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Same God ▲ | Hannah Kerr | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Same Love ▲ | Paul Baloche | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Same Power A | Jeremy Camp | Hi-B M-G L-Eb |
| Sanctuary A^ | Bob & Jeanne Johnson | A/Bb |
| Sanding Off The Edges ▲ Santa Claus Got Saved △ | Tim Menzies feat. R. Vincent & D. Tymii James Payne | nski HI-B IVI-G L-ED G |
| Satisfied ▼ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Satisfied A | Jason Crabb | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Satisfied A | Todd Dulaney | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Satisfied ■ ▲ ② | Vestal Goodman & Dolly Parton | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| Satisfied A | Crystal Lewis | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Save A Place For Me ▲■ | Matthew West | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Save My Life ▲ Save The Best For Last △ | Sidewalk Prophets Vanessa Williams | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Eb |
| Saved Δ | McRaes | Ab/A |
| Saved ■ ▼ | Gold City | Db/Eb/Db |
| Saved ▲ | Snoop Dog feat. Faith Evans & 3rd Gen | . Hi-F Lo-D |
| Saved By Grace ■▼ | Speers | Eb/F |
| Saved By Grace A | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Saved The Day Saved The Day ■ ▲ | Gold City Phillips, Craig & Doop | D Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Saved The Day ▼ Saved To The Uttermost ■ ▼ | Phillips, Craig & Dean Speers | B/F |
| Saving Grace ■ ▲ | Point of Grace | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Saving Kind ■ ▼ | Gold City | Db/D |
| Saving The World ■ ▲ | Clay Crosse | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Savior, Like A Shepherd Lead Us | Traditional | C/C# |
| Savior, Please A | Josh Wilson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Savior's Shadow ▲ Say A Prayer ▲ | Blake Shelton Donald Lawrence | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Say Amen 🛦 | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Say Amen ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Say I Won't ▲ | MercyMe | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Say The Name ▲ | Martha Munizzi | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Say Yes ▲ | Dusty Drake | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Say Yes ▲ | Michelle Williams | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Scars ▲ Scars ▼ | I AM THEY Ray Boltz | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-E/F# Lo-A/B |
| Scars In Heaven ▲ | Casting Crowns | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Scars In Heaven ▼ | Nelons | Bb |
| Sea Of Faces ▲ ^ | Kutless | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Sea Of Forgetfulness ▲ | Helen Baylor | Ab/Bb |
| Sealed To The Day Of Redemption ▼^ | Charles Johnson | Bb |
| Search Is Over ■ ▼ Search My Heart ▲ | Gold City Hillsong United | D/Eb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Searching A | Talley Trio & Jason Crabb | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| Searching For His Sheep ■ ▼ | Cumberland Boys | Bb |
| Season Of Love ▲ | 4 Him | C/E |
| Seasons ▲ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Second Time Around ■ ▲ | | li-B/C/C# Lo-Gb/G/A |
| Secret Place ▼ | Smith, White & Fairchild | C |
| Secret Place ▲ Secret Place ▲ | Karen Clark-Sheard Michael Booth | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Sec et Place ▲ | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| See The Goodness ▲ | Vashawn Mitchell feat. Donnie McClurk | |
| - | | |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|----------------------------------|
| See You Again A | Anthony Evans | Hi-F Lo-D G/Eb |
| Seed Of The Righteous ■ ▼ Seeds ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance Kathy Mattea | G/ED C |
| Seein' My Father In Me △ ^ | Paul Overstreet | C |
| Send A Miracle ■ ▲ | Perrys | Db/D/Eb |
| Send It On Down The Nile ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Send Me ▲ | Jenn Johnson feat. Chris Quilala | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Send The Fire ▲ | Brownsville Revival | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Send The Rain ▲ | William McDowell | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Send Your Best Angel For Mama ▲ | Singing Cookes | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Send Your Rain ▲ | Clint Brown & Marvin Winans | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Sending Me Angels ▲ | Freemans | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| September September Annual A | Kirk Franklin | Hi-A Lo-Gb |
| Serenaded By Angels ▲ ^ | Kirk Talley | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Sermon, The ▼ Servant's Heart ■ ▲ | Misty Freeman Steeles | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G G# |
| Set Me Free A | Casting Crowns | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Set Your House In Order ▲ | Gordon Mote w/ The Oak Ridge Bo | |
| Settle Here | William Murphy | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Settle On My Soul ▲ | Martins | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Seven Days ▼ | Red Roots | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Settled At The Cross ▲■ | Nelons | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Seventy Years Ago ■ ▲ | Twila Paris | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Shackles ▲ ^ | Mary, Mary | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Shadow Of The Cross ■ ▼ | Down East Boys | F# |
| Shadow Of The Steeple ■▼ | Singing Americans | G/Ab |
| Shadow Of Your Cross A | | Hi-Db/Eb M-A/B Lo-F/G |
| Shadow Of Your Wings ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Shall Not Wort A | Mercy Me | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A itv Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Shall Not Want ▲ Shallow Water ▲ ^ | Elevation Worship & Maverick Ci Randy Travis | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Shame On Me V | Joseph Habedank | Hi-E M-C# Lo-A# |
| She Cries A | Hoppers | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| She Found Jesus Alive ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-E Lo-B |
| She Loved A ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| She Still Remembers Jesus' Name ▼ | Booth Brothers | Bb |
| She's Not Crying Anymore ▲ | Heirline | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Sheaves (Dedicated to Isabel) ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-A M-F# Lo-D# |
| Shelter ■ ▲ | Janet Paschal | Hi-Db/D Lo-Gb/G |
| Shelter Me ■▼ | Nikki Leonti | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Sheltered A | Haire Family | Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db |
| Sheltered In The Arms Of God | Gaither | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Sheltered In The Arms Of God ▼ ^ | Traditional | D/Eb G/Ab |
| Shepherd Boy ▼ Shepherd Of My Valley ■ ▲ | Ray Boltz Spencers | G/Ab G |
| Shepherd's Call \triangle | Crabb Family | G/A |
| Shepherd's Point Of View ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Shifting The Atmosphere A ^ | Jason Nelson | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Shine All Your Light ■ ▲ | Amy Grant | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Shine, Jesus, Shine ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/Gb |
| Should've Been Me ▲ | Citizen Way | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Shoulder To Shoulder ■ ▼ | Steeles | F |
| Shoulders A | For King & Country | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Shout A | Martha Munizzi | Hi-B M-Eb Lo-G |
| Shout To The Lord A | Integrity | Hi-D/E Lo-A/B |
| Shout To The Lord ▼ | LordSong | Ab/Bb |
| Shoutin' Time ▲ ^ Show A Little Bit Of Love & Kindness ▲ | Hoppers Collingsworth Family | Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Show And Tell ▼ | Kidz | E/F |
| Show Me Around ▲ | Carly Pearce | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Show Me How To Love ▼ | Babbie Mason | Bb/C |
| Show Me The Cross ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Bb/C/C# Lo-Eb/F/F# |
| Show Me Your Glory ▲ ^ | Third Day | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Show Me Your Way ■ ▲ ② | Glen Campbell | C/D |
| Show You The Cross ▲ | Matty Mullins | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Shut Him Up ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Signed, Sealed, Delivered ■▼ | Gold City | Ab/Db/Bb/Db |
| Signed, Sealed, Delivered ■ ▲ | Paynes | Eb/E |
| Silent Night ▼^ | Christmas Della Porten | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Silent Night ▼ Silent Night ▲ ^ | Dolly Parton Kidz | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Bb |
| Silent Night A ^ | Temptations | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Silent Night (Heavenly Night) | We The Kingdom | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Silving it (Hourdling Highling | morangaom | 1 11 E WI O LO-AD |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|--|--|------------------------------------|
| Silent Night, Holy Night ▼ | Greater Vision | D/E |
| Silver And Gold A ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Silver And Gold ■ ▲ | Dolly Parton | D |
| Silver Bells ▼ ^ | Gold City | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Silver Bells ▲ | from We Call It Christmas | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Simple Love | Alison Krauss | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Simple Pursuit Simple Padagmed | Passion feat.Kristian Stanfill | Hi-Db Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Simply Redeemed ▲ Sin Died Here ▲ | Isaac Carree New Hinsons | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Sin Doesn't Live Here Anymore \triangle | Candi Staton | A |
| Sin Met Grace ■ ▼ | Mid South | Č |
| Sin Will Take You Farther ■ ▼ | Cathedrals | Eb |
| Since God Is For Us ■▼ | Morris Chapman | E/F |
| Since He Gave My Life A New Start ■△ | McGruders | Ab/A |
| Since Jesus Came Into My Heart ▲ ^■ | Randy Travis | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Since Jesus Passed By ▲ | Lynda Randle | Hi-G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C Db/D/A/Bb |
| Since Jesus Touched Me ■▼ Sing A Song ■▼ | Gold City Candi Staton | DD/D/A/BD Bb |
| Sing A Song ▲ | Third Day | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Sing Alleluia ▲ | Jennifer Knapp | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Sing In The Valley A | The Perrys | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Sing It Again ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Sign It Now ▲ | Reba McEntire | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Sing Me Home ▲ | Martins | Hi-Ab/A M-E/F Lo-C/Db |
| Sing Me There ▲ | Kramers | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Sing Of Your Great Love | Hillsong | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Sing One More Song About Heaven ■▲^ | Hinsons | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Sing Over Me ▲ Sing, Sing, Sing ▲ | B.Dillon w/N. Nordeman Chris Tomlin | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Singin' With The Saints ▲ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Bb Lo-Eb |
| Singing In My Soul ■ ▲ | Sheri Easter | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Singing In The Heavenly Choir ■ ▲ | Wilburns | Hi-C Lo-F |
| Sinner Saved By Grace ▲ ^ | Cathedrals | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Sinner's Prayer ▲ | Deitrick Haddon | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Sins Are Gone Forever ■ ▼ | Talley Trio | C/C# |
| Sissy's Song A | Alan Jackson | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Sister Play That Tambourine ▲ Sittin' On Cloud 9 ■ ▲ | Crabb Family Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G G |
| Sitting At The Feet Of Jesus ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| Sky Full Of Angels ▲ ^ | TaRanda Greene | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Sky Spills Over A | Michael W. Smith | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Slippers With Wings ▼■ | S. Easter, P. Lewis Copsey & | M.Easter Ab/Eb |
| Slow Down ▲ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Slow Fade ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Small Town Someone (Lunch) ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| SMS (Shine) ▲ So Close To Home ▼ | David Crowder Band Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Bb/B |
| So Fine ■ ▼ | Lewis Family | G |
| So Glad It Rained ▲ | Hope's Call | C/D |
| So Good ▲ | Kayla Richardson | Hi-C Lo-A |
| So Good To Me ▼ | Zach Williams | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| So High ▲ | Elivs Presley | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| So High ▲ | Martins | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| So Many Years So Many Blassings TA | Vickie Yohe | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| So Many Years, So Many Blessings ▼^ | Lewis Family | D E/F/Bb |
| So Much God ▲ So Much To Thank Him For ▼^ | Greater Vision Melody Trio | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| So Proud A | Brian Courtney Wilson | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| So Small ▲ ^ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| So We Could Be Like Him ■ ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance | E/F#/G# |
| So Will I (100 Billion X) | Hillsong United | Hi-A M-F Lo-Bb |
| So You Would Come ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-F Lo-C |
| So You Would Know | Comptons Maradith Androva | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Soar ▲ Softly & Tenderly ▼ ^ | Meredith Andrews Amy Grant | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-F Lo-C |
| Softly And Tenderly ▼ | Traditional | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Soldier Of Light ■ ▼ | Steeles | D/Eb/E |
| Solid As The Rock ■ △ | Michael English | Eb |
| Solid Rock ▲ | 4 Him | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| Solid Rock And Shifting Sand △ | Mike Bowling | C |
| Some Glad Day ■▼ | Gold City | Bb/B/C |
| Some Sweet Day | Greenes | Hi-F/Bb Lo-C/F |
| Somebody Bigger Than You And I ▲ Somebody Did Some Praying For Me ■▲ | Elvis Presley Mike Rowling | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Somebody Died For Me | Mike Bowling Christy Sutherland | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| A Mile O Mile DOV | oioty oddionala | 1 11 20 W OD E0-D |

| Title Made Popular By | Kev |
|---|--|
| | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | -D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| | -Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Somebody Run ■▼ Southern Brothers | G#/A/D |
| Somebody Say Amen ■▲ Galloways | Hi-A/B Lo-D/E |
| Somebody Say Amen ▲ Rhett Walker H | -D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Somebody Sing ▲ Legacy Five | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| | -Ab M-F Lo-D |
| | -A M-F# Lo-D# |
| | li-D M-B Lo-G# |
| | -Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Somebody Touched The Lord Perfect Heart | Db/G |
| | i-A M-F Lo-Db |
| | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| | -Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Somebody's Praying ▼ ^ Ricky Skaggs | F |
| Somebody's Praying Me Through ▲ Allen Asbury | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Somebody's Praying Right Now ▼ Hoskins Family | C/Db |
| 3, 3, 3 | -E M-C Lo-Ab |
| | li-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| , 0 | li-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| • | i-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Something About That Name ▲ Anne Wilson H Something About The Name Jesus ▲^ Kirk Franklin | i-Bb M-F# Lo-D Hi-C Lo-A |
| | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Something Going On In The Graveyard ▼ Crabb Family | C |
| Something Happens Bishop Paul Morton | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Something Has To Break ▲ Kierra Sheard | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Something In The Upper Room ■ ▲ Wilburns | F#/Ab |
| | li-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Something Out Of Nothing ▼ Freemans | A |
| Something That We Do ▼ ② Clint Black | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Something To Die For ■ △ ② LuLu Roman & Mark Lowry | F/Bb/F -F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Something To Shout About ▲ Down East Boys H Something's Happening ▼ Mercy's Mark | Ab/A/Bb/C |
| Sometimes God Allows △ Adam Crabb | G |
| Sometimes He Whispers Δ Adam Crabb | D |
| | li-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Sometimes I Get Homesick ■ ▼ Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | Eb/E |
| | -F M-Db Lo-A |
| | -C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | li-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| | li-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | -Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Somewhere Out There ▼ ② From "An American Tail" | C C |
| | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Son Came Down ▲ Inspirations Hi | -Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Son Rose ■ ▲ Inspirations | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| | -C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Song Of Jabez ▲ According to John | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Song Of Love ▲ Rebecca St. James | Hi-E Lo-B F |
| Song To The King ■▲ Wendy Bagwell Song To The King ▲ Pocket Full of Rocks | li-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| | -D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Soon And Very Soon ▲ Andrae Crouch | Hi-F# Lo-D# |
| | b Lo-F/Gb/G/Ab |
| Sorry, I Never Knew You ▼ Naomi & The Segos Hi | -Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Soul On Fire ▲ Third Day H | -Db M-A Lo-F |
| Souled Out ▼ Hezekiah Walker | Hi-F Lo-D |
| | -D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Sound The Trumpet ▼ Judith McAllister | Hi-Dm Lo-Bm |
| | PELMO: |
| Sounding Joy ▲ Elle Holcomb | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Sounding Joy ▲ Elle Holcomb Sounds Like Home To Me ▲ Jim and Melissa Brady | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Sounding Joy ▲ Elle Holcomb Sounds Like Home To Me ▲ Jim and Melissa Brady Sounds Of That City ▲ Kevin Spencer & Friends | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Sounding Joy ▲ Elle Holcomb Sounds Like Home To Me ▲ Jim and Melissa Brady Sounds Of That City ▲ Kevin Spencer & Friends Sovereign ▲ Daryl Coley | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-C Lo-A |
| Sounding Joy ▲ Elle Holcomb H Sounds Like Home To Me ▲ Jim and Melissa Brady H Sounds Of That City ▲ Kevin Spencer & Friends Sovereign ▲ Daryl Coley Sovereign God ▲ Maurette Brown Clark | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-C Lo-A Hi-C Lo-A |
| Sounding Joy ▲ Elle Holcomb H Sounds Like Home To Me ▲ Jim and Melissa Brady H Sounds Of That City ▲ Kevin Spencer & Friends Sovereign ▲ Daryl Coley Sovereign God ▲ Maurette Brown Clark | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-C Lo-A |

| Tiala | Made Denulas Du | Vau |
|---|--|--|
| Title Speak The Word ▲ | Made Popular By Tina Campbell feat. Teddy Campb | <u>Key</u> e⊪ Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Speak The Word, Lord ▼ | New Hinsons | D/Eb |
| Speak To My Heart ▲ ^ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Speak To The Mountain ▲ ^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Speak To The Mountains ▲ Speak Your Name ▲ | Chris McClamey | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Hi-C Lo-A |
| Special Gift A ^ | Anthoby Brown Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Special Love ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Eb |
| Speechless ▲ | Anita Wilson | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Speechless A | Dan + Shay | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Split The Sea ▲ | Hannah Kerr | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Spirit And Truth | Bishop Eddie Long William McDowell | Hi-G Lo-E Hi-G Lo-E |
| Spirit Break Out ▲ Spirit Fall Down ▲ | Luther Barnes | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Spirit Of Brokenness | Greater Vision | Hi-B/C Lo-F#/G |
| Spirit Of The Living God ▲ | Meredith Andrews | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Spiritual A | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Am Lo-Gbm |
| Splendor Of The Cross ▲ | Betty Jean Robinson | E |
| Spoken For ▲ ^ Stained Glass Masquerade ▲ | MercyMe Casting Crowns | Hi-D Lo-A Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Stand A | BeBe Winans | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Stand A | Kidz | E |
| Stand ▲ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| STAND A | Newsboys | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Stand And Desire The Lead | Rascal Flatts | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Stand And Praise The Lord ▼ Stand By Me ▲ | Mark Trammell Trio Traditional | Ab/A/C/Db Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Stand By The River A ^ | Greenes | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Stand In Faith ▲ | Danny Gokey | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Stand In The Light ▲ | Jordan Smith | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Stand In The Storm ▲ | Booth Brothers | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Stand In Your Love | Josh Baldwin (Bethel Music) | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Stand Out ▲ Stand Still ▲ ^ | Tye Tribbett Isaacs | Hi-D Lo-B Hi-A Lo-E |
| Stand Up ■▼ | Kingsmen | A/Bb/B |
| Stand Up ▲ | Christianaires | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Stand Up ▲ | Damon Little | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Stand Up And Be A Witness ■ △ | Candi Staton | Ab/A/Db |
| Stand Up For Old Glory And Kneel At The Cross ■ △ | Mike Purkey | Ab/A/Bb |
| Stand Up For What I Stand For ■ ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| Standing On The Promises ▲ | Martins | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Standing Out ■ ▼ | Freemans | Ab/A |
| Star Spangled Banner ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Stars A | Skillet Tenth Avenue North | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Stars In The Night ▲ Starry Night ▲ ^ | Chris August | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Start Right Here | Casting Crowns | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Start With Well Done A | Greater Vision | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Statue Of Liberty ▼ | Cumberland Boys | C#/G |
| Stay Amazed Standy My Hoart | Gateway Worship Kari Jobe | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Steady My Heart ▲ Steady On ■ ▲ | Point of Grace | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Step Aside A ^ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Step By Step ▲ | Rich Mullins | Hi-A/Bb M-F/G Lo-Db/D |
| Step Into The Water ▼ | Cathedrals | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| Stepping On The Clouds ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-Ab/Db Lo-Eb/Ab |
| Steppin' Out In Faith ▲ Still ▲ | Jim Brady Trio Amanda Lindsey Cook | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Still A | Brian Courtney Wilson | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Still A | Greater Vision | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Still A | Hillary Scott & The Scott Family | |
| Still A | Legacy Five | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Still ▲ Still A Dream ▲ | McKamey Legacy Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Still Able ▼ | James Fortune | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Still Blessed ▲ ^ | Perrys | G# |
| Still Feelin' Fine ▲ ^ | Booth Brothers | Hi-B/C Lo-Gb/G |
| Still Gon' Trust A | Joshua Rogers | Hi-F Lo-D |
| | D D " | |
| Still Her Little Child ▼^ | Ray Boltz | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Still Here ▲ | Williams Brothers | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| | Williams Brothers Todd Agnew | |
| Still Here ▲ Still Here Waiting ▼ Still Holdin' On ▼ ^ Still I Rise ▼ | Williams Brothers Todd Agnew Crabb Family Yolanda Adams | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| Still Here ▲ Still Here Waiting ▼ Still Holdin' On ▼ ^ | Williams Brothers Todd Agnew Crabb Family | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B G |

| Title | | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|------------------|---|-----------------------------------|
| Still Say Thank You A | | Smokie Norful | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Still Say Yes ▲ | | Byron Cage | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Still Standing After The S | Storm | Paynes | Bb |
| Still Telling My Story ▲ Still The Cross ▲ | | Erwins FFH | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Still Water (Psalm 23) | | Leanna Crawford | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Stir Up The Fire ■▼ | | Paynes | A/F# |
| Stir Up The Gift ▲ | | Joe Pace | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Stomp ▲ Stones ▼ | | God's Property Crabb Family | F Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| Stone Is Rolled Away, Th | ne 🛦 | Taranda Greene | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Storm, The A | _ | Terrell "Trex" Simon | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Storms I Never See ▲ | | Peach Goldman | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Story Goes On ■▼ Story I Tell ▲ | | Steeles Micah Tyler | E/F/F#m/G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Story That Never Grows | Old A | We Will Know Peace | Eb/E/F |
| Straight And Narrow | | Paul Overstreet | В |
| Strange Way To Save Ti | | 4 Him | D |
| Strange Way To Save Th | | Southbound Cumberland Quartet | Hi-E M-C. Lo-Ab F/G/C |
| Stranger Things Have Ha Strangely Dim▲ | appeneu 🔺 | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Strength \triangle | | Aaron & Amanda Crabb | Eb/E/F |
| Stretch Forth Thine Hand | | Mike Purkey | Bb |
| Stretch Forth Thine Hand | 1 ▼ | Brian Free | F |
| Strike Up The Band ▼ Strong ▲ | | Legacy Five Anne Wilson | F/Gb Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Strong Enough ▲ | | Matthew West | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Strong Enough ▼ | | Stacie Orrico | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Strong In The Strength | ■ ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-G/A Lo-C/D |
| Strong Name | | Darius Paulk Hillsong | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Stronger ▲ Stronger ▲ | | Mandisa | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Stronger A | | TaRanda Greene | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Stronger For It ▼ | | LordSong | D |
| Struggle Is Over Ctubborn | | Youth For Christ | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Stubborn ▲ Stuff Of Life ▲ ^ | | Michael English Booth Brothers | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B E |
| Such A Time As This ▼ | | LordSong | Db |
| Suddenly A Rainbow 🛦 | | Dixie Echoes | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| Suffer The Little Children | | Heirloom | G |
| Sun's Coming Up ▼ Sun's Coming Up In The | Morning T | Nelons LeFevre Quartet | Hi-F M-D Lo-B Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Sunday AM (Morning) | | Karen Clark Sheard | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Sunday Is Coming A | | Phil Wickham | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Sunday Morning | | Charlie Daniels | Α |
| Sunday Morning Medley Sunday Sermons A | • | Smokie Norful Anne Wilson | Hi-Eb Lo-C H-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Sunday's Comin' | | Zach Williams | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Suppertime A | | Traditional | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-G |
| Surely Goodness And Th | ne Mercies | Mal/amain | U: F1 - O |
| Of The Lord ▲ Surely The Presence Of | The Lord Is | McKameys | Hi-F Lo-C |
| In This Place ▲ | THE LOIG IS | Lanny Wolfe Trio | В |
| Surely The Presence Of | The Lord Is | · | |
| In This Place ▼^ | | Traditional | В |
| Surrounded (Fight My Ba Survive ▲ | attles)▲ | Michael W. Smith Mary Mary | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Dm Lo-Bm |
| Survivor A | | Zach Williams | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Sweep Around A | | Williams Brothers | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Sweeping Through The | City 🔺 | Beverly Crawford | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Sweet Anointing △ Sweet Baby Jesus ▲ | | Inspirational Carrie Underwood | A Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Sweet Baulah Land ^ | | Squire Parsons | Hi-G/Ab M-Eb/E Lo-B/C |
| Sweet Desert Rose ■ 4 | | Dixie Echoes | G/Ab |
| Sweet Glow Of Mercy ■ | I 🛦 | Gary Chapman | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Sweet Hellos A | | Jeff & Sheri Easter Traditional | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Sweet Hour Of Prayer △ Sweet Jesus ▲ | | Selah & Jill Phillips | Eb Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Sweet Little Jesus Boy | 7 | Traditional | F |
| Sweet Peace ■ ▲ | | Kingsmen | Hi-Bb/C Lo-Eb/F |
| Sweet Sweet Spirit | - D | Gaither & Ernie Haase | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Sweeter As The Days G Sweetest Gift, The ▲ | υByΔ | Talleys The Piano Guys feat. Craig Aven | F/Bb Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Sweetest Song I Know, 7 | The ▲ | Goodman Revival | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Sweetly Broken ▲ | | Jeremy Riddle | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | <u>Kev</u> |
|---|--|---|
| Swing Down, Sweet Chariot ▲ ^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Swing Low, Sweet Chariot ▲ | Traditional | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Swing Wide The Gates ▼ | Traditional | E |
| Symphony Of Praise ■ ▲ Tabernacle ■ ▼ | Ronny Hinson Mid South | C/Db G |
| Take Away Jesus ■ ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| Take Courage ▲ | Bethel Music and Kristene DiMarco | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Take It Back ▲ | Dorinda Clark-Cole | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Take It From Me, Meshach ▲ Take It To The Cross ▲ | Triumphant Quartet Katy Nichole | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Take It Up With Jesus 🛦 | Mark Lowry | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Take Me Back ▲ | Browns | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Take Me To The Cross ▲ | Brother's Keeper | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Take Me To The Cross ▲ | Al Denson | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Take Me To The King ▲ Take Me Up The Hill ▲ ^ | Tamela Mann Greenes | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-Ab/B Lo-Eb/Gb |
| Take My Hand, Precious Lord | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Take My Hand, Precious Lord ▼ | Jason Crabb | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Take My Life (Holiness) ▲ ^ | Micah | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Take Off Those Rags Lazarus ■▼ | Nelons | Ab/Bb |
| Take You At Your Word ▲ Take You Back ▲ ^ | Cody Carnes Jeremy Camp | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Talk About Dying ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Talk About It A ^ | Nicole C. Mullen | Hi-B Lo-Gb |
| Talking To Jesus ▲ | Elevation Worship & Maverick City | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Tarry Here ■▼◆ | McKameys Kanon | Bb |
| Taste And See ▲ Taste Of Grace ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | D Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Tayern To A Temple ■ ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Teach Me To Love Like That ▲ | LordSong | Bb/B |
| Teardrops ▲ | Tony Gore & Majesty | Hi-D Lo-G |
| Tears Are A Language God | A mour Lamphant | Λh |
| Understands ■△ Tears Of The Saints ▲ ^ | Amy Lambert Leeland | Ab Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Tears Will Never Stain The Streets ▲^ | Rambos | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Tell Everyone You Know ■▼ | Kingsmen | C#/D |
| Tell Me One More Time About Jesus ▲ | Vince Gill | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Tell Me the Story Again ▲ Tell Me The Story Of Jesus / I Love | Chris Rice | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| To Tell The Story ▲ ^ | Gaither Hi-Eb/l | Bb M-C/Bb Lo-Ab/D |
| Tell The Devil ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Tell The Grave ▲ | Perrys | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | | THE OWN AND LOCK |
| Tell The Mountain A | Collingsworth Family | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ Temporary Home ▲ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ Temporary Home ▲ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ■ ▼ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A C C Gb A/D |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Termibe Time Down There ▼ ■ Test Of Time ■ ▼ Test Of Time ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Gb A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Dwn There ▼ ■ Test Of Time ■ ▼ Test Of Time ■ Test If Time ■ ▼ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A C Gb A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Termibe Time Down There ▼ ■ Test Of Time ■ ▼ Test Of Time ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Arny Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Gb A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ■ ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ ^ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A C Gb A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ■ Test of Time ■ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify A | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A C Gb A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▼ Testify ▲ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G Lo-E |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tenressee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ↓ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Testimony ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Winonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-C M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G Lo-E Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ ■ Test Of Time ■ Test Of Time ■ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ↓ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Testimony ▲ Testimony ▲ Thank God ■ ▲ Thank God ■ ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G Lo-E |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ↓ Testify ↑ Testimony ▲ Testimony ▲ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For Kids ▼ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Dak Ridge Boys | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D M-B Lo-G Gb A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G Lo-E Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C D/Eb/E J/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F D/E |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tenressee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▼ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Thank God ■ ■ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For My Christian Home ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Arny Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G D-Eb/F C/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F D/E Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Tem Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▼ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Thank God ▼ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For Kids ▼ Thank God For My Christian Home ▲ Thank God For Sunday Morning ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Hi-B Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal Cochren & Co | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-B Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-G/D Lo-Eb/F D/Eb/E M-Bb M-GA Lo-Eb/F D/Eb/E Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-E Lo-Bb Hi-E Lo-Bb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tenressee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▼ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Thank God ■ ■ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For My Christian Home ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal Cochren & Co Mike Bowling | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G D-Eb/F C/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F D/E Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ■ Test Of Time ■ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify A Testimony A Thank God For Grace A Thank God For Sunday Morning A Thank God For The Preacher △ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Hi-B Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal Cochren & Co | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-G Lo-E Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C D/Eb/E //Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F D/E Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Eb M-B Lo-C A/A#/B |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tenressee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Thank God For Kids ▼ Thank God For Kids ▼ Thank God For My Christian Home ▲ Thank God For Sunday Morning ▲ Thank God For Sunday Morning ▲ Thank God I Do ▲ Thank God I Do ▲ Thank God I'm Saved ■ ▲ Thank God I'm Saved ■ ▲ Thank God I'm Saved ■ ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Hi-B Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal Cochren & Co Mike Bowling Lauren Daigle Perrys Ray Boltz | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-B Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-G/D Lo-Eb/F D/Eb/E //Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F D/Eb/E Hi-Eb Lo-B Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-E Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-E Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-E |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tennessee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ■ ▼ Test Of Time ■ ▼ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify A Testify A Testify A Testify A Testify A Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Testimony ▲ Thank God For Grace ▲ Thank God For Kids ▼ Thank God For Sunday Morning A Thank God For The Preacher △ Thank God I Do ▲ Thank You △ Thank You △ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal Cochren & Co Mike Bowling Lauren Daigle Perrys Ray Boltz Katinas | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A A/D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-Bb M-G Lo-D Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-C/D Lo-F/G Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/F D/E Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G A/A#/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G A/A#/B Hi-Bb M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-B Lo-G A/A#/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-B Lo-G A/A#/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-B Lo-G A/A#/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-C Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-C Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-B Lo-G A/A#/B Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb/H Hi-B M-C Lo-Eb/H HI-B |
| Tell Them That I Love Them ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Heart To Beat Again ▲ Tell Your Trouble About Jesus ■ △ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Temporary Home ▲ ^ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels ▼ Ten Thousand Angels Cried ▲ ^ Tenressee Christmas ▼ ^ Terrible Time Down There ▼ Test Of Time ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▲ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify ▼ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testify To Love ▲ ^ Testimony ▲ Thank God For Kids ▼ Thank God For Kids ▼ Thank God For My Christian Home ▲ Thank God For Sunday Morning ▲ Thank God For Sunday Morning ▲ Thank God I Do ▲ Thank God I Do ▲ Thank God I'm Saved ■ ▲ Thank God I'm Saved ■ ▲ Thank God I'm Saved ■ ▲ | Collingsworth Family Martins Danny Gokey Phillips, Craig & Dean Mike Purkey Gaither Vocal Band Carrie Underwood Traditional Karen Peck & New River Amy Grant Triumphant Quartet Kingdom Heirs CeCe Winans Booth Brothers Hillary Scott & The Scott Family Legacy 5 Talley Trio Wynonna Anthony Brown & Group Therapy Mark Trammell Quartet Tony Gore & Majesty Whisnants Hi-B Oak Ridge Boys Janet Paschal Cochren & Co Mike Bowling Lauren Daigle Perrys Ray Boltz | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Ab/Bb Bb Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-D Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-F M-Db Lo-B Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-F/Gb Lo-C/Db Hi-G/D Lo-Eb/F D/Eb/E //Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F D/Eb/E Hi-Eb Lo-B Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-E Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-E Bb/B Hi-Eb M-B Lo-E |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|---|
| Thank You ▲ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Thank You ▲ | Kirk Franklin & Mary, Mary | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Thank You For It All ▲ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Thank You God For Saving Me | Chris Tomlin | Hi-F M-Db L-A |
| Thank You Jesus For The Blood ▲ Thank You Lord ▲ | Charity Gayle Chris Tomlin feat. Thomas Rhett 8 | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Thank You Lord A^ | Mary, Mary | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Thank You Lord A | Inspirations | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Thank You Lord For Your Blessings | ' | |
| On Me ▼^ | Traditional | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Thank You So Much ▲ | Earnest Pugh | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| Thank You, Thank You Jesus ▲ | Chicago Mass | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Thankful ▼ Thankful, So Thankful ▲ | Josh Groban Triumphant Quartet | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Thanks Again ▼ ^ | Ricky Skaggs | Bb |
| Thanks To Calvary ▲ ^ | George Younce | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Thanksgiving Medley ▼^ | Traditional | Eb/Ab |
| That Day Is Coming ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| That Heavenly Home ▼ | Tribute Quartet | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| That I Could Still Go Free ▲ That Little Baby ▲ ^ | Hinsons Gold City | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-E/F M-C/Db Lo-Ab/A |
| That Name ▼^ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-G Lo-F |
| That Name ▲ ^ | | Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D |
| That Name ▲ | Steeles | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| That Same Hand ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| That Same Blood ■▼ | Speers | A/D/Eb |
| That Same Spirit ▲ | Paynes | A D. M A |
| That Sound's Like Home To Me ▲ That Very Moment ■ ▼ | Gaither Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F A/Bb |
| That Voice | Sandra Payne | F |
| That Was A River ▲ | Collin Raye | G/A |
| That Will Be Christmas ■ ▲ | Sandra Payne | Eb/E |
| That Whosoever Was Me △ | Adam Crabb | D |
| That's A Hallelujah ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| That's A How I Know That's All That Matters To Ma A | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | B/C |
| That's All That Matters To Me ■▲^ That's Enough ▲ | Isaacs Brandon Heath | Hi-Bb Lo-F Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| That's Enough ■ ▲ | Nelons | F |
| That's Enough ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| That's God ▲ ^ | Jo Dee Messina | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| That's God ▲ | | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| That's Him 🛕 ^ | Hoppers | Ab/C# |
| That's How I Know ▼ That's Jesus ▲ ^ | Tribute Quartet Randy Travis | Hi-C M-A Lo-Gb Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| That's Just God (Doing What He Does)▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| That's Just What Grace Does ▲ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| That's My Jesus ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| That's My King ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| That's No Hill For A Climber ■ ▲ | Johnny Minick | Hi-A/Bb Lo-E/F |
| That's No Mountain A ^ | Crabb Family | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab Eb |
| That's Pretty Amazing ■ ▼ That's Right Where He'll Be ▲ | Cumberland Boys Inspirations | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| That's What Grace Is For ▲ | Legacy Five | Hi-C Lo-F |
| That's What He's Done ▲ | Anita Wilson | Hi-F Lo-D |
| That's What I Believe ▲ ^ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| That's What I Love About Sunday ▲ | Craig Morgan | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| That's What I Miss The Most | Bowling Family | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| That's What The Blood Was For ■▼ That's When God Steps In ▲ | Brian Free HisSong | D/F Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| That's When I Feel Amazing Grace | Down East Boys | Bb |
| That's Where His Mercy Begins ■ ▲ | Steve Green | Hi-C Lo-G |
| That's Who I Praise ▲ | Brandon Lake | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| That's Why I Love To Call His Name ▲ | Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| That's Why I'm Free ■ △ | Pfeifers | Eb/E/A |
| That's Why There's A Cross | McKameys Ann Downing | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Eb/F |
| That's Why There's Grace ■ △ That's Why They Call It Grace ▲ ^ | | Hi-Ab/B M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D |
| That's Why We Praise Him ▲ | Maranatha Singers | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| That's Why We Pray ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| Their Day Will Come ▲ | All Star Quartet | E/F/F# |
| Then And There A | Brad Paisley | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Then Came The Morning A A | Lauren Talley | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Then Came The Morning ▲ ^ Then Christ Came ▲ | Cathedrals MercyMe | Hi-Bb Lo-Eb Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Thorroning Game = | Wioroyiwio | 1 11 / ND 1VI-L LU-U |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|------------------------------------|
| Then I Met The Master A | Booth Brothers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Then I Remember ■ △ | Ann Downing | G/Ab/A |
| There For Me ■ ▲ | Steeles | B/C |
| There Is | Greater Vision | G/Ab/F/C |
| There is A Cross in Your Mou | Susie Luchsinger | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| There Is A Cross In Your Way ▲ There Is A Fountain ▲ ^ | Misty Freeman Selah | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb Hi-B/C Lo-Gb/G |
| There is A God △ | Goads | D |
| There Is A God ▲ | Austins Bridge | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| There Is A Healer ▼ | Adam Crabb | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| There Is A King In You ▼ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| There Is A Mountain A | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| There is A Name A ^ | Byron Cage | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| There Is A Name ▼ There Is A Reason ▲ | LeFevre Quartet Alison Krauss | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| There is A Redeemer | Songs 4 Worship | Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C |
| There Is A Remedy ▲ ^ | McRaes | F/Gb |
| There Is A River ▼ | Traditional | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| There Is A River ▲ | Greater Vision | Bb/C |
| There Is A Way A 2 | Newworldson | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| There is Coming A Day | Talleys Walt Mills | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-F Lo-C |
| There Is Coming A Great Day ■ ▲ There Is God ▲ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| There is Jesus A | McKameys | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| There Is Just Something About | | • / 20 2 |
| That Name ▼ | Freemans/Gaither | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| There Is More | Lexi | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| There Is No God But God ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| There is Only One Well ▼ | Legacy Five Lincoln Brewster | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| There Is Power ▲ There Is Power In The Blood ▲ ^ | | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| There is Power in The Name Of Jesus ▼ | Mike Bowling Group | Ab/A |
| There Is Still Forgiveness At The Cross ▼ | Cumberland Quartet | В |
| There Rose A Lamb ▲^ | Gold City | G/Bb |
| There She Stands ▼^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-D Lo-A |
| There Stands A Cross ■▼ | Dixie Echoes | A/Bb |
| There Stood A Lamb ▲ ◆ There Was Jesus ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-F Lo-C Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| There Was Jesus A There Will Be A Day A^ | Zach Williams w/Dolly Parton Jeremy Camp | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| There Will Come A Day ▲ | Faith Hill | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| There You Are ▼^ | Martina McBride | Hi-G Lo-D |
| There You Are ▼ | TaRanda Greene | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| There You'll Be ▲ ^ | Faith Hill | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| There'll Come A Day ▼^ | Brian Free | C/Eb/E/F# |
| There's A Brighter Day ▼ There's A Hole In The Heart ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. Nelons | F/G/Ab Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| There's A King On The Way ■ ▲ | Perfect Heart | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| There's A Light On ▼ | Geron Davis & Kindred Souls | A/Bb |
| There's A Miracle In The Making ▲ | Shepherds | B/C |
| There's A New Kid In Town ▲^ | Kathy Mattea | D |
| There's A Place For Us ▲ ^ | Carrie Underwood | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| There's A Record Book ▲ There's A Song For That ▲ | Primitive Quartet | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| There's No God As Big As Mine ■ △ | Down East Boys Mike Purkey | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D E |
| There's No Other Name ▲ | Bethel Music & Francesca Battist | _ |
| There's No Place Like Home ■▼ | Greater Vision | F/F# |
| There's No Way I'll Turn Back ■ ▲ | Del Way | D |
| There's Not A Crown Without A Cross ▲ | Martins | Hi-G/Bb Lo-D/F |
| There's Nothing Greater Than Grace | Marshall Hall | Ab |
| There's Nothing My God Can't Do ■▼ There's Power In Prayer ■ ▲ | Principles | E Eb/E |
| There's Somebody Out There | Perrys Betty Jean Robinson | Hi-A Lo-E |
| There's Something About That Name ▼ | Freemans | C/C# |
| There's Still Power In The Blood ■▼ | Talleys | G/A |
| There's Still Room, There's Still Hope, | • | |
| There's Still Time ▼ | Greater Vision | Ab/A/D |
| There's Still Time For A Miracle | Shepherds | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| There's Still Water In The Well ■ ▼ These Nails ▲ | Livingstons Tri-City Singers | Eb Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| These Are The Days | Kingsmen | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| These Are They | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| These Thousand Hills ▲ ^ | Third Day | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| They Can't Take That Away From Me ■▲ | Poet Voices | Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C |
| They Could Not ▲ ^ | Sandi Patty | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|---|--------------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| They Don't Know (What The Lord Can Do) | | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| They Don't Know What God Knows ■▲ | Isaacs | Hi-G Lo-D |
| They Don't Understand ▲ ^ | Sawyer Brown | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| They Got The Word ▲ | Mississippi Mass Choir | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| They Said, But God Said ▲ | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-F Lo-D |
| They Should Have Cried Holy ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-F Lo-C |
| They That Wait ▲ ^ They'll Never Take Jesus Out | Fred Hammond | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Of My Heart ▲^ | Michael Combs | A |
| Thing Called Love ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Things I Wish I'd Said ■▼ | Rodney Crowell | C# |
| Things That Last Forever ■ ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Ab Lo-E |
| Things To Do ■ ▲ | Mark Lowry | Hi-D/E Lo-A/B |
| Things We Cannot Change, The ▼ Think About There ▲ | LeFevre Quartet | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Think About You | Greater Vision TaRanda | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Think Of Me ▼ ②^ | Mark Schultz & Rachael Lampa | |
| Thinking About Home ▲ | Talleys | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Thirsty ▲ ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-D Lo-B |
| This Ain't The Same Old Prayer ▲ | Ava Liv Mabry | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| This Blood ▲ | Triumphant Quartet | Hi-D M-Bb lo-Gb |
| This Christmas A | Donny Hathaway | Hi-F Lo-D |
| This Could Be/Dawning Of That Day ▲^ | | Hi-C/Gb M-Ab/D Lo-E/Bb |
| This Flight That Is Leaving Soon ■▼ This Fragile Breath ▲ | Lewis Family | Bb Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| This Grace ▼ | Todd Agnew Joseph Habedank | Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| This Gift ▲ | Gary Chapman | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| This I Believe (The Creed) ▲ | Hillsong Worship | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| This I Know A | New Life Worship | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| This Is A Job For The Holy Ghost ■△ | Mike Purkey . | G |
| This Is A Move ▲ | Tasha Cobbs Leonard | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| This Is Amazing Grace ▲ | Phil Wickham | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| This Is America ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-E/F Lo-A/Bb |
| This Is Christmas A | Tasha Layton | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| This Is How It Feels To Be Free ▲■ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-Db/Eb M-A/B Lo-F/G |
| This Is It ▲ This Is Jesus ▲ | Scotty McCreery We Are Messengers | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| This is Jesus A This Is Just What Heaven Means To Me A | Traditional | G |
| This Is Living (feat. Hillsong Young & Free) ▲ | Hillsong Worship | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| This Is My Country ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-E Lo-Bb |
| This Is My Prayer ▲ | Joyce Martin | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| This Is Our God ▲ | Phil Wickham | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| This Is Our God ▲ | Travis Cottrell | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| This Is The Day ▲ ^ | Fred Hammond | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| This Is The Place ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| This Is The Stuff ▲ This Is War ■ ▼ | Francesca Battistelli Paynes | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Bb |
| This is War ■ ▼ This Is What Christmas Is For ▼ ^ | Christmas | Bb/C |
| This Is What Mercy Does ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| This Is Your Time ▲^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| This Land Is Your Land ▼ ^ | Traditional | F |
| This Little Light Of Mine △ ^ | Kidz | Bb/B |
| This Little Light Of Mine ▲ | Addison Road | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| This Little One ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| This Man A ^ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| This Old Sinner Testifies ▲ This Ole House ▼^ | Perrys Cathedrals | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| This Ole House | Karen Peck & New River | Eb/E/F/Bb/E Hi-G Lo-C |
| This Place | Tamela Mann | H-B Lo-Ab |
| This Side Of Grace ■ ▲ | Dixie Melody Boys | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| This Storm ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| This Thing Called Grace ▲ | Talleys | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| This Time ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | B/Ab |
| This Too Shall Pass A | Gerald Crabb | Db |
| This Too Shall Pass ▼ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| This Valley Is For Me | McKameys Coither | Hi-F Lo-C |
| This World Is Not My Home ▲ Those Same Hands ▲ | Gaither Gold City | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Thou Art A Shield For Me (Psalm 3) ▲^ | Gold City Byron Cage | Hi-Dm Lo-Bm |
| Thousand Years | Christina Perri | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Thread Of Hope A^ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | B |
| Three Men On A Mountain ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | |
| Three Nails ▲ | Jimmie Davis | F |
| Three Rugged Crosses ▼ | The Freemans | G |
| | | |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|---|--|
| Three Rusty Nails ▲ | Mike Purkey | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Three Wooden Crosses ▲ ^ | Randy Travis | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Thrive A | Casting Crowns | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Throne Room ▲ | Kim Walker-Smith | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Through ▲ Through All Of It ▲ | Gaither Colton Dixon | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Through All The Years ■ ▲ | Greg Long | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Through It All A^ | Selah | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| Through It All A | Carroll Roberson | G |
| Through The Eyes Of Love ▼ | From "Ice Castles" | Bb |
| Through The Fire ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | Hi-D/Eb Lo-A/Bb |
| Through The Reef 4 | Perrys | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Through The Roof ▲ Through The Storm ▼ | Crist Family Yolanda Adams | Hi-Eb Lo-G |
| Through The Valley | Isaacs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Thunder ▼ | Jim & Melissa Brady | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Thy Name Be Praised ▼ | Eric Waddell & The Abundant Life S | |
| Thy Word ▼ ^ | Amy Grant | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| 'Til The Anguer Comes - | Laura Story | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| 'Til The Answer Comes ■ ▲ 'Til The End Of Time ▲ | Paul Overstreet Steve Green | G D |
| 'Til The Shackles Fall Off ▲ | Ivan Parker | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| 'Til The Storm Passes By A ^ | Greater Vision | Eb/F |
| 'Til The Storm Passes By ▼ | Greater Vision | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| 'Til The Storm Passes By ■ ▲ | Traditional | G/A |
| 'Til The Work Is Done ■ ▲ Til You Can't ▲ | Phil Cross & Poet Voices | Hi-E/F# Lo-A/B |
| Till I Found You | Cody Johnson Phil Wickham | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Time For An Exodus ■▼ | Southern Brothers | F/Bb |
| Time In Between ▲ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Time Machine ▲ | Browders | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Time To Believe ■ ▲ | Forever Jones | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Time To Pray | Gordon Mote | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Timothy's Burden ▲ 'Tis So Sweet To Trust In Jesus △^ | Martins Amy Grant | Hi-Bb Lo-F C |
| To Live In Christ A | Sidewalk Prophets | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| To Make You Feel My Love ▼^ | Garth Brooks | Hi-D Lo-G |
| Today Is Beautiful ▼ | David Dunn | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Today Is The Day ▲ | Lincoln Brewster | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Together ▲ Tomb Is Empty ▲ | For KING & COUNTRY, Kirk Franklin, T Karen Wheaton | or Kelly HI-ED M-B LO-G Hi-E/F Lo-B/C |
| Tomorrow | Kirk Talley | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Tomorrow A | Winans | Hi-E Lo-D |
| Too Close To The Mirror ▲ | Eddie Ruth Bradford | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Too Far Away ▲ | Hope's Call | Bb/B |
| Too Good To Not Believe ▲ | Brandon Lake & Cody Carnes | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Too Hard Not To ▲ Too Many Times ▲ | Tina Campbell Mike Bowling | Hi-Eb Lo-C D |
| Too Much To Gain To Lose ▲ ^ | Vern Jackson | D |
| Took His Breath Away ▲■ | Three Bridges | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Took It All Away ▲ | Crossway | Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| Top Of My Lungs ▲ | Phillips, Craig And Dean | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Total Praise ▼^ | Richard Smallwood | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Touch From You ▲ Touch Of The Master's Hand ▲ | Tamela Mann Wayne Watson | Hi-Ab Lo-F Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| Touch This Child Again ■ ▼ | Gold City | C/Ab |
| Touching Him ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Tougher Than Nails ▲ | Joe Diffie | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Trading My Sorrows ▲ ^ | Darrell Evans | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Trail Of Tears A | Crabb Family | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Train Up Your Children ▲ Traveling On ▲ | Dallas Holm Crabb Family | F/Ab D |
| Traveling Shoes ▼ | Lewis Family | C/F |
| Tremble ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Tremble ▲ | Mosaic MCS | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Triumphantly The Church Will Rise ▼ | Talleys | D/F |
| Trophy Of Grace ▲ ^ | McKameys | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| Trumpet Voluntary ▼ ◆ Trust His Heart ▼ | Instrumental Babbie Mason | INSTRUMENTAL Hi-A Lo-E |
| Trust In God ▲ | Elevation Worship | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Trust In Jesus ▲ | Third Day | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Trust In You ▲ | Anthony Brown and Group Then | |
| Trust In You ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Trust Me ▼ | Richard Smallwood | Hi-Bb Lo-G |

| Title | Mode Deputer Du | Vav |
|--|-------------------------------------|---|
| Trust Me ▲ | Made Popular By Crystal Lewis | <u>Key</u> Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Truth Be Told ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Truth I'm Standing On ▲ | Leanna Crawford | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Truth Is A | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Truth Is Marching On ▼ | Legacy Five | C/D/Db/D |
| Try ▲ | Matt Hammitt | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Try Jesus ▲ ^ | Booth Brothers | Hi-D/E Lo-G/A |
| Trying To Get A Glimpse ■ ▼ | Cathedrals | Hi-B/C Lo-E/F |
| Turn Around ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Turn It Over ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Turn Your Back ▲ | Justified Quartet | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Turn Your Eyes Upon Jesus ▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Turn Your Eyes Upon Jesus ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Turn Your Radio On ▲ | Gaithers | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Turn Your Radio On ▼ | Watts, Rowsey and Bean | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Turning Around For Me | VaShawn Mitchell | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Turning To The Light Turning To The Light | Joey & Rory feat. Bill Gaither | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Twelve Days Of Christmas ▼ ^ Two Coats ▲ | Christmas Aaron & Amanda Crabb | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Two Coats ▼ | High Road | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Two Little Feet ▲ ^ | Crabb Family | Hi-D Lo-G |
| Two More Hands ■ ▼ | LuLu Roman | C C |
| Two Or Three A | Collingsworth Family | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Two Shoes A | Inspirations | Hi-F#/G Lo-B/C |
| Two Wings A | Christianaires | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Two Winning Hands ▲ ^ | Hinsons | F#/G |
| Typical Day ■ ▼ | Talleys | D/E |
| UFO ■▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Undeniably You ▲ | Avalon | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Under Cross Examination ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Db/Eb/E |
| Under His Feet ■▼ | McKameys | Ab/Db |
| Under His Wings ▲ | Ruppes | C/C# |
| Under I Go ■ △ | Mike Purkey | Ab |
| Under My Feet ▲ | Zach Williams | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Under The Blood ▼ | Vickie Yoh'e | Hi-Bb/C Lo-F/G |
| Under The Ocean Floor ▲ | Kirk Talley | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| Undo 🛦 | Rush Of Fools | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Unexpected Cross A | Ernie Haase | G/Bb/Db |
| Unfinished Task | Hemphills | Ab/A Eb |
| Unanswered Prayers △ ^ Unashamed ▲ | Garth Brooks Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-D M-B Lo-Ab |
| Unashamed Of You | Chris August | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Unbelievable Love ■ ▲ | Larnelle Harris | Hi-D/F Lo-Ab/B |
| Unbroken Praise | Matt Redman | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Unchained Melody \triangle | Righteous Brothers | C |
| Unchanging Story ▲ | Ray Boltz | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Unclouded Day A | Randy Travis | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Unclouded Day ▼^ | Traditional | A/D |
| Uncommon Love ■ ▲ | Heirloom | B/C |
| Unfinished ▲ | Mandisa | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Unforgettable ▼^ | Nat King Cole | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Unforgiven ▲ | Crabb Revival | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Unlike Me, Just Like Him ■ ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Unredeemed ▼ ^ ■ | Selah | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Unrelenting Love ■ ▲ | Susan Ashton | Hi-Db/Eb Lo-Ab/Bb |
| Unseen Hand ▲ | Cumberland Quartet | B/C/Db |
| Unspoken Request ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Unstoppable God ▲ | Sanctus Real | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Until Grace A | Tauren Wells feat. Rascal Flatts | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| Until I Hear From Heaven ■ △ | Tammy Jones Robinette | G |
| Until The Whole World Hears | Casting Crowns | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Until Then | Jason Cragg | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Until Then ▼ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | F D/C |
| Until We Fly Away ■ △ | Ann Downing | B/C |
| Until Then A | Charles Johnson & The Reviv | ers Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D Hi-E/G M-C/Eb Lo-Ab/B |
| Untitled Hymn (Come To Jesus) ▼ ^ Unto The Hills ■ ▲ | Chris Rice Florida Boys | G/Ab |
| Unworthy But Made Worthy ■ ▼ | Greater Vision | Ab |
| Up Above A | Talleys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Up In Chicago ■▼ | Sound | D |
| Up To Him ▲ | Tracy Lawrence | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Up Where We Belong ▼ ② ^ | Wedding | D |
| Upper Room ▲ | Gann Bros | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| | | |
| Use Me ▼ | Ann McCrary | C/Eb/C |

| Title | Made Denulas Du | Vau |
|---|---|------------------------------------|
| Title Use Us, Jesus ▲ | Made Popular By Greater Vision | <u>Key</u> Eb |
| Valentine ▼^ | Martina McBride | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Valley Of The Shadow ▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | F/F#/G/G# |
| Very Special Grace △ | John Starnes | F |
| Via Dolorosa ▲ | Sandi Patty | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Victorious A | Third Day | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Victory ▲ Victory ▲^ | Fred Jerkins feat. Last Call Yolanda Adams | Hi-C. Lo-A Hi-Db Lo Bb |
| Victory Belongs To Jesus ▲ | Todd Dulaney | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Victory Chant ▲ ^ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Victory In Jesus ▼ | Cumberland Boys | Bb/Eb |
| Victory In Jesus ▲ | Gold City | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Victory Is Mine ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Victory Shall Be Mine ▲ Victory Shout ▲ | Hoppers Kingsmen | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Victory Side ■ ▼ | Heaven Bound | A/B/C |
| Victory's Already Been Won ■▼ | Heaven Bound | A/Bb |
| Victory's In The Shout ■ ▲ | Ruppes | Hi-D Lo-A |
| View The City ▲^ | RiZen | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Viewing Heaven First Hand ■▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | C/Db/G |
| Vision Of Heaven ■ ▲ Voice Of A Savior ▲ | McKameys | B/C Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Voice Of Truth ^ | Mandisa Casting Crowns | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Voice Within | McKameys | Hi-Eb/E Lo-Bb/B |
| Vows Go Unbroken △ | Kenny Rogers | D |
| Waging War ▲ | Cece Winans | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Wait A | Nia Allen | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Wait & See (He's Not Finished | Drandon Hooth | I II E M C I a Ab |
| With Me) ▼ Wait On The Lord ▲ ^ | Brandon Heath D. McClurkin w/K. Clark-Sheard | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-F Lo-D |
| Wait On The Lord | James Wilson feat. Brooke Staten | Hi-G Lo-E |
| Wait On You ▲ | Elevation Worship & Maverick City Mu | |
| Waiting For The Messiah ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Waiting For Tomorrow ▲ | Mandisa | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Waiting For You To Get Home ▲ | Browders | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| Waiting Here For You ▲ Waiting In The Water ▲ | Christy Nockels Isaacs | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Waiting On The Water | Cumberland Quartet | Bb/Eb |
| Waiting On The Word ■ ▲ | Nelons | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Wake Up ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Wake Up Dancing ▲ ^ ■ | Gordon Mote | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Walk | Crabb Family | F |
| Walk A Little Farther ▲ Walk Around Heaven All Day ▲ | Tony Gore Hi-B Patti LaBelle | b/B M-Gb/G Lo-D/Eb Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Walk Around Me Jesus △ | Wendy Bagwell | Db/Ab |
| Walk By ■▼ | John Starnes | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Walk By Faith ▲ ^ | Jeremy Camp | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Walk Me Through ▲ | Perrys | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Walk On A ^ III | Isaacs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Walk On The Water ▲ Walk On Water ▼ | Britt Nicole Crabb Family | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| Walk On Water 🛦 ^ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Walk Over God's Heaven ■ ▲ | Alison Krauss & Cox Family | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Walk Right Out Of This Valley ▲ | Charlotte Ritchie | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Walk Together Children ▲ | Isaacs | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Walkin' In The Light ■ ▲ | Carroll Roberson | C |
| Walkin' In The Light ■ ▲ Walking ▲^ | Vern Jackson Mary Mary | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Walking Her Home ▲ | Mark Schultz | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Walking Miracle ■ ▲ | Encouragers | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Walking My Lord Up Calvary's Hill ▲ | Walt Mills | Db |
| Walking On Water ▲ | Needtobreathe | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Walking Through Bethlehem ▲ | Sonya, Lily & Rebecca Isaacs | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Walking Through The Fire ▲ Walking Through The Fire ▼ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound Smith, White & Fairchild | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Ab |
| Wall Of Prayer ▲^ | McKamevs | Hi-F/F# Lo-Bb/B |
| Wandering Heart ▼ | LordSong | D TII-1 /1 # LO-DD/D |
| War ▲ | Charles Jenkins & Fellowship Chica | _ |
| Warmin' Up ▲ | Perrys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Warrior A | Hannah Kerr | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Warrior A Child | Steven Curtis Chapman | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Warrior Is A Child ▼ Warrior Is A Child ▼ | Melissa Brady Twila Paris | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Warriors Of Gray ■ ▼ | Steeles | D |
| , • | | |

| Tiala | Made Denvilor Du | Vau |
|---|--|---|
| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
| Was It A Morning Like This ▲^ Was That Only Yesterday △ | Sandi Patty Gerald Crabb | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C D |
| Washed Away▲ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Washed By The Water ▼ | Zach Williams & the Brothers of Gra | |
| Washed Over Me ▲ | All Things New | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Waste Another Day | Watts, Rowsey & Bean | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| Watch The Lamb ▼ | | i-C/Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| Watcha Gonna Do Today, Lord ▲ ^ | Judy Jacobs H | i-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| Watching Over Me ▲ | FFH | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Water ▲ | Kristy Starling | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Water Into Wine ■▲ | Kathy Troccoli | Hi-Bb Lo-E |
| Water Walkin' ▲ | Kidz | E |
| Water Walking God ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Wave My Hand | Chris Tomlin Lee Williams & Spiritual QC | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Wave My Hand ▲ Wave Of His Hand ■ ▲ | Chandlers | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Way, The (New horizon) ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Way, The (New Horizon) | Housefires feat. Pat Barrett | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Way He Was Raised ▲ ^ | Josh Turner | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Way Maker ▲ | Sinach | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Way Past Ready ▼ | Mark Trammell Quartet | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Way Through ▲ | McRaes | С |
| Way Too Close ■ ▼ | McGruders | G/C |
| Way You Love Me, The ▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Wayfaring Stranger A | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Wayfaring Stranger ▼ | Traditional | G I I Dh M A I a E |
| Waymaker A | Michael W. Smith feat. V. Campagna & I | M. Berry MI-DD IVI-A LO-F Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Waymaker ▲ We Acknowledge Your Presence ▲ | Mississippi Mass Choir Karen Clark-Sheard | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| We Adore You Holy Spirit △ | Candi Staton | D |
| We All Need A Savior ▲ | McKameys | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| We Are ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| We Are All God's Children ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-C M-C Lo-E |
| We Are Broken ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| We Are Christians ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| We Are Not Ashamed ▲ | Karen Clark-Sheard & Mary Mary | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| We Are Redeemed ■ △ | Steeles | E/F/F# |
| We Are Still The Church ■ ▼ | Talleys | C/D/Eb |
| We Are The Church ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sound David Meece | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B C/D |
| We Are The Reason △ We Are Victorious ▲ | | Hi-Cm Lo-Am |
| We Are Waiting | Donnie McClurkin w/ Tye Tribbett Uncle Reese feat. Casey J | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| We Believe ▲ | Newsboys | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| We Bow Down ▲ | Twila Paris | Hi-D/F Lo-A/C |
| We Call It Christmas Because | | |
| Of Jesus ▲ | Karen Peck and New River, | |
| | Browders, Bowlings & Tribute | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| We Can Make A Difference ▲ ^ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-G/A Lo-D/ |
| We Cry Out ▲■ | Kim Walker / Jesus Culture | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| We Dance ▲ We Exalt Your Name ▼ | Bethel Worship feat. Stephany Gretzi Kari Jobe feat. Matt Maher | n Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| We Fall Down ▲ ^ | WOW Worship | Hi-AbM-E Lo-C |
| We Fall Down ▲ ^ | Donnie McClurkin | Hi-Fm Lo-Dm |
| We Fall Down ■ ▲ | Bob Carlisle | Hi-G Lo-D |
| We Give You Glory ▲ | James Fortune & Tasha Cobbs | Hi-A Lo-Gb |
| We Glorify The Lamb ▲ | Terry MacAlmon | Hi-F/Ab Lo-C/Eb |
| We Have So Much To Be | - | |
| Thankful For ■▲ | Steeles | C/Db |
| We Love You ▲ | Byron Cage | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| We Made It ▲ | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| We Must Be United ■ △ ^ | When Men Pray | F/Ab |
| We Must Praise ▲ | J Moss | Hi-C L-A |
| We Need A Miracle ▲ We Need A Word From The Lord ▲ ^ | Charity Gayle Vickie Winans | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-E Lo-C# |
| We Need Another Noah | Collingsworth Family | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| We Need Hope ■ ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | D |
| We Need To Thank God ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| We Praise You ▲ ^ | McClurkin Project | Hi-F Lo-D |
| We Remember ▲ | Justin Unger | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| We Seek Your Face ▼ | Greater Vision | F/Bb |
| We Shall Behold Him ▲^ | Dottie Rambo | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| We Shall Behold Him ▲^ | - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | i-C/Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| We Shall Behold The King ■▼ | Nelons | B/C/F |
| We Shall Overcome ■ △ | Nelons | G/G# |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|---|-----------------------------------|
| We Shall Rise ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| We Shall See Heaven Some Day ▼ | Mercy's Mark | Ab/Eb |
| We Shall See Jesus ▼ | Cathedrals | Hi-F M-D Lo-B |
| We Shall Wear A Robe And Crown ▲ | Nelons | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| We Speak To Nations ▲ ^ | Judy Jacobs | Hi-Bb/B M-Gb/G Lo-D/Eb |
| We Speak Your Name ▲ | Nelons | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| We Thirst For You ▲ ^ We Three Are One ▼ | CeCe Winans Wedding | Hi-Db Lo-Bb D |
| We Three Kings ▲ ^ | Traditional | Hi-G Lo-D |
| We Trust In God ■ △ | Martins | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| We Want America Back △ | Steeles | Bb |
| We Will Know Joy | | Eb/E/F# |
| We Will Know Peace Medley w/ | | |
| I Heard The Bells On Christmas Day △ | We Will Know Peace | E/F |
| We Will Ride ▲ | Brownsville Revival | Hi-D Lo-A |
| We Will Stand △ ^ We Will Stand Our Ground ▲ | Russ Taff Kingdom Heirs | B/D/Eb Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| We Will Stand With The Holy Ones | Poet Voices | Hi-Ab/C Lo-Eb/G |
| We Won't Be Shaken ▲ | Building 429 | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Weapon Of Prayer ■ ▼ | Traditional | C |
| Weary Traveler ▲ | Jordan St. Cyr | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Wedding March (Country, Orchestrated, Organ) | | INSTRUMENTAL |
| Wedding Music ▼ | Cathedrals | Bb |
| Wedding Prayer ▼^ | Traditional | D Eb |
| Wedding Song (There Is Love) ▼ ^ Welcome ▼ | Paul Stookey Jim & Melissa Brady | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| Welcome Home ▼ | Joseph Habedank | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| Welcome Home ▼ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Welcome Home ▲ | Shaun Groves | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Welcome To Heaven ▼ | Singing Americans | A/Bb/B |
| Welcome To Our World ▼ ^ | Chris Rice | Hi-E Lo-B |
| Welcome To The Family ▼ ^ ■ | Booth Brothers | G |
| Well A | Casting Crowns | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Well ■ ▲ Well Done ▲ | Perfect Heart The Afters | Hi-C/C# Lo-F/F# Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Well Done | Deitrick Haddon | Hi-Db Ni-A Lo-I |
| Well Done ▲ | Erica Campbell | Hi-F Lo-D |
| Well Done My Child ▼ | Adam Crabb | Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Well Done My Child ▲ | Nelons | F/F# |
| Well Done, Well Done ▲ | Kim Hopper | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| We'll Live For Him ▼ | Christian Love | Hi-D Lo-A |
| We'll Never Walk Alone ▲ We'll Not Be Defeated ■ △ | Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver Laverne Tripp | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Bb/B |
| We'll Say Goodbye ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | A/B |
| We'll Work ▲ | Cathedrals Reunion | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| We'll Work 'Til Jesus Comes ■▼ | Principles | C |
| We're Blessed ▲ ^ | Fred Hammond | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| We're Gonna Rise ■ ▼ | Gold City | Bb/C |
| We're Not Gonna Bow ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Ab/Bb |
| Were You There ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-E/F# Lo-B/C |
| We've Been So Blessed ■ ▲ We've Come This Far By Faith ▲ ^ | Primitive Quartet Carlton Pearson | Hi-C Lo-G Hi-Gb Lo-Eb |
| We've Got The Power ■ △ | Laverne Tripp | A |
| We've Got To Get America Back To God▲ | Nelons | F/F# |
| We've Weathered Storms Before ▲ ^ | Greenes | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-/G |
| What A Beautiful Name A | Hillsong | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Whale Swallowed Jonah ▼ | Kidz | E |
| What A Day 🛦 | Legacy Five | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| What A Day That Will Be | Kingsmen | C/D |
| What A Difference A Day Makes | Ernie Haase Brian Free & Assurance | C/F C/G |
| What A Difference A Day Makes ■▼ What A Difference A Day Makes ▲ | HisSong | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| What A Friend▲ | Matt Maher | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| What A Friend We Have In Jesus ▲ ^ | Alan Jackson | Hi-A/Bb M-F/Gb Lo-Db/D |
| What A Friend We Have In Jesus ▲ | Kidz | Eb |
| What A Happy Time ▲ | Goodman Revival | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| What A Healing Jesus ■ ▲ | Walt Mills | E |
| What A Lovely Name A ^ | Goodmans | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# |
| What A Meeting In The Air ▼ | Inspirations | C/C# Hi-C Lo-F |
| What A Morning ▼ What A Savior ▲ | Anchormen Laura Story | HI-C LO-F Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| What A Way To Spend Forever ■ △ | Freemans | G |
| What About His Grace ▲ | Hoskins Family | E/F |
| ··· - | , | |

| Title |
|---|
| What About The Children ▲ |
| What Are You Waiting For ▲ |
| What Child Is This ▼ ^ What Child Is This △ |
| What Children Believe ▲■ |
| What Did He Die For ▼ |
| What Did They Call Him A |
| What Do I Know Of Holy ▼ What Faith Can Do ▲ |
| What God Can Do ▲ |
| What God Does ▲ |
| What Happened To Your Hands |
| What Heaven Sees ▼ What Held You On The Cross ▼ |
| What I Know A |
| What I Still Believe ▲ |
| What I Was Made For ▲ |
| What If ▲ What If ▲ ^ |
| What If God Says No ▲ |
| What If He Meant What He Said ▲ |
| What If His People Prayed ▲ ^ |
| What If I Gave All ▲ What If I Gave Everything ▲ |
| What If Jesus Came Back Like That ■ ▲ |
| What If She's An Angel ▲ |
| What Judas Didn't Know ▲ |
| What Kind Of Love ▲ What Kind Of Man ▲ |
| What Life Would Be Like ▲ |
| What Love Is This ▼ |
| What Love Really Means ▲ ^ |
| What Made The Baby Cry ▲ ^ What Mercy Did For Me ▲ |
| What Mercy Means |
| What Salvation's Done For Me ▲^ |
| What Scars Are For ▲ |
| What Sin ▼ What The Bible Says ▲ |
| What The Blood Does ▲ |
| What The Blood Is For ▲ |
| What The Soldiers Didn't See ▲ |
| What The Storm Does Not Know ▲ What The World Needs Now Is Love ▲ |
| What The World Need's To Hear ▼ |
| What Was That You Said, Lord ■▼ |
| What We Need A |
| What Will I Leave Behind ■▼ What Will I Wear ▲ |
| What Would I Do Without Him ■▼ |
| What Would Jesus Do ▲ ^ |
| What Would Jesus Do |
| What You Took From Me ▲ What The Bible Says ▲ |
| What The Cross Really Is ▼ |
| What The Storm Does Not Know ▲ |
| What The World Needs Now Is Love ▲ What The World Need's To Hear ▼ |
| What Was That You Said, Lord ■ ▼ |
| What Will I Leave Behind ■ ▼ |
| What Will I Wear |
| What Would I Do Without Him ■▼ What Would Jesus Do ▲ ^ |
| What Would Jesus Do ■ ▲ |
| What You Could Never Get Over ▲ |
| What You Leave Behind A |
| What You Took From Me ▲ Whatcha Need △ |
| Whatever It Takes ▲ |
| What's Not To Love? ▼ |
| What's That I Hear ■▼ |
| What's Wrong With Living Right ▲ When All God's Children Get There ■▲ |
| |
| |

| Made Popular By | Key |
|---|-----------------------------------|
| Yolanda Adams | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| Natalie Grant | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Gold City | Bb |
| Traditional | F |
| Gold City Twila Paris | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| The Old Paths | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Addison Road | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Kutless | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Endless Highway | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Williams Brothers | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Tammy Jones Robinette | C |
| Hoskins Family Michael O'Brian | A Hi-C Lo-G |
| Tricia Brock | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Austins Bridge | G |
| Big Daddy Weave | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| McKameys | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Nichole Nordeman | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| The Akins | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Mark Lowry | Hi-G M- Lo-C# |
| Casting Crowns Ray Boltz | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-E Lo-B |
| Casting Crowns | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Collin Raye | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Tommy Shane Steiner | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| Misty Freeman | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Legacy Five | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Big Daddy Weave Kari Jobe | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| JJ Heller | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Toby Keith | Hi-G Lo-D |
| People & Songs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Martins | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Booth Brothers | F/G |
| Mandisa | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Morgan Cryar | Bb Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Collingsworth Famiy Kingsmen | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Jason Crabb | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Kramers | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Paid In Full | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Traditional | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| Booth Brothers | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Principles Mark Trammell Quartet | Db Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Principles | C |
| Kim Hopper | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| McKeithens | Bb |
| Big Tent Revival | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Greenes | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Whisnants | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Collingsworth Family Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Paid In Full | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Traditional | Hi-F/Gb M-Db/D Lo-A/Bb |
| Booth Brothers | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Principles | Db |
| Principles | C |
| Kim Hopper | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Bb |
| McKeithens Big Tent Revival | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Greenes | Hi-Ab/A Lo-Eb/E |
| Kingdom Heirs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Talleys | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Whisnants | Hi-C/Db Lo-G/Ab |
| Mark Lowry | E/Gb |
| Lanny Wolfe Trio | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Mark Lowry Inspirations | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| Cupps | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Kevin Spencer Family | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|---|
| When All God's Children Get Together ▼ | | |
| When Anyone Looks At Me ■ ▲ | Talley Trio | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/F# |
| When Compared To God ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | C/Db |
| When Did You Fall ▲ | Chris Rice | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| When Dust Shall Sing ■ ▼ | Wilburns | E III Dh M Ch I a D |
| When Faith Steps In ▲ When God Does The Doing ▲ | McKameys Three Bridges | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| When God Dips His Love In My Heart | | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| When God Has Another Plan A | Greenes | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| When God Made You ▼^ | N. Grant & NewSong | Hi-Bb/C M-Gb/Ab Lo-D/E |
| When God Ran ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-Db Lo-Ab |
| When God Says Wait ▲ | Browders | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| When God's Chariot Comes ■ ▲ ^ When Grace Walks In ▲ | Goodmans | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| When Grandpa Sang Amazing Grace ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean Nelons | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| When He Calls I'll Fly Away ■ ▼ | Gold City | G |
| When He Calls, I'll Fly Away ▲ | Talleys | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| When He Calls My Name ▼ | Alan Bibey & Grasstowne | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| When He Calls Us Away ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| When He Came A | Martha Munizzi | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| When He Carries Me Away ▲ When He Comes Down ▲ | Collingsworth Family | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| When He Comes Walking On Water | Hoppers Perrys | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| When He Knocked On The Door | Gold City | D/Ab |
| When He Loves Me Most ▼ ^ | Chigger Hill Boys & Terri | G |
| When He Reached Down His Hand ▼ | Gold City | Db/Ab |
| When He Reigns ▲ | Jessica King | Hi-Eb/E Lo-B |
| When He Said Live | TK & McRae | Hi-B/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F |
| When He Says Arise ▲ | Bowlings | Hi-Eb/E M-B/C Lo-G/Ab Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| When He Speaks ▲ When He Spoke ▼ | McKameys Perrys | Db/Bb |
| When He Was On The Cross ■ △ | A cappella | Eb/Bb/B |
| When He Was On The Cross ▲ | Florida Boys | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| When I Cry ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| When I Don't Know How To Pray ■▼ | Old Time Gospel Hour Qt. | Eb/E/F |
| When I Fall A | Rachael Lampa | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| When I Fall In Love ▼ When I Get Carried Away ▼ | From "Sleepless in Seattle" Gold City | Db/Eb Ab/A |
| When I Get Home ▲ | Primitive Quartet | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| When I Get Where I'm Going ▼ | Brad Paisley/Dolly Parton | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| When I Grow Up ▲ | Kids Traditional | Db |
| When I Knelt ▼ | Greenes | Hi-C# Lo-Eb |
| When I Lay My Isaac Down ▲ | Traditional | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-B |
| When I Lift Up His Name ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-D M-B Lo-G# |
| When I Pray For You ▲ When I Said I Do ▼ | Dan + Shay Clint Black & Lisa Hartman Bla | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb ack Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| When I Say I Do ▼ | Matthew West | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| When I See The Cross ▼ | Greater Vision | F/F# |
| When I Shall Ride The Cloud ■▼ | Principles | E |
| When I Speak Your Name ▲ | Kari Jobe | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| When I Start My Day With You | Sons Family | Hi-F Lo-C |
| When I Survey The Wondrous Cross ▼^ | Selah Karon Harding | Hi-F/Bb M-Db/Gb Lo-A/D |
| When I Tell This World Goodbye ▲ When I Think ▼ | Karen Harding Ricky Dillard | Db/Eb Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| When I Think About Calvary ■ ▲ | Walt Mills | Hi-F Lo-C |
| When I Think About The Lord | Christ for the Nations | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| When I Think Of His Goodness ■ ▲ | Walt Mills | Hi-D Lo-A |
| When I Turn To You ▼ | Jason Crabb | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| When I Walk Into Heaven A^ | Skyline Boys | Hi-F/G M-Db/Eb Lo-A/B |
| When I Wake Up To Sleep No More ▲ When I'm Gone ▲ | Inspirations Joey And Rory | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| When It All Starts Happening, I Want | Joey And Nory | TIFO WFAD LO-L |
| To Be There ▼ | Mercy's Mark | G/Bb/C |
| When It Takes A Miracle ■▼ | Perkins Family | F |
| When It's Gone For Good ▲ | Gold City | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| When It's My Time ■▼ | Perkins Family | C |
| When It's My Time ▲ When Jesus Comes In The Clouds ■ ▲ | Crabb Family | G C/C# |
| When Jesus Is All That I Have | Ernie Haase Bishops | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| When Jesus Passed By ■▼ | Heaven Bound | F |
| When Jesus Passes By ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | F/F# |
| When Jesus Reached Down ■ ▼ | Heaven Bound | F/F# |
| When Jesus Says It's Enough ■ ▲ | Gaither Vocal Band | G |
| When Jesus Speaks Peace ▲ | Ruppes | Ab/A |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|
| When Love Came Down ▲ ^ | Point Of Grace | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| When Love Finds You ▲ ^ | Vince Gill | G |
| When Love Was Born ▼ | Mark Schultz | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| When Mama Prayed ▼ When Men Pray △ | Kingsmen Various | Bb G/Ab |
| When Mercy Found Me ▲ | Rhett Walker Band | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| When My Tears Wash The Scars ▲ | Dunaways | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| When Nothing But A Miracle Will Do ▲ | Arnolds | Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| When Revival Comes To Town | Watts, Rowsey & Bean | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-A |
| When Sparrows Fall ■ ▲ When Sunday Comes ▲ | Sandra Payne Daryl Coley | B Hi-Eb Lo-G |
| When The Answer Is No A | Talley Trio | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| When The Clouds Roll Back ■▼ | Southern Brothers | F/G/C |
| When The Cross Was Lifted High ■▲ | Greenes | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| When The Holy Ghost Shows Up ■▼ | Gold City | B/C/Db |
| When The Old, Old Story Was New When We Fall Apart ▲ | Kingsmen Ryan Stevenson | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Where Are The Children ▼ | Spencers | Ab |
| Where Are You Christmas ▼ | Faith Hill | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Where Could I Go ■▼ | Principles | D |
| Where Could I Go But To The Lord ▼ | Gaither Vocal Band | F/Ab |
| Where Could I Go, But To The Lord ▲ Where Could We Go ▼ | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-C M-Ab Hi-Db M-Bb Lo-G |
| Where Eyes Don't Cry ■ ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Where I Belong ▲ | Building 429 | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Where Jesus Has Already Been ■ ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Eb/E |
| Where No One Stands Alone | Elvis Presley | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Where We Belong ▼ | Adam Crabb | Hi-C M-A Lo-F# |
| When The Prodigal Comes Home ▼ When The Roll Is Called Up Yonder ▲ | Tribute Quartet Alan Jackson | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| When The Saints Go Marching In ▼ | Traditional | F/F#/G |
| When The Saints Go To Worship ▲ | Tri-City Singers | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| When The Sand Runs Out ▲ | Rascal Flatts | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| When The Savior Wipes The Tears From Our Eyes ▲ | Hoskins Family | F#/G |
| When The Spirit Of The Lord | Fred Hammond | Hi-Abm Lo-Fm |
| When The Stars Burn Down ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| When The Wind Blows ■ ▲ | Point of Grace | Hi-C/D Lo-F/G |
| When They Ring The Bells Of Heaven▲ | | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| When We All Get To Heaven ▲ ^ When We All Get To Heaven ▼ | Traditional Brian Free & Assurance | Bb G |
| When We Pray▲ | Tauren Wells | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| When We Sing Around | Gold City | Bb/C |
| When We Talk To The Father ▲ | HisSong | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| When You Believe ▲ ② | W. Houston & Mariah Carey | Hi-Gb/Bb Lo-Db/F |
| When You Change Your Mind | Bishops Aligan Krauga | Hi-G Lo-D |
| When You Say Nothing At All ▲ ^ When You Say You Love Me ▼ ^ | Alison Krauss Josh Groban | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| When You Spoke My Name ▲ | MercyMe | Hi-Gb/Ab M-D/E Lo-B/Db |
| When You Walk Into The Room ▼ | Bryan & Katie Torwalt | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| When Your Back Is To The Wall ■ △ | Chosen | F/F# |
| When You're Looking At Me ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| Whenever I Hear His Name ▼ Whenever The Wind Blows ■ ▲ | Hoskins Family Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E Hi-Bb Lo-F |
| Where Amazing Happens | TaRanda Greene | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Where Angels Fear To Tread ■ ▲ | Southern Harmony | Hi-Gb Lo-Db |
| Where Sin Had Been Pardoned ■ ▲ | Nelons | G/Bb/C/F/G |
| Where The Roses Never Fade ▲ | Mashburns | Hi-F Lo-C |
| Where The Timbers Crossed ▲ Where There Is Faith ▼■ | Walt Mills 4 Him | C Eb |
| Where There's A Will, He Has A Way | | Hi-Gb M-Eb Lo-C |
| Where Was God ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Db/Eb |
| Where We'll Never Die ▼ | Crabb Family | F# |
| Where Were You | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Where Were You When The World | Alan Jackson | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Stopped Turning ▲ ^ Where Would You Be ■ ▼ | Steeles | Eb |
| Where Would You Be | Brian Free | A/Bb/B |
| Where's The Line To See Jesus ▲ | Becky Kelley | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Wherever You Are ■ ▲ | Martins | Hi-F Lo-C |
| While I Still Can ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | Eb |
| While I Wait ▲ While I Wait ▲ | LordSong Lincoln Brewster | G Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| While I'm Waiting | John Waller | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | | 0 20 2 |

| <u>Title</u> | Made Popular By | <u>Key</u> |
|--|----------------------------|----------------------------------|
| While You Were Sleeping ▼ | Casting Crowns | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Whisper Mine ■ ▲ | Laverne Tripp | F#/G |
| Whisper My Name ■ ▲ | Jennifer Knapp | Hi-A Lo-E |
| Whispered Prayers ▲ | Karen Peck & New River | Db |
| Whispering Hope ▼ ^ | All Star Quartet | С |
| White Christmas ▼ | Traditional | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| White Christmas ▲ | Martha Munizzi | Hi-Eb Lo-Bb |
| White Flag ▲ | Chris Tomlin/Passion | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Whither Thou Goest ▼ | Traditional | Hi-F/F# Lo-C/C# |
| Who Am I? ▲ | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Who Am I 🛦 ^ | Rusty Goodman | G/Ab |
| Who Am I ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Who Am I | Needtobreathe | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Who Better Than Me ▲ | Old Paths | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| Who But God ■ ▼ | Gold City | G |
| Who Can ▲ | Cochren & Co. | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Who Can Do Anything ▼ | Cathedrals | Ab |
| Who Could've Dreamed | Jason Crabb | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Who I Am ▲ | Ben Fuller | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-F# |
| Who I Am 🛦 | Bianca | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Who Is Like The Lord | Israel & New Breed | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Who Is This King | Brian Free & Assurance | B/C# |
| Who Is This Man? | Legacy Five | Hi-G M-E Lo-Db |
| Who Put The Tears In The Eyes | Logacy i IVC | I II-O IVI-E LU-DD |
| | Makamaya | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Of The Lamb ▲ Who Shall I Fear ▲ | McKameys Chris Tarrelin | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| | Chris Tomlin | |
| Who Will Pray | Talley Trio | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Who Would Imagine A King ▲ ◆ | Kidz | F III DE MOELE D |
| Who You Are ▲ | JJ Heller | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Who You Are ▲ | Unspoken | H-Db M-A L-F |
| Who You Are To Me ▲ | Chris Tomlin feat. Lady A | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Who You Say I Am ▲ | Among The Thirsty | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Who You Say I Am▲ | Hillsong Worship | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Who's At The Door ▲ | Steeles | Hi-G/A M-Eb/F Lo-B/Db |
| Whole New World ▼ ② | From "Aladdin" | Bb/Db/D |
| Whom Shall I Fear ▲ | Chris Tomlin | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Whosoever Will ▼ | Perrys | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Whosoever Will May Come ▲ | 11th Hour | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Why ▼ | Nichole Nordeman | Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F |
| Why Can't All God's Children Get Along ▼ | Karen Peck & New River | D |
| Why Can't We | Isaacs | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Why Don't We Sit And Talk ▼ | Mark Lowry | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| Why God ▲ | Austin French | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Why Me Lord ▲ ^ | Kris Kristofferson | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Why Not Trust God Again ▲ | Kurt Carr | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Why Should I Worry A | Karen Peck & New River | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Why We Sing ▼ ^ | Kirk Franklin | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Why Wouldn't I Run ▲ | Lee Park Worship | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Wide As The Sky ▲ | Isabel Davis | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Wide Open ▲ | NewSong | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Wilderness, The ▲ | The Isaacs | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Wildest Places ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Will Jimmy Make It Home ▲ | Inspirations | Hi-D/Eb Lo-G/Ab |
| Will The Circle Be Unbroken ▼^ | Traditional | G |
| Will You Marry Me ▲ | Alabama | Hi-Gb Lo-Db |
| Willingly ■ ▲ | Damaris Carbaugh | Hi-F/Ab Lo-Bb/Db |
| Wilt Thou Be Made Whole ▲ | Carroll Roberson | F |
| Wind Beneath My Wings ▼ ^ | Gary Morris | F |
| Wind Beneath My Wings ▲ | Bette Midler | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-B |
| Windows Of Home ■▼ | Gold City | F#/G |
| Winds Of This World ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | F |
| Wine Into Water A | T Graham Brown | Hi-F Lo-Bb |
| Wings Of A Dove ▼ | Jonathan Wilburn | Hi-G M-E Lo-C# |
| Wings Of A Dove ◆ Wings Of A Dove ▲ | Traditional | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Wings Of A Dove ▲ Winner Either Way ▲ | Standing Tall | Hi-D/E Lo-G/A |
| Winning Winning | Charles Jenkins | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| | Traditional | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-G |
| Winter Wonderland ▲ Wire ▲ | T Countries | |
| wire ▲ Wish You Were Here ▼^ | Third Day | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-B M-Ab Lo-F |
| | Kingsmen | HI-B M-AD LO-F |
| Wish You Were Here ▲ ^ | Mark Harris | |
| With All My Heart | ZOEgirl | Hi-A Lo-E |
| With All Of My Might | Byron Cage | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| With All The Many Miracles ▲ | Greater Vision | C/Db/D |
| With Lifted Hands ▲ | Ryan Stevenson | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|---|-----------------------------------|
| With Me Always ▲ ② | M.Bishop & L. Talley | Hi-C/D M-Ab/Bb Lo-E/Gb |
| With You ▲ | Goodmans | Hi-G/Ab Lo-C/Db |
| With You I'm Born Again ▼ ② | Wedding | F |
| Without A Valley A | Florida Boys | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| Without Him A^ | Elvis Presley | Hi-A/B M-F/G Lo-Db/Eb |
| Without Him ▲ Without Jesus ▼ | Elvis / by Ronnie Booth Brian Free & Assurance | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db Hi-A M-F# Lo-D# |
| Without Jesus You Won't Make Heaven ▲ | Galloways | Db |
| Without You I Haven't Got A Prayer ■▲ | Mid South | Hi-C Lo-G |
| Without Your Love | Amber Nelon Thompson | |
| | & Joseph Habedank | Hi-E M-Db Lo-Bb |
| Witness A | Jordan Feliz | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Woman At The Well ▲ | Olivia Lane | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Woman In My Little Girl's Room ▼② | Kim & Dean Hopper | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Wonderful Cross ▲ ^ Wonderful Is Your Name ▼ | Michael W. Smith Hezekiah Walker | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Wonderful Is Your Name A | Melvin Crispell, III | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Wonderful Life A | Susan Whisnant | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Wonderful, Merciful Saviour ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-D Lo-A |
| Wonderfully And Carefully Made ▲ | Kidz | D# |
| Won't It Be Wonderful There ▼ | Mark Trammell Trio | Ab/A |
| Word Is Alive | Casting Crowns | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Word Of God Speak ▼ ^ Word Of The Lord △ | MercyMe McRaes | Hi-C M-E Lo-Ab C/Eb |
| Words ▲ | Hawk Nelson | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Words I Would Say | Sidewalk Prophets | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Wore Out ■ ▲ | Jake Hess | Hi-C/C# Lo-F/F# |
| Work It Out ▲ | Bonafide Praisers | Hi-E Lo-Bb |
| Work Of Grace ▲ | Paid In Full | Hi-B/Db M-G/A Lo-Eb/F |
| Work Of Heart ■ △ | Talleys | D/Eb |
| Work Of Heart Walting to Ma Facility | Jessica King | Bb |
| Working In My Favor ▲ Working On A Building ▲ | Bishop Leonard Scott Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-Bb Lo-G Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Working On The Building ▲ | Elvis Presley | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Worn ▼ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Worry Ends Where Faith Begins ▲ | Whisnants | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Worship Medley ▲^ | Karen Wheaton | Hi-Ab/E M-E/C Lo-C/Ab |
| Worship Medley A | Tye Tribbett | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| Worship Through It ▲ | Tasha Layton feat. Chris Brown | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Worth A | Anthony Brown | Hi-D Lo-B |
| Worth Calvary ▲ Worth Fighting For | Whisnants Brian C. Wilson | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Worthy Is The Lamb ▲ | Hillsong | Hi-Db/D M-A/Bb Lo-F/Gb |
| Worthy Is The Risen Lamb ▲ | Archie Watkins | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Worthy Is Your Name ▲ | Charles Jenkins | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Worthy Of It All ▲ | CeCe Winans | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Worthy The Lamb | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| Wouldn't Change A Thing ▲ Wounded Hands ▲ ^ | Matthew West | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-E |
| Wounded Soldier ■ ▲ | Gordon Mote Ruppes | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab Hi-C/D Lo-G/A |
| Wrap Me In Your Arms | William McDowell | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| Wretch Like Me, A ▲ | Lauren Talley | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Write Your Story ▲ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| Writing On The Wall ■▼ | Clarks | D |
| Writing On The Wall ▲ | Mark Harris | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| Written In Blood ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | Db/Eb |
| Written In Heaven ▲ Written In Red △ ^ | Hoskins Family Janet Paschal | D/Eb/E Eb/F |
| Written In The Scars ▼ | Watts Rowsey & Bean | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D |
| WWJD A | Cain | Hi-C M-AB Lo-E |
| Yahweh ▲ | Jokia | Hi-E Lo-C# |
| Yahweh ▲ ^ | Hoppers | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| YAHWEH (No One) ▲ | Chris Tomlin feat. Elevation Wors | |
| Yeah ▲ | Yolanda Adams | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| Yes ▲ | Shekinah Glory | Hi-F# Lo-E Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Yes ▲ Yes Amen, Let It Be So ■ ▲ | Triumphant Quartet Ivan Parker | HI-C M-Ab Lo-E G/Ab |
| Yes God Is Real △ ② ^ | Ann McCrary | G/AD F |
| Yes He Can ▲ | Cain | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Yes I Am ▲ | Hoppers | Hi-F/G Lo-Bb/C |
| Yes I Believe In God ▲ | Rebecca St. James | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Yes I Know ▲ ^ | Gaither Vocal Band | Ab/A |
| Yes I Know ■ △ | A cappella | C/Db/D |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Key |
|---|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Yes I Will ▼ ② | Bebo Norman & Joy Williams | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Yes I Will ▲ Yes Is The Answer ■▼ | Vertical Worship Perfect Heart | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E G/Ab/Db |
| Yes Lord Yes ■ ▼ | Talleys | C/C# |
| Yes You Can ▲ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Yesterday ▲^ | Mary, Mary | Hi-Db Lo-B |
| Yesterday's Battles ▲ | | Hi-G/Bb M-Eb/Gb Lo-B/D |
| Yesterday's Bread ▼ | Karen Harding | D |
| Yet Love ▲ | Luther Barnes | Hi-A Lo-F# |
| Yet Will I Trust In Him ▲ | Men of Standard | Hi-F Lo-Eb |
| Yield ▲ | Jon Reddick | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| You ▲ | Jermaine Dolly | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| You Ain't Seen The Last Of Jesus ▲ | Nelons | G/Ab |
| You Alone ▲ | Arkansas Mass Choir | Hi-D Lo-B |
| You Amaze Me △ | Crabb Revival | E |
| You Amaze Us ▲ | Selah | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| You And May leave ■ A | Eddie Rabbit & Crystal Gayle | F G |
| You And Me Jesus ■ ▲ You Are ▲ | Jake Hess | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| You Are ▲ | Byron Cage Dorinda Clark-Cole | Hi-E Lo-Db |
| You Are A | Erica Campbell | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| You Are ▲ | Jason Castro | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| You Are ▲ | Kierra Sheard | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| You Are ▲ | Zschech & Kenoly | Hi-F/G Lo-C/D |
| You Are A Child Of Mine ▲ | Mark Schultz | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| You Are Able ■▼ | Cumberland Boys | A/Bb |
| You Are Everything ▲ | Matthew West | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| You Are For Me ▼ | Kari Jobe | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| You Are God ■ ▲ | Katinas | Hi-Eb/F Lo-Bb/C |
| You Are God Alone ▲ ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| You Are God Alone ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| You Are Good ▲ ^ | Israel | Hi-E Lo-C# |
| You Are Good ▲ ^ ■ | Point Of Grace | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| You Are Good A | Tye Tribbett | Hi-Ebm Lo-Cm |
| You Are Hely A | Juanita Bynum Nichole Nordeman | Hi-B Lo-A Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| You Are Holy ▲ You Are Holy ▲ | Lisa McClendon | Hi-C Lo-A |
| You Are Holy (Prince Of Peace) ▲ ^ | Michael W. Smith | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| You Are I Am A | MercyMe | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Are Love A | Laura Story | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| You Are Loved ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| You Are Loved ▼ | Hope's Call | D |
| You Are Loved (Don't Give Up) ▲ | Josh Groban | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| You Are Mine ▲ | Kidz | Eb |
| You Are Mine ▲ | Third Day | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| You Are More ▲ | Tenth Avenue North | Hi-G M-Eb Lo-B |
| You Are My All In All ▲ | Praise & Worship | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| You Are My All In All | Gaither Vocal Band | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| You Are My Hiding Place ▼^ | Selah | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| You Are My King ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Are My Strength | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-Gb Lo-Db Hi-G Lo-E |
| You Are My Strength ▲ You Are So Beautiful ▼ | William Murphy Joe Cocker | H-G L0-E |
| You Are So Good To Me ▲ ^ | Third Day | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Are The Answer | Point Of Grace | Hi-Bb/B Lo-F/F# |
| You Are The Living Word ▲ ^ | Fred Hammond | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| You Are The Potter ■ ▲ | Perry Sisters | Hi-F Lo-C |
| You Are The Reason ▲ | Jamie Slocum | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| You Are With Me ▲ | McKameys | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Are Worthy ▲ | JJ Hairston & Youthful Praise | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| You Asked Him To Leave ▲ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-A M-Gb Lo-Eb |
| You Brought Me ▲ ^ | Marvin Sapp | Hi-G Lo-E |
| You Can Live Again ▲ | Susan Whisnant | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| You Cannot Be Stopped ▲ | Laura Story | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| You Can't Ask Too Much Of My God ▲ | Bishops | Ab |
| You Can't Hurry God ▲ | Perrys Mark Bishan | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| You Can't Say He Didn't Love Us ▲ You Can't Take My Crown ▲ | Mark Bishop Ivan Parker | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Can't Take My Crown ▲ You Changed My Name ▲ | Matthew West feat. Jon Reddick | |
| You Changed My Name ▲ You Chose To Be My Friend▲ | Jason Crabb feat. Gary LeVox | Hi-Eb M-C Lo-Ab |
| You Deliver Me A ^ | Selah | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| You Deserve It ▲ | JJ Hairston & Youthful Praise | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| You Don't Have To Bear Your | | 25 25 |
| | | |

Burdens Alone A 2

Hi-Ab/Bb Lo-Eb/F

| Title | Made Popular By | Vov |
|---|--|---|
| You Don't Know God's Love ▲ | Dove Brothers | Key Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| You Gave Me Hope ▲ | Wess Morgan | Hi-B Lo-Ab |
| You Gotta Have A Song ▲ | Jim & Melissa Brady | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| You Gotta Keep On Going ▲ | Carroll Roberson | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| You Gotta Know ■ ▲ | Greater Vision | Eb |
| You Gotta Live It ■▼ | Gold City | E/F |
| You Gotta Live Today ■ ▲ You Had Your Hand On Me ▲ | Heaven Bound | Hi-G/Bb Lo-D/F Hi-C/Db M-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| You Have Always Been My Shepherd | Calvary Construction Co. Legacy Five | Hi-C/Db W-Ab/A Lo-E/F |
| You Have Been Good ■ ▲ | Scott Krippayne | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| You Hold It All (Every Mountain) ▲ | Newsboys | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab- |
| You Hold My World 🛦 | Israel Houghton | Hi-A Lo-Gb |
| You I And Everyone ■ ▲ | Charles Johnson | G/Ab |
| You Invite Me In ▲ | Meredith Andrews | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| You Keep Hope Alive | Mandisa feat. Jon Reddick | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| You Keep On Blessing Me ▲ ^ You Keep Praying ▲ | Luther Barnes | Hi-Db Lo-Bb Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Keep Your Promises ▲ | Kingsmen Charity Gayle | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| You Know My Name ▲ | Tash Cobbs Leonard | Hi-G LoE |
| You Lead ▲ | Jamie Grace | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| You Let The Light Back In ▲ | Crabb Family | D/E |
| You Light Up My Life ▼ | LeAnn Rimes | Hi-Db/Ab Lo-Ab/Eb |
| You Love Me Anyway ▲ | Sidewalk Prophets | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| You Must Be Born Again ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-A Lo-E |
| You Must Have Met Him ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | F |
| You Never Know ▲ | Dunaways Matt Dadasas | Hi-Ab M-E. Lo-C |
| You Never Let Go ▲ | Matt Redman Jennifer Hudson | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| You Pulled Me Through ▲ You Raise Me Up ▲ ^ | Selah | Hi-F/C M-Db Lo-A |
| You Raise Me Up A | Josh Groban | Hi-Eb/Gb M-B/D Lo-G/Bb |
| You Reign ▲ ^ | MercyMe | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| You Reign ▲ | William Murphy | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| You Saved Me ■ ▲ | Martins | Hi-G/A Lo-D/E |
| You Saved Me ▲ | R. Kelly | Hi-F# Lo-Eb |
| You Say▲ | Lauren Daigle | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| You Spoke Over Me ▲ | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-G Lo-E |
| You Still Love Me ▲ | Tasha Cobbs | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| You Waited ▲ | Travis Greene | Hi-F Lo-D |
| You Were Faithful Yesterday ▼ | Greater Vision | F/Bb |
| You Were Loved ▲^ You Were Right ▲ | Whitney Houston Doyle Lawson & Quicksilver | Hi-C Lo-A Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You Were Right A | Avalon | Hi-B/D M-G/Bb Lo-Eb/Gb |
| You Will Be Found | Natalie Grant & Cory Asbbury | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| You Will Get Your Reward Someday ▲ | G. Younce w/Signature Sound | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| You Will Never Walk Alone ▲^ | Point of Grace | Hi-Ab/Db Lo-Eb/Ab |
| You Will Win▲ | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-A Lo-Gb |
| You Wouldn't Know Me Now △ | Gerald Crabb | C |
| You'll Find Him There ▲ | Ernie Haase & Signature Sour | |
| You'll Get Through This ▲ | Martina McBride | Hi-E/G M-C/D Lo-Ab/Bb |
| You'll Never Run Out Of The Blood ▲ | Principles | C |
| You'll Never Thirst ▲ ^ | Anointed | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| You'll Never Walk Alone ▲ You'll Never Walk Alone ▲ | Elvis Presley Traditional | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb |
| You'll Reap What You Sow ■ ▼ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-Gb/G M-D/Eb Lo-Bb/B A |
| You'll See ▲ | Michael Combs | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| You're All I Need ▼ | Hezekiah Walker | Hi-E Lo-C# |
| You're Already Gonna Live Forever ▲ | Bishops | Hi-G/Ab Lo-D/Eb |
| You're Bigger ▲ | Jekalyn Carr | Hi-Ab Lo-F |
| You're Doing It All Again | Todd Dulaney feat. Nicole Harris | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| You're Here ▲ | Francesca Battistelli | Hi-A M-F Lo-Db |
| You're Invited To My Mansion ▲ ^ | Michael Combs | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| You're My Best Friend ▲ | Jeff & Sheri Easter | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| You're My God ▲ | Jaci Velasquez | Hi-A/B Lo-E/F# |
| You're Not Alone ▲ You're Not Alone ■ ▲ | Arkansas Mass | Hi-Db Lo-Bb |
| You're Not Alone | Kingsmen Meredith Andrews | Hi-G/A Lo-C/D Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| You're Not Done ▲ | Leeland & Charity Gayle | Hi-Bb M-F# Lo-D |
| You're Not In This Alone ▲ | Browders | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| You're Still God A ^ | McKameys | Hi-F# M-D Lo-Bb |
| You're Still Lord ■ △ | Mike Purkey | G/Ab |
| You're Still The One ▲ ^ | Shania Twain | Hi-Ab Lo-Eb |
| You're Still You ▲ | Dunaways | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| You're The Best Thing That Ever | Olaska Kalaki | . 15 |
| Happened To Me ▼ | Gladys Knight | A/B |
| | | |

| Title | Made Popular By | Kev |
|--|--|------------------------------------|
| You're Worthy Of My Praise ▲ | WOW Worship | Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| You've Already Won | Shane & Shane | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| You've Always Been A | Unspoken | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| You've Arrived A | Greater Vision | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| You've Been A Witness ▼ | Hoskins Family | Eb |
| You've Got A Friend ▲^ | Karen Peck & New River | Bb |
| You've Got A Friend ▼ | Ronald Isley & Aretha Franklin | 20 |
| You've Got A' file id ▼ | Brian Free & Assurance | F/Bb/B |
| You've Got To Be Born Again ■ ▲ | Mike Purkey | Hi-C/C#/D Lo-G/Ab/A |
| You've Never Seen Such Shoutin' | John Starnes | G/A |
| Young Jewish Lawer | Larry Gatlin & The Gatlin Brother | |
| Your Cries Have Awoken The Master ^ | | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Your Destiny | Kevin Levar | Hi-Cm Lo-Am |
| | | Fb |
| Your Grace And Mercy ▲ Your Grace Finds Me ▲ | Mississippi Mass Choir Matt Redman | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| | Chris Tomlin | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Your Grace Is Enough ▲ ^ ■ | | |
| Your Grace Still Amazes Me ▲ Your Great Name ▲ | Phillips, Craig & Dean | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| | Natalie Grant | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Your Great Name ▲ | Todd Delaney | Hi-Bb Lo-G |
| Your Hands ▲ ^ | JJ Heller | Hi-Ab M-E Lo-C |
| Your Healing Is On The Way ▲ | Greater Vision | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| Your Help Is On The Way ▼ Your Latter Will Be Your Greater ▲ | Jason Crabb Martha Munizzi | Hi-Bb M-G Lo-E |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | Hi-D M-Bb Lo-Gb |
| Your Love ▲ Your Love Awakens Me ▲ | Brandon Heath Phil Wickham | Hi-Gb M-D Lo-Bb Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | | |
| Your Love Amazes Me | John Berry | Bb MA Is F |
| Your Love Defends Me A | Matt Maher | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Your Love Is Extravagant ▲ ^ | Casting Crowns | Hi-G Lo-Ab |
| Your Love Is Life To Me ▲ | FFH Third Day | Hi-Db M-A Lo-F |
| Your Love Is Like A River | Third Day Ivan Parker | ni-Do Ivi-A Lo-F A/B |
| Your Love Makes Me Sing ■ ▲ | | 7.12 |
| Your Love Never Fails A | Jesus Culture | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-D |
| Your Morey A | Third Day Blessed | Hi-G Lo-D |
| Your Mercy A | | Hi-C Lo-A |
| Your Name ▲ ^ Your Nature ▲ | Phillips, Craig, & Dean | Hi-B M-G Lo-Eb |
| Your Presence In Heaven ▲ | Kari Jobe Israel Breed & New Breed | Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Your Sins Are Forgiven | | Hi-D Lo-B Hi-C M-Ab Lo-E |
| Your Walk Talks A | Down East Boys Mark Trammell | Hi-Eb M-B Lo-G |
| | | |
| Your Ways Are Higher Than Mine▼ Your Words ▲ | Collingsworth Family Third Day feat. Harvest | Hi-E. M-C. Lo-Ab Hi-E M-C Lo-Ab |
| Your Worst Mistake ▼ | Wilburn & Wilburn | Hi-Ab M-F Lo-D# |
| Yours ▲ | | Hi-F M-Db Lo-A |
| Yours Amen A | Steven Curtis Chapman The Isaacs | Hi-Bb M-Gb Lo-A |
| Yours And Mine ^ | Isaacs | Hi-C/D M-Ab/Bb Lo-E/Gb |
| YRM (Your Righteous Mind) ▼ | Donald Lawrence | Hi-Eb Lo-C |
| Zaccheus ▲^ | Kidz | F |
| Zaccrieus A. | NIUZ | F |

Tracks Listed By Occasion (refer to complete list for artist and keys)

BABY DEDICATION

Always Be A Child Another Child To Hold Father's Prayer Find Your Wings

God Spent A Little More Time On You

Greatest Love Of All Hannah Prayed Hold On To Jesus

I Want To Be Just Like You I'll Re

In My Daughter's Eyes

In My Eyes

Just Be There

Masterpiece

Mother's And Father's Prayer

My Wish Ordinary Miracle Seeds Thank God For Kids This Is My Prayer

This Little One Two Little Feet

What About The Children You Are So Beautiful

BEREAVEMENT

Amazing Grace Amazing Grace (BONUS:Taps and

Reveille)

Angel Angels Among Us

Angels In Waiting

Angels Gathering Flowers Angels In The Room

Another Soldier's Coming Home

Another Valley Left Behind As Good As Goodbye Gets

Better Place Beyond The Grave Broken Halos

Celebrate Me Home Christians Never Say Goodbye

Close As The Mention Of His Name

Come Morning Come On In Come Spring

Daddy Doesn't Pray Anymore

Daddy's Home Dancing With Angels

Earth's Loss, Heaven's Gain Faces Family On Both Sides

Finally Home Footprints In The Sand

Fragile Heart

Full Circle

Go Rest High On That Mountain God On The Mountain

God Shall Wipe Away All Tears

God Walks The Dark Hills Goin' Away Party

Going Home Goodbye For Now Goodbye To Mercy Hallelujah Square He'll Calm Your Storm Hello After Goodbye

Heroes Of The Faith His Eye Is On The Sparrow Holdin' On To Faith

Holes In The Floor Of Heaven

Home Homesick

How Beautiful Heaven Must Be

How You Live I Bowed On My Knees I Call It Home I Can Only Imagine I Firmly Promise You I Give You To His Heart I Pray We'll Be Ready

I Sure Miss You

I Want Us To Be Together In Heaven I Will Be Free

I Will Find You Again

If I Could Hear My Mother Pray Again

If We Never Meet Again If You Could See Me Now If You're Reading This

I'll Fly

I'll Know I'm Home

I'll Live Again

I'll Meet You In The Morning I'll Sing With You Again (At The

Resurrection) I'm Not Afraid To Cross Jordan

Imagine If You Will In The Garden In The Morning

In The Sweet Forever It's Never Easy To Say Goodbye

It's Not Goodbye It's True

Jealous Of The Angels Jesus' Rocking Chair Joy On The Other Side Of Jordan

Joys Of Heaven, The Knowing You'll Be There Last Mile Together Lay Me Down

Lead Me Home Leave It There Leave Me A Message Letter From Home Life's Railway To Heaven

Look For Me

Lord, It Hurts But You're Still God Love Me

Mama's Teaching Angels How To Sing Mansion Over The Hilltop

Mawmaw's Song (In The Sweet By And By)

My Home New Day Dawning No More Tears Now That You Know Ole Man Death On The Other Side

One Day At A Time Only Real Peace Only Sleeping Peace Speaker

Picture This Pictures Of Me Psalm 23

Ride That Glory Train

BEREAVEMENT

Roses Will Bloom Again Scars In Heaven

Serenaded By Angels She's Not Crying Anymore

Show Me Around Sounds Of That City

Such A Time As This Suppertime

Sweet Beulah Land

Sweet Hour Of Prayer Sweet Peace

Swing Wide The Gates

Tears Are A Language God Understands Tears Will Never Stain The Streets

Thank You

Things I Wish I'd Said

Thinking About Home This Is Just What Heaven Means To Me

Through All The Years Through The Fire

To Where You Are Under His Wings

Valley Of The Shadow Wake Up Dancing Welcome Home

Welcome To Heaven

What A Day That Will Be What A Way To Spend Forever

When He Calls (I'll Fly Away) When I Get Carried Away When I Get Where I'm Going When I Move To Hallelujah Square

When I Shall Ride The Cloud When I Wake Up To Sleep No More When I'm Gone

When It's My Time

When The Koll Is Called Up Yonder When The Sand Runs Out When The Savior Wipes The Tears

From Our Eyes Where The Roses Never Fade Where We'll Never Die Will The Circle Be Unbroken Wish You Were Here

CHRISTMAS

Adore Adore Him

All Is Well

All The World Awaits (Hosanna)

Amen

Angels Cried

Angels We Have Heard On High

Ave Maria

Away In A Manger

Away In A Manger (Forever Amen) Baby Changes Everything

Beautiful Star Of Bethlehem

Because Of Bethlehem

Best Gift Of All Bethlehem Dawn (The Shepherd's Song)

Bethlehem Morning Birthday Of A King Born In Bethlehem

Born Of A Virgin Born To Die

Breath Of Heaven

C Is For The Christ Child (C-H-R-I-S-T-M-A-S) Call Of Christmas, The

Carol Medley (Hark The Herald Angels Sing , O Come All Ye Faithful)

Carol Of The Bells Caroling Medley (Silent Night, O Little Town Of Bethlehem, Joy To The

World, O Come All Ye Faithful) Cherish That Name

Children, Go Where I Send Thee

Christmas Day Christmas Guest

Christmas Hope

Christmas Makes Me Cry Christmas Offering

Christmas Shoes Christmas Song

Christmas Time's A Comin'

Circle Of Love

Come And See What's In The Barn

Come On Ring Those Bells Cradle In Bethleham

Different Kind Of Christmas Do You Hear What I Hear

Don't Save It All For Christmas Emmanuel

Emmanuel (Hallowed Manger Ground)

Emmanuel God With Us

First Noel

First To Hold The Lamb Gift

Give Love On Christmas Day

Give Me A Star

Gloria

Glorious Impossible

Glory To God In The Highest

Go Tell

Go Tell It (Gloria) Go Tell It On The Mountain

God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen

God With Us

Good News Grown-Up Christmas List

Hallleujah Christmas

Hallelujah Chorus

Happy Birthday, Jesus

Hark The Herald Angels Sing

Have A Country Christmas

Have Yourself A Merry Little Christmas

He Chose To Wear A Crown

He Is Born, The Holy Child Heart Of Christmas

Heaven Everywhere

Heaven's Child

Heavenly Hosts

Heirlooms

His Name Is Jesus

How Did We Live Before Christmas

How Many Kings

I Heard The Bells On Christmas Day I Still Believe In Christmas

I Wonder As I Wander

I Wonder How Mary Felt I'll Be Home For Christmas

If Everyday Was Like Christmas

It Came Upon A Midnight Clear

It Wasn't His Child

It's About The Cross It's Jesus

It's Still The Greatest Story Ever Told

Jesus

Jesus, Born On This Day

Jesus Is The Reason

Jesus, Light Of The World

Jesus, Oh What A Wonderful Child Jesus, What A Lovely Name

Jesus, What A Wonderful Child

CHRISTMAS

Jingle Bells Joseph

Joseph's Lullaby Joseph's Song

Joy To The World Joy To The World (Unspeakable Joy)

Kid In Me

King Size Manger Labor Of Love

Lamb Of God Let It Be Christmas Let There Be Peace

Let's Make A Baby King Light A Candle Light Of The World

Little Drummer Boy Look Who Just Checked In Love Came Down At Christmas

Manger And Cross, The Manger Throne Mary, Did You Know

Mary Held The Little Lamb Mary Knew

Mary, Sweet Mary Mary Was The First One To Carry The Gospel

Mary Wrapped A Present Mary's Boy Child Mary's Lamb Mary's Little Baby Boy Miracle In A Manger

Missing Christmas Most Wonderful Time Of the Year

My Only Wish My Son Or My Savior New Star Shining No Room In The Inn Noel

O Come, All Ye Faithful O Come, O Come, Emmanuel

O Holy Night O Holy Night/In The Bleak Midwinter

O Little Town Of Bethlehem

Ordinary Baby Perfect Tree Pictures On Mantles Rejoice With Exceeding Great Joy Rest On Me

Rose Of Bethlehem Santa Claus Got Saved Season Of Love

Silent Night

Silent Night (Heeavenly Peace) Silent Night, Holy Night

Silver Bells

Something's Happening

Somewhere In Your Silent Night

Sounding Joy Still Her Little Child

Story That Never Grows Old

Strange Way To Save The World Sweet Baby Jesus Sweet Little Jesus Boy

Tennessee Christmas Thankful

That Little Baby That Will Be Christmas There's A New Kid In Town

This Christmas This Gift This Is Christmas This Is Jesus This Is Our God

This Is What Christmas Is For Twelve Days Of Christmas

We Are The Reason

We Call It Christmas Because Of Jesus

We Three Kings

We Will Know Peace Medley w/ I Heard The Bells On Christmas Day Welcome To Our World

What Child Is This What Made The Baby Cry When He Came When Love Came Down When Love Was Born Where Are You Christmas Where's The Line To See Jesus

While You Were Sleeping White Christmas Who Could've Dreamed Who Would Imagine A King

Winter Wonderland You're Here

CLERGY APPRECIATION

Faces He Said Heroes Of The Faith I Want To Thank You Just One More Soul Preach The Word

Preacher, Tell Like It Is Thank God For The Preacher Thank You Their Day Will Come When Men Pray

Because He Lives (Amen)

EASTER Above All Ain't No Grave

All The Way Alleluia To The Lamb Amazing Grace Anchor To The Power Of The Cross Angels Were Singing Arise Arise, My Love As If The Cross Was Not Enough At The Cross (Love Ran Red) At The Foot Of The Cross Back To The Cross Under The Blood Barabbas Beauty Of The Cross Because He Lives

Because He Loved Me Before The Throne Of God Above Behold The Lamb Bells Are Ringing Blood Blood And It's Power, The **Blood Bought** Blood Bought My Freedom Blood Covered It All **Blood Cried Out** Blood Hasn't Ever Changed, The Blood Is Still There Blood On This Armor Blood Says You Can

Blood Song

104 **EASTER Blood Washed Band** Bloodline To The Cross Body And The Blood Born To Die Borrowed Tomb, The Bought By The Blood Broken And Spilled Out Broken Vessel
But For The Blood
But For The Cross By His Wounds By The Marks In His Hands By The Way Of The Cross Calvary Calvary Answers For Me Calvary Came Through Calvary Conquers It All Calvary Medley Calvary Painted A Picture Of Grace Calvary's Cross Calvary's Hill Calvary's The Reason Why Carry My Cross Christ Is Still The King Cleanser Of My Soul Closer I Get To The Cross, The Come Away
Come To The Cross
Consider The Lilies Covered By The Blood Covered In Red Creator Of The Scars Crimson River Cross Cross And Nails Cross Has The Final Word, The Cross Has Won Again

Cross In The Middle Cross Now Is Empty Cross Standing In The Way Cross Was Enough Crown Of Thorns Crowned With Glory Now Crucified With Christ Day He Wore My Crown, The Day Three

Debt

Devil Can't Stand The Sight Of Blood

Drive Another Nail Drive The Nails Further In Drop Of Blood Easter Song Eastern Gate **Except For Grace**

Faithful One Feel The Nails First Time I Saw Love

For Every Cross There Is A Crown

For God So Loved For Those Tears I Died For What Earthly Reason

Gift Of Grace Glory Of The Blood

God Has Provided A Lamb God Kept His Promise God Of Calvary God So Loved

Gone Gotta Be Saved

Grace (With Grace Greater Than Sin)

Great Divide Great Is Your Mercy Greatest Hero Greatest Love Story Ground Is Level

Had It Not Been Hallelujah For The Cross Hallelujah He's Risen

Hallelujah To The Risen Lamb

Hammer

He Chose The Nails He Decided To Die He Gave It To Me He Grew The Tree He Has Risen He Is

He Is Mine He Is Risen He Left It All

He Lives He Lives (Because He Lives)

He Looked Beyond My Fault He Rose Again

He Said It All

He Still Rolls The Stone Away

He Took The Hill He Took The Nails He Took The Scars

He Understands, He'll Say Well Done He Walked A Mile In My Shoes

He Was Thinking Of Me He'd Do It All Again He'd Have To Walk Through The

Blood

He'll Carry Me He's Alive

He's Got A Way With Words

He's My Savior He's Not Here

Hide Me Behind The Cross Hill Worth Dying On, A His Blood Still Sets Men Free His Eye Is On The Sparrow

His Life For Mine His Response His Tomb Wasn't Empty How Beautiful

How Can It Be How Could You Say No To This Man How Deep The Father's Love For Us

How Will You Plead? I Am Redeemed

I Believe In A Hill Called Mt. Calvary I Believe Jesus Died For Me

I Claim The Blood I Love You This Much I Rest My Case At The Cross I See Love

I Should Have Been Crucified

I Stand Redeemed

I Still Cling To The Old Rugged Cross

I Trust The Cross I Will Glory In The Cross I Will Go The Distance I Will Rise

I Wonder How Mary Felt I Wonder If He Ever Cries I Wonder What They're Thinking Now I Would Die For You

If It Wasn't For The Cross If Not For The Old Rugged Cross If That Isn't Love

If There Had Been No Calvary

I'll Be Back

I'll Never Be Over The Hill I'm A Father Too I'm Not Ashamed

In Christ Alone In The Garden It Is Finished

EASTER

It Looks Like Love To Me It's About The Cross It's All About The Blood It's Still The Cross I've Just Seen Jesus Jerusalem (The Holy City) Jesus Built A Bridge Jesus Came Out Alive Jesus Has Conquered The Grave Jesus Has Risen Jesus, He Has Risen Jesus, My Lord Jesus Saves Just Another Hill King Is Coming Lamb Is King Lamb Of God Lamb Song Lamb The Lion And The King Last Night Let Freedom Ring Let Me Take You To The Cross Let The Blood Of Calvary Speak For Me Lion And The Lamb Looking Through The Eyes Of Love Love Called My Name Love Crucified Arose Love Did Love Grew Where The Blood Fell Love Is A Cross Love Of Christ Love Song Love Went Deeper Maker Of The Cross Mary, Did You Know Mary Knew Master Of The Wood May We Never Forget Meanwhile Back At The Cross Meanwhile In The Garden Mercy Mercy Came Running Mercy Forgot Mercy Granted One More Time Mercy Said No Mercy Tree Mercy's Child Middle Man Mine Is Moment Such As This More Than Just A Hill My Guilt Is No Match For God's Grace My Redeemer Lives My Savior, My God My Savior's Precious Blood My Savior's Precious Feet New Again No Greater Love No One No Other Word For Grace But Amazing Not That You Died Now Behold The Lamb Now That You Know O The Blood Oceans Of Grace Oh, What A Savior Old Rugged Cross Old Rugged Cross Made The Difference On My Cross On My Father's Side On My Mother's Side Once And For All Once Upon A Hill One Drop Of Blood

One Holy Lamb One Scarred Hand One Solitary Life Only By The Blood Only Through The Blood Other Side Of That Hill Overshadowed By The Blood Paid In Full Paid In Full (Through Jesus Amen) Perfect People Perfect Rose Perfect Tree Picture Of Grace Pierced Power In The Blood **Precious Savior** Raise Him Up Redeemed And Washed White As Snow Redeemer Redemption Complete Remember Me Resurrection Resurrection Morn Rise Again Risen Lamb Rock Of Ages Roll Away The Stone Roses Will Bloom Again Run To The Cross Sacrifice Saved By Grace Saved By The Hands Saved The Day Saving The World Scars Shadow Of The Cross Shadow Of Your Cross She Found Jesus Alive Show Me The Cross Something In the Upper Room Something To Die For Something's Happening Son Rose Speak The Word, Lord Splendor Of The Cross Still The Cross Stone Is Rolled Away, The Take Me To The Cross Take Me Up The Hill Taste Of Grace Ten Thousand Angels Ten Thousand Angels Cried Thanks To Calvary
That I Could Still Go Free That Same Blood That's What Grace Is For That's What The Blood Was For That's Why They Call It Grace Then Came The Morning There Is A Cross In Your Way There Is A Fountain There Is A Remedy There Is Power In The Blood There Is Still Forgiveness At The Cross There Rose A Lamb There Stood A Lamb There'll Come A Day There's Not A Crown Without A Cross There's Still Power In The Blood This Is Amazing Grace This Man Three Nails Three Rusty Nails

One Empty Tomb

EASTER

To Ever Live Without Me Tomb Is Empty Tougher Than Nails Trail Of Tears Two Winning Hands They Could Not They Should Have Cried Holy This BloodThis Is Amazing Grace This Man Three Nails Three Rusty Nails To Ever Live Without Me Tomb Is Empty Tougher Than Nails Trail Of Tears Two Winning Hands Under Cross Examination Under The Blood **Unexpected Cross** Via Dolorosa Walking My Lord Up Calvary's Hill Was It A Morning Like This Watch The Lamb Way He Was Raised We Are The Reason

We Shall Behold The King We Shall See Jesus Were You There What About His Grace What Did He Die For What Happened To Your Hands What Held You On The Cross What If I Gave All What Judas Didn't Know What Kind Of Love When He Was On The Cross When I Knelt When I See The Cross When I Survey The Wondrous Cross When I Think About Calvary When The Cross Was Lifted High Where The Timbers Crossed While You Were Sleeping Wide Open Wonderful Cross Worthy Is The Lamb Written In Blood Written In Red You Are My King You Were There You'll Never Run Out Of The Blood

FATHER'S DAY

We Believe

We Remember

As For Me And My House Blessing Butterfly Kisses Daddy And Son Daddy Cut My Hair Daddy Hung The Moon Daddy's Hands Daddy's Home Dance With My Father Doing It By The Book Dollar Don't Worry Now Family Bible Father's Love Father's Prayer Few Good Men Flowers We Love For The Sake Of My Children Forever He Is Mine He's My Son House That Love Built I Am Your Father, I Am Your Son I Love You This Much I Still Do

I Want To Be Just Like You I'm A Father, Too Keep It Between The Lines Lead Me Love Without End Amen Man Of His Word Measure Of A Man Mother's And Father's Prayer My Christian Home My Father's Eyes My Father's Son My First Love On My Father's Side On My Mother's Side Seein' My Father In Me Somebody's Praying Suffer The Little Children Thank God For My Christian Home Thanks Again Thanks To Calvary Train Up Your Children Two Little Feet Was That Only Yesterday We Must Be United When Men Pray Woman In My Little Girl's Room

GRADUATION

Bridge Over Troubled Water Butterfly Kisses Can't Give Up Now Circle Of Friends Count On Me Defining Moment Do I Make You Proud Don't Forget To Remember Me Dream Big Faithful Friend Find Your Wings Follow Love For Future Generations
For Such A Time As This
Friends
Go Light Your World
How You Live
Humble And Kind
I Believe I Can Fly
I Will Be Your Friend
I'll Pray For You
In My Life / If We Never Meet Again
It's Never Easy To Say Goodbye
It's Your Time

GRADUATION

Just Be There Lean On Me Millennium Prayer My Wish Place In This World Pomp And Circumstance Power Of A Dream Power Of A Moment Pray For Me River Seeds There Is A Candle Think Of Me This Is Your Time We Will Stand When You Believe Yes, I Believe In God

You've Got A Friend

MOTHER'S DAY As For Me And My House

Blessing Day Eagle When She Flies Family Bible Flowers We Love For The Sake Of My Children God Gave You To Me Hand That Rocks The Cradle Handful Of Weeds Hello Mama House That Love Built How Could I Ask For More How You Live I Remember Mama I Saw Him In Your Eyes I Still Do I Won't Take Less Than Your Love If I Could Hear My Mother Pray Again In My Daughter's Eyes In My Eyes Jesus And Mama Always Loved Me Kiss Of God

Mama Don't Forget To Pray For Me

Mama's Heart Mama's Teaching Angels How To Sing Mama's Translation Midnight Oil Mom Mother's And Father's Prayer My Christian Home My Mama's Prayer My Mama's Roses No Charge On My Father's Side On My Mother's Side Overwhelmed **Prayer Warrior** Rose In A Bible She Loved Slippers With Wings Somebody's Hero Somebody's Praying Suffer The Little Children Thank God For My Christian Home Thanks Again When Mama Prayed Woman In My Little Girl's Room

PATRIOTIC

Amazing Grace (includes Bonus Tracks: Taps and Reveille) America Again America Gives Me Liberty America Great Again America The Beautiful American Christian American Soldier American Trilogy Battle Hymn Of The Republic Blood Bought My Freedom Country Needs The Cross Fallen But Not Forgotten For The Sake Of My Children Freedom Is A Five Letter Word Freedom's Never Free God Bless America God Bless The USA Greatest Hero He Took The Hill Hidden Heroes Honor To Serve, An I Pledge Allegiance To The Lamb I Still Believe In America If You're Reading This

It Has Always Been The Soldier Let Freedom Ring Letters From War Military Anthems (Marines, Navy, Coast Guard, Air Force, Army and Anthem Medley) My Country 'Tis Of Thee Red, White And Blue Stand Up For Old Glory And Kneel At The Cross Star Spangled Banner Statue Of Liberty There She Stands This Is America This Is My Country This Land Is Your Land We Must Be United We Trust In God We Want America Back We've Got To Get America Back To God What Did He Die For Where Were You When The World Stopped Turning

In God We Still Trust

THANKSGIVING

All The Glory And The Honor As For Me And My House

Be Grateful Blessed Give Thanks Gratitude

How Could I Ask For More I Just Want To Thank You Lord

I Thank God

I Thank My Savior For It All In Everything Give Thanks Jesus Built A Bridge

My Tribute

So Much To Thank Him For Still Blessed

Thank God

Thank God I'm Saved

Thank You Thank You, Lord

Thank You, Lord, For Your

Blessings On Me

Thanksgiving Medley (Come, Ye Thankful People, Come; We Gather Together: Let Us Break Bread

Together)

We Have So Much To Be Thankful For We Need To Thank God

When I Think About The Lord When I Think Of His Goodness

Worthy Is The Lamb You Have Been Good

WEDDING / ANNIVERSARY

10.000 Hours Adam's Side After All

All I Ask Of You All Of Me

Always Amazed

As For Me And My House

At Last Ave Maria Barbie Bandaids Beautiful In My Eyes

Beauty And The Beast Because You Love Me Because You Loved Me Bless The Broken Road

Butterfly Kisses

Can You Feel The Love Tonight

Cinderella

Colors Of The Wind Come What May Could I Have This Dance Day Before You

Dedicated Don't Know Much Edelweiss **Endless Love**

Ever Faithful To You

Evergreen

Everything I Do, I Do For You

Flesh Of My Flesh Flying Without Wings For My Wedding Day For The Rest Of My Life Forever And Ever Amen Forever And For Always Forever's As Far As I'll Go From Here To Eternity From This Moment On Gift

Give Me Forever I Do Go There With You God Gave Me You

God Spent A Little More Time On You

God's Woman Grow Old With Me Have I Told You Lately Have You Ever Been In Love Hawaiian Wedding Song Heaven On Earth Down Here

Here And Now

Holding Hands

Honestly

Household Of Faith How Do I Live How You Live

I Believe God Put Us Together I Believe In You And Me I Can Love You Like That

I Cross My Heart

I Do

I Do (Cherish You) I Don't Dance

I Finally Found Someone

I Give You To His Heart I Loved Her First

I Need You I Promise

I See Jesus In You I Swear

I Will Always Love You

I Will Be Here I Won't Take Less Than Your Love

I'll Never

If There Hadn't Been You If Tomorrow Never Comes If You Ever Leave Me

I'll Be

I'll Believe In You I'm Your Angel

Imagine Me Without You

In This Life In This Very Room Islands In The Stream It Takes Three It's Your Love

Jesus, Me And You Jesus & You Just As I Am

Keeper Of The Stars Kiss Me

Long As I Live Look At Me Look At Us

Looking Through Your Eyes

Lord's Prayer Lost In The Moment Love Can Build A Bridge Love Of My Life Love Remains

Love She Found In Me Maker Said Take Her

WEDDING / ANNIVERSARY

Mama's Song Man In Love With You Marry Me

Masterpiece Me And You Miracle Moment Like This My First Love

My Heart Belongs To You

My Heart Will Go On

My Kind Of Woman, My Kind Of Man

My Little Girl

No Place That Far Nobody Loves Me Like You Do Not A Moment Too Soon

Now And Forever On The Side Of Angels

One One He Kept For Me

Only God Could Love You More

Only Hope Parent's Prayer Perfect Prayed For You Rockin' Years

Rose Save The Best For Last Savior, Like A Shepherd Lead Us Say Yes

Someday Soon Something That We Do Somewhere Out There

Soulmate Speechless That Was A River

Then There You Are There You'll Be This Gift This Is It

Thousand Years, A Through The Eyes Of Love 'Til The End Of Time To Make You Feel My Love

To Me Trumpet Voluntary Unchained Melody Unforgettable Up Where We Belong

Valentine Vows Go Unbroken Was That Only Yesterday We Three Are One Wedding March Wedding Prayer

Wedding Song (There Is Love)

We'll Live For Him When Did You Fall When God Made You When I Fall In Love When I Said I Do When Love Finds You When You Say Nothing At All When You Say You Love Me Whither Thou Goest

Whole New World Will You Marry Me Wind Beneath My Wings With You

With You, I'm Born Again Without Your Love Woman In My Little Girl's Room

You And I You Are So Beautiful You Light Up My Life Your Love Amazes Me You're My Best Friend

You're Still The One You're The Best Thing That Ever

Happened To Me

AARON & AMANDA CRABB - After The Rain

After The Rain · To Know You Are Near · Thou Art Worthy · Miracle · Everything · Not Ashamed · Alpha Omega · Give It All To Him · Strength · God Will Make A Way

ADAM CRABB - Surrender

That Whosoever Was Me \cdot Covered \cdot I've Got A Right To Pray \cdot Sometimes God Allows \cdot Hey Now \cdot Surrender \cdot Why I Am Who I Am \cdot Higher Ground \cdot The God I Know Now \cdot Sometimes He Whispers \cdot Jehovah Jireh

BOOTH BROTHERS - Let It Be Known

See, What A Morning · She Still Remembers Jesus' Name · He's So Good To Me · When You Bow At Jesus' Feet · Since Jesus Came · Masterpiece Of Mercy · Let It Be Known · The Master's Table · Bread Upon The Water · What About Now

BOOTH BROTHERS - Room For More

Welcome To The Family \cdot When He Saved Me \cdot Stand \cdot Faithful One \cdot What Salvation's Done For Me \cdot Stuff Of Life \cdot Peace In The Shelter \cdot The Half That's Never Been Told \cdot Standing Tall \cdot Love & Grace \cdot Freedom

BOWLING FAMILY - Moments Like These

Praise God He Is Alive \cdot One Glorious Moment Of Faith \cdot I Was There \cdot Mourning To Dancing \cdot I Believe He's Alive \cdot Even When You're Asking Why \cdot I've Got My Foor On The Rock \cdot God Is Always Good \cdot God Likes Working In The Midnight Hour \cdot Our First Hallelujah

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Beyond Amazed

Anything Is Possible · He Can Take It · Beyond Amazed · Leave With Nothing Left · The Voice Of Jesus · Everything He Forgot · At The Cross · Sometimes You Need A Song · The End Of Grace · Unheard

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - How Good Does Grace Feel

This Storm \cdot Without Jesus \cdot Helpless \cdot How Good Does Grace Feel \cdot Man Of Sorrows \cdot Even If The Healing Doesn't Come \cdot Only God Knows

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - It's So God

When The Lord Says Go \cdot It's All About The Blood \cdot The Coming Of The King \cdot If It Takes A Valley \cdot Man Of Sorrows \cdot Deep Deep Sea \cdot The Only Thing Broken \cdot Keeping The Old Man Down \cdot It's Good And It's God \cdot Under Cross Examination \cdot Jesus Will Pick You Up

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Live In New York City

Why Not Make It Now · He's All That · Goodness And Mercy · Only By The Blood · We'll Say Goodbye · Knock No More · Healed · For God So Loved · Long As I've Got King Jesus

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Live Like We're Redeemed

Somebody's Miracle · That's Just What Grace Does · The Measure Of A Man · Live Like We're Redeemed · He Will Carry You · Mission Of Mercy · When Mercy Looks At Me · Forever More · You Could Be The Difference · One Mile World

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Looks Like Jesus

Looks Like Jesus · What If We Prayed · Old Things · What The Cross Really Is · This Side Of A Miracle · When You're Staring At A Mountain

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Meet Me At The Cross

Meet Me At The Cross · The Road Not Taken · Even Then · Outlive Your Life · Liar Liar · That's Why We Pray

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Real Faith

I Keep Looking Up · I Believe God · The Biggest Step · For Now Gethsemane · Save Me A Seat · Praying Man · We Will Sing · You've Got To Pray · Real Faith · What Will You Choose

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Timeless Hymns & Classics Vol. 2

First Day In Heaven · What A Beautiful Day For The Lord To Come Again · Glory Road · He Looked Beyond My Fault · Mercy Built A Bridge · John The Revelator · Just A Little Talk With Jesus · The Blood Will Never Lose Its Power · Sheltered In The Arms Of God · Look For Me At Jesus' Feet

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Never Walk Alone

Anything Is Possible \cdot I Believe \cdot God Will Close The Door \cdot The Part Where You Come In \cdot Remind Me Of The Cross \cdot It's My Life \cdot Turn The Page \cdot Stand Among The Millions \cdot It's Gotta Be God \cdot Never Walk Alone

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Unashamed

He Still Saves \cdot Unashamed \cdot Tell It Like It Was \cdot God Of Possibilities \cdot One \cdot Evidence In You \cdot Where There's A Will He Has A Way \cdot Before And After \cdot Say Amen \cdot A Little Bit Of Me And You

BRIAN FREE & ASSURANCE - Worth It

There Is A Kingdom Coming \cdot Go Tell The World \cdot Die Another Day \cdot You Must Have Met Him \cdot Preachin' To The Choir \cdot Worth It \cdot Nothing Takes You By Surprise \cdot Not One \cdot I Am Redeemed \cdot A New Thing \cdot When The Mountains Will Not Move

BROWDERS - Time Machine

Lift Up His Name \cdot He Is Alive \cdot Time Machine \cdot Listening For The Shout \cdot He Took The Nails \cdot Whatever You're Going Through \cdot God Knows What's Best \cdot Pick Me Up \cdot The Reason \cdot New Song \cdot Waiting For You To Get Home

CRABB FAMILY - Blur The Lines

Friend Of God · Redeemer · One Day · Holding Out Hope To You · I Go To The Rock · Shout To The Lord · Nothing But The Blood · Call On Jesus · Champion Of Love · Can't Nobody Do Me Like Jesus · Can't Live A Day · I'd Rather Have Jesus · Amigo De Dios

CRABB FAMILY - Driven

Promised Land \cdot The Shepherd's Call \cdot Sacrifice Of Praise \cdot My Keeper \cdot Good Day \cdot Forever \cdot Walk Away \cdot Rahab \cdot You Can't Imagine \cdot Chapter Two \cdot A Soldier On His Knees \cdot He Came Looking For Me \cdot Through The Fire

CRABB FAMILY - Letting Go

The Café · Give You Praise · Letting Go · Give It All To Him · You Saved Me · Don't Wait · Child Of The King · Holy One · Brothers And Friends · Outspoken · Redeemer

CRABB FAMILY - The Walk

Greater Is He·I Will Follow You·The Walk·If You Only Knew·The Cross·Traveling On·Wounded Soldier·Jesus Will Do What You Can't·You Let The Light Back In·His Grace·I Could Tell You Had Forgotten·Lend A Hand·Who Will Survive The Storm

CRABB REVIVAL - Going Places

Help Me Help Someone \cdot God's Up To Something \cdot Unforgiven \cdot Come To Jesus \cdot He's Going Places \cdot The Crossing \cdot Gonna Have A Time Tonight \cdot The Heartbeat Of God \cdot If Not For Grace \cdot Try Walking On Water

CRABB REVIVAL - Runaway Train

Runaway Train · The Journey · Rescue Me · The Power Of One · Best Friends · Both Sides Of The River · Smiling Down On Me · You Amaze Me · Carry On · Only A Man · Ornament Of Grace

GERALD CRABB - Roads That I've Traveled

Roads That I've Traveled \cdot Hard Knocks \cdot I'll Be Waiting For You \cdot It Ain't New \cdot Was That Only Yesterday \cdot This Too Shall Pass \cdot I Still Believe \cdot Going On With Jesus \cdot You Wouldn't Know Me Now \cdot Through The Fire

GINA VERA - The Secrets Of My Heart

In The Hands Of God · God Is Good And God Is Love · The Secrets Of My Heart · His Mercy Covers All · Come On, Come On · Something Blessed · I Heard Him Call My Name · I'm Flying · I'm Coming Out · How Much Longer

GREATER VISION - As We Speak

Put Out The Fire · We Can't Tell It Åll · Toes In The Water · He Does · In The Sandals Of Daniel · Let The Blood Of Clavary Speak For Me · Never Will I Ever Again · I Do Know · Saved By The Grace · As We Speak

GREATER VISION - Everyday People

It Means Just What It Says \cdot God Will Pass By \cdot Peace Like A River \cdot The First And Last \cdot I Just Came To Talk With You Lord \cdot Above And Beyond \cdot You Can \cdot As I Am \cdot Who Else Do You Need \cdot Plain Ol' Everyday People \cdot Too Much To Gain To Lose

GREATER VISION - Faces

I Was Blind But Now I See \cdot Faces \cdot Is It Just Me \cdot He'd Do It All Again \cdot There's Still Room, There's Still Hope, There's Still Time \cdot He'll Carry Me \cdot The Blood Medley \cdot Only Through The Blood \cdot The Other Miracles \cdot How Much More \cdot Samaritan's Heart \cdot It Is Well With My Soul

GREATER VISION - Fifteen

My Name Is Lazarus \cdot With All The Many Miracles \cdot So Much God \cdot Just Ask \cdot I Believe \cdot Common Garments \cdot Soon We Will See \cdot He's Still Waiting By The Well \cdot Til The Storm Passes By \cdot He Is To Me \cdot A Pile Of Crowns \cdot He'd Still Been God \cdot God Wants To Hear You Sing \cdot Just One More Soul \cdot Faces

GREATER VISION - For All He's Done

Come Unto Me \cdot Looking For The Grace \cdot This Is Mercy \cdot The Blood Hasn't Ever Changed \cdot Forever Is Sure \cdot Seeking For Me \cdot Preacher Tell Me Like It Is \cdot I Can Trust You \cdot I Will Take Care Of You \cdot For All He's Do

GREATER VISION - My Favorite Place

Everyone, Everywhere, Every Time \cdot My Favorite Place \cdot All Is Well \cdot The Voice I Could Not Resist \cdot Far More \cdot God's Got A Bigger Thing Going On \cdot We Are So Blessed \cdot I Will Glorify The Lord \cdot Paid In Full (Through Jesus, Amen) \cdot Heaven's Hero \cdot Your Story

GREATER VISION - Not Alone

I Want To Know That You Know · You Were Faithful Yesterday · Meet Him At Calvary · It Pays To Pray · Share It With Jesus · Born To Serve The Lord · I've Been To The Bottom · He Is Loved · The Source Of My Song · You're Not Forsaken

HOPE'S CALL - Live To Love

He Lives To Love · So Glad It Rained · Love's Call · He Still Does · In Jesus' Name · We're Home · Never Been Broken · I Still Am Your Child · How Lovely Is The One · Too Far Away · Good News Bad · We Shall Behold Him · You Are Loved

JASON CRABB - Unexpected

Day One · Expect The Unexpected · He Made You · Let It Be Love · Love Will Have The Final Word · Mercy We Can't Go Beyond · Short Are The Years · The Love In You Heart Knows The Way · Washed By The Water · You Chose To Be My Friend

JIM BRADY TRIO - A New Chapter

God Of What's To Come · You Can Depend On Jesus · The Greatest Of All Miracles · Steppin' Out In Faith · On My Way Home · Good Lord Willing · The Love Of God · When He Saved Me · Ordinary Love · If It Had Not Been · The Half That's Never Been Told · That Sound's Like Home To Me

JIM BRADY TRIO - Promises

A Wonderful Life \cdot God Is With Me \cdot Homesick For Heaven \cdot I Go To The Rock \cdot Calvary \cdot Tell Me \cdot What A Day That Will Be \cdot Wherever I Am \cdot Peace In The Shelter \cdot Farewell But Not Forever

JOSEPH HABEDANK - Deeper Oceans

Sometimes It's The Radio · None ${}^{\circ}$ Of That Here · Shame On Me · This Grace · Gone · Deeper Oceans · Goliath · Something Different · One More Reason

JOSEPH HABEDANK - Resurrection

Here He Comes \cdot Jailbreak \cdot Just What You Thought \cdot I Believe In The Resurrection \cdot Middle Man \cdot Devil Can't Dance \cdot I Love You (From An Old Rugged Cross) \cdot Dead Things \cdot Say The Name \cdot Long Live The King

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - Journey Of Joy

Hey · Last Night · Journey Of Joy · 'Round The Kitchen Table · Then He Moved · When The Stone Rolled Away · Whispered Prayers · Faith · Behind The Line Of Grace · Hold On · Where The Dirt Road Stops

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - Ephesians One

Ephesians Chapter One · I Want To Thank You · It's Gonna Have To Be God · The Cradle And The Grave · All You Need When You Need It · Waitin' On The Lord · Everything You Need · When Momma Prays · That's When I Knew I Was Home · The Spirit Of Jesus · Robe And Crown

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - Hope For All Nation

Love Will Never Give Up \cdot Hope For All Nations \cdot Who He Is, What He Does \cdot The Reason \cdot Gotta Be Saved \cdot I'll Keep On Praying \cdot The River \cdot Victory Is Mine \cdot God's Got A Blessing \cdot All You Need \cdot I Know I'll Be There \cdot I'm Gonna Love My Neighbor

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - No Worries

Bend In The River \cdot Why Can't All God's Children Get Along \cdot This Is Living \cdot While I Still Can \cdot Why Should I Worry \cdot I Can See Clearly \cdot Special Love \cdot Ready For The Ride, In The Meantime \cdot The Hour I First Believed

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - Pray Now

Calling · Pray Now · Hallelujah For The Cross · Love With All My Heart · I Am Blessed · I'm Not Letting Go · Choose Christ · Peace That Covers All The Pain · Redemption's Holy Lamb · Lord, Send Your Angels · A Life Tha's Good

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - Reach Out

Mighty Big God · On The Banks Of The Promised Land · Love With All Your Heart · Sustaining Grace · Good Things Are Happening · This Is What Mercy Does · More Than Ever · Don't Worry About The Waves · The Faithful Love Of Jesus · Broken Into Beautiful · Reach Out And Touch

KAREN PECK & NEW RIVER - Revival

Revival \cdot Oh, Hallelujah \cdot Finish Well \cdot Everybody's Going Through Something \cdot Dancing Like Lazarus \cdot Jesus, Remember Me \cdot I've Been Broken \cdot Joy In My Heart \cdot You Did It Anyway \cdot I'm Saved

LEFEVRE QUARTET - Ascending

Have It All I · Revival · A Rugged Old Cross · I'll See You At The Cross · Sailing Away · Sun's Gonna Come Up · Only Jesus · Silver And Gold

LEGACY FIVE - Great Day

Great Day \cdot Christ Is Still The King \cdot That's A Hallelujah \cdot So Many Things To Thank Him For \cdot What A Happy Day \cdot Only The Living \cdot Who Is This Man \cdot He Heals \cdot He Is To Me \cdot Great Medley

LEGACY FIVE - Live In Music City

Strike Up The Band · The Blood Covers It All · Temporary Tomb · Ive Been Changed · Don't Go Swimming · Peace (When I Leave It In Your Hand) · The Right Side Of The Dirt · Stay Close To Me · Jesus Will Never Change · But God · My, My, My · Truth Is Marching On

LEGACY FIVE - Monuments

Consider The Cross · Out Of My Darkness · Roll Away · Unless · It's The Truth · Calvary Reminds Me · If It Couldn't Be Done · Not That You Died · Whosoever · Monuments · Raised To Walk · Whispers In The Night

MARK TRAMMELL TRIO - Always Have A Song

I Know That I Know · Loving The Lamb · Called In, Called Up, Called Out · What Good Would A Crown Be · Safe On The Glory Side · If God Said It, I Believe It · At The Whisper Of His Name · I Always Have A Song To Sing · If Only Just A Few · Coming Out And Moving In

MARK TRAMMELL TRIO - Beside Still Waters

Jesus Christ · My Rock Forever · Stand And Praise The Lord · The Love Of Christ · I Am Free · Every Time I Call Your Name · I'd Do It All Over Again · Willing · When I Stand In The Presence · When They Ring The Bells Of Heaven · Beside Still Waters · According To The Scriptures

MARK TRAMMELL TRIO - Once Upon A Cross

Once Upon A Cross · However I Go · Moving The Hand Of God · Let Me Bring Your Children Home · I Still Believe · Won't It Be Wonderful There · Weary At The Well · You Can't Hold Back The Flood · Heaven Can't Be Far Away · Even Thomas Couldn't Doubt It

MARK TRAMMELL QUARTET - Testimony

How Long Has It Been · Ransomed And Redeemed · It's Almost Over · Testimony · God Knows How Much Mercy I Need · I Want To Know · Calvary Medley · One Drop Of Blood · When Jesus Comes · I Believe, I Believe, I Believe

MARK TRAMMELL TRIO - This Time

With God As My Witness · I Needed To Hear That Today · Keeper Of The Keys · More Than You'll Ever Know · When Compared To God · This Time · When Mercy Came Down · When God Moves · It's The Blood · That's All That Matters

MIKE BOWLING - It's My Life

The Light · I Won't Give Up · I Take Him Back · Patience · We'll Understand It Better · The Maker Of The Cross · It's Time To Go Back Home · He Gave Me Water · The Journey · Someday I Know · He Won't Leave Us

MIKE BOWLING - Remembering Kenny Hinson

Ain't That What It's All About · Call Me Gone · Just Let Me Fall · There's Gonna Be Some Changes · The Lighthouse · Broken, Worthless Vessel · Come On Back · He Pilots My Ship · Hallelujah Meetin · Lord You're All I Need · Two Winning Hands · Campmeeting Days · Sing One More Song · Too Many Times · I'll Never Be Over The Hill · That I Could Still Go Free · Soul Fillin' Station · Mercy Built A Bridge

MIKE BOWLING - Where I Stand

Trading A Cross For A Crown · The Heat Of The Battle · Give You The Glory · Solid Rock And Shifting Sand · God Of Every Situation · One · It'll Be Worth It All · He Leads Me Each Step Of The Way · Movin' On · No Time Like The Present · I've Never Seen Jesus · So Long For Now

NELONS - Come On Home

I Have Seen The Children · Come On Home · Come To The River · Somebody's Praying · Down To The River · The Diffrence Is In Me · Excuse Me Are You Jesus? · Handful Of Dust · Morning Has Broken · When He Talked About His Home · The Sun's Coming Up · I Choose The Lord · I Heard It First On The Radio · Jesus, I Just Wanna Say I'm Sorry

PERRYS - Almost Morning

This Old Sinner Testifies · If You Knew Him · An Old-Fashioned Altar · Almost Morning · I Love To Tell Of His Love · The One Who Is Unworthy · Dying Is A Day · Prior To A Prayer · You Cannot Improve On The Truth · Did I Mention

PERRYS - Blue Skies

Blue Skies Coming · Grace Doesn't Remember · His Love Lights The Way · Celebrate Me Home · Nothing Was Burned But Their Bands· Rejoice, Children, Rejoice · Sounds Good To Me · He Loves To Save · Every Time I Need Him · I Know What I'm Singing About · The End Of The Aisle

PERRYS - #2 Hits And Hymns

Holy Manna · We Shall Reign · I've Never Been Sorry · The Love Of God · When Morning Sweeps The Eastern Sky · Wait'll You See My Brand New Home · Oh What A Day · Look What I'm Trading For A Mansion · By Faith I Can Touch Him Now · Not Even A Stone

PERRYS - Come Thirsty

Until The Last One Is Home Still Thrilled A Day That Never Ends He Will Hide Me Walk Away Free When Jesus Prays Come Thirsty They Sang A Hymn Why Trouble The Master He Forgot Mary For A While

PERRYS - Life Of Love

Jesus Opened Up The Way · But I Met A Nazarene · His Grace Will Lead Me Home · His Name Was John · Living A Life Of Love · What A God · We Will Be Changed · City Not Made With Hands · I Will Find You Again · I Am The Water · David And Goliath · Life Of Love

PERRYS - Look No Further

I Know It Was The Blood · The Potter Knows The Clay · Every Question Will Be Answered · Grip Of Grace · Look No Further · All Is Well · Product Of Love · The Holy Hills Of Heaven Call Me · Come And Get Me · Holding On To Me · Holy Shore · Second Opinion

PERRYS - Remembering The Happy Goodmans

When They Ring The Bells Of Heaven · Who Am I · Shoutin' Sounds · Over The Next Hill · I Wouldn't Take Nothing For My Journey Now · How Much More · When It All Starts Happening, I'll Be There · Eastern Gate · I'm Living In Canaan Now · I Don't Regret A Mile · The Sweetest Song I Know · Wait'll You See My Brand New Home · I'm Too Near Home · God Walks The Dark Hills · What A Beautiful Day · When Morning Sweeps The Eastern Sky

PERRYS - This Is The Day

This Is The Day The Lord Knows What To Do Calvary Answers For Me Out Of Harm's Way Oh That Wonderful Promise His Scars I Wish I Could Have Been There Until I Start Looking Ahead Better Saved Than Sorry The Blood Of An Old Rugged Cross He Gave His Only Son Damascus Road

PERRYS - Through The Night

I Got A Hold Of God This Morning · Whosoever Will · Everywhere I Go · Through The Night · He Is Good To Me · Too Good To Not Be True · The Blood And Its Power · One Of These Mornings · Unspoken Request · When He Spoke

RED ROOTS - Triplicity

Seven Days · Ordinary Girl · Great Big Yes · Beautiful · All My Life · If I Could · One More Night · Straight Shooter · Beautiful Storm · Come Around

SISTERS - Healer Of My Heart

I Can't Keep From Singing \cdot You Made My Day \cdot God's Grace \cdot Everything You Do \cdot We All Came To The Cross \cdot Brothers & Sisters \cdot Healer Of My Heart \cdot Unexpected Blessings \cdot Mercy Leads \cdot I'm Sure \cdot You Always Answer Me

SOUND, THE - Make It Count

City Of Joy · It Was Grace · First Church Of Mercy · Make It Count · Can I Get A Witness · On The Road To Emmaus · I Am Becoming · Great God Almighty · Something · Bout Love · Rain

WILBURN & WILBURN - Here Comes Sunday

Here Comes Sunday \cdot Funeral Plans \cdot Joseph \cdot Nobody Like Jesus \cdot I'm Bound For That City Every Scar \cdot Help Me \cdot If These Old Walls Could Talk \cdot A Man Like Me \cdot Heaven's Jubilee \cdot Everything's New \cdot Across The Miles



The Leader in Performance Tracks

Like us on Facebook at facebook.com/daywindtracks

© Follow us on Instagram at instagram.com/daywindtracks

Thank you for supporting your local Christian Retailer